
Special Adults, Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

Date Tuesday 11 June 2019
Time 9.30 am
Venue Council Chamber - County Hall, Durham

Business

Part A

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's 

agreement.

1. Apologies  
2. Substitute Members  
3. Declarations of Interest, if any  
4. Any Items from Co-opted Members or Interested Parties  
5. Review of Extended and Enhanced Primary Care Access - Report and 

presentation by Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning, North 
Durham and Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical 
Commissioning Groups  (Pages 3 - 280)

6. Review of Peterlee Urgent Treatment Centre - Report by Sarah Burns, 
Director of Commissioning, North Durham and Durham Dales, 
Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Groups  (Pages 
281 - 288)

7. Public Health responsibilities - Presentation by Amanda Healy, 
Director of Public Health County Durham  (Pages 289 - 314)

8. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the 
meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration  

Helen Lynch
Head of Legal and Democratic Services



  County Hall
  Durham
  3 June 2019

To: The Members of the Adults, Wellbeing and Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee

Councillor J Robinson (Chair)
Councillor J Chaplow (Vice-Chair)

Councillors A Batey, R Bell, L Brown, P Crathorne, R Crute, J Grant, 
T Henderson, E Huntington, P Jopling, C Kay, K Liddell, S Quinn, A Reed, 
A Savory, M Simmons, H Smith, J Stephenson, O Temple and C Wilson

Co-opted Members: Mrs R Hassoon

Co-opted Employees/Officers: Mr C Cunnington-Shore

Contact: Jackie Graham Tel: 03000 269704



Official Sensitive: Commercial 

1 
 

 
 

Agenda Item No: 
Date of Meeting:  

 
 

Governing Bodies in Common 
DDES CCG and North Durham CCG 

  

 

Purpose of Paper For Decision  

Which CCG is this 
report applicable too? 
Please (✓) as relevant 

All 
 

D’ton DDES 
 

HaST 
 

North 
Durham 

S Tees 
 

HRW 
CCG 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

Title Decision Making Business Case: Improving 7 day Access 
Service, DDES CCG 

Responsible Director / 
Sponsor 

Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning 

Author of the Report Clair White, Head of Commissioning 

Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning 

Name of the person 
presenting at the 
meeting: 

 
Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning 

Date of the report: May 2019 
  

Report Status • Official 
 

Is this report 
confidential? 

Yes  

Recommendation(s) This report is making recommendations DDES CCG governing 
body (non-conflicted members only) to seek approval to implement 
changes to 7 day services across DDES CCG; 
• Support the proposed new model of delivery and individual 
recommendations set out in the decision making business case  
 
It is important to note that the CCG is scheduled to present the 
outcome of the consultation to the Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on 11th June.  The purpose of this is to seek feedback 
and assurance from the committee on the consultation process that 
was undertaken and the way that the CCG has responded to any 
issues that were raised as part of this process.  It would be 
improper for the CCG to publish a recommended decision that has 
not been supported by the Governing Body, however it must be 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Official Sensitive: Commercial 

2 
 

noted that any support from the Governing Body would be 
dependent on the views of the OSC and the process undertaken to 
consult on this service change.  

Summary This decision making business case builds on all previous 
information shared in the outline business case, including 
responding to the public consultation and feedback from 
stakeholders.   
 
Move to implement the following: 
 
Dales  
• The service will operate 12 noon-8 pm during the week and 
10am – 2pm on a weekend from one site at Bishop with better 
transport options, more booked appointments and enhanced 
frail/housebound services. 
 
Easington  
• This service will operate 12 noon – 8 pm during the week at 
Peterlee and from Seaham 6-8pm and 8am – 1pm on a weekend 
from Peterlee and Seaham with better transport options, more 
booked appointments and enhanced frail/housebound services. 
 
Sedgefield  
• This service will operate 12 noon - 6 pm during the week as 
an overflow service to practices and will operate weekends 10am-
2pm from Sedgefield, Newton Aycliffe and Spennymoor and 6-8 
pm during the week from Newton Aycliffe and Spennymoor with 
better transport options, more booked appointments and enhanced 
frail/housebound services. 
 
Support the detailed recommendations set out in the business case 
that have been compiled following the public consultation 
 

Declarations of interest 
and how they have 
been/will be managed 

GPs or those with a  financial interest in delivery of extended 
primary care services in DDES, namely: 
Mr Joseph Chandy, Dr James Carlton, Dr Rushi Mudalagiri, Dr 
Dilys Waller, Dr Winny Jose 
 
Types of conflict: 

• Financial 
 
The conflicted member(s):   

• Cannot receive the report, or take part in either discussion 
or decision 
 

Consultation Route 
Please detail any 
consultation and other 
approval routes 

Meeting Date 
 

Outcome 
 

GB  
OSC 

May 2019 
July 2019 

 
 

Page 4



Official Sensitive: Commercial 

3 
 

Does this need to be 
reported to another 
Committee? 

DDES CCG and North Durham CCG Confidential Governing Body 
in Common on 28 May 

Strategic Aims Does this report support the achievement of relevant 
CCG Strategic Aims? 

YES 
 

Financial Implications The cost of services delivered may change as a result of any 
changes to the service models.  Detailed costings are included. 
There may be an impact on the number of staff required to deliver 
services now the model is different. 

Legal Implications  The existing contracts for service are for three years.  A variation 
proposal would need to be submitted, negotiated and agreed by 
the existing service providers in line with the terms and conditions 
of the NHS standard contract. The expertise of the procurement 
and provider management teams will be used to support this 
process 

Assurance 
Framework/Risk 
Register Implications 

No risk identified 

Details of Patient and 
Public Involvement 
and/or Implications 

A full public consultation was carried out in 2016 to inform the new 
service model for urgent care services and again November 2018 – 
end of January 2019 – this is the outcome of that piece of work. 

Has an Equality Impact 
Analysis been 
completed?  

Engagement has taken place including targeted engagement with 
particular patient groups.   

Attachments APPENDIX 1 – DMBC 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



  32     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group Improving 7-Day Access

APPENDICES
Appendix 1

In the following table, the far right column shows a traffic light system for the proportion  
of responses to the proportion of population. 

A green box signifies the proportion of responses was higher than 120% of their proportion  
of the population. A red box signifies the proportion of responses was lower than 80%  
of their proportion of the population. A yellow box signifies the proportion of responses was  
between 80-120% of their proportion of the population and tagged as ‘on target’.

Postal 
Sector

Post towns Response Population Share Percentage of 
total response

Share Percentage of 
total population

Representation 
%

Representation  
(on target being 

80-120%)

DH 6 1

South Hetton, Haswell, Shotton Colliery, Ludworth, Shadforth, 
Sherburn, Littletown, Kelloe, Coxhoe , Bowburn, Cassop, Pittington, 
Thornley, Wheatly Hill

0 6773 0.0% 2% 0% Lower

DH 6 2 18 9210 2.7% 3% 88% On target

DH 6 3 6 5590 0.9% 2% 44% Lower

DH 6 4 1 6871 0.1% 2% 7% Lower

DH 6 5 0 5067 0.0% 2% 0% Lower

DH 7 8 Brandon 0 9950 0.0% 3% 0% Lower

DH 8 9 Blanchland, Edmundbyers, Townfield, Waskerley 6 2993 0.9% 1% 88% On target

DL 2 3 Staindrop, Langton, Gainford 10 4196 1.5% 1% 147% Higher

DL 4 1
Shildon

3 4695 0.4% 1% 44% Lower

DL 4 2 0 5318 0.0% 2% 0% Lower

DL 5 4

 Newton Aycliffe, Heighington

7 9501 1.0% 3% 34% Lower

DL 5 5 0 6091 0.0% 2% 0% Lower

DL 5 6 2 3937 0.3% 1% 29% Lower

DL 5 7 13 9695 0.0% 3% 0% Lower

DL10 4 Richmond 0 5307 0.0% 2% 0% Lower

DL11 7 Newsham 0 3015 0.0% 1% 0% Lower

DL12 0

Barnard Castle, Bowes, Middleton-in-Teesdale

28 2522 4.1% 1% 412% Higher

DL12 8 54 6767 8.0% 2% 398% Higher

DL12 9 25 3226 3.7% 1% 368% Higher

DL13 1

Stanhope, Frosterley, Wolsingham, Tow Law

32 1481 4.7% 0% 943% Higher

DL13 2 42 3116 6.2% 1% 619% Higher

DL13 3 34 3041 5.0% 1% 501% Higher

DL13 4 4 3116 0.6% 1% 59% Lower

DL13 5 7 3146 1.0% 1% 103% On target

P
age 7



  54     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group Improving 7-Day Access

Postal 
Sector

Post towns Response Population Share Percentage of 
total response

Share Percentage of 
total population

Representation 
%

Representation  
(on target being 

80-120%)

DL14 0

Bishop Auckland, Evenwood

30 6514 4.4% 2% 221% Higher

DL14 6 15 11344 2.2% 3% 74% Lower

DL14 7 7 4773 1.0% 1% 103% On target

DL14 8 7 6669 1.0% 2% 52% Lower

DL14 9 6 8026 0.%9 2% 44% Lower

DL15 0

Crook, Willington

18 8838 2.7% 3% 88% On target

DL15 8 2 5174 0.3% 2% 15% Lower

DL15 9 6 8510 0.9% 3% 29% Lower

DL16 6
Spennymoor

13 11177 1.9% 3% 64% Lower

DL16 7 9 8574 1.3% 3% 44% Lower

DL17 0

Ferryhill, Chilton, Cornforth, Bishop Middleham

17 5013 2.5% 2% 125% Higher

DL17 8 12 8833 1.8% 3% 59% Lower

DL17 9 0 3886 0.0% 1% 0% Lower

SR 7 0

Cold Hesledon, Dalton-le-Dale, Dawdon, Deneside, Greenhill, Murton, 
Northlea, Parkside, Seaham, West Lea

24 5817 3.5% 2% 177% Higher

SR 7 7 52 10062 7.7% 3% 255% Higher

SR 7 8 31 7627 4.6% 2% 228% Higher

SR 7 9 10 7679 1.5% 2% 74% Lower

SR 8 1

Easington, Easington Colliery, Horden, Little Thorpe, Peterlee

9 4858 1.3% 1% 133% Higher

SR 8 2 14 8105 2.1% 2% 103% On target

SR 8 3 25 7547 3.7% 2% 184% Higher

SR 8 4 17 8030 2.5% 2% 125% Higher

SR 8 5 11 6903 1.6% 2% 81% On target

TS21 1

Stillington, Bishopton, Redmarshall, Thorpe Thewles, Carlton, 
Sedgefield, Long Newton

0 4004 0.0% 1% 0% Lower

TS21 2 9 2698 1.3% 1% 133% Higher

TS21 3 4 3223 0.6% 1% 59% Lower

TS21 4 3 2568 0.4% 1% 44% Lower

TS27 3 Blackhall Rocks, Blackhall Colliery, Castle Eden, Hesleden, High 
Hesleden, Hutton Henry

0 5321 0.0% 2% 0% Lower

TS27 4 10 6872 1.5% 2% 74% Lower

TS28 5 Wingate, Station Town 13 5318 1.9% 2% 96% On target

TS29 6 Trimdon 14 6313 2.1% 2% 103% On target

  680 324900 100% 100%   

P
age 8



6     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Appendix 2 

EQUALITY SURVEY QUESTIONS
Please state your gender.

Male 24%

Female 70%

Prefer not to say 4%

Please state your age.

0

30

60

90

120

150

Over 75 
years

66 to 75 
years

56 to 65 
years

46 to 55 
years

36 to 45 
years

26 to 35 
years

under 25 
years

What is your marital status?

Married 60%

Single 18%

Divorced 7%

Widowed 6%

Civil partnership 3%

Separated 2%

Other 4%

Page 9



  7

Improving 7-Day Access

Please state which ethnic group you consider yourself to be.

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

OtherAfricanAsianBlack BritishWhite British

Please tell us your religion or belief.

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Prefer not to sayNoneOtherMethodistRoman CatholicC of E

Do you consider yourself to have a long standing illness or disability?

Yes 38%

No 62%

Page 10



8     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

How would you describe your sexuality?

Heterosexual or Straight 86%

Gay or Lesbian 2%

Bisexual 1%

Prefer not to say 11%

Please tell us if you are pregnant or have a child under two years old.

Yes 5%

No 90%

Prefer not to say 5%

Have you undergone gender reassignment?

No 93%

Prefer not to say 7%

 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 

  

IMPROVING 7-DAY 

ACCESS PUBLIC 

CONSULTATION 

On behalf of Durham Dales, 

Easington and Sedgefield Clinical 

Commissioning Group 

Groundwork NE & Cumbria  
      

Page 13



 

2 
 

Contents  

1. Introduction       Page 3 

2.  Approach to Community Engagement   Page 4 

3.  Engagement Process     Page 4 

4.  Demographics of those engaged   Page 5 

5.  Key themes from conversations    Page 6 

6. Consultation extension    Page 9 

7. Contact details     Page 10 

 

Appendix 1 – Full conversation write ups 

Appendix 2 - Table of engaged groups 

Appendix 3 – Feedback forms  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

3 
 

1. Introduction 

In spring 2016, the Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG undertook a public consultation about 
urgent care services. During that consultation, the public and clinicians were asked to where they felt primary 
care services that provide additional evening and weekend appointments should be located. Nine hubs 
(practices working together) across the DDES area were chosen as the preferred option by the public.  
 
Following implementation and review it has been highlight by the DDES CCG that these hubs were valued but 
some were significantly underused. This underuse has led to issues around overcapacity across all sites (too 
many staff for too few appointments), staff retention across services (difficulty recruiting and keeping staff), 
and poor value for money.  
 
The public consultation is about the proposals to address these issues and to improve 7-day access to primary 
care in the Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield.  
 
Groundwork NE & Cumbria has been asked to support a two way dialogue to inform people of the proposed 
changes but also listen to concerns and issues from people on these proposed changes.  The engagement 
aims to help the CCG to understand 

- Any barriers or cultural issues that people may experience with the planned changes 
- What impact the changes could have on local people and any perceived negative impacts can be 

mitigated. 
- If there are any issues or concerns that need to be taken into account from a patient perspective. 

 
Within the engagement we will be required to include in engagement activity where possible, individuals from 
groups with protected characteristics defined by the Equality Act 2010. 

- Age 
- Disability 
- Gender reassignment 
- Marriage and Civil Partnership 
- Pregnancy and Maternity 
- Race 
- Religion or belief 
- Sex 
- Sexual orientation 

Groundwork’s objectives are; 

- To effectively engage the local population on the proposals to change 7 day access to Primary Care 
Services across Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield.  

- To facilitate 4 discussions with targeted groups, engaging a minimum of 20 participants.  
- To collate, analyse and report feedback to enable the CCG to understand any concerns or issues from 

local people regarding the proposed changes to primary care services.  
 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

4 
 

 

2. Approach to Community Engagement 

Groundwork NE & Cumbria were approached to undertake this work due to successfully managing 

community-led environmental projects for 30 years in the North East.  Groundwork NE & Cumbria is a regional 

wide organisation committed to local delivery. We take our ability to be in touch with local communities to be 

our top priority and we pride ourselves on delivering projects in partnership with others.  We have an 

experienced team of dedicated staff and proven track record in the delivery of high quality community-led 

programmes across the region.   

Community engagement is an area that we have vast experience in; adapting the techniques used to each 

project to ensure the relevant stakeholders are involved and the correct information is gleaned from the 

process.  The aim is to ensure the communities’ opinions are captured, to provide information that can be used 

by the client.  We find that a “bottom up”, community driven approach results in more sustainable projects as 

they are truly supported by the community.   

Groundwork proposed to engage communities with protected characteristics across the Durham Dales area 

through facilitated conversations. Facilitated conversations entail a Groundwork staff member attending a pre-

existing group to engage the public in the consultation. The group receive an introduction including a video 

animation, which is then followed by a group discussion where the facilitator can scribe the conversation and 

take participants feedback and queries on board. Participants are encouraged to also fill out public 

consultation questionnaire, which Groundwork can then send directly to the CCG, however some participants 

opted to take this away with them to fill in after further thoughts.  

 

3. Engagement process  

In the Stakeholder mapping exercise we identified 17 groups, all groups were contacted and advised of 

oppoturtinuiy to engage through this process as well as the wider consultation being delivered by the CCG. 

We engaged 27 participants over a four week listening period between November and December.    

The brief requested that we sought the opinions of the wider public as well as targeting the opinions of the 

people with protected characteristics: 

- Age 
- Disability 
- Gender reassignment 
- Marriage and Civil Partnership 
- Pregnancy and Maternity 
- Race 
- Religion or belief 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

5 
 

- Sex 
- Sexual orientation 

 

With these points in mind, we also undertook a stakeholder mapping exercise across Durham Dales which 

assisted in prioritising which groups to engage with.  Using our existing networks and contacts we targeted 

particular groups, to engage in the process. Where possible, we tried to re-engage with any groups involved in 

the earlier consultations.  Overall, we engaged 5 groups in the consultation through facilitated conversations;  

1. Games for the Brain Alzheimer’s Society 

2. Weardale Carers 

3. Barnard Castle Parents group   

4. Human Kind, Drug and Alcohol support group 

5. Middleton in Teesdale Parent and Baby group 

In appendix 2 there is a complete list of all the groups and organisations that Groundwork have contacted in 

the process.  If facilitated conversations were not appropriate, Groundwork signposted the key contact to the 

CCG hosted events, and online information, and encouraged them to share this information with their 

networks.  

 

6. Demographics of those engaged 

Via the questionnaires, we were able to collect demographic data from respondents (completion during the 

facilitated conversation was optional which is the reason why the total number engaged is higher than the 

number of completed forms).  Some participants felt they wanted to take the document home following the 

discussion and think further before submitting. Collation and presentation of the demographic breakdown, 

shows the range and spread of participants that we were able to engage through the process.   

Through the process we engaged 27 participants; 21 females and 6 males; 

- Games for the Brain Alzheimer’s Society - 2 female, 2 male 

- Weardale Carers - 7 female, 1 male 

- Barnard Castle Parents group – 3 female, 1 male  

- Human Kind, Drug and Alcohol support group - 3 female, 2 male 

- Middleton in Teesdale Parent and Baby group - 6 female, 0 male 

Further demographic information was collected via questionnaires produced by the CCG.  8 of these were 

completed on the day and returned to Groundwork who forwarded them to the specified address.  The 

demographic breakdown of the 8 responses included; 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



 

6 
 

- Disability; 3 of those participants who filled in the surveys, considered themselves to have a disability.  

- Age; of those participants who filled in the surveys, it’s been highlight that we have engaged people 

aged between 39 and 82.  

- Pregnancy; of those participants who filled in the surveys, none had highlighted that they were 

pregnant. Please note the participants who took part in the Parent and Baby groups, chose to take 

their surveys home therefore we were unable to get any demographic information on these groups.  

- Ethnicity; 6 of those participants who filled in the surveys stated they were White, British and 1 

participant opted not to say. 

- Sexuality; 6 of those participants who filled in the surveys stated they were heterosexual/straight and 1 

participant stated they were Gay/Lesbian.  

19 participants chose to take these questionnaires away with them, to consider their responses after reflecting 

on the conversations. We therefore do not have the same demographic breakdown for these participants.  

 

7. Key themes through conversations 

A collation of all the notes and statements made in each individual facilitated conversation has been included 

in appendix 1. The points documented are the opinions of, and information given by, the participants during 

the listening period.      

Some key themes which were highlighted through the conversations include; 

Rural Isolation  

- It was indicated in all 5 facilitated conversations that the biggest impact, they felt, was the ‘hit’ to those 

residents who live rurally across the dales. The participants explained that a lot of the outlying villages 

can often only have 1 bus per day which does not provide them with many options for getting to 

Bishop Auckland on an evening or weekend.  

- “It has not been factored in how long the travel is from villages across the dales to Bishop or 

Darlington” – Participant from the Barnard Castle Dementia group.  

- Participants requested if there were any bus services that can be implemented to take people directly 

to the hospital, safely, especially those who may have no family or friends. One participant in the 

Barnard Castle group explained that they felt lucky as they had transport but also that if they didn’t, 

they have family they could call – It was indicated that this is not the case for everyone.   

- Participants discussed the larger impact of potential bad weather; this would cause further difficulties 

for people getting out of their villages/farms to Bishop Auckland for urgent care services they may 

need.  

- Home visits were viewed as an important aspect of the offer to those from the rural communities; 

however participants had reservations and further questions around eligibility and other criteria to  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18

VaughanLonsdale
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_1
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_2
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_3
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_4
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_5
Highlight



 

7 
 

access this service.   Those who lived in Bishop Auckland felt that home visits were not as relevant 

however stated they felt this service would support those rural and elderly communities.  

 

Summary  

It was clear through the conversations that the proposals were concerning to anyone living in a rural 

community who considered themselves to be ‘rurally isolated’. Often, in these rural areas, it was 

highlighted to be the more elderly communities who are often those who have lack of transport and 

need the care and support.  

 

Transport  

- Participants felt that the access to the proposed services would be impacted due to the limitations of 

the current public transport system, particularly the bus services.  It was noted by 1 participant that the 

buses to and from villages generally stop at 8pm, therefore making later appointments inaccessible to 

some.  Another participant noted that in Tow Law they have one bus per day to and from Bishop 

Auckland, which therefore substantially impacts the accessibility of appointments at the hubs for 

people who rely on public transport.   

- Concerns were raised that the most vulnerable in rural communities (elderly, frail) who generally have 

less access to private transport or disposable income for taxi services, would be amongst those most 

affected by the changes.  More support for this group would be required to ensure a fair service for all. 

- Participants felt that there should be additional transport service that people can access directly to the 

Bishop Auckland Hospital, however they conceded that this may be difficult to administer logistically 

due potential short notice of same day appointments.     

- Additional concern were raised around the financial impact that additional travel can have i.e. Petrol 

costs, parking costs, and higher bus / taxi fares in order to get to hubs further away.    

- Other negative impacts of increased travel were also highlighted, i.e. the stress and anxiety 

associated with transporting an un-well child, or relative (who may have additional conditions like 

dementia or autism) further distances.  

 

Summary 

Key concerns from conversations were issues around distance of the hubs from some communities 

and associated issues with transport to these hubs, resulting in some not having fair access to the 

proposed service.  People generally feel that the bus services, especially in the rural communities, 

were not adequate to allow people to access the additional, out of traditional hours appointments 

(evenings and weekend).  

 

Communication barriers  

- There was a lack of knowledge around the current services in place, as well as a lack of 

awareness of the current consultation exercise.  People felt that they hadn’t seen the 

wider consultation advertised.    

 

Page 19

VaughanLonsdale_6
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_7
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_8
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_9
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_10
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_11
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_12
Highlight



 

8 
 

- Participants felt the public would benefit from more extensive publicity around the services on 

offer.   

- Both groups in Barnard Castle were unaware of the current hub in Barnard Castle and explained 

they were never offered to go here when calling. One participant explained that even for minor 

ailments such as tonsillitis, they were sent to Bishop Auckland.  

- Participants also explained the lack of publicity around pharmacies i.e. locations and opening 

times. Participants explained that they would use the pharmacies for advice but have often made 

their way to a local pharmacy and it has not been open.  

- Two of the groups indicated that they didn’t feel there was enough communication around the 

consultation or enough time for people to engage. Participants explained they would have 

encouraged engagement from other family members, or attended events if the timescales were 

more accommodating.  They said they were unaware of the consultation prior to being involved in 

our session.   

  

Summary 

Participants felt a lack of knowledge of current service model, in general but specifically in Barnard 

Castle and a lack of communication around the current consultation exercise.   

 

NHS 111 helpline barriers  

- It was highlighted through conversations that there are negative perceptions around the 111 

service which has often stopped people using it when they could have.  

- Participants explained there is often confusion over 111 and 999, this generally come from the 

more elderly groups we spoke with.  

- Participants who have experienced the 111 service recently were dissatisfied that they were 

directed to Bishop Auckland for an appointment, but then got redirected signposted to Darlington, 

resulting in time and cost implications as well as additional stress.   

- Participants perceived that there is a lack of local knowledge of 111 call handlers, resulting in a 

lack of understanding about the logistical implication of some venues.  Participants felt they were 

not sent to locations that were convenient due to a lack of understanding about the local 

constraints ( geography / transport issues) 

-  2 participants refused to use the 111 service, as they felt the use of the service resulted in them 

feeling stressed, and had a lack of confidence in the service.    

- Participants felt that 111 didn’t refer to the service at Stanhope, which gave way to a wider 

discussion about the lack of knowledge of the services available at this location, and the perceived 

poor communication of the services.    

- Participants felt a sense of confusion over the phone system and all of the services that are 

available. It was noted that people would feel better having another direct line they can contact 

which links to the hubs to avoid confusion.  

 

 

 

Page 20

VaughanLonsdale_13
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_14
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_15
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_16
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_17
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_18
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_19
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_20
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_21
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_22
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_23
Highlight



 

9 
 

Summary  

Generally, we found that during the conversations participants highlighted a set stigma around the 

111 service and what it can offer. Participants didn’t feel confident that the team on the 111 

service would direct them to the right place and therefore people opted not to use it. Participants 

highlighted confusion around all of the services available and how they link, although the 111 

service works to link all services, if the stigma continues it may not be used to its best potential.   

 

Concerns specific to protected characteristics 

- It was highlighted through the Games for the Brain Dementia group that there would be concerns 

around home visits for those living with dementia. Carers felt that unfamiliar people in their home can 

be very confusing and distressing. Carers queried whether home visits could be done with a doctor 

that their loved ones know from their local practice.  

- Parents and carers from the support groups engaged felt that for children with disabilities and sensory 

conditions, they may find the process of a potential longer distance in the car really distressing. They 

also feel that unfamiliar surroundings to other practices may also be distressing. 

- Carers felt that more information was needed for them, to support them with their caring duties in the 

best way they can, this included information on various practices and opening times, to work out which 

is best for their loved ones. 

- Participants with COPD (or family members with COPD) discussed changes to the administration of 

medication for this condition, and the move aware from being administrable at home (new geode lines 

won’t allow this), raising concerns about the logistics around how to get access to the medication they 

need.   

 

 

Any other important information 

- Overall people felt that they didn’t have much time to get involved in the conversations; some wanted 

to spread the word with family and potentially attend events.  

- Feedback forms show that people were generally happy with the facilitated conversation and 

animations provided at the groups as they were rated excellent or good. Participants commented that 

they found it useful as they didn’t know anything about it prior to someone from Groundwork attending 

the groups.  

- Participants explained they did not have any confidence in the potential home system overall as they 

weren’t sure how the process would work, what the criteria would be and if doctors would come out.  

- Participants were concerned that by centralising all urgent care appointments to Bishop Auckland, that 

this would mean less appointments overall.  

 

 

 

 

Page 21

VaughanLonsdale_24
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_25
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_26
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_27
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_28
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_29
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_30
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_31
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_32
Highlight



 

10 
 

 

Contact Details 

If you would like any more information on this project / report please contact: 
 

Leah Codner 
Programme Manager 
Groundwork North East 
Linthorpe Cemetery Lodge 
Burlam Road 
Middlesbrough 
TS5 5AP 
 

Loren Bellwood 
Community Project Manager  
Groundwork North East 
Linthorpe Cemetery Lodge 
Burlam Road 
Middlesbrough 
TS5 5AP 

Leah.Codner@groundwork.org.uk              Loren.bellwood@groundwork.org.uk 
01642 815663                01642 815663 
 
Please note; the points documented are the opinions of, and information given by, the 
participants of the engagement exercise and do not reflect the opinions of Groundwork North 
East & Cumbria.  Some information provided by the participants may also not be factually 
accurate but it reflects their understanding and experiences of the services. 
 

Page 22



 
 

   

  

 
 
 

Report on Consultation into 7 Day Access 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by:  
East Durham Trust, Community House, Yoden Road, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 5DP 

Tel: 0191 5693511 Email:info@eastdurhamtrust.org.uk www.eastdurhamtrust.org.uk 
 

Page 23



P a g e  | 2 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

1. Background 
 

On 7th November 2018 Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG) formally began a consultation exercise on proposals to change arrangements 
around 7 day access to Primary Care. 
 
The consultation followed a review of services provided since 2016 and in particular the levels 
of under-utilisation of certain centres on evenings and weekends. 
  
In line with previous practice, the CCG approached East Durham Trust with a request to 
enhance and extend the consultation by hosting Focus Groups which would seek to ensure 
consultation with individuals who were traditionally regarded as ‘hard to reach’ and could be 
catergorised as belonging to groups who had ‘protected characteristics’. 
 
After due negotiation it was agreed that East Durham Trust would host three targeted Focus 
Groups aimed at the following three groups with Protected Characteristics: 
 

o Elderly 
o Disabled 
o Maternity 

 
This report reflects the outcomes of the three focus groups. 
 
(It should be noted that the Trust also utilised its extensive networks to stimulate individual 
consultation and the completion of surveys attached to the consultation document produced 
by the CCG). 
 
In terms of content it should be noted that the Focus Groups and individual discussion 
focussed on the Easington position relating to 7 day access and the specific access to 
appointments at Seaham, Easington and Peterlee.  No reference was made to the position at 
Durham Dales or Sedgefield. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



P a g e  | 3 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

2. Recruitment and Methodology 
 
East Durham Trust is the flagship Voluntary and Community Sector organisation for the area 
formerly known as “Easington District” prior to Local Government Reorganisation in 2009. 
The organisation is constitutionally established to assist in Social and Economic Regeneration 
and operates through an established business model which includes links with local frontline 
groups and volunteers. 
 
Naturally, Community Engagement is a key component of EDT’s practice and it therefore 
enjoys a positive working relationship with local groups. 
 
The Trust has an established formal working relationship with the CCG reflected in the hosting 
arrangements in relation to the East Durham Health Network which brings together key 
Voluntary and Statutory organisations alongside local community representatives to consider 
health related issues across the district. 
 
East Durham Trust staff considered the available options for engaging with the protected 
characteristics demographics and identified groups who could be utilised as a conduit to 
those targeted groups. 
 
In the event groups were established and dates were identified that led to the following 
arrangements: 
 
7th December – Roseby Road Community Centre – (Elderly) 
11th December – Haswell Mencap – (Disabled) 
14th December – Wingate Family Centre – (Maternity) 
 

3. Format of the Sessions 
 
The three sessions began with the facilitator explaining the content of the ‘Improving 7-Day 
Access’ document produced by Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical 
Commissioning Group.  Naturally particular focus was given to the current and proposed 
position in Easington, (with little mention being made of the Dales and Sedgefield 
scenarios), and the intention of this opening section was to get groups to a point where 
they could collectively and individually state that they understood what was being 
proposed.  This section also included reference to under-utilisation within current 
arrangements in order that the groups understood the rationale behind the proposed 
changes. 
 

Page 25



P a g e  | 4 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

The sessions were then opened out to individuals who wished to share experiences of 
appointments outside of traditional 9:00 – 5:00 appointment times. 
 
The next section covered the specifics in relation to the proposed changes for the Easington 
area and the implications to individuals of the reduction in potential sites of same day 
appointments. 
 
Finally the group were specifically asked to decide which of the two proposed choices of 
opening times were most preferable for the weekend appointments. 
 
Registers, collating demographic data around postcodes and protected characteristics were 
utilised and copies are included as appendices to this report. 
 

4. Outcomes 
 

The outcomes of the consultation are presented in four sections; those directly related to 
each of the three groups followed by a general summary of responses which could be 
attributed to all respondents as a whole. 
 
4.1 Roseby Road Community Centre 
 
Roseby Road is a local community centre based in Horden Colliery and provide a range of 
services under the banner of the Joseph Chandy Charitable Trust.  Many of those services 
tackle social isolation within the elderly local community and for purposes of the consultation 
exercise the staff and volunteers selected a specific timeslot when elderly people would be 
willing and able to take part. 
 
The centre is equidistant from Peterlee Health Centre and Healthworks in Easington, both 
centres currently contributing to 7 day access provision. 
 
Key findings included: 

o At least half of the group had required appointments for Primary Care services in the 
previous month. 

o All but one had required a Primary Care service in the previous three months. 
o There was consensus that change was necessary. 
o One person had utilised weekend services at Easington and spoke very positively about 

their experience. 
o The majority of the group were unaware of the details around current 7 Day Access. 

Page 26

VaughanLonsdale_33
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_34
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_35
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_36
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_37
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_38
Highlight



P a g e  | 5 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

o Significantly the group, felt that their own surgeries did not ‘offer’ the evening and 
weekend appointments elsewhere or bring it to their attention.  Had they done so they 
may have taken such an offer up. 

o In the wider context the group voiced dissatisfaction about the surgery appointment 
systems, in particular, issues such as being kept on hold (quote “you are made to feel 
that you are not important”). 

 
In relation to the new proposals the group felt that they were perfectly acceptable with two 
caveats: 
 

1. That the CCG consider supporting transport arrangements. 
2. That surgery reception staff offer these appointments during general requests for 

appointment. 
 
4.2  Haswell Mencap 
 
In order to address the barriers often associated with those who are disabled East Durham 
Trust utilised existing links with an organisation who had regular contact with clients who 
were registered as disabled.  Haswell Mencap are a registered Charity providing day care 
services to a client group from across East Durham.  On the occasion of the Focus Group the 
allotted time was chosen as the group had visited the centre for the Annual Christmas 
festivities, essentially the session was chosen and designated one and a half hours prior to 
the pre-arranged event. 
 
Given the client group, carers and support staff were present to support respondents and 
augment the discussion. 
 
Key findings included: 

o The majority of the respondents had used their GP surgery in the previous month. 
o All had accessed Primary Care services in the previous three months. 
o All respondents required an Annual Health Review. 
o The majority of respondents were unaware that appointments could be made at 

alternative venues on evening and weekends. 
o One respondent had used weekend services but felt that they had been “rushed 

through” and not given a thorough examination. 
o A number of carers complained that certain surgery staff made unrealistic demands in 

asking the patient to be involved in telephone conversations when they were 
essentially ‘non-verbal’. (Although this issue was not confined to the issue of 7 Day 
Access). 

Page 27

VaughanLonsdale_39
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_40
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_41
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_42
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_43
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_44
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_45
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_46
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_47
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_48
Highlight



P a g e  | 6 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

 
In relation to the new proposals this group were in general agreement but stated that: 
 

1. A disabled group is statistically less likely to have access to transport so support should 
be provided. 

2. A disabled patient is likely to require a longer timeslot for consultation. 
 
4.3  Wingate Family Centre 
 
Wingate Family Centre is a registered Charity providing nursery, childcare and parental 
support services in a community situated to the southern areas of Easington District.  The 
‘Mother and Toddler’ clientele presented an ideal opportunity for a group consultation with 
a ‘Messy Play’ session. 
 
Key findings included: 

o Of the three groups consulted this group had the greater awareness of current 
provision on evenings and weekends. 

o There was a general consensus that priority was always given when children were 
involved and that Wingate practices, (Caradoc and Wingate) were proactive in 
providing same day appointments. 

o One parent had experience of accessing weekend appointments in two separate 
centre’s on two different occasions and had received contrasting services – having to 
“wait for ages” in Peterlee and being seen at the precise designated appointment time 
in Easington.  

 
This group accepted the need for change and felt that the consultation process in itself had 
an awareness raising element to it that was welcomed. 
 
4.4  Collective Consensus 
 
In all three groups: 
 

o There was confusion around Urgent Care and Primary Care, exacerbated by confusion 
about the purpose of the Easington, Peterlee and Seaham Centre’s. 

o The majority of respondents in all three groups were not comfortable with the NHS 
111 Service as a means of securing appointments after 5:00pm and at weekends, 
although accepted that this was the only way if the call was made in the ‘out of normal 
surgery hours’ time slot.  Essentially they would welcome a system where the surgery 
staff, when faced with having limited scope to provide a relatively immediate 

Page 28

VaughanLonsdale_49
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_50
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_51
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_52
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_53
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_54
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_55
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_56
Highlight



P a g e  | 7 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

appointment, would be able to offer and book a weekend or evening appointment 
elsewhere. 
 
 

 Registers for the three Focus Groups are provided as Appendices. 
 Completed response forms have been completed and form the basis of Summary 

Information (see 5 below). 
 

5. Summary Information 
 

o A total of 28 people attended the three organised Focus Groups. 
 

o A total of 61 Questionnaire were completed (the additional questionnaires were a 
result of engagement with individuals accessing East Durham Trust services) and 
forwarded to the Freepost address 

 
o The age profile of the Focus Groups attendees was: 

08-16 0% 

16-25 18% 
25-35 25% 

35-55 14% 

55+ 43% 
 
  

Page 29



P a g e  | 8 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

 
 

Appendix 1 
Attendance Sheet for Consultations 

Page 30



P a g e  | 9 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

 

Page 31



P a g e  | 10 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

 

Page 32



P a g e  | 11 

 

East Durham Trust Report from Consultation into 7 Day Access 

 
 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Access to 7 Day Health Care 

Services  

Agenda Day Summary Report  

 

Report written by Amber Boyd – Young person Investing in Children  

November 2018 

Page 35



 
Page 2 of 3 

Introduction 
 
6 Young People from the Investing in Children Health Group took part in a discussion about 

the DDES CCG Improving Access to 7 Day Health Care Services review. The young people 

were shown the following film https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LkxqBFI1BB4 and then 

asked these questions: 

1. Film – What do you think of the film? 

• “Not too childish, just right.” 

• “Older people wouldn’t think it’s too childish.” 

• “It was clear, everything was clear.” 

• “Good summary of what needs to be said.” 

• “Give website at the end for more info.” 

 

2. Do you understand about the changes and why they are being made? 

• “Clear message.” 

 

3. Is there anything missing that you think the video didn’t tell you? 

• “No” 

 

4. Do you use 7 Day Health Care Services? 

• “Not really, go to the Doctors only if have to.” 

 

5. Any ideas how to help people who may be unable to leave the house/ more vulnerable 

people for whatever reason?  

• “Volunteer drivers to help get them out the house.” 

• “Consistency – make sure that when someone goes to the hospital or doctors 

they can see the same person each time if the person isn’t confident going out.” 

• “Encourage patients to attend their appointments for the benefit of the patient if 

they really need help, the person making the appointment needs to be 

supportive and understanding.” 

• “Build positive relationship – Health professionals need to be reliable and kind 

so that patients trust them.” 

• “Home visits for people who can’t leave the house.” 

• “Number to call for over the phone appointments rather than people having to 

leave the house.”  

 

6. Anything else that would help deliver these changes e.g. phone appointments, home 

visits, video calls, transport provided (if so by who) 

• “Put the word out through GP Surgeries that changes are happening with the 7day 

access to health care services using posters.”  

• “Promote the benefits of volunteering and being able to help and support someone 

to attend their appointments.” 

• “Build on existing volunteer driver networks.” 

• “Video calls – might be issues with safety as these would need to be highly 

monitored, some people might abuse it and have a laugh.” 

Page 36

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LkxqBFI1BB4
VaughanLonsdale_57
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_58
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_59
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_60
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_61
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_62
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_63
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_64
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_65
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_66
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_67
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_68
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_69
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_70
Highlight



 
Page 3 of 3 

• “Later pre-booked appointments for people who work in the day and other 

appointments for night shift workers.”  

 
Amber Boyd Young Person 
Investing in Children 
November 2018 
 
Investing in Children CIC 
Sjovoll Centre, Front Street, Pity Me, Durham, DH15BZ 
Tel: 0191 3077030 
Email: info@investinginchildren.net 
Website: www.investinginchildren.net 
We are a Community Interest Company (registered in England & Wales) No. 8428687 

Page 37

VaughanLonsdale_71
Highlight



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Access to 7 Day Health Care 

Services Agenda Day Summary 

Report  

 

Report written by Ross Clennell and Becca Harrison – Young People from Investing 

in Children with support from Chris Affleck Project Officer 

November 2018 

Page 39



 
Page 2 of 3 

Introduction 
 
26 Young People age 9-17 from Upper Teasdale Agricultural Support Services (UTASS) 

Youth Project took part in a small Agenda Day™ session which are adult free spaces and 

talked about the DDES CCG Improving Access to 7 Day Health Care Services review. The 

young people were shown the following film 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LkxqBFI1BB4 and then asked these questions: 

1. Film – What do you think of the film? 

The young people said: 

o It was good, they received all the information and took it all in. 

o They understood it well. 

o The film was good because it could be seen by all ages. 

o It was good but some of the younger ones didn’t understand the changes that were 

being made as it was a lot to take in. 
 

2. Do you understand about the changes and why they are being made? 

The young people said: 

o Most of the young people understood why the changes were being made and what 

the film was trying to get across, some of the younger ones weren’t as sure. 

o It was a good way of getting information across but a lot to take in. 

 

3. Is there anything missing that you think the video didn’t tell you? 

The young people said: 

o Nothing missed out just a lot to take in. 

 

4. Do you use 7 Day Health Care Services? 

The young people said: 

o A lot of the young people said its easier for them to go to Darlington rather than 

Bishop Auckland which is where the film told people to go but Darlington is easier to 

get to for some people in the Dales. 

o Sometimes when you go to Bishop Auckland they send you to Darlington because 

some of the services have closed at Bishop Auckland. 

o Young people only use services when they really need to. 

o Some young people only go to the Doctors or hospital for special appointments like 

asthma or if they’re poorly because of their illness.  

 

5. Any ideas how to help people who may be unable to leave the house/ more vulnerable 

people for whatever reason?  

The young people said: 

o Have home visits. 

o Have ambulances to take people to appointments. 

Page 40

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LkxqBFI1BB4
VaughanLonsdale_72
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_73
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_74
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_75
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_76
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_77
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_78
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_79
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_80
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_81
Highlight



 
Page 3 of 3 

o Carers to take people to appointments. 

o Call a number for someone to help you like volunteer drivers to get you to 

appointments. 

 

6. Anything else that would help deliver these changes e.g. phone appointments, home 

visits, video calls, transport provided (if so by who) 

The young people said: 

o Transport – By people who volunteer. 

o Having a panic button they can press if they need help. 

o Video calls over the internet so people don’t have to leave the house. 

Ross Clennell and Becca Harrison Young People 
Supported by Chris Affleck Project Officer 
Investing in Children 
November 2018 
 
Investing in Children CIC  
Sjovoll Centre, Front Street, Pity Me, Durham, DH15BZ 
Tel: 0191 3077030 
Email: info@investinginchildren.net 
Website: www.investinginchildren.net 
We are a Community Interest Company (registered in England & Wales) No. 8428687 

Page 41

VaughanLonsdale_82
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_83
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_84
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_85
Highlight



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Access to 7 Day Health Care 

Services Focus Group  

Summary Report  

Hope Wood Academy Easington 

Report written by Chris Affleck – Project Officer  

Investing in Children  

December 2018 

Page 43



 
Page 2 of 3 

Introduction 
 
16 Young People Hope Wood Academy in Easington Colliery took part in a focus group 

discussion about the DDES CCG Improving Access to 7 Day Health Care Services review. 

The young people were members of the Student Council at Hope Wood Academy and all 

had a special educational need or disability (SEND). The young people were shown the 

following film https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LkxqBFI1BB4 and then asked these 

questions: 

1. Film – What do you think of the film? 

The majority of the young people thought the film was good as a way of communicating a 

message. Some of the young people thought it was a bit childish and assumed it was an 

animation just for young people but it was explained that it was to inform all patients within 

the DDES area which did include young people. One young person said: “You could trust 

it because it gives you lots of information and it’s from the NHS rather than getting it 

from Google.” 

Some of the young people didn’t understand some of the words including Clinical 

Commissioning Group, Clinician or navigate. When each of these terms was explained the 

young people suggested using Doctors and Nurses and other health professionals rather 

than the term clinician. It might be a longer way of saying it but at least people will 

understand. 

Young people were asked if they knew what the telephone number 111 was, around half 

the group did know but there was some confusion around when to call 111 and when to call 

999. 

2. Do you understand about the changes and why they are being made? 

Around half the group said they understood why the changes were being made and a few 

asked questions including what services are included in the 7 Day Health Services and 

could the NHS promote where to go for different ailments. It was explained to the young 

people about where the best places to go were for different ailments and that the CCG had 

produced a booklet which was a colour coded guide on where to go for different things but 

the young people didn’t recall seeing these. 

 

3. Is there anything missing that you think the video didn’t tell you? 

Young people asked questions about where to go after 8pm when the Hub closes as they 

didn’t feel like this was clear.  

Following on from the last question young people said the film should have provided a link 

to information and advice about where to go for different ailments so people don’t waste 

the time of a Doctor if it isn’t necessary.  

Young people had a further discussion around when it is appropriate to call 111 and when 

to call 999. 

Page 44

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LkxqBFI1BB4
VaughanLonsdale_86
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_87
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_88
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_89
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_90
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_91
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_92
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_93
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_94
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_95
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_96
Highlight



 
Page 3 of 3 

 

4. Do you use 7 Day Health Care Services? 

Most of the young people who access 7 Day Health Care Services do so due to ongoing 

health conditions which they may need support to manage outside of their regular 

appointments. 

A number of the young people mentioned about not wanting to go to the Doctors due to 

previous negative experiences: “I don’t like it, I can’t go, the Doctor has to come to my 

home.” 

“I won’t go because last time I got eye drops and needles and it hurts.” 

A couple of young people commented that they are reluctant to contact their Doctors 

Surgery as they find it difficult to get an appointment so this puts them off making future 

appointments when medical attention is needed. 

5. Any ideas how to help people who may be unable to leave the house/ more 

vulnerable people for whatever reason?  

Young people asked for more home appointments, especially for people who are unable to 

leave the house or who have anxieties about attending a GP Surgery. 

Young people mentioned about limited access to public transport and also young people’s 

fear of using public transport for various reasons. 

6. Anything else that would help deliver these changes e.g. phone appointments, 

home visits, video calls, transport provided (if so by who)? 

The young people came up with a range of ideas to help deliver the changes which included: 

• Interactive NHS website where people webchat with Health Professionals. This 
would cut the cost of staff having face to face and home appointments as it could be 
done from anywhere in the County. 

• One young person suggested emailing an account which is monitored by health 
professionals who could decide if a person needs seeing the same day. 

• Young people suggested video calls or phone call appointments rather than face to 
face. 

• Young people suggested an NHS App like 111 where they answer questions to get 
advice rather than ringing 111. 

• One young person said more should be done to encourage people to look after their 
friends and family when poorly so that they don’t need to take up the time of Doctors 
who are busy. 

 
Chris Affleck Project Officer 
Investing in Children 
December 2018 
 
Investing in Children CIC  
Sjovoll Centre, Front Street, Pity Me, Durham, DH15BZ 
Tel: 0191 3077030 
Email: info@investinginchildren.net 
Website: www.investinginchildren.net 
We are a Community Interest Company (registered in England & Wales) No. 8428687 

Page 45

VaughanLonsdale_97
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_98
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_99
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_100
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_101
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_102
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_103
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_104
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_105
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_106
Highlight

VaughanLonsdale_107
Highlight



This page is intentionally left blank



Improving	7	Day	Access	to	Primary	Care	Service	Consultation	evidence	log	
	

Date	 Key	contact	and	
location		

Lead	 Stakeholder	 Protected	
characteristic	

Notes	 No.	attended	

8.11.18	 Chris	Affleck,	
Investing	in	Children	
eXtreme	Group	

Tina	Balbach	 Young	People		 disability	

Investing in Children 
eXtreme group 081118.pdf

	

5	

13.11.18	 East	Durham	Health	
Network	

Tina	Balbach	 Health	Network	 Voluntary	section	

East Durham Health 
network 131118.pdf

	

10	

14.11.18	 Teesdale	Area	Action	
Partnership	(AAP)	

Clair	White	 AAP	 	

Teesdale AAP - 
meeting evidence 14.11.18.docx	

21	

14.11.18	 East	Durham	Area	
Action	Partnership	
(AAP)	

Tina	Balbach	 AAP	 Age	
disability	

East Durham AAP 
-meeting evidence 141118.docx	

20	

15.11.18	 Spennymoor	Area	
Action	Partnership	
(AAP)	
	

Barbara	
Harker	

AAP	 	

Spennymoor AAP 
meeting 15.11.18.pdf

	

24	

17.11.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Easington	Colliery	
Club	

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 5	
2	male	
3	female	

20.11.18	 Easington	PRG	 Rachel	
Rooney	

PRG	 Age		
disability	

	 6	

21.11.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Spennymoor		

Clair	White	 	 	 	 6	
2	male	
4	female	

P
age 47



21.11.18	 People’s	Parliament	 Tina	Balbach	 Learning	
Disabilities	

disability	

People's parliament 
211118.pdf

	

10	

21.11.18	 Sedgefield	PRG	 Tina	Balbach	 PRG	 Age	 	
	
	

8	

22.12.18	 Upper	Teasdale	
Agricultural	Support	
Service	(UTASS),	
Barnard	Castle		

Tina	Balbach	 Dales	Farmers	
lunches	–	male	
only	

Seldom	heard	

Farmers lunch - 
Barnard Castle 221118.pdf

	

17	males	

22.11.18	 Stanhope	Area	
Action	Partnership	
(AAP)	

Catherine	
Findley	

AAP	 	

Stanhope AAP 
meeting evidence 22.11.18.docx	

24	

22.11.18	 Bishop	Auckland	and	
Shildon	Area	Action	
Partnership	(AAP)	
	

Rob	Milner	 AAP	 	

Bishop Auckland & 
Shildon AAP meeting evidence 22.11.18.docx	

25	

24.11.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Wolsingham		

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 14	
3	male	

11	female	
26.11.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	

Barnard	Castle	
	 	 	 	 21	

7	male	
14	female	

28.11.18	 Easington	
Community	Advice	
Day	

Lindsay	Fox	 Community	
Advice	

	

Easington Advice 
Day.docx 	

6	

P
age 48



29.11.18	 Lipreading	/	support	
group,	Durham	
Deafened	Support	
(DDS),	
Horden	Social	
Welfare	

Tina	Balbach	 	 disability	

Durham Deafened 
Support 291118.pdf

	

13	

29.11.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Peterlee	

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 12	
5	male	
7	female	

3.12.18	 County	Wide	Mental	
Health	Forum	
meeting,	

Tina	Balbach	 Mental	Health	
Group	

	

Waddington St 
3.12.18.docx 	

10	

4.12.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Bishop	Auckland	

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 8	
4	female	
4	male	

6.12.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Seaham	

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 33	
17	male	
16	female	

6.12.18	 Gypsy	Roma	
Traveller	Practitioner	
meeting	

Tina	Balbach	 	 Seldom	heard	
	

	 12	

8.12.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Newton	Aycliffe	

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 5	
2	male	
3	female	

10.12.18	 PUBLIC	EVENT	–	
Sedgefield	

Sarah	Burns	 	 	 	 2	
1	male	
1	female	

11.12.18	 Upper	Teasdale	
Agricultural	Support	
Service,	Middleton	in	
Teesdale	

Tina	Balbach	 Dales	Farmers	
lunches	–	male	
only	

Seldom	heard	

Farmers lunch - 
Middleton in Teesdale 111218.docx	

17	males	

22.01.19	 Dawdon	Mother	and	 Tina	Balbach	 	 Pregnancy	 	 11	

P
age 49



Toddler	Group	 10	female	
One	male	

24.01.18	 Morrisons	Barnard	
Castle	

Tina	Balbach/	
Judith	

McGuiness	

	 Pregnancy	
Age	

disability	

	 	

25.01.19	 Asda,	Seaham		 Tina	Balbach/	
Jackie	Storey	

	 Pregnancy	
Age	

disability	

	 	

25.01.19	 Asda,	Peterlee		 Daniel	
Blagdon/	
Judith	

McGuiness	

	 Pregnancy	
Age	

disability	

	 	

28.01.19	/	
29.01.19	

Blue	Light	Café	
Spennymoor	

Tina	Balbach/	
Judith	

McGuiness/	
Lindsay	Fox/	

Rachel	
Rooney	/	
Lorraine	
Gibbons	

	 	 	 6	

	
	

P
age 50



10     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Appendix 8

Results engagement

Engagement Activity Log

This activity log shows the engagement that has been undertaken to support the 7 Day Access 
public consultation. It is standard practice to engage with a range of groups both prior to and 
during the actual formal consultation process.

Groundwork North East and Cumbria, East Durham Trust, Investing In Children and 
Healthwatch also supported the consultation in delivering a series of conversations with local 
community groups to collect views from hard to reach participants and participants with one 
or more protected characteristics. 

Throughout the consultation period there were regular Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
meetings where the progress of the consultation was discussed.

Consultation evidence log

Date Key contact and location Lead Stakeholder
Protected 
characteristic

No. attended

8.11.18
Chris Affleck, Investing in 
Children eXtreme Group

Tina Balbach Young People disability 5

13.11.18 East Durham Health Network Tina Balbach Health Network Voluntary section 10

14.11.18
Teesdale Area Action Partnership 
(AAP)

Clair White AAP 21

14.11.18
East Durham Area Action 
Partnership (AAP)

Tina Balbach AAP
Age
disability

20

15.11.18
Spennymoor Area Action 
Partnership (AAP)

Barbara Harker AAP 24

17.11.18
PUBLIC EVENT – Easington 
Colliery Club

Sarah Burns
5
2 male
3 female

20.11.18 Easington PRG Rachel Rooney PRG
Age 
disability

6

21.11.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Spennymoor Clair White
6
2 male
4 female

21.11.18 People’s Parliament Tina Balbach
Learning 
Disabilities

disability 10

21.11.18 Sedgefield PRG Tina Balbach PRG Age 8

22.12.18
Upper Teasdale Agricultural 
Support Service (UTASS), Barnard 
Castle 

Tina Balbach
Dales Farmers 
lunches – male 
only

Seldom heard 17 males

22.11.18
Stanhope Area Action Partnership 
(AAP)

Catherine Findley AAP 24

22.11.18
Bishop Auckland and Shildon 
Area Action Partnership (AAP)

Rob Milner AAP 25

24.11.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Wolsingham Sarah Burns
14
3 male
11 female

Page 51



  11

Improving 7-Day Access

Date Key contact and location Lead Stakeholder
Protected 
characteristic

No. attended

26.11.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Barnard Castle
21
7 male
14 female

28.11.18 Easington Community Advice Day Lindsay Fox Community Advice 6

29.11.18
Lipreading / support group, 
Durham Deafened Support 
(DDS),Horden Social Welfare

Tina Balbach disability 13

29.11.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Peterlee Sarah Burns
12
5 male
7 female

3.12.18
County Wide Mental Health 
Forum meeting,

Tina Balbach
Mental Health 
Group

10

4.12.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Bishop Auckland Sarah Burns
8
4 female
4 male

6.12.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Seaham Sarah Burns
33
17 male
16 female

6.12.18
Gypsy Roma Traveller Practitioner 
meeting

Tina Balbach
Seldom heard

12

8.12.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Newton Aycliffe Sarah Burns
5
2 male
3 female

10.12.18 PUBLIC EVENT – Sedgefield Sarah Burns
2
1 male
1 female

11.12.18
Upper Teasdale Agricultural 
Support Service, Middleton in 
Teesdale

Tina Balbach
Dales Farmers 
lunches – male 
only

Seldom heard 17 males

22.01.19
Dawdon Mother and Toddler 
Group

Tina Balbach Pregnancy
11
10 female
One male

24.01.18 Morrisons Barnard Castle
Tina Balbach/ 
Judith McGuiness

Pregnancy
Age
disability

25.01.19 Asda, Seaham 
Tina Balbach/ 
Jackie Storey

Pregnancy
Age
disability

25.01.19 Asda, Peterlee 
Daniel Blagdon/ 
Judith McGuiness

Pregnancy
Age
disability

28.01.19 / 
29.01.19

Blue Light Café
Spennymoor

Tina Balbach/ 
Judith McGuiness/ 
Lindsay Fox/ Rachel 
Rooney / Lorraine 
Gibbons

6

Page 52



	 1	

ALL	SURVEY	FREETEXT	RESPONSES		
	
	
		 SUPPORT	Comments	
		 		

		
Q2.	Do	you	understand	why	we	are	proposing	the	
changes	in	your	locality?	Comments	

DALES	 If	they	are	underused	we	need	to	question,	do	we	need	them?	

DALES	 All	improvements	welcome	

DALES	 I	fully	understand	

DALES	 As	chair	of	a	PPG	I	feel	utilisation	of	using	them	to	inform	patients	is	not	being	used.	I	do	
feel	because	of	this	people	think	decisions	are	already	made	and	decided.	

DALES	 Cost	

DALES	 Not	well	advertised	so	people	may	not	know	how	to	use	the	services	

DALES	 The	proposals	appear	to	utilise	public	funds	in	a	way	that	maximises	the	service	offer	to	
patients.	

DALES	 These	changes	are	necessary	and	essential.	

DALES	
We	need	service	like	Richardson's	hospital	to	be	better	communicated	to	the	public	as	it	
would	then	be	used	fully.	Lack	of	knowledge	of	what	it	can	be	used	for	is	what	is	hindering	
it.		

DALES	 Lack	of	information	and	awareness	

DALES	

7	day	access	to	Health	Services	should	include	Prevention.	That	way	people	will	not	need	to	
go	to	their	GP,	or	Hospital	and	it	will	cost	less.	If	it	is	necessary	a	conversation	over	the	
phone	prior	to	an	Appointment	should	help	the	GP	to	decide	if	am	Appointment	is	
necessary.	

DALES	
At	present,	unsatisfactory	and	confusing.	Neither	Richardson	or	Bishop	suggested	by	
NHS111.	Both	are	over	10	miles	away	with	poor	public	transport	and	no	local	taxi.	

EASINGTON	 I	understand	the	changes,	however,	does	not	advise	what	to	do	after	8pm	weekday	and	
weekend	after	2pm.	

EASINGTON	 To	reduce	extended	hours	appointments	at	sites	due	to	reduced	demand	

EASINGTON	 Better	communication	for	deaf	people	needed.	Unable	to	hear	questions	on	phone.	

EASINGTON	 If	it	improves	things	for	people	it	will	be	good	

EASINGTON	 The	one	at	Peterlee	will	be	a	good	place	to	go	to.	The	only	issue	will	be	transport.	

EASINGTON	 To	save	money	and	manpower	

EASINGTON	 unused	appointments		

EASINGTON	 need	the	healthworks	in	easington	to	be	24hr	gp	lead	like	peterlee	community	hospital		

SEDGEFIELD	 Long	over	due	to	be	honest		

SEDGEFIELD	 Money	is	not	being	well	spent	at	the	moment	

SEDGEFIELD	
7	day	access	ensures	patient	receive	the	treatment	they	need,	when	they	need	it.	Lack	of,	or	
reduced,	services	at	weekends	cause	delays	in	the	diagnosis	and	treatment	of	diseases	and	
infections.	

	 	

Page 53



	 2	

	 	

		
Q3.	Do	you	support	the	changes	in	your	locality?	
Comments	

DALES	 I	live	within	walking	distance	to	the	hospital,	I'm	not	sure	how	I	would	feel	if	I	lived	further	
away,	though	I	do	appreciate	it	centralises	services	for	a	better	quality	service!		

DALES	 7	day	access	is	so	important	for	those	of	us	who	work	full	time.	The	majority	of	GP	practices	
have	vacancies	and	increasing	patent	numbers.	A	7	day	service	could	ensure	availability.	

DALES	 I	care	for	my	disabled	husband	and	need	24/7	access	to	medical	help.	

DALES	 If	rural	issues	and	proper	engagement	to	get	information	to	patients	is	addressed.	

DALES	 NHS	needs	to	provide	services	where	they	are	required	and	provide	VFM.	Provide	a	service	
at	home	who	require	support.	

DALES	 Mainly	yes	but	am	concerned	about	the	distance	for	the	Dales	community		

DALES	 Must	be	well	advertised	

DALES	 Better	opportunity	of	getting	an	appointment.	

DALES	 Better	value	for	money.	

DALES	 Better	opportunity	for	appointments	

DALES	 People	will	benefit	from	the	changes.	

DALES	 But	currently	I	drive	so	when	I	can't	I	hope	it	will	be	straightforward	and	cheap	to	get	to	
Bishop.	

DALES	
Support	out	of	hours	and	weekend	availability	if	it	within	reach	i.e.	need	the	services	at	The	
Richardson	Hospital	in	Barnard	Castle.	

EASINGTON	 Use	funds	and	limits	staff	appropriately	

EASINGTON	 I	have	not	used	NHS	services	for	several	years	as	not	required.	

EASINGTON	 If	it	improves	the	service.	

EASINGTON	 The	only	problem	will	be	transport	to	get	there	on	a	Sunday	with	the	bus	times.	

EASINGTON	
Weekday	>	Peterlee	difficult	to	access.	A	lot	of	wheelchair/powered	wheelchair	users	and	
scooter	users	in	Seaham.	Public	transport	not	possible.	Accessible	taxis	-	very	limited	supply.	

EASINGTON	 Could	you	please	advise	what	to	do	before	8pm	and	12	noon	as	does	not	say	in	consultation		

EASINGTON	 wastage	of	resource		

SEDGEFIELD	 Up	to	a	point.	Certain	considerations	need	to	be	addressed.	

SEDGEFIELD	
The	main	change	relates	to	opening	hours	on	weekends/bank	holidays	-	10am	opening	is	a	
more	sensible	time.	

SEDGEFIELD	
Concern	regarding	the	continuity	of	care	for	those	with	chronic	illness/palliative	care	needs	
who	reach	crisis	out	of	hours.	How	will	the	continuity	be	maintained?	

		
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 54



	 3	

		

Q5.	Would	the	proposed	changes	for	your	area	still	
allow	you	access	to	booked	and	same	day	
evening/weekend	appointments?	Comments	

DALES	

It	is	almost	impossible	to	pre	book	a	routine	appointment	in	fact	this	is	discouraged	even	
without	a	GP	preference.	This	is	unacceptable	as	some	people	have	work	commitments	&	
would	like	to	book	ahead	to	coincide	with	a	day	off	or	holiday.	We	are	all	aware	of	the	
importance	of	school	attendance	&	the	pressure	put	on	parents	to	achieve	100%	
attendance	so	it	is	important	to	be	able	to	book	routine	appointments	in	advance	outside	of	
school	hours,	the	list	is	endless.	Telephone	triage	has	its	uses	but	not	in	place	of	but	
alongside	prebookable	routine	appointments.	unfortunately	at	the	moment	patients	are	
being	signposted	to	urgent	on	the	day	appointments	as	that	is	the	only	option.	Perhaps	
these	hubs	could	offer	prebookable	routine	appointments	with	any	doctor	as	continuity	of	
care	is	now	a	thing	of	the	past.	

DALES	 Depending	on	surgery	and	how	implemented	when	there	are	problems	with	getting	an	
appointment	are	already	there	and	not	being	addressed	properly.	

DALES	 hope	this	will	be	available	even	if	booked	on	the	day	

DALES	 People	will	benefit	from	it.	

DALES	 It	would	not	be	worth	supporting	these	changes	if	'yes'	is	not	applicable	

DALES	 Transport	available	-	otherwise	would	struggle.	

DALES	
If	an	Appointment	cannot	be	made	with	one's	GP	because	they	are	fully	booked	up,	then	
the	Urgent	Care	Centre	can	be	used	by	the	Surgery	to	book	an	Appointment	for	You,	being	
the	Patient.		

DALES	 Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	possible	but	Bishop	not	possible	unless	I	call	on	friends	for	
transport.	

EASINGTON	 Need	more	of	this	staff		at	own	doctors		

EASINGTON	 Yes,	providing	I	was	given	an	appointment	

EASINGTON	 I	would	just	walk,	it's	not	far	from	where	I	live.	

EASINGTON	
I	find	more	booking	in	advance	appointment	should	be	made	available,	work	commitments	
make	it	hard	for	people	to	get	on	the	day	appointment,	as	even	she	ringing	or	visiting	g	
surgery	at	opens	times,	there	is	rarely	any	left.	

EASINGTON	

The	changes	would	significantly	restrict	access	further	because	of	the	appointment	system	
in	place	already,	I've	found	the	time	waiting	from	ringing	up	for	an	appointment	via	111	
increases	the	risk	of	patient	deterioration	and	puts	people	at	greater	risk	i.e.	Frail	and	young	
children..	

EASINGTON	
Despite	what	is	advertised	at	surgeries	etc.	it	is	still	difficult	to	access	same	day	
appointments.	That	is	why	telephone	lines	are	continually	engaged	at	08.30	and	there	are	
queues	of	people	waiting	at	receptions	for	appointments	to	be	'released'.	

EASINGTON	 Don't	know	if	I	will	be	using	booked	appointments	if	not	an	emergency	or	urgent		

SEDGEFIELD	 Some	people	may	have	a	problem	with	transport	

SEDGEFIELD	
It	is	the	'still'	word.		If	it	means	that	you	can	call	111	and	get	the	appointment,	then	yes.		
Otherwise	don't	know.	

SEDGEFIELD	 This	information	is	not	available	therefore	can	not	answer	the	question!	

		

	
	
	
	
	

Page 55



	 4	

Q7.	Is	there	anything	we	have	missed	or	not	
considered?	

DALES	
Consideration	on	staffing	over	busy	periods	such	as	holidays	and	increased	appointment	
availability	if	reducing	the	amount	of	hubs	will	the	amount	of	appointments	at	the	
remaining	hubs	be	reflected	to	deal	with	capacity?	

DALES	 reminding	people	to	ring	111	

DALES	 Travel	from	upper	Weardale	to	Bishop	Auckland	is	not	possible	easily	by	public	transport	

DALES	 Transport	is	a	big	problem,	unable	to	walk	far.	

DALES	 Won't	know	until	up	and	running	but	hopefully	not.	

DALES	
Emergency	response	calls	requiring	appointment	for	those	that	call	an	emergency	
ambulance	and	are	assessed	by	paramedic	and	deemed	inappropriate	for	A&E		

DALES	 The	Richardson's	hospital	should	be	mentioned.	Not	Bishop	Auckland.		

DALES	
Unless	it	is	absolutely	necessary	try	not	to	send	Patients	to	Hospital	or	Accident	and	
Emergency.	This	should	be	a	last	resort.	Prevention	1st,	telephone	to	the	GP,	if	necessary	an	
Appointment	at	the	GPS	or	Urgent	Care	Centre.	That	should	be	how	it	is	done.		

DALES	 Large	distances	even	to	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	for	people	in	upper	Teesdale	where	
the	farmers	are	liable	to	suffer	severe	accidents.	

EASINGTON	 Not	that	I	can	think	of		

EASINGTON	
The	opportunity	to	use	telephone	and	video	face	to	face	appointments.	Could	be	useful	for	
remote	or	housebound	patients	and	parents	who	find	it	difficult	to	get	to	the	surgery	with	
other	siblings.	

EASINGTON	 See	commercial	propositions	offered	already.	https://www.pushdoctor.co.uk	

EASINGTON	

Also	providing	a	consistent	GP	to	patients	who	have	ongoing,*	chronic	illnesses	and	
complicated	medical	history.**	Seeing	a	different	healthcare	professional/GP	*	increases	
time	in	appointments,	as	invariably	patient	has	to	explain	and	expand	and	also	requires	
HCP/GP	to	read	copious	notes.	This	not	only	frees	up	valuable	time	but	expedites	
consultation	and	diagnosis.	It	also	means	there	is	less	room	for	oversights,	particularly	if	
patients	are	not	able	to	explain	and	communicate	effectively.			

EASINGTON	

People	these	days	work	long	hours	including	yourselves.	Having	night	time	appointment/	
weekends	ECT	would	help	these	people	and	free	up	the	daytime	appointments	for	the	
elderly	and	children	.sum	of	us	work	long	hours	and	surgeries	aren't	open	on	a	night	and	we	
don't	get	paid	for	taking	the	time	off	work	go	see	about	our	health	troubles	.which	results	in	
prolonged	symptoms	and	in	sum	cases	even	death	.	

EASINGTON	 What	about	patients	with	accidents?	

EASINGTON	 Clarify	that	this	relates	to	emergency	same	day	appointments	when	own	surgery	is	full?	

EASINGTON	 Out	of	hours	and	weekends	remain	the	same	as	before,	appt	at	out	of	hours	service.	

EASINGTON	 Difficult	in	an	emergency	to	book	an	appointment	via	111.	Peterlee,	sorting	wheelchair	
accessible	taxis	is	an	issue	so	can't	know	what	time	will	get	there.	

EASINGTON	
What	to	do	between	8pm	and	12	noon	during	the	week	and	what	to	do	between	1pm/2pm	
till	9am/10am	

EASINGTON	 The	injury	unit	at	Peterlee	is	a	waste	of	time	now.	I	had	to	go	to	Hartlepool	for	an	X-ray.	
Might	as	well	have	gone	there	in	the	first	place	

EASINGTON	 Move	the	staff	to	Hartlepool	as	most	people	go	there	now		

EASINGTON	 For	people	on	borders	between	Dales,	Sedgefield,	Easington	going	across	border	should	be	
an	option.	

Page 56



	 5	

EASINGTON	

Transport	options	from	an	area	such	as	Murton	is	significantly	reduced	due	to	several	
factors	1)	buses	stop	to	Seaham,	Easington,	Houghton	and	Peterlee	on	am	evening	and	do	
not	run	Sundays.	2)	People	on	benefits	whom	have	limited	expenditure.	3)	family	where	
there	is	only	one	rent	and	several	children	would	struggle	with	accessing	transport,	due	to	
restricted	regulations	for	services	provided.	Lack	of	own	cash	may	not	be	able	to	afford	
transport	such	as	taxis.	

EASINGTON	 No.	good	luck	

EASINGTON	 transport	for	people	unable	to	attend		

EASINGTON	 People	who	do	not	drive	and	can't	get	around	in	public	transport	

EASINGTON	 Appointments	hard	to	get	-	old	people	can't	drive	

EASINGTON	

Patients	who	work	away	from	home	mon-friday.	They	need	weekend	appts.	For	example	my	
husband	is	prone	to	ear	infections	in	order	to	get	a	prescription	the	audiologist	has	to	write	
a	letter	for	me	to	take	to	the	doctors.	All	of	this	takes	up	to	10	days.	Nothing	in	place	for	
thes	types	of	patients.	Saturday	appts	are	a	must.	

SEDGEFIELD	
I	don't	think	the	time	span	is	long	enough	on	the	weekend.	Most	people	I	know	tend	to	feel	
ill	on	an	evening.		

SEDGEFIELD	
Would	services	such	as	tests	on	blood,	taken	at	the	weekend,	also	be	carried	out	at	the	
weekend	or	delayed	until	Monday?	

SEDGEFIELD	 Would	the	service	be	staffed	by	Drs	and	Nurses?	

SEDGEFIELD	 Don't	think	so	-	changes	so	far	are	minimal	-	one	hour	less	weekends/bank	holidays.	

SEDGEFIELD	 I	think	it	would	be	helpful	if	nurse	practitioners	can	prescribe	within	in	their	remit	whilst	
visiting.	

SEDGEFIELD	

People	living	in	the	Newton	Aycliffe	area	can	travel	to	Darlington	more	easily	either	by	car	
or	using	public	transport.		This	is	not	covered	by	the	Sedgefield	locality	and	often	leads	to	
confusion	about	availability	e.g.	is	Piper	House	still	available	as	an	emergency	walk-in	
centre?	

SEDGEFIELD	 What	engagement	has	been	undertaken	with	LD/MH/LTC	and	client	groups	without	
transport?		What	are	the	issues	they	would	face	and	how	will	they	be	overcome.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Telephone	consultation	appointments	with	prescription	emailed	to	a	pharmacy		

SEDGEFIELD	
Those	with	mental	health	problems	who	find	it	hard	to	leave	the	house	due	to	anxiety	being	
to	bad	and	should	also	get	home	visits	from	GP		

SEDGEFIELD	

Not	just	frail	or	housebound	patients	what	about	patients	like	myself.	I	have	severe	arthritis	
and	Addison's	disease.	So	should	I	need	antibiotics	like	at	this	moment	in	time.	I've	just	
finished	a	5	day	course	of	antibiotics	but	I'm	not	better	than	I	was	when	I	started	them.	So	a	
home	visit	from	a	GP	would	be	an	idea	as	Addison’s	is	classed	as	being	immuno	suppressed	
so	being	sat	in	a	waiting	room	with	other	sick	patients	isn't	really	a	good	idea		

SEDGEFIELD	 Transport	is	a	big	issue.	

	 	

	
		

	
Q8.	Any	other	comments	regarding	this	consultation?	

DALES	 Very	limited	awareness	raising.	Patients	may	not	know	about	the	consultation	

DALES	
Important	to	ensure	that	the	service	will	have	GP/appropriate	practitioner	on-site	to	avoid	
'bounce	around'	the	service	

DALES	 Where	does	111	fit	in?	

DALES	 Such	an	option	would	have	to	ensure	it	could	meet	the	demands	of	the	whole	area.	Both	
centre	based	and	visiting	household	service	in	an	extensive	rural	area.	

Page 57



	 6	

DALES	

Living	in	Barnard	Castle	and	having	to	go	to	bishop	or	Darlington	urgent	care/out	of	hours	is	
inconvenient	and	unnecessary	when	we	have	an	amazing	hospital	in	walking	distance	from	
town.	The	town	wants	and	needs	the	Richardson's	out	of	hours.	There	is	a	great	deal	more	
that	I	think	the	hospital	could	offer	also.	I	will	be	passing	on	my	comments	at	any	meeting	
with	the	friends	of	Richardson's	in	hope	that	we	can	keep	this	service	going.		

DALES	
When	in	Hospital,	if	it	is	absolutely	necessary	and	vital	to	save	lives	then	that	will	be	so.	The	
care	should	be	as	it	is	now	and	improved	(e.g.	A	Nurse,	Consultant,	etc.)	for	the	individual	
Patient.		

DALES	 This	survey	should	have	been	posted	out	to	all	residents	as	many	do	not	use	IT	or	those	who	
do	,	don't	consult	the	NHS	or	CCG	websites.	

EASINGTON	

Could	it	be	feasible	to	have	more	doctors	and	healthcare	professionals	at	surgeries	instead	
of	a	hub?	I	have	complicated	chronic	illness's	and	find	it	almost	impossible	to	get	a	same	or	
next	day	appointment.	An	example	is	I	rang	the	surgery	at	08:00	precisely	and	was	9th	in	the	
queue	at	the	outset.	I	was	on	hold	for	37	minutes	then	when	I	got	through	I	started	making	
the	appointment	and	the	receptionist	Said,	I	heard	her	talking	to	someone	else,	'is	your	
phone	going	funny?'	She	hung	up	and	I	had	to	ring	back	and	waited	another	17	minutes	to	
speak	to	someone,	who	then	said	no	appointments	available	locally	and	gave	me	one	over	6	
miles	away.	I	then	waited	1	hour	20	minutes	after	my	appointment	time	to	see	a	GP,	who	
had	run	over,	who	I	have	never	seen	before.	**It	would	save	considerable	time	for	the	
GP/Health	professional	for	chronically	ill	and	complicated	medical	history	patients	to	have	
consultations	with	the	same	GP	they	have	a	medical	relationship	with.			

EASINGTON	 Will	there	be	enough	appointments	for	all	patients	if	only	one	centre?	

EASINGTON	 Transport	very	important	

EASINGTON	 Should	have	left	it	as	it	was	

EASINGTON	
10	years	ago	an	ambulance	would	be	unable	to	transport	an	average	size	powered	
wheelchair.	A	patient	would	be	taken	to	and	admitted	to	hospital	without	ability	to	move	
around.	Has	anything	changes	in	the	design	of	ambulances?	

EASINGTON	 Made	me	aware	of	the	services	at	Peterlee.	Have	not	been	informed	of	this	service	by	my	
doctors	surgery.	

EASINGTON	
If	only	open	until	2pm	on	a	weekend	I	worry	what	will	happen	if	I	need	service	after	2pm	-	
how	far	will	I	have	to	travel?	

EASINGTON	 I	have	rang	my	doctors	4	days	in	a	row.	Unable	to	get	a	reply.	3	phones	2	people	answering.	
No	phone	message	to	ring	back	later.	

EASINGTON	

Since	last	changes	this	service	has	not	been	cascaded	to	public.	When	you	call	GP	for	an	
appointment	you're	never	guided	to	these	available	services,	this	would	be	a	great	idea	to	
have	local	GPS	to	access	evenings	or	weekends.	Currently	my	GP	asks	you	to	call	111	where	
you're	asked	a	list	of	questions	am	I	bleeding	etc	when	all	you	require	is	an	appointment.	
These	are	none	medical	people	who	are	ticking	a	box	before	appointments	by	them	are	
considered	for	offer.	As	a	patient	why	would	I	share	confidential	information	to	a	none	
medical	person		to	make	judgement	on	me	to	see	if	I	require	an	appointment.	This	
disempowered	vunerable	patients	on	decision	making		

SEDGEFIELD	 With	ongoing	and	increasing	health	issues,	I'm	seriously	concerned	about	constantly	seeing	
different	doctors	who	don't	know	me	and	don't	have	time	to	fully	read	what	is	going	on.		

SEDGEFIELD	 Basics	seem	to	be	adequately	covered.	More	proof	will	be	obvious	when	up	and	running.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Needs	many	more	members	of	the	public	to	put	their	views	forward	

SEDGEFIELD	 There's	a	shortage	of	GPs	and	planned	closure	of	surgeries.		How	will	this	fit	with	7	day	
services?		

SEDGEFIELD	
Just	worried	about	out	of	hours	services	for	frail	or	housebound.		I'm	not	sure	how	you	plan	
for	this	to	work	bearing	in	mind	the	length	of	time	it	takes	to	get	out	to	the	patient.	

SEDGEFIELD	 It	would	be	useful	to	read	about	services	available	to	patients	in	the	local	free	newspaper	
"The	Newton	News".	

Page 58



	 7	

		 OPPOSE	Comments	

		
Q2.	Do	you	understand	why	we	are	proposing	the	
changes	in	your	locality?	Comments	

DALES	 If	services	are	underused	this	must	be	addressed.	But	not	necessarily	by	simply	closing	
them.	

DALES	

Most	people	I	know	are	unaware	of	the	out	of	hours	service.	It	must	be	promoted,	not	cut.	
Advice	from	the	111	facility	must	be	consistent	so	that	the	service	is	sufficiently	accessed.	I	
have	taken	it	as	a	given	that	I	would	have	to	take	my	child	out	of	the	dale	to	be	seen	as	I	
didn't	know	the	service	exists	as	fully	as	it	does.	

DALES	 I	assume	you're	trying	to	save	money.	The	previous	lessening	of	facilities	in	April	2017	was	
bad	enough,	this	is	just	unacceptable.	

DALES	
The	Stanhope	option	has	been	well	hidden	from	patients	and	is	not	offered	unless	asked	for	
-	many	patients	didn't	know	it	existed.	Perhaps	if	it	was	better	advertised	it	would	have	a	
higher	take	up	rate.	

DALES	
Please	don't	change	just	more	information	to	make	people	know	its	available.	We	have	no	
transport	in	the	dales	which	would	accommodate	emergencies.	Transport	requires	48	hour	
notice		

DALES	
If	only	20%	of	appointments	in	this	area	are	being	taken	up,	there	is	more	provision	than	is	
needed.	However	I	am	not	sure		that	the	provision	is	well	understood	by	many	people	in	the	
dale,	as	I	have	heard	people	talking	about	going	to	Bishop	Auckland	or	ringing	111.	

DALES	 Because	you	don't	care	about	what	people	need	and	want	

DALES	 If	only	111	would	recommend	them	they	would	be	used	even	more	

DALES	
It	seems	as	though	the	appointments	offered	in	Stanhope	are	not	being	used	-	I	believe	this	
is	because	people	are	unaware	of	the	service	and	they	are	not	being	offered	the	
appointments	by	111.		

DALES	 I	have	seen	little	information	about	it	

DALES	 Because	the	out	of	hours	consultation	service	at	Stanhope	is	currently	under	used	you	are	
proposing	to	remove	the	service	

DALES	 Living	in	a	rural	community	is	my	choice	however	having	a	lack	of	medical	care	is	not.	

DALES	 I	think	many	people	are	unaware	of	services	offered	in	Stanhope	at	weekends		

DALES	 It's	obviously	underused	because	the	public	don't	know	about	this	service	in	Stanhope		

DALES	 Service	has	not	been	used.		

DALES	 You	wish	to	stop	the	out	of	hours	Service	appointments	at	Stanhope	surgery,	which	I	
disagree	with.			

DALES	
Because	the	rural	area	hubs	are	not	as	well	used	as	the	urban	area	which	is	Bishop	Auckland	
in	my	case.	

DALES	 The	communication	has	been	a	total	of	NIL	

DALES	
I	not	heard	anything	and	I	work	for	NHS.	Another	downgrade	for	bishop	it's	bad	enough	
trying	to	see	someone	especially	when	you	don't	drive	without	having	to	trail	to	Darlington	
or	Durham	when	your	ill	wo	

DALES	 We	need	the	24	hr	care	facilities	in	Barnard	Castle	and	Bishop	Auckland	to	remain.		

DALES	
The	appointments	have	not	been	utilised	as	nobody	knows	about	this	service.	People	are	
unclear	on	what	to	do	when	ill,	out	of	hours	or	on	a	weekend.	Most	people	just	attend	A&E	
which	is	clearly	the	wrong	service.	This	causes	busy	departments	and	expense.	

DALES	 The	public	need	to	have	better	communication	from	the	NHS,	so	we	can	help	save	the	
service	as	long	as	we	can.	

DALES	
Probably	to	save	money	and	make	our	lives	more	miserable.		Some	people	work	and	can't	
get	to	the	consultation,		done	this	deliberately	have	you?	

Page 59



	 8	

DALES	 It	would	seem	that	the	‘hub'	in	Stanhope	is	underused.	

DALES	 Because	of	the	government's	austerity	measures	the	NHS	is	being	squeezed	to	the	
detriment	of	local	NHS	services	

DALES	
when	people	ring	they	are	not	given	option	to	go	to	Stanhope	surgery	they	are	given	bishop	
Auckland	this	is	what	I	am	led	to	believe	has	happened	so	survey	doesn't		give	true	usage	

DALES	
Why	change	this	think	of	the	resident	of	Weardale	who	cannot	travel	and	the	elderly	who	
cannot	travel	on	the	buses	which	stop	at	5.00pm	

DALES	

I	understand	the	proposed	change	but	feel	that	both	the	7	day	access	before	and	after	the	
change	is	not	well	thought	through.	It	was	stated	that	to	access	the	7	day	system	both	
before	and	after	the	change	is	through	the	111	service	however	this	is	confusing	as	urgent	
care	is	also	accessed	via	111.	If	you	want	GP	services	to	be	accessed	through	7	days	then	it	
should	be	via	the	GP	receptionist	system.	The	reason	that	the	BC	hub	is	under	used	is	due	to	
this	lack	of	clarity	and	publicity.	

DALES	 Why	has	the	current	service	not	been	staffed	or	publicised	properly	-	this	service	was	
designed	to	fail.	

DALES	 Saving	money	

DALES	 To	save	money	

DALES	 The	argument	that	the	CCG	use	is	that	not	enough	of	the	public	in	Weardale.	

DALES	

It	has	not	taken	into	account	lack	of	transport	to	Bishop	Auckland	at	anytime	on	Sunday	or	
after	7.30pm	the	rest	of	the	week.	When	the	records	say	that	the	appointments	were	not	
utilised	in	Stanhope,	were	they	actually	being	offered	where	people	did	not	ask	for	
Stanhope.	The	local	post	town	is	Bishop	Auckland	but	is	18	miles	away	from	Stanhope	and	
further	from	the	upper	reaches	of	the	Dale.	Operators	tend	to	go	by	the	postcode	DL13	
which	is	Bishop	Auckland.	Few	local	people	knew	there	was	such	a	service	at	Stanhope	GP	
Surgery	so	would	not	ask.	

DALES	
My	guess	is	that	not	many	of	the	out-of-hours	appointments	were	taken	up	in	Stanhope	
because	no	one	knew	they	were	there	and	it	seemed	to	be	impossible	to	book	them	online,	
so	the	lack	of	take-up	here	may	not	reflect	the	perceived	need.		

DALES	 But	presumably	it	is	to	save	money.	

DALES	 There	is	no	reason	to	move	the	111	out	of	hours	GP/ANP	service	to	Bishop.			

DALES	 -	the	service	has	not	been	there	long	enough	to	judge	its	success	

DALES	 -	there	is	a	wealth	of	evidence	that	the	service	is	not	working	as	it	should	-	particularly	that	
111	phone	operators	do	not	have	the	Richardson	information	and	are	not	referring	there	

DALES	 -	the	residents	of	Teesdale	have	repeatedly	told	you	that	we	have	not	been	given	the	full	
and	correct	information	about	our	service,	and	so	do	not	know	how	to	use	it.	

DALES	
-	I	was	amazed	at	the	consultation	when	I	was	told	how	the	service	should	work	-	I	have	not	
met	anyone	who	knows	how	it	should	work	-	it	is	NOT	working	-	if	it	was	it	would	be	well	
used	

DALES	
-	you	will	apparently	be	using	current	staff	to	spend	time	in	their	cars	driving	back	to	
Teesdale	to	see	the	frail	and	elderly	patients	who	cannot	travel	as	far	as	Bishop.	This	is	not	
good	use	of	staff	time,	and	the	weather	will	be	an	issue	at	certain	times	of	year.	

DALES	 The	CCG	really	needs	to	take	a	look	at	itself	and	wonder	about	its	obligation	to	provide	
effective	services	for	its	communities	

DALES	 Not	good	

DALES	

I	think	it	is	short	sighted	and	personally	for	the	people	of	Teesdale	it	just	adds	to	the	burden	
of	the	cost	of	health	care.	Those	living	in	Barnard	Castle	would	have	to	drive	an	additional	
16	miles	to	get	out	of	hours	appointments,	something	which	when	you	are	not	feeling	your	
best	is	not	great.	For	those	living	further	up	the	dale	-	like	myself,	it	adds	even	more	miles	
onto	a	journey.	For	those	who	are	without	transport	it	makes	appointments	nigh	on	
impossible.	

Page 60



	 9	

DALES	

While	conurbations	like	Bishop	Auckland	are	probably	well	serviced	for	public	transport	you	
may	not	think	this	is	a	problem,	but	for	some	residents	bus	services	are	extremely	limited	
(only	2	per	day	in	my	village	8.30am	and	5pm).	So	people	in	rural	areas	are	once	again	
penalised.	

DALES	 Limited	information	is	available,	I	assume	this	is	a	money	saving	exercise	

DALES	 Reducing	number	of	hubs	

DALES	 To	save	money	

DALES	

It	appears	that	the	changes	being	proposed	are	based	on	flawed	data	regarding	the	level	of	
use	at	Barnard	Castle.	There	is	plenty	of	first-hand	and	anecdotal	evidence	that	the	reason	
for	the	low	usage	figures	that	you	have	published	is	that	very	few	people	know	that	there	is	
an	out-of-hours	service	available	in	Barnard	Castle	and	that	111	operators	are	also	unaware	
of	the	service.	

DALES	 I	understand	that	this	is	about	saving	money	and	managing	scarce	resources.	

DALES	 The	proposals	that	are	being	made	to	close	the	Barnard	Castle,	Richardson	Hospital	out	of	
hours	GP/nurse	service	is	based	on	totally	inaccurate	statistics.	

DALES	
As	I	resident	of	Barnard	Castle,	I	only	found	out	about	this	service	completely	by	chance,	
and	when	I	looked	on-line	for	more	information	about	it	I	find	that	there	is	absolutely	no	
information	available	at	all.	

DALES	
I	firmly	believe	that	the	service	has	been	set-up	to	fail	and	the	lack	of	use	has	been	
engineered	by	deliberate	lack	of	information	available	both	to	local	residents	and	to	
operators	of	the	111	service.	

DALES	 Rural	communities	are	being	seriously	neglected	within	the	NHS	service	generally.	Local	
Dales	people	are	expected	to	travel	many	more	miles	for	health	care	and	it	is	unacceptable.	

DALES	

The	closed	war	at	the	Richardson	Hospital	should	too,	in	my	opinion,	be	re-opened,	if	only	
to	help	people	who	are	not	quite	yet	ready	for	home.	This	would	then	free	up	hospital	beds.	
Economically,	it	makes	sense,	and	as	a	service	for	people	from	far-flung	communities	it	
makes	even	more	sense.	

DALES	 Lack	of	effective	management	of	funds	is	the	largest	stumbling	block	for	rural	communities	
to	have	the	service	which	they	have	every	right	to	expect.	

DALES	
I	am	well	aware	that	centralising	services	make	money	management	easier,	but	easier	
doesn't	necessarily	mean	more	efficient,	and	when	it	is	at	the	cost	of	lack	of	services	to	
thousands	of	people	then	the	aims	and	results	need	a	serious	overhaul.	

DALES	
You	are	seeking	to	close	essential	services	in	order	to	comply	with	the	governments	
continuing	funding	cuts	despite	how	needed	they	are.	

DALES	 The	NHS	has	to	make	cuts	because	of	government	underfunding.	

DALES	
Does	no-one	in	the	whole	of	the	NHS	have	the	conjonas	to	say	NO?	The	NHS	is	a	public	
service,	not	a	business	that	needs	to	make	a	profit.	The	NHS	should	have	the	funding	it	
needs	to	provide	the	service	it	was	created	for,	otherwise	it	is	not	a	National	Health	Service.	

DALES	
You're	proposing	changes	to	a	service	that	is	not	advertised	or	even	possible	to	access	when	
phoning	111.	I	don't	think	any	changes	are	being	made	because	I	think	it	was	your	main	plan	
all	along	...	don't	advertise,	people	won't	use	and	then	you	can	shut	it	....	disgraceful!!	

DALES	
I	understand	the	intention	is	to	close	the	Out	of	Hours	GP	services	at	Barnard	Castle.	
Barnard	Castle	and	surrounding	rural	villages	need	somewhere	closer	to	home	for	Out	of	
hours	GP	services.	Richardson	Hospital	is	ideal	and	the	most	convenient	for	all.		

DALES	 I’m	presuming	it's	because	the	system	is	under	used	.	

DALES	
We	already	have	miles	to	travel	to	reach	Barnard	Castle.	Going	to	Bishop	or	Darlington	is	too	
far	and	almost	impossible	by	public	transport	certainly	after	normal	business	hours.	We	do	
not	live	in	a	city!	

DALES	 Yes:	"Not	a	good	use	of	finances",	an	apparent	mis-diagnosis	of	the	underlying	issues.	

Page 61



	 10	

DALES	 For	the	money	

DALES	
We	want	the	Richardson	Hospital	to	be	our	centre,	which	at	the	moment	is	not	supported	
by	our	local	doctors	with	the	threat	of	closing	the	said	hospital.	

DALES	 I	understand	but	don't	agree.	

DALES	
Only	because	it	was	in	The	Teesdale	Mercury.	I	did	not	know	there	was/had	been	a	
consultation	about	Richardson's	Hospital,	Barnard	Castle	

DALES	 It	seems	to	me	that	the	pressure	of	scarce	funding	resource	is	leading	you	to	take	poor	
decisions	

DALES	

Please	reconsider	and	publicise	the	Richardson	Hospital	amenities	instead	of	closing	them.	
To	travel	to	Bishop	Auckland	or	Darlington	when	you	feel	unwell	or	with	poorly	children	can	
be	quite	traumatic.	Teesdale	is	growing,	our	local	surgery	can	hardly	cope	with	the	demand	
within	hours.	

DALES	 To	waste	even	more	money	in	yet	another	revamp	justifying	grey	suit	jobs???	

DALES	

Having	lived	at	Holwick	and	having	to	travel	twenty	five	miles	to	Darlington	infirmary	I	know	
from	first	hand	experience	what	the	extra	distance	means	to	people	who	live	in	the	dales.	I	
now	live	in	Barnard	Castle	and	we	have	a	lovely	new	cottage	hospital	which	isn't	been	used	
to	its	full	use	due	to	lack	of	information	on	how	to	access	the	services	there.	Phone	111	and	
you	get	sent	to	Darlington	or	Bishop	when	we	are	told	we	have	an	out	of	hours	service	here	

DALES	
I	am	aware	of	only	limited	&	confusing	information	regarding	proposed	changes	at	
Richardson	Hospital,	Barnard	Castle	

DALES	

The	underutilisation	of	Stanhope	and	Barnard	Castle	is	in	some	part	due	to	111	operators	
not	directing	people	to	the	services	when	they	could	be	appropriate.		many	local	residents	
have	said	that	they	were	never	offered	the	option	to	attend	Stanhope	or	Barnard	Castle.		
Therefore	the	attendance	figures	have	been	massaged	to	give	the	outcome	required.	

DALES	 Even	more	erosion	of	services	and	care.	

DALES	 	The	service	at	Richardson's	Hospital	is	underused,	mainly	because	appointments	there	are	
not	being	offered,	and	many	people	are	unaware	that	the	service	exists.	

DALES	 Does	this	survey	include	Richardson	Hospital?	

DALES	
This	hospital	is	a	vital	part	of	Upper	Teesdale,	as	is	Bishop	Auckland	where	I	receive	
treatment	in	2	different	departments.	To	travel	to	any	other	hospitals	would	not	even	be	
considered	in	my	case	and	at	my	age.	

DALES	 I	am	bitterly	opposed	to	any	reduction	of	services	at	the	Richardson	Hospital	in	Barnard	
Castle.		

DALES	
I	understand	you	wish	to	rationalise/	ration	services.		Your	proposals	will	increase	travelling	
distances	and	times	for	rural	patients	

DALES	 its	all	to	save	money	we	are	people	that	need	the	NHS	we	can	not	get	a	doctors	
appointment	so	just	use	A	and	E	do	not	close	the	out	of	hours	at	the	Richardson	hospital	

DALES	 to	save	money	at	a	cost	to	the	local	people	both	financially	and	through	health	deprivation	

DALES	
Yes	but	the	information	does	not	explain	what	actual	changes	are	being	proposed.	Reduced	
number	of	hubs	presumably	means	closing	several	hubs	including	my	nearest	(by	a	long	
way)	in	Barnard	Castle.	

DALES	

As	the	Dales	area	seems	to	be	able	to	have	less	and	less	in	the	way	of	public	services	and	
buses	are	cut,	petrol	gets	more	expensive	and	people	living	in	tiny	villages	a	long	way	from	
major	connobations	we	desperately	need	places	like	The	Richardson	Hospital	to	say	
available	and	open.	

DALES	
you	say	it's	not	being	used	enough,	as	a	Barnard	Castle	resident	who	lives	1	minute	walk	
away	and	uses	some	of	the	clinics	already,	I	knew	nothing	of	the	service	

DALES	 Cost	saving	

DALES	 But	if	the	facility	had	been	advertised	better	more	people	would	use		

Page 62



	 11	

DALES	
The	reason	people	are	not	using	the	extended	times	at	Stanhope	Hub	is	that	not	enough	has	
been	done	to	make	people	aware	that	it	exists.	I	only	found	out	about	what	I	actually	had	an	
accident	late	in	the	day	a	few	weeks	ago.		

DALES	 Money?	

DALES	

To	save	money	(	not	bothered	about	peoples	lives.	
	
But	we	are	now	used	to	being	treated	like	the	poor	relation	compared	to	the	South	of	this	
so	called	United	Kingdom.	
	
We	now	have	less	ambulance	cover	and	less	doctor	coverage	than	in	years	gone	by.		
	
Richardson	is	a	perfect	building	for	the	dales	and	was	refurbished	for	just	that	but	like	
Bishop	Auckland	is	starting	to	look	like	a	White	Elephant.	

DALES	
This	appears	to	be	based	on	the	idea	that	towns	are	the	only	places	that	need	services	and	
that	rural	proofing	is	not	necessary.		

DALES	 Your	lack	of	engagement	is	appalling,	your	lack	of	accountability	unacceptable.	

DALES	 To	reduce	the	hubs	

DALES	

I	understand	it	is	because	people	are	underusing	the	service.		I	knew	nothing	about	there	
being	a	service	at	Stanhope,	phoning	111,	they	seem	not	to	know	Stanhope	exists.		No	
wonder	it	was	underused.	Bishop	Auckland	is	a	long	way	from	Weardale	when	you	need	a	
doctor	urgently.		

DALES	 If	the	service	in	my	locality	is	underused	it	is	because	people	are	unaware	of	its	existance.	It	
is	only	in	this	last	week	that	I	have	got	to	hear	of	it.		

DALES	
Such	a	proposal	would	be	sheer	folly,	services	must	be	retained	closest	to	the	point	of	
delivery	and	to	move	further	facilities	from	Barnard	Castle	to	Bishop	Auckland	cannot	be	
justified	at	the	present	time.	

DALES	 We	need	the	local	facilities		

DALES	 But	if	it	involves	closing	out	of	hours	services	at	the	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	then	I'm	
against	it.	

DALES	
Closing	Ward	6	at	Bishop	Auckland	General	Hoospital	and	Richardsons	would	seem	to	be	
likely	to	lead	to	an	increase	in	bed	blocking	elsewhere	which	does	not	seem	to	be	helpful	to	
in-patients	and	would	be	in-patients		

DALES	

Under	usage	of	the	Richardson	hospital	is	being	dictated	by	lack	of	appropriate	referal	by	
NHS111	and	poor	signposting	by	other	NHS	service	providers.	It	should	be	made	completely	
plain	to	patients	what	services	are	available	and	how	they	can	be	accessed.Expecting	all	
patients	to	phone	NHS11	to	access	appointments	is	counterproductive	as	the	system	takes	
too	long,	many	patients	are	not	satisfied	with	the	options	they	are	given.	

DALES	 To	reduce	the	number	of	staff	and	staff	hours.	

DALES	 The	facility	in	Barnard	Castle	is	underutilised	because	on	occasions	NHS111	no	suggestion	to	
use	Richardson.	

DALES	 Why	is	the	Richardson's	at	Barnard	Castle	not	being	utilised?	

DALES	 I	believe	it	is	to	cut	costs.	

DALES	
You	appear	to	believe	that	the	service	in	this	area	has	been	underused,	and	you	are	trying	to	
save	money.	The	only	Options	you	have	given	me	in	this	consultation	are	about	Opening	
times	in	Q4.	

EASINGTON	 But	I	do	not	think	that	the	full	extent	of	impact	has	been	measured	

EASINGTON	

COST	CUTTING?	I	cannot	understand	why	the	public	should	take	the	bar	charts	shown	on	pg	
2	are	taken	as	gospel	despite	there	not	being	an	explanation	of	the	%age	figures	used-where	
are	the	actual	numbers	of	patients	seen	would	better	give	an	indication	of	use	or	demand.	
What	are	they	percentages	of-the	slots	available?	-were	equal	numbers	available	at	all	sites-
if	not	you	cannot	compare	them	fairly.		

Page 63



	 12	

EASINGTON	 Due	to	appointments	not	been	utilised	and	failing	to	provide	a	cost	effective	service	

EASINGTON	 Financial	reasons	should	not	be	used	to	remove	an	excellent	service	from	the	Seaham	area.	

EASINGTON	 I	disagree	with	changes	as	it	is	hard	to	get	appointments.	

EASINGTON	 I	understand	the	reasons,	but	don't	agree	with	them.	

EASINGTON	 I	understand	the	reasons,	but	don't	agree	with	them.		

EASINGTON	 It	seems	like	a	reduction	on	service	just	to	save	budgets	

EASINGTON	 Not	really.	Presume	it	is	a	financial	reason.	

EASINGTON	 People	are	already	struggling	with	the	changes	made	when	walk	in	was	stopped.	Most	
people	travel	to	Hartlepool	walk-in	service.		

EASINGTON	 Thought	it	was	set	up	to	reduce	pressure	off	A&E	and	give	more	access.	Well,	that's	a	joke.	
You're	going	to	create	more	problems.	

EASINGTON	 To	better	utilise	the	services	offered	to	patients.	

EASINGTON	 To	save	money	

EASINGTON	 Understand		but	do	not		agree	

EASINGTON	 We	need	more	hours.	

EASINGTON	 Why	are	you	trying	make	it	more	difficult	or	impossible	for	elderly	or	vulnerable	and	low	
income	people	to	access	health	care?	

EASINGTON	
Why	waste	a	building	for	primary	care	with	x-ray,	people	have	to	travel	to	Sunderland	or	
Peterlee	for	same	facilities	and	it's	got	good	local	bus	service	and	no	parking	fee.	

EASINGTON	 Would	think	it	is	a	cost	cutting	exercise	which	doesn't	always	suit	those	needing	care.	

EASINGTON	

You	changed	from	a	walk	in	centre	to	an	appointment	system	confusing	patients.	You	do	not	
send	people	to	their	nearest	or	preferred	centre	as	you	dictate	where	people	go.	Transport	
is	a	factor	as	is	the	times	public	transport	is	available.	Change	back	to	a	walk	in	centre	to	
correct	the	situation.	

EASINGTON	 You	want	to	cut	services	on	the	pretext	of	improving	patient	care,	however,	it	is	simply	a	
money	saving	exercise.	

EASINGTON	 Underuse	of	current	provision	

EASINGTON	
I	am	guessing	to	save	money.	It	says	the	service	is	underused	but	I	have	never	found	this	
especially	when	it	was	a	drop	in	centre.	Now	it	is	more	difficult	to	get	a	none	urgent	
appointment	at	the	gp	since	system	changed.	

EASINGTON	
Since	primary	care	was	introduced	a	number	of	years	ago	it	has	been	subject	to	constant	
change	resulting	in	its	underuse.	The	changes	have	inflicted	under	use	and	not	the	
prospective	users	

EASINGTON	
i	can	understand	the	need	to	reduce	if	service	not	used,but	many	people	don't	understand	
where	they	can	go	if	they	need	a	walk	in	service.	the	last	changes	were	too	complicated	and	
people	don't	understand	where	they	can	and	cannot	attend.	

EASINGTON	
This	service	has	not	been	informed	about	very	well,	recently	I	have	used	the	service	twice	in	
2	weeks	it	has	been	excellent,	and	only	wish	I	had	known	there	was	such	a	service	in	my	
doctors	previously.	

EASINGTON	 Other	than	yet	another	cost	cutting	exercise!!!	

SEDGEFIELD	 Cost	saving	

SEDGEFIELD	 Currently	finding	it	hard	that	staff	are	complaining	about	not	having	enough	work	to	do!	

SEDGEFIELD	

I	have	had	no	written	information	about	the	proposed	changes	and	how	they	are	different	
to	what	was	put	in	place.	Nor	do	I	have	information	about	the	costs	before	the	scheme	was	
introduced,	current	costs	and	impact	on	other	services	nor	future	costs	and	anticipated	
impact.	

		 		

Page 64



	 13	

		
Q3.	Do	you	support	the	changes	in	your	locality?	
Comments	

DALES	
A	facility	is	still	required	in	Barnard	Castle,	but	one	that	is	publicised	and	made	available.	I	
have	never	been	offered	the	opportunity	to	have	an	appointment	at	the	Hub	and	was	under	
the	impression	that	it	was	only	for	real	emergencies.	Bishop	is	inaccessible	without	a	car.		

DALES	 Absolutely	not.	See	above.	

DALES	

Again	it	comes	to	services	been	under	used	at	bishop	if	it	keeps	going	we	end	up	loosing	
hospital	altogether	complete	waste	of	money.	Times	you	offer	are	no	good	for	people	who	
need	to	see	someone	after	8pm	you	don't	know	when	a	child	going	to	take	ill	and	no	parent	
wants	to	see	children	in	pain	but	having	to	travel	further	will	only	prolong	it	for	children	to	
see	GP	or	nurse.	Weekend	times	are	a	joke.		

DALES	
I	would	add	that	NHS	services	are	being	consistently	concentrated	in	urban	areas.		There	
does	not	seem	to	be	any	awareness	of	rural	issues	-	let	alone	a	sense	of	obligation	to	
provide	a	proper	service	to	people	rural	areas.	

DALES	 any	move	to	reduce	service	is	to	be	resisted	

DALES	 As	above.	Please	don't	blame	lack	of	funds	yet	again,	it	really	does	not	convince	me.		

DALES	

As	someone	who	has	used	these	services	on	several	occasions	both	by	dropping	in	and	
through	111,	I	have	never	been	informed	of	services	at	Barnard	Castle	nor	Stanhope.	Both	
of	these	are	as	accessible	to	me	as	Bishop.	If	111	are	directing	people	to	Bishop	then	they	
are	going	to	bias	the	usage	stats	to	make	Barnie	and	Stanhope	look	under-used.	In	other	
words,		their	approach	has	aided	this	justification.	

DALES	

Barnard	Castle	and	surrounding	rural	villages	need	somewhere	closer	to	home	for	Out	of	
hours	GP	services.	Richardson	Hospital	is	the	most	convenient	for	all.	Bishop	Auckland	is	a	
long	trek	for	someone	from	say	Middleton	in	Teesdale	or	even	as	far	as	Forest	in	Teesdale	
with	a	journey	of	over	an	hour!		

DALES	
Basing	decisions	on	the	low	usage	of	the	Richardson	hospital	when	its	availability	has	been	
so	poorly	known	is	a	travesty.	By	either	cock	up	or	conspiracy	patients	have	seldom	been	
offered	an	opportunity	to	use	it.	

DALES	
Because	I	live	in	a	rural	area	I	am	being	penalised	yet	again.	Travelling	further	for	out	of	
hours	services	for	my	parents	would	be	extremely	difficult	and	would	involve	a	60	mile	
round	trip	if	they	had	to	go	to	Bishop	Auckland	

DALES	
Bishop	Auckland	is	not	in	the	Dales	and	to	reach	there	necessitates	a	45	minute	car	journey	
(in	good	weather).	If	by	public	transport,	it	is	impossible	to	reach	on	a	Sunday	as	there	is	no	
public	transport	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	is	too	far	to	travel	compared	to	Stanhope		

DALES	 Could	be	it	is	underused	as	it	is	not	advertised	and	difficult	to	access.	

DALES	

Definitely	not	in	support	of	the	services.	If	the	service	was	properly	advertised	and	managed	
I	think	you	will	find	it	is	not	underused.	Personal	experience	is	that	patients	are	being	denied	
the	service	-	I	was	refused	access	to	the	out	of	hours	nurse	practitioners	service	AND	Bishop	
Auckland	as	I	was	not	considered	an	emergency.	So	rather	than	shutting	a	service,	it	would	
be	better	to	refine	it,	train	staff	on	what	services	are	available	and	provide	said	service	to	
the	people	who	need	it.	

DALES	 Due	to	the	lack	of	information	I	have	only	been	aware	of	this	for	the	last	2	months	

Page 65



	 14	

DALES	

Has	the	CCG	conducted	analysis	on	the	out	of	hours	service	impact	on	wider	NHS	systems?	
For	example,	by	having	these	'hubs'	have	ambulance	callouts	or	A&E	admissions	reduced	as	
a	result.	If	so	has	the	cost	been	justifiable.	Why	have	appointments	only	been	utilised	20%?	
Did	people	know	about	the	services.	I	did	not!	Can	these	appointment	times	be	used	more	
flexibly?	Could	the	appointment	times	be	offered	to	patients	seeking	a	normal	GP	
appointment.	My	partner	has	cause	to	seek	a	number	of	GP	appointments	recently	and	the	
dates	offered	to	him	have	been	unacceptably	far	in	the	future.	Why	could	this	80%	
appointment	capacity	on	evenings	or	weekends	not	be	used	to	supplement	normal	GP	
operations?	I	don't	think	you	have	thought	about	this	properly.	This	will	significantly	impact	
on	working	age	patients	ability	to	get	an	appointment.		

DALES	
How	on	earth	are	the	old	and	people	with	out	transport	supposed	to	get	to	Bishop	Auckland	
on	Sunday,	we	have	no	public	transport	so	therefore	the	emergency	services	could	be	called	
out,	draining	the	health	services.		

DALES	

I	appreciate	that	where	services	are	underused	there	may	be	a	valid	reason	to	withdraw	
them.	However,	I	am	not	convinced	that	the	services	have	been	well	advertised,	hence	the	
low	take	up.	We	do	not	visit	the	practice	at	Stanhope	very	often	but	those	times	we	have	
the	posters	advertising	the	service	have	not	been	very	eye-	catching	nor	very	prominent.	
There	does	not	seem	to	have	been	use	of	mobile	contacts	which	alert	forthcoming	
appointments	to	advertise	the	new	service.	My	experience	as	a	CAB	Manager	setting	up	
outreach	sessions	in	GP	surgeries	shows	that	it	takes	quite	some	time	to	get	things	off	the	
ground.	

DALES	 I	don't	think	the	out	of	hours	service	at	The	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	should	be	closed.		

DALES	
I	live	and	work	in	Weardale	on	the	northeast	ambulance	and	often	use	the	Saturday	am	
surgery	at	Stanhope	via	the	111	service	for	patients.	People	in	the	upper	Weardale	and	
Teesdale	need	a	local	place	to	attend	and	not	a	4	hour	slot	on	weekends	at	bishop.		

DALES	
I	oppose	any	reduction	of	services	provided	at	Richardson	Hospital.	For	residents	of	
Teesdale,	Barnard	Castle	can	be	difficult	to	get	to.	Bishop	Auckland	is	too	far	away	and	any	
further	could	cause	very	serious	problems	

DALES	
I	think	it's	a	complete	disgrace	that	the	Richardson	is	impossible	to	access	and	then	you	
want	to	close	it	because	we	don't	use	it	.....	we	would	use	it	had	we	been	given	a	chance	
too!!!!	

DALES	

I	think	that	it	would	make	more	sense	to	keep	appointments	available	at	Stanhope	but	have	
fewer	of	them.	Many	people	in	Weardale	have	little	access	to	transport,	and	the	buses	are	
not	exactly	frequent.	It	takes	a	long	time	to	get	to	Bishop	Auckland	by	car,	never	mind	bus,	
and	someone	in	need	of	medical	help	may	well	find	such	a	journey	more	than		they	could	
cope	with.	

DALES	

I	think	the	rural	hubs	are	vital	-	I	live	in	Weardale	and	have	used	the	Stanhope	hub	for	
myself	and	my	family	and	on	each	occasion	it	would	have	been	difficult	or	impossible	to	
travel	to	Bishop	Auckland	for	care,	with	winter	months	approaching	this	service	is	even	
more	vital	particularly	to	our	elderly	and	vulnerable	people	living	in	the	dale.	

DALES	 I	would	like	to	see	Barnard	Castle	kept	open	because	if	all	services	are	transferred	to	BA	it	
will	overload	system.	

DALES	

I'd	prefer	Bishop	Auckland	to	be	open	24x7	for	semi	emergency	treatment,	Durham	is	too	
far	for	being	seen	and	only	has	an	A&E.	Some	illness	need	to	be	seen	ASAP,	but	aren't	life	
threatening,	but	are	a	cause	of	real	concern.	It's	so	difficult	to	get	a	doctors	appointment	as	
it	is.	We	need	this	for	emergencies	

DALES	

I'm	a	carer	in	the	dale.	I	look	after	vulnerable	elderly	people.	As	I	said	above	the	the	service	
is	under	used	because	people	are	not	being	told	that	there	is	a	service	in	Stanhope	and	are	
sent	to	BIshop	by	111.	I’m	sure	that	it	will	be	used	more	by	dale	folk	now	more	people	get	
to	know	about	it.	The	elderly	are	isolated	enough	due	to	lack	of	transport	and	the	inability	
to	use	buses	so	I	speak	for	them	if	this	service	goes	this	will	put	these	already	vulnerable	
people	even	more	vulnerable		

DALES	
If	there	are	spaces	not	being	used	open	them	up	for	normal	appointments	as	it's	hard	to	get	
GP	appointments	at	times	that	suit	people	that	work		

Page 66



	 15	

DALES	

If	you	are	ill,	you	may	not	be	able	to	drive	to	the	surgery	in	the	village	let	alone	deal	with	a	
44	mile	round	trip	to	Bishop	Auckland.		The	availability	of	simple	medicines	also	needs	to	be	
co-ordinated	with	the	7	day	access	to	medical	care.		After	1	p.m.	on	a	Saturday	all	
independent	chemists	are	closed	until	Monday	morning	and	Boots	in	Barnard	Castle	is	very	
badly	stocked	to	the	extent	they	don't	even	supply	dissolvable	paracetamol.		I	believe	the	
Richardson	Hospitals	lack	of	use	is	due	to	the	way	the	address	is	stored	in	the	out	of	hours	
system.		I	think	it	is	listed	under	"Victoria	Road".		If	there	is	no	easily	available	out	of	hours	
service	then	something	urgent	and	simple	will	develop	into	a	hospital	visit.	

DALES	 Infrequent	buses	in	Dales	make	travel	difficult.	Richardson's	is	easier	to	access	-	a	small	
fortune	was	spent	to	build	it.	You	are	deliberately	running	it	down.	

DALES	

It	has	not	taken	into	account	lack	of	transport	to	Bishop	Auckland	at	anytime	on	Sunday	or	
after	7.30pm	the	rest	of	the	week.	When	the	records	say	that	the	appointments	were	not	
utilised	in	Stanhope,	were	they	actually	being	offered	where	people	did	not	ask	for	
Stanhope.	The	local	post	town	is	Bishop	Auckland	but	is	18	miles	away	from	Stanhope	and	
further	from	the	upper	reaches	of	the	Dale.	Operators	tend	to	go	by	the	postcode	DL13	
which	is	Bishop	Auckland.	Few	local	people	knew	there	was	such	a	service	at	Stanhope	GP	
Surgery	so	would	not	ask.	

DALES	

It	is	extremely	difficult	already	for	patients	living	in	outlying	areas,	like	the	upper	dales,	to	
access	primary	care.	I	live	25	miles	from	Bishop	Auckland,	my	nearest	'hub',	and	getting	
there	is	dependent	on	my	husband	being	available	to	drive	me.	I	cannot	use	public	
transport,	which	in	any	case	runs	only	during	the	day.	There	are	many	others	like	me	facing	
the	same	problem.	

DALES	

Contracting	the	service	even	further,	because	'under-use’	is	regarded	by	managers	as	being	
the	same	thing	as	inefficiency,	is	unacceptable.	A	public	health	system	like	the	NHS	must	
contain	some	slack,	since	sooner	or	later	a	situation	will	arise	in	which	the	service	will	be	
used	at	full	capacity.	

DALES	
It	is	under	used	because	individuals	are	not	directed	there.		They	are	generally	directed	to	
Bishop	Auckland	instead	of	the	Dales	service,	because	we	have	a	Bishop	Auckland	postcode.		
It's	the	phone	service	that	needs	to	be	educated.			

DALES	 It	penalises	those	who	are	unable	to	travel	long	distances	to	other	hospitals.		

DALES	

Its	time	to	stop	pandering	to	the	government's	plan	to	privatise	the	NHS	by	streamlining	an	
already	over	burdened,	under	resourced	vital	community	service.	We	need	to	back	the	NHS,	
provide	it	with	resources	it	need	so	that	it	can	provide	a	good	all	round	wellbeing	health	
service	back	into	our	rural	communities.	If	you	are	mentally	or	physically	unwell	and	are	
required	to	travel	to	Bishop	Auckland	from	further	up	the	valley	that	does	not	have	a	
reliable	regular	public	transport	system,	it	is	just	not	viable	and	people	will	suffer	as	a	result	
putting	an	even	greater	burden	on	the	stretched	resources	of	the	NHS.		

DALES	

No.	I	feel	that	the	rural	hubs	are	not	as	well	used	because	they	have	less	population	per	
area	in	comparison	to	bishop	Auckland	which	is	densely	populated.	People	who	required	
out	of	hours	services	and	live	in	Stanhope	for	example,	would	need	to	travel	40mins	+	to	
access	health	care	out	of	hours.	This	is	not	always	possible!	

DALES	 Personally,	I	live	in	bishop	Auckland	therefore	it	wouldn't	be	a	problem	for	me	to	travel	but	I	
feel	that	it	is	important	to	recognise	the	needs	of	others.	

DALES	
GPs	will	not	want	to	work	Saturdays	and	Sundays,	and	rightly	so.	They	will	be	over	worked	
and	in	turn	this	will	result	in	less	effective	care	for	patients	with	over	worked,	tired	staff	left	
to	treat	them.	

DALES	
Bishop	Auckland	hospital	should	be	opened	back	up	as	an	urgent	care	centre	and	properly	
funded.	Won't	happen	under	this	government.	This	proposal	is	not	a	good	idea,	it	may	save	
money	by	closing	extra	buildings	but	it	will	cost	lives.		

DALES	 not	all	have	transport	and	bus	services	are	not	available	

DALES	 On	paper	this	change	sounds	feasible	however	in	practice	it	is	not	giving	7	day	access	to	GPs	
in	the	community	it	is	just	going	to	provide	an	alternative	to	urgent	care.	

Page 67



	 16	

DALES	

Having	a	hub	in	Bishop	Auckland	is	not	practical	-	e.g.	recently	in	the	news	cervical	smear	
uptakes	are	very	low.	This	Bishop	hub	will	not	be	providing	working	women	with	an	option	
of	a	visit	out	of	work	hours-	it	only	seems	to	be	designed	for	urgent	appointments	e.g.	
urgent	care-	which	you	already	have.	It	seems	that	the	government	has	an	agenda	of	
opening	up	GP	appointments	outside	working	hours	and	this	is	really	an	attempt	to	say	we	
are	doing	something.	

DALES	 Our	very	rural	community	needs	services	much	nearer	to	home	-	transport	is	very	difficult.	

DALES	 People	are	unaware	of	the	service.	111	does	not	offer	the	service	to	the	people	who	need	it.	
The	poor	uptake	is	fully	explained	by	these	issues	and	not	by	need	in	the	area.			

DALES	 People	living	at	the	top	end	of	Teesdale	have	quite	a	journey	to	get	to	the	Hub	in	Barnard	
Castle.	If	this	closes	they're	going	to	have	even	further	to	travel.	Not	good	for	this	rural	area.		

DALES	 Poor	public	transport	from	wear	dale	to	Bishop	Auckland.	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	already	downgraded	and	the	alternative	Darlington	and	Durham	are	a	lot	
further	to	try	and	travel	too.	

DALES	 A&E	service	is	now	ridiculous	from	the	dales	

DALES	

removing	the	services	from	Stanhope	and	Barnard	Castle	will	require	people	from	Weardale	
and	Teesdale	to	travel	huge	distances	for	treatment	resulting	in	treatment	delays.	There	is	a	
large	proportion	of	older	and	retired	residents,	not	all	of	whom	have	cars	and	this	will	
create	extra	difficulties	for	them.	

DALES	 Richardson	Hospital	exists	and	should	be	appropriately	run	to	provide	the	right	kind	of	out	
of	hours	service	that	the	area's	inhabitants	need.	

DALES	
Richardson	Hospital	isn’t	advertised	enough.	If	people	don’t	know	about	it	they	wont	use	
the	facilities!!	

DALES	 Should	make	more	use	of	Richardson's	in	Barnard	Castle	

DALES	
Shutting	down	an	unadvertised	and	unsupported	[e.g.	NHS111	was	ignorant]	facility	
certainly	saves	the	bureaucracy	(immediate,	quantifiable)	money,	but	at	a	larger	(long-term	
unquantifiable)	social	cost	-	especially	to	us	dependent	on	public	transport.	

DALES	 Stanhope	far	more	convenient	for	those	without	own	transport	and	also	for	children	

DALES	 Stanhope	should	continue	to	be	an	option	due	to	limited	public	transport.	111	are	not	
offering	this	option	routinely	and	sending	people	off	to	BA.	No	wonder	it's	underused.	

DALES	

The	current	service	was	designed	to	fail.		It	should	be	staffed	by	normal	practice	staff	
including	GPs,	offer	pre-bookable	appointments	and	be	publicised	within	the	GP	surgeries.		
Darlington	practices	offer	routine	pre-bookable	appointments	up	to	9pm	and	Saturdays	and	
Sundays	with	all	services	available	during	the	working	week.		They	also	have	large	posters	
when	you	enter	their	buildings	advertising	the	service	-	where	are	these	posters	in	Teesdale	
or	even	a	contact	number	on	the	surgery	answer	phones?		Why	should	Teesdale	have	a	
second	rate	service	compared	with	the	rest	of	the	county	never	mind	the	country	and	even	
worse	than	we	had	20	years	ago	when	there	was	a	Saturday	morning	surgery	in	the	Barnard	
Castle	Practice	for	those	who	were	urgent	cases	or	who	couldn't	attend	during	the	week?		

DALES	

The	dales	have	lost	too	much	already,	it	is	too	far	to	travel	to	another	hub.	Most	local	
people	haven't	been	aware	of	the	out	of	hours	doctors	available	and	even	the	111	call	
handlers	have	not	been	advising	local	people	they	could	been	seen	lo	ally,	you	have	to	ask	
and	only	then	are	you	offered.	Keep	the	service	as	it	is	and	promote	it	properly	so	it	is	used	

DALES	
The	DL13	post	code	is	out	with	Bishop	Auckland	by	as	much	as	50	-60	mile	round	journeys,	
Wolsingham	has	a	23	mile	round	journey	to	Bishop	Auckland	and	the	distances	get	further	
as	you	travel	up	the	Dale,	

DALES	 Regarding	111	calls	

DALES	
The	postal	address	for	my	home	is	Wolsingham	but	shows	up	as	Bishop	Auckland	in	many	
online	occasions,	therefore	it	is	safe	to	say	that	the	call	centres	will	think	that	I	am	Bishop	
Auckland	and	try	to	send	me	to	Bishop	Auckland	instead	of	Stanhope.	

Page 68



	 17	

DALES	
In	March	2017	a	letter	was	put	out	by	the	CCG	to	say	that	there	going	to	be	only	2	centres	
for	out	of	hours	calls,	That	letter	would	certainly	sow	the	seed	that	there	is	on	one	option	
for	Weardale.	

DALES	 The	above	items	will	be	huge	contributing	factors	to	the	low	take	up	of	the	Stanhope	
facility.	

DALES	
The	questions	Number	4	ask	me	to	choose	Bishop	Auckland	time	that	can	be	taken	as	a	yes	
to	the	closure	of	the	Stanhope	Hub	

DALES	 The	hub	should	remain	at	the	Richardson	hospital	and	be	marketed	better	so	people	no	and	
can	access	the	service		

DALES	 The	out	of	hours	at	Barnard	Castle	should	stay	open	as	it	is	a	vital	resource	for	us	mothers	
with	small	babies.	I	have	used	this	service	several	times		

DALES	

The	problem	with	moving	all	these	services	to	Bishop	Auckland	Hospital	is	one	of	
accessibility.	The	last	bus	to	Bishop	Auckland	leaves	Stanhope	at	17.00	arriving	at	17.43.	The	
final	bus	to	return	to	Stanhope	leaves	Bishop	Auckland	at	17.49	making	it	impossible	to	use	
out	of	hours	services	at	Bishop	Auckland	if	needed	in	the	evenings.	There	are	no	bus	
services	at	all	on	a	Sunday.	

DALES	

The	reason	the	Stanhope	service	is	not	being	used	is	because	it	is	not	being	offered	to	
people	who	ring	111.	Most	people	are	not	aware	that	there	is	a	service	out	of	Stanhope	
surgery	and	therefore	do	not	ask	for	it.	If	they	do	know	and	do	ask,	they	are	sometimes	
referred;	but	even	the	call	centres	seem	unaware	that	Stanhope	is	available.	and	frequently	
tell	people	this.	For	people	in	the	dale	it	is	often	very	difficult	to	get	to	Bishop	Auckland.	It	is	
infuriating	to	find	that	a	service	that	we	desperately	need	is	being	considered	for	closure.	

DALES	
The	Richardson	facility	have	NEVER	been	properly	utilised	because	very	few	people	know	it	
exists.		Shameful.	

DALES	

The	Richardson	Hospital	is	an	incredible	service	for	the	people	of	Barnard	Castle	and	the	
surrounding	areas.	It	is	underused	because	when	calling	111	the	option	to	go	to	the	
Richardson	for	an	appointment	isn’t	available!	Even	when	explaining	that	I	knew	it	was	as	I	
had	been	before,	they	said	it	was	not	on	their	system.	This	means	travelling	30	minutes	
away	to	Darlington	Hospital	A	and	E,	which	sometimes	isn’t	essential	if	the	medical	issue	
could	be	resolved	by	a	prescribing	nurse.		

DALES	

The	rurality	of	the	Dales	requires	some	joined	up	thinking	by	the	NHS	Trusts	etc.	As	an	
example,	the	Richardson	Hospital	is	a)	well	loved	and	supported	locally	b)	well	modernised	
some	years	ago	c)	vastly	under-utilised	d)	totally	under-publicised	especially	by	its	own	
appointments	staff.	Similarly	the	Bishop	Auckland	Hospital	was	modernised	at	enormous	
expense	but	is	now	under-utilised	as	a	matter	of	NHS	Trust	policy.	Sheer	almost	lunatic	
waste	of	resource.	

DALES	
The	service	available	via	111	needs	to	be	better	managed	and	promoted.		The	Dales	is	a	
large	rural	area,	with	rural	public	transport.		Stanhope	surgery	is	much	more	accessible	for	
many	then	Bishop	Auckland.		

DALES	

The	services	are	not	joined	up.	Why	when	calling	Barnard	Castle	Surgery	do	they	not	make	
the	appointments	for	the	service	at	Richardson's?	Then	they	could	signpost	people	to	the	
correct	service	and	make	use	of	it.	Anyone	I've	spoken	to	does	not	even	know	there	is	an	
option	to	use	Richardson's	Hospital.	It's	Co	Durham's	best	kept	secret	that	services	are	
available	there!	I	myself	am	unsure	what	services	are	available	and	it	is	not	always	listed	or	
available	to	check	the	box	for	online	appointments.	We	need	our	rural	services	and	do	not	
want	to	travel	to	Bishop	Auckland	or	Darlington	all	the	time	and	involves	taking	longer	off	
work	to	do	so.	

DALES	
There	is	a	confusion	with	what	Richardson	Hospital's	role	is.	They	say	(NHS)	if	we	don't	use	
it,	we	will	lose	it,	whoever	you	speak	to	sends	you	not	to	Richardson's	but	Darlington	
Hospital.	Get	off	your	bum's	and	get	it	sorted.	

DALES	 These	closures	will	reduce	services		

DALES	
This	area	of	the	Durham	dales	,has	a	high	percentage	of	elderly	in	the	population	,&	an	
almost	non	existence		public	transport	system	,please	consider	how	elderly	,	disabled	&	
mothers	with	children	are	supposed	to	access	these	services		

Page 69



	 18	

DALES	

This	is	a	valuable	service	which	would	be	used	more	if	people	were	aware	it	existed.	I	
needed	to	use	it	today	and	was	initially	told	to	go	to	Bishop	Auckland	-	a	40	min	drive	from	
Stanhope	and	much	further	for	people	in	Upper	Weardale.	Luckily	I	was	aware	that	
appointments	were	available	at	Stanhope	and	was	seen	immediately	-	I	was	home	within	
half	an	hour.		

DALES	
This	out	of	hours	service	was	used	by	myself,	after	phoning	111.	The	nurse	practitioner	was	
excellent	and	referred	me	to	A	&	E,	where	I	was	treated	and	spent	5	days	in	hospital.	Didn't	
even	know	this	out	of	hours	existed!!!	

DALES	

To	get	an	appointment	at	Stanhope	you	have	to	phone	111	who	direct	you	somewhere	else,	
usually	less	convenient	and	sometimes	to	an	overstretched	A	&	E	where	you	have	to	wait	
hours.	You	should	be	lessening	the	need	to	go	to	A	&	E	whereas	these	cuts	are	going	to	
make	this	more	likely.	We	need	good	LOCAL	facilities	with	easy	access	and	no	appointments.	

DALES	 To	some	extent.	Services	have	been	cut	to	the	bare	bones.		

DALES	 Totally	lost	as	to	why	you	want	to	close	a	service	when	you	have	never	given	it	a	change	to	
do	what	it	was	meant	to	do	by	hiding	the	fact	there	was	a	service	available	in	our	area.	

DALES	
Transport	not	good	48	hour	notice.	Let	people	know	about	this	service.	Not	widely	known	
about.		

DALES	
Travel	is	difficult	in	rural	areas	with	poor	or	non	existent	public	transport,	particularly	in	the	
evenings	and	at	weekends.	

DALES	 we	have	concerns	that	the	closure	of	out	of	hours	GP	services	will	lead	to	increased	pressure	
on	the	A&E	at	UHND	which	will	impact	in	our	parishioners	(and	many	others)	

DALES	
We	live	in	an	isolated	area,	too	far	to	Darlington	for	after	hours	care.	Don't	want	to	clog	up	
A	and	E	there	anyway.		

DALES	 We	live	in	the	dales	and	need	the	services	because	people	can't	travel	outside	to	out	of	
hours	services		

DALES	

We	need	to	keep	the	appointments	at	Richardson’s	going.	I	recently	had	an	out	of	hours	
appointment	for	my	partner	and	had	to	ask	for	Richardson's	as	the	telephone	operator	was	
going	to	send	us	to	Darlington.			if	the	operators	are	NOT	sending	people	there	and	locals	
don't	know	about	it	it	won't	be	used.				Why	not	keep	the	Barnard	Castle	one	and	send	
people	there	from	St.	Helens	areas?		we	have	to	always	travel	to	Bishop	for	other	things.	

DALES	 We	need	to	keep	the	Richardson	for	people	in	the	Dales	and	for	local	people	who	can't	go	
home	after	hospital,	and	evenings	for	working	people	

DALES	
We	really	do	need	some	availability	for	appointments	in	rural	areas	which	does	not	require	
travel	to	Bishop	Auckland.		

DALES	 Weardale	needs	a	site	that	is	closer	than	Bishop	Auckland.	Many	residents	would	have	a	
thirty	mile	return	journey	which	is	not	easy	if	there	are	transport	issues.	

DALES	 What	Richardson's	hospital	provides	should	be	advertised	more.	

DALES	 When	we	have	a	supposed	out	of	hours	service	here	why	would	we	want	to	go	elsewhere		

DALES	
Why	change	this		no	involvement	with	the	community	on	this	last	minute	meeting	were	no	
one	was	there	in	Wolsingham	very	disappointed	in	this	.	

DALES	 Why	not	use	our	local	resource,	Richardson	hospital.	

DALES	
Why	would	I	go	to	Bishop	hospital	for	an	out	of	hours	service	when	I	can	go	to	one	in	my	
home	town.		

DALES	 With	a	very	young	family	we	use	the	out	of	hours	at	Stanhope,	moving	to	bishop	would	be	
longer	journey	and	longer	waiting	times	

DALES	

You	are	planning	to	close	the	out	of	hours	service	at	Richardson	Hospital.	This	is	not	offered	
as	an	option	when	111	call	results	in	recommendation	to	attend	out	of	hours	service.	I	asked	
specifically	for	my	88	year	old	father	earlier	this	year	and	was	advised	it	was	not	an	option	
on	their	list.	This	needs	to	be	included	as	an	option	-	only	then	can	you	assess	whether	it	is	a	
well	used	service	or	not.	

Page 70



	 19	

DALES	

You	are	seeking	to	close	The	Richardson	Hospital	by	stealth.	By	diverting	users	from	it.	By	
hiding	the	services	it	supplies	and	then	stating	that	its	facilities	are	under	used	because	you	
have	prevented	their	use.	You	are	trying	to	transfer	everything	to	Bishop	Auckland	despite	
the	demand	for	the	service	at	Barnard	Castle.	You	claim	lack	of	funds	despite	the	fact	that	
The	Richardson	was	endowed	with	funds	for	its	continuance,	these	funds	you	appropriated	
and	diverted	elsewhere	into	the	N.H.S.	

DALES	 You	don't	make	any	reference	to	Richardson	Hospital.		

DALES	 At	the	moment	I	receive	physiotherapy	there	for	chronic	back	pain	and	arthritis	in	the	hip.	It	
is	easier	for	me	to	go	to	Barnard	Castle	than	to	go	to	Bishop	Auckland.	

DALES	
Lots	of	Upper	Teesdale	residents,	especially	the	elderly	rely	on	the	support	of	Richardson	
Hospital.	

DALES	 It	would	be	wrong	to	consider	closing	it.	

DALES	

Your	consultation	document	shows	that	only	a	small	percentage	of	people	consider	a	
journey	of	fifteen	miles	to	be	'reasonable'.	Barnard	Castle	is	fifteen	miles	from	the	one	
proposed	hub	at	Bishop	Auckland	and	anyone	living	to	the	west	of	Barnard	Castle	faces	an	
even	longer	journey.	For	an	ageing	demographic	this	will	mean	real	difficulty	accessing	the	
single	hub	that	is	being	proposed,	especially	during	the	opening	hours	proposed	when	
public	transport	is	unreliable	or	non-existent.	

DALES	
Basing	decisions	on	the	low	usage	of	the	Richardson	hospital	when	its	availability	has	been	
so	poorly	known	is	a	travesty.	By	either	cock	up	or	conspiracy	patients	have	seldom	been	
offered	an	opportunity	to	use	it.	

DALES	

Richardsons	is	underused	because	it	is	not	put	forward	as	an	option	when	making	
appointments.	How	can	you	expect	a	hospital	to	be	viable	if	people	are	not	told	what	it	
offers	the	community?	Most	local	people	believe	that	is	exactly	why	the	unspoken	decision	
to	purposely	underuse	the	hospital	has	been	taken.	

DALES	 111	callers	are	not	being	given	the	opportunity	to	use	Richardson	Hospital	services		

DALES	 I	do	not	support	the	changes	we	need	the	out	of	hours	at	the	Richardson	hospital	

DALES	 Its	not	acceptable	to	shut	a	vital	local	resource	in	Richardsons	Hospital	out	of	hours	facility	
which	is	a	valuable	point	of	health	resource	for	a	large	rural	community.		

DALES	 I	would	like	to	keep	the	out-of-hours	service	at	the	Richardson	hospital,	Barnard	Castle.	

DALES	

Reducing	the	number	of	hubs	isolates	many	many	patients.	Not	clear	what	the	change	
would	be.	Vague	'improving'	doesn't	tell	me	anything	about	changes	to	Barnard	Castle.	In	
fact	Richardson	Hospital	is	not	mentioned	at	all.	I	assume	it	would	be	closed.		
	
The	service	is	only	underused	because	access	to	it	is	not	publicised.	People	are	just	not	
aware	of	it.	Try	publicising	it,	offering	it	to	people.	The	is	a	huge	number	of	people	in	
Barnard	Castle	who	could	benefit	from	the	service,	especially	if	appointments	can	be	made	
in	advance.	

DALES	 111	callers	are	not	being	given	the	opportunity	to	use	Richardson	Hospital	services		

DALES	
Absolutely	not,	this	service	has	never	been	given	a	chance	as	only	a	handful	of	people	have	
been	referred	to	use	it,	meaning	the	results	are	not	a	true	indication	of	its	use		

DALES	 Closure	of	out	of	hours	hubs	makes	access	to	essential	services	difficult	for	people	in	full	
time	employment		

DALES	 It	could	mean	nearly	a	50	mile	round	trip	to	Bishop	Auckland	Hospital	for	some	patients		

DALES	 I	live	alone	and	getting	to	BIshop	Auckland	late	in	the	day	is	very	difficult.		

DALES	
The	availability	of	an	out	of	hours	service	in	Stanhope	is	not	widely	known	and	this	accounts	
in	part	for	the	low	usage		

Page 71



	 20	

DALES	

Bishop	Auckland	is	a	very	long	way	to	travel	for	anybody	in	the	Upper	Dale.	Buses	are	
infrequent	-	the	last	bus	back	from	Bishop	Auckland	is	at	16.49	-	making	a	journey	to	OOH	at	
Bishop	Auckland	for	evening	appointments	impossible	-	on	weekdays	and	Saturdays	-	for	
those	unable	to	drive.	Sundays	are	impossible	at	any	time	as	there	is	no	bus	service	at	all.	
Even	if	the	bus	service	was	running	at	the	required	times	the	journey	could	well	take	about	
2	hours,	with	a	change	of	bus	and	up	to	an	hour	to	wait	at	Stanhope.	For		those	with	cars,	
driving	such	a	distance	at	night	when	unwell,	elderly,	or	both	could	be	stressful	and	
dangerous	and	during	the	winter	months	-	when	possible	-	is	often	treacherous,	and	to	be	
avoided	where	possible.		What	provision	would	there	be	for	those	unable	to	drive	
themselves,	too	unwell,	too	elderly,	too	frail	to	drive	and	unable	to	find	someone	to	offer	
them	transport?	A	friendly	neighbour	might	well	be	able	to	spare	the	time	for	a	lift	to	OOH	
at	Stanhope,	15/20	mins	down	the	road,	a	taxi	might	be	possible,	but	a	trip	to	Bishop	
Auckland	-	apart	from	the	stress	and	discomfort,	is	another	question	altogether.	

DALES	

I	was	not	aware	of	the	out	of	hours	in	Richardson's.	It	has	not	been	made	public	enough,	
therefore	people	can't	support	what	they	don't	know	about.	A	large	advert	in	the	mercury	
or	leaflet	distribution	possible	would	have	helped.	
	
As	many	upper	dales	like	myself	would	go	there	before	going	to	Bp.Auckland	or	Darlington	
for	urgent	care.	
	
I	have	used	Richardson's	for	physiotherapy	and	for	audiology.	On	the	audiology	in	Nov	2018	
when	I	rang	the	Darlington	number	I	was	told	there	was	no	appointments	for	Nov	and	they	
had	no	Dec	plan	but	I	might	as	well	book	for	Bp	Auckland	/Darlington	as	they	were	phasing	
out	the	Richardson's	appointments	as	they	only	go	once	a	Month.	When	I	finally		got	a	Dec	
appointment	low	and	behold	I	found	out	they	are	there	every	week.	Which	begs	the	
question,IS	THE	HOSPITAL	NOT	SUPPORTED	AS	THE	ADMIN	TEAM	MAKE	IS	QUITE	HARD	TO	
SAY	THE	LEAST	TO	GET	AN	APPOINTMENT.	Also	are	the	surgeries	sending	patients	to	
Bp/Darl	instead	or	Richardsons.	Like	a	lot	of	NHS	problems	it	is	all	down	to	MISS	
MANAGERMENT.					

DALES	

It	is	very	important	to	people	living	around	Barnard	Castle	that	the	Richardson	Hospital	is	
available	and	people	are	informed	that	they	can	have	appointments	there.	We	have	a	large	
proportion	of	elderly	residents	who	find	travel	difficult.	Outlying	villages	can	be	a	long	way	
from	Bishop	Auckland	or	Darlington.	

DALES	

You	have	not	communicated	the	implications	sufficiently.	You	must	make	sure	that	the	
wider	community	is	fully	aware	of	the	facilities	available	at	the	Richardson	Hospital.	Only	
then	can	you	properly	judge	if	the	facility	is	being	used	sufficiently.	There	are	over	5000	
people	in	Barnard	Castle,	all	of	whom	may	require	Out	Of	Hours	service	at	some	time.	It	is	
wrong	to	expect	them	to	travel	far	afield	when	there	is	a	community	hospital	able	to	
provide	this	service	locally.	There	is	a	high	proportion	of	elderly	people	in	the	town	most	of	
whom	rely	on	public	transport	which	makes	travel	to	a	distant	site	even	more	difficult.	LET	
THEM	KNOW	WHAT	IS	AVAILABLE	IN	THE	TOWN.	

DALES	

You	have	not	communicated	the	facilities	available	at	the	Richardson	Hospital	sufficiently.	
You	must	make	it	widely	known	and	understood	and	then	allow	sufficient	time	to	elapse	
before	any	action	is	taken.	Only	then	can	you	properly	judge	whether	the	service	is	used	
sufficiently	to	justify	it.		

DALES	
I	live	in	Wearhead	and	work	in	Stanhope.	I	am	lucky	to	have	access	to	a	car	but	many	of	my	
neighbours	do	not.	We	have	no	bus	service	after	6pm	so	moving	the	service	away	from	
Stanhope	would	make	it	impossible	for	people	to	access.		

DALES	
Upper	weardale	needs	to	access	Stanhope	surgery	ooh.	It	has	a	high	population	of	elderly	
and	farmers	do	not	have	the	time	to	travel	over	45	minutes	to	Bishop	Auckland	and	then	
the	same	back	again		

Page 72



	 21	

DALES	
No,	I	feel	the	facilities	available	and	provided	at	the	Richardson	Hospital	have	been	
shamefully	under-publicised.		This	has	contributed	to	their	being	considered	as	not	
required/unused.	

DALES	 Have	not	heard	there	would	be	changes.			

DALES	
Rural	communities	are	generally	last	in	line	for	public	services.	Travelling	by	public	service	at	
anytime	is	difficult;	evenings	and	weekends,	more	so,	if	not	impossible.	For	the	old	and	very	
young	cover	at	our	local	surgery	is	vital.		

DALES	

There	is	no	advantage	to	be	gained	by	making	these	changes.	As	someone	who	has	recently	
been	hospitalised	and	received	valuable	care	from	the	nurse	practitioners	locally	I	can	state	
that	increasing	the	travelling	distance	from	the	dales	by	a	further	20	miles	makes	no	
economic	or	clinical	sense.	

DALES	

We	are	in	an	area	of	rural	isolation	with	poor	transport.	Local	services	are	badly	
needed.High	quality	care	is	delivered	at	Stanhope,	no	need	to	travel	further.	Are	111	
actively	composting	patients	to	Stanhope	or	are	they	being	siphoned	off	to	Bishop	to	
manipulate	numbers.	

DALES	 It	is	imperative	that	local	people	do	not	have	to	travel	far	to	get	help	

DALES	 But	if	it	involves	closing	out	of	hours	services	at	the	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	then	I'm	
against	it.	

DALES	 Travelling	to	Bishop	Auckland	from	the	Upper	Dale	is	excessive	

DALES	

When	I	used	111	at	the	suggestion	of	the	message	on	the	GP	answer	phone		I	was	given	an	
appointment	with		a	pracice	nurse	at	a	Bishop	Auckland	GP	practice.		I	attendee	at	a	cost	of	
£49	for	taxis	and	it	was	worth	it	to	me	at	the	time.		I	was	pleased	that	my	problem	was	very	
ably	resolved;	particularly	as	it	happened	during	the	evening	before	of	a	bank	holiday	
weekend.	
	
Sometime	later	I	found	out	I	could	have	had	the	same	service	at	Richardsons	which	is	only	2	
miles	away	and	would	have	been	more	suitable	as	I	am	75,	registered	partially	sighted	and	
have	mobility	issues.	
	
My	question	is:	Why	was	I	not	sent	there?		Why	does	the	GP	message	not	suggest	it?	
	
(I	would	really	like	to	know	-	perhaps	someone	can	tell	me?)	

DALES	
Increasingly	patients	need	to	travel	further	for	healthcare.	This	is	a	barrier	to	those	who	do	
not	drive.	It	is	increasingly	difficult	for	the	more	vunerable	members	of	our	society	to	access	
healthcare.	

DALES	
Mid	Upper	Teesdale	needs	access	to	a	local	centre.	It's	an	isolated	area	with	poor	bus	
services	and	a	large	number	of	older	people	-	it	is	not	satisfactory.	You	have	not	indicated	
below	the	option	we	would	support.	

DALES	 For	people	without	transport	taxis	would	be	costly.	And	the	next	chop	would	be	Richardson.	

DALES	 Richardson's	at	Barnard	Castle	is	a	good	facility	and	should	be	put	to	full	use.	

DALES	
In	Barnard	Castle	NHS111	has	rarely	told	enquirers	that	there	is	an	out	of	hours	provision	for	
some	conditions/needs	at	the	Richardson	Hospital.		

DALES	 We	need	Richardson	Hospital.	If	it	is	underused	it	is	because	we	don't	know	it's	available.	
Bishop	Auckland	is	too	far	for	those	in	Upper	Teesdale.	

DALES	

I	believe	your	conclusions	that	services	in	this	area	are	underused	is	not	correct,	and	that	
you	may	have	failed	to	take	into	account	the	increased	journeys	your	proposed	changes	will	
require	people	living	in	Barnard	Castle	and	Durham	Dales	area	to	make	to	access	services	if	
they	are	only	available	in	Bishop	Auckland.	

Page 73



	 22	

EASINGTON	

bishop	Auckland	is	inaccessible	by	public	transport	from	Barnard	Castle	in	the	evenings.		
There	are	only	5	buses	on	a	Saturday.		Anyone	without	private	transport	would	require	NHS	
arranged	transport.	It	is	a	widely	held	view	that	even	when	a	service	is	available	in	Barney	
that	patients	in	the	area	are	directed	to	Bishop	Auckland.	

EASINGTON	

	(pg4	Proposal)	"The	SCENARIOS	1,2,3	&	5	were	not	taken	forward	as	they	do	not	meet	the	
criteria"	etc.	is	a	CIRCULAR	argument	as	the	'APPRAISAL	CRITERIA"	(pg6)	have	been	designed	
to	eliminate	the	actual	alternatives	and	seem	heavily	biased	to	the	desire	of	the	staff	and	
commissioners	who	by	default	have	a	vested	interest	in	the	change	proposed.	They	are	not	
focused	on	the	needs	or	wishes	of	the	PATIENTS!	A	real	consultation	allows	for	ALL	options	
to	be	considered	and	does	not	PRE-JUDGE	the	outcome	by	only	putting	forward	one	
proposal.	The	questions	below	4-6	again	are	based	on	OPTION	4	already	being	chosen	and	
responses.	I	am	therefore	missing	out	these	tick	boxes!	Survey	will	not	allow	me	to	do	that	
so	I	am	putting	Don't	know	

EASINGTON	 	See	the	above	comments	

EASINGTON	
Complete	and	utter	disgrace.	All	the	services	are	well-used,	not	underused	as	you	have	
stated.	

EASINGTON	
Easington	is	a	very	deprived	area.		The	amount	of	changes	and	disruptions	to	patients	is	
forever	growing.		The	emphasis	is	to	call	patients	own	GPs	first-	however,	when	doing	this,	
no	practice	has	enough	capacity	to	accommodate	their	patients	in	a	timely	manner.			

EASINGTON	 Haven't	thought	about	elderly	and	bus	services	from	Easington	people	with	disabilities	and	
mental	health	needs		

EASINGTON	
How	will	going	from	210	hours	a	week	to	56	hours	a	week	improve	patient	access.	This	is	a	
complete	downgrade	of	services	and	in	the	Easington	locality	with	significant	needs	you	are	
proposing	to	completely	remove	the	service.	

EASINGTON	 You	are	creating	a	situation	where	patients	unable	to	access	local	services	will	attend	A&E	
by	default.	

EASINGTON	 You	are	responsible	for	creating	a	completely	incomprehensible	system	where	patients	
don't	know	what	to	do.	

EASINGTON	 Every	time	you	propose	a	change	you	never	explain	it	in	the	wide	context	of	the	NHS.	

EASINGTON	
Why	is	your	preferred	choice	at	weekend	10am	-	2pm,	don't	steal	the	extra	hour,	run	the	
service	9am	-	2pm	or	10am	-	3pm	

EASINGTON	

I	can't	get	a	GP	appointment	for	anywhere	up	to	2	weeks	under	the	current	appointment	
system	so	no	idea	how	the	same	number	of	GPs	can	cover	more	appointment	times.	Most	
of	the	problems	started	with	the	new	book	on	the	day	system,	with	appointments	often	
gone	by	the	time	you	get	through	and	it	can	take	days	of	ringing	first	thing	to	get	hold	of	
something	which	is	often	not	ideal	but	by	this	point	in	desperation	you	accept	anything.	This	
is	infuriating	when	you	work	full	time	and	start	work	before	the	doctors	open.	The	new	
book	your	own	appointment	online	doesn't	work	either	as	I	like	to	speak	to	a	human	to	
know	I	am	booking	something	with	the	correctly	trained	staff	and	not	wasting	an	
appointment.	This	has	happened	many	times	when	taking	the	only	available	appointment,	
turn	up	and	find	the	person	isn't	able	to	help	so	you	leave	untreated	and	having	to	go	
through	the	whole	process	again	of	getting	an	appointment.	I	am	registered	with	
healthworks	at	Easington	but	out	of	a	family	of	4	we	have	only	been	able	to	get	2	
appointments	at	this	site	in	nearly	a	year,	as	there	just	doesn't	seem	to	be	the	staffing	cover	
and	everything	has	been	centralised.	This	has	meant	I	can't	even	get	simple	questions	about	
referrals	or	prescriptions	answered	without	having	to	go	through	a	different	GP	practice	
within	the	group.	

EASINGTON	

I	have	been	with	healthworks	since	2012	and	for	the	first	few	years	always	highly	
recommended	the	practice;	always	being	able	to	get	appointments	when	needed	both	
within	a	few	days	or	in	advance	and	never	waiting	longer	than	an	hour	for	the	walk	in	
services	when	attending	without	an	appointment.	Since	the	changes	over	recent	years	
reducing	hours,	changing	the	walk	in	hours	and	access,	appointment	systems	and	combining	
practices	I	find	it	really	hard	to	recommend	the	practice	(other	than	the	reception	staff	and	
regular	nurses	that	are	amazing	at	their	jobs).	I	put	the	blame	for	this	at	the	feet	of	the	
William	Brown	group	and	the	trust's	in	charge.	

Page 74



	 23	

EASINGTON	 		

EASINGTON	

This	has	meant	we	often	turn	to	the	111	service	as	health	issues	take	too	long	to	resolve,	
can't	be	resolved	by	a	pharmacist	or	told	by	a	pharmacist	to	get	a	GP	appointment	(which	
aren’t	easy	to	obtain).	unfortunately,	now	we	have	problems	with	this	service	as	well	since	
our	Easington	hub	had	service	times	reduced,	and	both	Easington	and	Peterlee	hubs	
changing	to	appointment	only	with	neither	accepting	anyone	walking	in	from	the	street.	I	
have	often	rung	111	(at	least	5	occasions	I	can	recall)	to	be	told	the	closet	hub	is	Hartlepool	
and	my	2	hubs	aren't	on	the	screen	or	don't	have	any	available	appointments.	I	have	had	to	
fight	to	be	provided	with	an	appointment	at	Peterlee	which	is	disgusting	when	there	is	a	
center	only	a	10min	walk	away	at	Easington.	I	don't	use	Easington	walk	in,	not	because	I	
don’t	want	to	but	because	your	system	physically	prevents	me.	The	latest	occasion	I	had	
taken	my	teenage	son	with	a	minor	foot	injury	to	the	go	at	Easington	at	9:00am	to	be	told	
there	were	no	available	appointments	across	any	of	the	3	sites	for	the	group.	We	couldn't	
access	the	walk	in	as	we	would	have	to	ring	111	for	an	appointment.	Which	we	promptly	did	
to	be	told	by	111	staff	Easington	wasn't	on	screen	and	we	could	only	go	to	Peterlee	and	the	
first	available	appointment	wasn't	until	after	12:00.	What	frustrated	us	is,	having	turned	up	
5	mines	before	the	appointment	time	at	Peterlee	walk	in	we	had	to	then	wait	40	mines	past	
the	appointment	time	just	to	be	triaged.	Why	have	appointments	if	they	can't	be	adhered	to	
and	if	being	seen	is	based	on	needs	assessment	and	patient	priority	(as	it	should	be)	then	an	
appointment	system	can	never	work	so	WHY	is	it	being	used??????	I	don't	mind	sitting	for	
extended	periods	of	time	in	the	walk	in	center	if	I'm	triaged	promptly	(within	30-45	mines)	
and	happily	understand	any	waiting	time	is	based	on	patient	needs.	However,	under	the	
current	system	you	feel	like	111	are	the	triage	and	and	you	have	had	your	appointment	time	
given	to	reflect	your	treatment	need,	so	when	you	still	have	to	be	triaged	and	wait	a	long	
time	past	your	appointment	time	it	causes	tempers	and	cool	heads	to	fray	leaving	you	a	
little	angry	at	the	system.	I	feel	sorry	for	the	on	the	ground	staff	that	then	have	to	deal	with	
the	fallout	from	this	while	doing	an	already	difficult	job.	

EASINGTON	 I	disagree	with	changes	as	it	is	hard	to	get	appointments.	

EASINGTON	 I	feel	more	time	is	required	to	allow	people	to	get	used	to	existing	services.	

EASINGTON	
I	had	occasion	to	call	111	a	little	while	ago,	and	was	requested	to	travel	about	20	miles	late	
at	night,	I	feel	we	should	have	a	permanent,	local	service	

EASINGTON	
I	think	Peterlee	should	be	closed	now.	Everyone	goes	to	the	urgent	care	in	Hartlepool	now	
since	the	walk	in	closed	at	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 Make	Hartlepool	bigger	and	give	them	the	money	to	get	more	staff.		

EASINGTON	 It's	a	wonderful	service	

EASINGTON	 I	think	these	emergency	hubs	should	be	open	longer.	

EASINGTON	 I	would	prefer	the	hub	to	remain	open	in	Seaham	

EASINGTON	
If	the	service	is	relocated	many	people	of	lower	socioeconomic	group	/	elderly	may	not	
afford	or	be	able	to	access	this	service.	This	would	result	in	calling	out	their	GP	of	which	
would	increase	pressure	to	an	already	pressurised	service	to	start	with.	

EASINGTON	 I	feel	that	this	service	would	be	further	enhanced	and	appointment	utilised	if	home	visits	
were	to	be	included.	

EASINGTON	 Instead	of	reducing	services,	advertise	the	service	availability	

EASINGTON	 There	has	been	that	many	changes	over	recent	years	that	people	do	not	know	what	to	do.	

EASINGTON	 Leave	it	as	is	

EASINGTON	
No	service	in	Seaham	as	having	to	go	to	Peterlee	not	acceptable	as	transport	basically	stops	
at	6pm	from	Seaham	Harbour	to	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 Not	if	it	means	harder	to	get	care,	healthworks	has	been	a	good	place	to	access	for	my	area.	

EASINGTON	 Old	people	and	mothers	with	children	would	have	trouble	travelling	you	Peterlee	is	Seaham	
closed	lot	of	families	done	own	a	car.	

Page 75



	 24	

EASINGTON	 Old	people	and	parents	with	young	children	will	suffer	the	most	because	of	the	distance	to	
travel	and	local	staff	know	their	patients	too.	

EASINGTON	
People	need	to	have	access	to	their	own	surgery	if	mobility	is	poor	and	they	have	no	
transport.	

EASINGTON	
Removing	an	alternative	to	GP	on	weekdays	in	Seaham	will	increase	attendance	at	
Sunderland	A&E	-	Seaham	area	people	do	not	see	themselves	linked	to	Peterlee.	Transport	
to	Sunderland	is	much	easier.	

EASINGTON	
Saving	money	is	important	but	the	system	has	not	been	utilised	properly	and	has	changed	
before	people	could	get	used	to	the	system.	Take	busloads	of	people	from	overcrowded	
hospitals	to	unused	walk	in	centres	-	this	would	work.	Your	systems	do	not	work.	

EASINGTON	
Seaham	people	need	access	to	treatment	without	having	to	travel	many	miles	-	and,	if	
forced	to	travel,	would	go	to	Sunderland	hospital	which	will	put	pressure	on	A+E.	Buses	to	
Peterlee	are	hourly.	None	on	Sundays.	

EASINGTON	 The	only	changes	I	would	support	is	a	change	back	to	the	old	system	of	walk	in	in	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	
There	is	no	need	to	waste	more	money	by	opening	or	changing	centres	that	don't	work.	
When	you	closed	Peterlee	urgent	care	centre	it	all	went	down	hill.,	

EASINGTON	
Luckily	north	tees	and	Hartlepool	opened	their	urgent	care	centres	and	they	are	excellent.	
Efficient.	Very	caring	staff.	You	can	just	walk	in.	Please	don't	waste	anymore	money		

EASINGTON	

There	is	very	little	by	way	of	out	of	hours	services	in	East	Durham	area	currently	following	
changes	last	year.		Transport	is	an	issue.		People	are	travelling	cross	border	to	access	walk	in	
services.	How	will	these	changes	prevent	more	access	to	A	&	E.?	What	happens	if	
Sunderland	starts	a	review	and	removes	typical	walk	in	services	increased	impact.		Why	are	
the	two	centres	Peterlee	and	Seaham	proposing	to	run	at	the	same	operating	hours,	surely	
having	different	times	will	help	increase	access	and	have	no	different	impact	to	cost.		Why	is	
Easington	being	removed	completely	it	had	a	higher	floor	rate	than	Seaham,	and	a	higher	
floor	rate	all	round	before	changes	in	2017.		

EASINGTON	
Trying	to	get	an	appointment	is	made	difficult	and	same	day	appointment	are	encouraged	if	
you	successful	and	if	you	work	you	have	to	wait	up	to	4	weeks.	Cost	cutting	exercises	will	
not	help	disadvantaged	communities.	

EASINGTON	 We	need	every	service	as	travelling	is	really	difficult.	

EASINGTON	 We	need	more	hours	rather	than	less.	

EASINGTON	
You	are	proposing	to	close	2	centres	and	reduce	hours	in	the	third.	This	will	limit	peoples	
access.	Where	are	all	the	patients	going	instead	of	the	2	hubs?	You	will	have	more	attending	
back	at	A&E	putting	further	pressure	on	them.	

EASINGTON	

If	hub	appts	were	more	accessible	they	would	be	busier	and	let	stress	on	a&e	and	gp	
surgeries	or	people	going	without	care	or	prescriptions	if	more	accessible		
	
I	think	Easington	hub	is	really	good	and	would	be	a	shame	should	it	close		

EASINGTON	

I	do	not	agree	with	the	proposed	changes	from	3	primary	care	sites	to	one	as	I	constantly	
have	to	the	one	in	Seaham	due	to	lack	of	availability	of	same	day	GP	appointments	for	
myself	and	my	children.		I	do	not	feel	this	would	be	manageable	if	I	had	to	travel	further	to	
Peterlee.	We	need	the	primary	care	site	to	stay	open.in	Seaham	where	I	live.		

EASINGTON	 Misleading	to	say	this	is	an	improvement.	Overall	30%	cut	in	service.	

EASINGTON	

Not	at	all.	As	a	mam	of	2	school	age	children	and	another	on	the	way,	appointments	in	
peterlee	would	be	at	least	a	40	minute	round	trip	just	for	travel	and	only	having	
appointments	after	12	would	make	this	impossible	with	other	children	to	pick	up	from	
school.	I	drive	and	its	hard	enough,	for	mums	without	a	car	this	is	just	ridiculous	

Page 76



	 25	

EASINGTON	

There	is	a	large	population	in	Seaham	and	Murton	with	one	gp	surgery	closing	and	another	
village	being	built	soon.	Peterlee	is	a	long	way	to	travel	and	elderley	people	or	those	with	
children	will	suffer	most.	Weekend	hours/shortened	hours	are	unacceptable.	Not	selecting	
preferred	hours	as	they	are	both	too	short.	

EASINGTON	
if	the	original	changes	had	been	clearer	or	had	been	reiterated	to	the	public	as	people	
forget,	then	usage	would	be	much	greater	and		more	appropriate.	and	many	patients	don't	
understand	the	appointments	procedure.	

EASINGTON	 Seaham	is	a	significant	size	and	access	to	a	walk	in	to	be	only	through	at	Peterlee	seems	a	
little	far	to	travel	when	people	are	worried	and	perhaps	have	a	poorly	child	to	consider.		

EASINGTON	 I	know	that	there	is	space	a	Seaham	for	the	staff	to	use	so	why	do	they	need	to	be	moved	

SEDGEFIELD	 Need	more	not	less	

SEDGEFIELD	
Two	of	our	GP	practices	are	due	to	close	so	we	will	need	the	current	extended	hours	service	
more	than	before.	

SEDGEFIELD	 The	current	hubs	are	not	used	enough	as	they	are	not	well	known	about	

SEDGEFIELD	

Since	this	survey	was	instigated,	there	has	been	a	change	of	circumstance	in	this	area.	The	
imminent	closure	of	the	surgeries	in	Trimdon	Village	and	Fishburn	will	impact	on	
requirements	at	Sedgefield.	Perhaps	these	proposals	should	be	put	in	abeyance	for	a	period	
of	time	(e.g.	twelve	months)	and	a	further	review	undertaken	when	the	effect	is	known.	

SEDGEFIELD	 You	cant	get	an	appointment	within	2	weeks	sometimes	as	it	is	now	also	there	are	elderly	
people	rely	on	the	doctors	being	in	walking	distance		

SEDGEFIELD	 I	am	unable	to	support	the	proposal	as	I'm	unclear	how	it	is	different	to	what	we	have	now.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Having	used	the	emergency	system	during	the	early	hours	of	the	morning	l	am	not	sure	that	
there	is	enough	stretch	within	the	new	times	to	cover	all	emergencies	

SEDGEFIELD	 It	is	disgraceful	that	you	are	marketing	this	consultation	as	'Improving	Access	to	7	day	
Access'	when	it	is	actually	removing	a	service	in	Sedgefield		

SEDGEFIELD	
I	think	management	in	CCG	live	on	a	different	planet.	Sedgefield	cannot	provide	a	service	
during	normal	hours	because	of	a	lack	of	GPs	and	yet	the	ccg	is	planning	to	extend	hours	
using	GP	Hubs.	Get	real!		

		 		

		

Q5.	Would	the	proposed	changes	for	your	area	still	
allow	you	access	to	booked	and	same	day	
evening/weekend	appointments?	Comments	

DALES	 A	two	hour	round	trip	to	see	a	GP	is	not	acceptable	especially	if	I	am	unwell	or	incapable	of	
driving.	

DALES	 Because	if	you	don't	ring	the	surgery	at	8am	you	can't	get	an	appointment.	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	is	unacceptable	

DALES	 Buses	stop	running	early	evening	and	none	on	Sundays.	

DALES	 But	in	Bishop	Auckland	

DALES	
Does	this	mean	in	other	hospitals?	If	so	the	answer	would	be	NO.	If	at	the	Richardson	or	
Bishop	Auckland	Hospital,	the	answer	would	be	YES.	

DALES	 Extra	travel	is	a	big	problem.	

DALES	
This	proposal	will	backfire	because	some	patients	will	simply	attempt	to	call	an	Ambulance	
due	to	the	extra	travel	distance.		Not	well-thought-out.		

DALES	

Given	we	can't	get	that	in	Teesdale	now	due	to	the	convoluted	system	in	which	NHS	111	
members	can't	access	the	service	something	is	wholly	wrong	with	the	service	and	leads	
many	to	believe	this	is	a	plan	to	shut	all	services,	sell	off	the	hospital	once	the	PFI	contract	is	
up	and	only	provide	minimal	service	in	a	conurbation	outside	of	the	region.	

DALES	 I	can	generally	access	this	through	my	GP.	

Page 77



	 26	

DALES	 I	could	access	this	because	I	own	a	car.	If	I	did	not	own	a	car	I	would	not	be	able	to	access	
this.	

DALES	
I	did	not	even	know	the	Richardson	Hospital	operates	on	evenings	and	weekends	so	no	
wonder	it	is	underused	and	is	not	a	good	use	of	finances.	

DALES	 I've	heard	several	people	complain	that	patients	are	not	able	to	access	the	service	at	the	
Richardson,	with	NHS	111	call	centre	having	sent	them	elsewhere!	

DALES	 I	do	not	understand	this	question	there	fore	I	can	not	answer	q6	either.	

DALES	

I	don't	know	what	you	mean	by	'still'.		All	the	evidence	locally	is	that	we	have	not	been	able	
to	access	our	local	service	because	the	system	you	have	set	up	does	not	work	properly.		I	
don't	see	why	I	should	think	the	system	would	work	any	better	in	Bishop	-	but	in	any	case,	
issues	such	as	transport	will	be	a	huge	problem	for	our	community	in	accessing	services	at	
Bishop.	

DALES	
I	have	not	seen	any	extra	information	about	this	on	your	website	so	don't	know	what	you	
intend	or	suggest.	

DALES	 I	presume	it	would	but	only	if	travel	to	Bishop	Auckland	was	possible.	

DALES	 I	presume	this	would	depend	on	the	demand	at	the	local	surgery,	and	at	the	BA	hub.		

DALES	 I	wasn't	aware	I	had	access	to	them	now.		

DALES	
I	WISH	TO	USE	THE	RICHARDSON	WHICH	IS	ALREADY	SOME	DISTANCE	FROM	ME.	I	DO	NOT	
WISH	TO	TRAVEL	EVEN	FURTHER	BECAUSE	YOU	ARE	TRYING	TO	CLOSE	IT.	I	SPEAK	AS	A	USER	
OF	ITS	SERVICES.	

DALES	 I	would	have	to	take	all	my	children	with	me	on	the	bus.	

DALES	 If	I	had	to	rely	on	public	transport	the	answer	would	most	likely	be	no	

DALES	 It's	a	long	way	to	Bishop	Auckland	and	there	are	no	buses	running	on	a	Sunday.	

DALES	 It's	very	hard	to	even	get	an	appointment	at	doctors	but	even	to	travel	to	bishop	is	been	
mislead	and	for	having	the		Stanhope	hub	who	new	about	this	not	us	the	residents.	

DALES	
Lack	of	information	on	how	we	book	appointments	need	to	be	addressed.	Better	transport	
for	older	people	who	live	In	upper	Teasdale	who	have	had	to	give	up	driving	(no	bus	service	
)	

DALES	 Lack	of	public	transport	

DALES	 Maybe	difficult	sometimes.	

DALES	
Members	of	my	family	can	not	drive	and	would	therefore	be	unable	to	reach	Bishop	
Auckland	instead	of	Barnard	Castle		

DALES	

Most	people	I	know	don't	work	in	bishop	either	travel	by	public	transport	like	myself	to	
work	or	car	some	people	don't	finish	work	until	after	8pm	and	and	you	could	take	ill	or	hurt	
yourself	on	way	home	from	work	need	to	see	someone	that	day	instead	you	somehow	got	
to	get	to	Darlington	or	Durham	and	may	not	be	able	to	because	of	times	of	public	transport	
not	everyone	can	drive.	It's	like	time	of	meetings	the	people	who	work	can't	get	to	them	
because	they	either	during	day	when	at	work	or	if	you	find	one	on	evening	it	to	far	away	for	
traveling	by	public	transport	after	you	been	to	work	you	probably	wouldn't	make	meeting	
due	to	times	again.		

DALES	 Much	more	feasible	if	at	Richardson's.	I	have	no	transport.	

DALES	 No	transport	on	a	Sunday		

DALES	 Nope	no	transport	links	from	the	dales		

DALES	 Not	sure	what	this	question	is	asking.	

DALES	 Only	if	I	was	able	to	drive	and	the	nature	of	my	problem	did	not	preclude	me	from	driving.	

DALES	 Probably	not	as	appointments	are	not	easy	to	get	anyway	irrespective	of	emergency	
situations	.	

DALES	 Probably	not.		Anywhere	west	of	the	A68	is	not	given	reasonable	consideration	for	service	
provision.	

DALES	 Ridiculous	cuts	affecting	the	rural	communities	AGAIN	

Page 78



	 27	

DALES	

Stanhope	and	Barnard	Castle	need	to	be	hubs	where	people	can	see	a	DOCTOR	at	weekends	
when	they	judge	they	need	to,	preferably	without	appointment.	It	is	difficult	enough	to	get	
there	by	public	transport,	let	alone	being	sent	to	Bishop	Auckland,	where	even	your	12	till	
8pm	option	is	too	little.	More	regular	weekday	doctor	appointments	also	need	to	be	
available	in	Weardale,	especially	at	St.	Johns	Chapel	which	doesn't	seem	to	have	doctors	in	
attendance	as	much	as	a	year	ago,	with	the	waiting	time	to	get	a	non	emergency	
appointment	often	3	weeks	which	is	unacceptable,	as	is	them	trying	to	send	people	
elsewhere	for	emergency	appointments	when	doctors	are	working	less	at	St.	Johns.		

DALES	 The	options	provided	are	not	preferred	options	-	they	are	highly	restricted	and	do	not	
reflect	when	people	may	need	services.	

DALES	 The	problem	with	having	to	go	to	Bishop	is	that	it	is	the	wrong	direction	and	so	it's	not	
straightforward	to	get	there	and	fit	in	appointments	around	other	aspects	of	life.		

DALES	
The	proposed	changes	would	stop	the	evening	and	weekend	appointments	in	my	area,	
Stanhope	surgery			There	would	be	no	local	provision,	the	nearest	available	would	be	Bishop	
Auckland	hospital,	around	14	miles	away	if	able	to	access	transport.			

DALES	
The	question	is	completely	irrelevant	because	I	want	to	use	the	Richardson	site	and	not	the	
Bishop	Auckland	site	that	I'm	constantly	directed	too	by	111	

DALES	
This	is	not	what	I	thought.		I	presumed	that	this	site	was	to	do	with	the	closure	of	the	
Richardson	hospital,	Barnard	Castle.			Therefore,	Bishop	Auckland	is	out	of	the	question	as	
far	as	I	am	concerned.			I	do	not	have	a	car	and	therefore	do	not	drive.		

DALES	 This	would	be	unlikely	as	there	will	be	a	greater	burden	place	on	the	staff	and	resources	at	
Bishop	Auckland.		

DALES	 Unable	to	travel	as	far	as	bishop	particular	in	bad	weather	

DALES	 Unless	one	had	access	to	private	transport	accessing	the	service	at	Bishop	Auckland	would	
be	virtually	impossible	in	the	evenings	and	weekends,	particularly	during	the	winter	months.	

DALES	 We	can't	really	say	this	as	surly	it	would	depend	on	demand.		And	closing	one	

DALES	 Are	would	increase	the	demand	on	the	only	one	location.	

DALES	

We	have	transport	and	my	husband	and	I	both	drive,	so	access	would	be	available	for	us	if	
not	so	convenient.	However,	bus	services	in	the	Dale	are	fairly	basic	and	even	where	in	
place	still	present	problems	for	those	with	ill-health/	disabilities	and	parents	with	young	
children.	

DALES	
What	has	Q4	Q5	regarding	Bishop	Auckland	have	to	do	with	the	out	of	hours	at	Richardson	
hospital	Barnard	Castle.	

DALES	

When	I	seek	an	appointment	it	is	for	something	significant	and	then	I	require	to	see	a	
doctor.		Minor	ailments	I	can	deal	with	myself.		The	nurses	at	our	GP	practice	can	neither	
prescribe	nor	refer.			As	well	as	scoring	out	urgent	care	you	need	to	do	something	about	
general	practice	in	its	entirety.		Last	time	I	needed	a	doctor's	appointment	I	waited	23	days,	
and	this	was	to	see	ANY	doctor	in	the	practice.		unacceptable!!	

DALES	
Why	have	you	only	asked	about	our	preferences	for	the	Bishop	site?	Its	pretty	obvious	you	
have	already	written	off	the	Richardson.	That's	where	we	want	the	service,	not	at	Bishop.	

DALES	 Would	depend	if	I	have	transport	

DALES	
Diminution	of	services.		Transportation	and	distance	to	travel	for	frail,	elderly,	families	with	
young	children	will	all	be	more	difficult		

DALES	 your	questions	are	loaded	we	are	not	bothered	about	Bishop	we	want	the	out	of	hours	at	
Barnard	Castle		

DALES	
Your	questions	are	biased	and	relate	to	Bishop	Auckland	only.	What	about	the	invaluable	
resource	of	Richardsons	Hospital	and	its	out	of	hours	access.	

DALES	 I	would	need	to	travel	at	least	30	minutes	by	car	or	over	an	hour	by	bus	to	get	to	an	
appointment	with	three	children.	My	elderly	father	could	not	get	there	at	all.	

Page 79



	 28	

DALES	 Transport	links	to	and	from	Bishop	Auckland	in	the	evenings	and	Sundays	are	limited	or	non-
existent	

DALES	 I'm	assuming	so	-	if	accessed	through	dialling	111.	

DALES	

Your	proposed	changes	are	not	acceptable	in	my	book.	Even	the	Bishop	Auckland	preferred	
opening	times	are	a	laugh,	I	could	not	delete	after	I	had	selected,	only	change	from	one	to	
the	other	or	else	I	would	have	not	selected	any	time.	
	
How	can	you	select	a	time	to	need	out	of	hrs	care	surely	it	should	be	covered	24	hrs.	This	is	
why	the	A&E	departments	in	hospitals	are	so	stretched	as	people	are	going	there	when	a	
doctors	surgery	or	out	of	hours	could	take	the	pressure	off.	
	
There	again	management	of	the	nursing	staff,	along	with	these	newly	formed	nurse	
practitioners	would	go	a	long	way	to	solving	a	lot	of	problems.		

DALES	
Near	60	mile	round	trip	for	a	GP	appointment	is	not	financially	accessible	for	many	people.	
It	will	mean	that	residents	will	put	off	seeking	help	until	their	issue	is	acute	and	then	it	will	
require	scarce	ambulance	resources	to	be	used.		

DALES	
This	questionnaire	is	a	disgrace,	biased	and	unprofessional.	It	fails	to	mention	the	
Richardson	hospital	in	Barnard	castle.		

DALES	 Not	at	Stanhope	site	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	is	a	long	way	from	Weardale	in	an	emergency.	

DALES	
The	point	here	is	that	geographical	changes	would	adversely	affect	access	to	these	facilities	
and	reduce	availability.	

DALES	 Don't	know	what's	proposed	as	there	is	no	obvious	link	to	the	proposals!	However	if	it	
involves	closing	out	of	hours	services	at	the	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	then	Im	against	it.	

DALES	 Why	doesn't	111	allow	for	local	people	to	access	out	of	hours	services	at	Richardons?	

DALES	

In	remote	Weardale	and	Teesdale,	we	need	a	LOCAL	out	of	hours	service,	preferably	9am	to	
1pm,	at	least,	on	Saturdays,	Sundays	and	Bank	Holidays	at	STANHOPE	(and	Barnard	Castle)	
with	access	to	be	DOCTOR,	plus	a	24	hour	unit	7	days	a	week	with	Doctor	and	X	Ray	facilities	
at	Bishop	Auckland	Hospital.	People	should	be	able	to	TURN	UP	and	wait.	It	is	obvious	that	
as	at	present	you	have	to	book	via	111	to	attend,	they	are	(either	deliberately,	to	make	
them	unviable,	or	because	operators	may	be	unaware	of	them)	not	sending	people	to	
Stanhope	and	Barnard	Castle.	

DALES	 This	depends	on	how	well	the	appointment	system	is	managed	

DALES	 Not	if	I	had	no	means	of	self	transport.	If	local	always	someone	could	avail	themselves.	

DALES	
Please	use	Richardson's	-	much	more	convenient	for	Barnard	Castle	residents	and	
surrounding	rural	areas.	

DALES	 Lack	and	poor	frequency	of	buses	for	return	journey	after	5pm.	

DALES	

Generally	I	can	drive	myself	to	GP	appointments.	But,	as	a	single	person	living	alone,	
travelling	to	Bishop	Auckland	may	be	difficult	if	I	am	not	well	enough	to	drive	myself.		14	
miles	each	way	is	a	lot	to	ask	friends	to	help	with,	and	public	transport	is	very	sparse	and	
not	always	appropriate	if	one	is	unwell.	

EASINGTON	 Already	can't	

EASINGTON	 An	emergency	may	occur	

EASINGTON	 Because	it's	difficult	to	get	an	appointment.	

EASINGTON	
but	not	as	easy	to	access	especially	if	feeling	too	ill	to	get	a	bus.	Taxis	very	hard	to	get	at	
school	times.	Lots	of	people	have	no	car.	

Page 80



	 29	

EASINGTON	 I	can	never	get	an	appointment	at	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 I	don't	drive.	Would	have	to	travel	to	Peterlee.	Not	appropriate.	

EASINGTON	
If	an	elderly		or	vulnerable	person	is	without	a	support	network	and	has	a	debilitating	illness	
or	sudden	injury,	access	to	a	surgery	in	another	town	could	have	serious	consequences.	

EASINGTON	 If	at	work,	I	can	quickly	pop	out	to	an	appointment,	I	will	not	be	able	to	do	that	if	it	moves	to	
Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 If	surgery	for	weekend	appointments	at	the	time	I	have	stated	would	be	great.	

EASINGTON	

If	this	is	for	the	GP	service	and	as	long	as	this	is	not	the	only	way	to	book	appointments	
restricting	what	can	be	booked	in	advance	weather	that	be	for	the	following	day	or	2	weeks	
in	advance.	If	it	relates	to	the	walk-in	service,	then	you	should	have	the	option	to	go	back	to	
the	old	system	and	be	able	to	"walk	in"	and	be	seen	without	the	need	for	an	appointment.	
And	keeping	the	Easington	site	open	for	walk	in	patients.	

EASINGTON	 It's	all	a	disgrace.	Why	don't	you	close	everything	down	now,	as	that	is	your	real	aim.	

EASINGTON	 Most	of	my	family	work	shifts,	your	times	are	not	suitable.		

EASINGTON	 Not	easy	access	for	evening	appointments,	as	I	would	need	to	travel	from	Seaham	to	
Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 Not	easy	access	for	evening	appointments,	as	I	would	need	to	travel	from	Seaham	to	
Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 Not	really	clear	what	is	going	to	happen.	

EASINGTON	 Only	if	you	have	access	to	private	transport.	

EASINGTON	 Out	of	hour	services	are	not	worker	friendly	enough.	

EASINGTON	 Restricted	hours	-	not	able	to	access	appointments.	

EASINGTON	 Seaham	residents	need	a	constant	available	service.	

EASINGTON	
Some	practices	are	not	using	the	service	for	fear	of	being	punished.		Patients	are	being	
advised	to	contact	111	directly.		Also	due	to	111	telephone	triage	system,	some	patients	
feels	it's	easier	and	quicker	to	attend	a	local	walk-in	centre	at	Hartlepool	and/or	Houghton.	

EASINGTON	 Local	Radio	and	poster	campaigns	are	advertising	GP	appointments	on	evening	and	
weekends	when	in	actual	fact	it	is	a	Nurse		Led	service	with	GP	support	if	required...		

EASINGTON	
The	NHS	CONSTITUTION	STATES:	-4.	The	patient	will	be	at	the	heart	of	everything	the	NHS	
does	

EASINGTON	

It	should	support	individuals	to	promote	and	manage	their	own	health.	NHS	services	must	
reflect,	and	should	be	coordinated	around	and	tailored	to,	the	needs	and	preferences	of	
patients,	their	families	and	their	carers.	As	part	of	this,	the	NHS	will	ensure	that	in	line	with	
the	Armed	Forces	Covenant,	those	in	the	armed	forces,	reservists,	their	families	and	
veterans	are	not	disadvantaged	in	accessing	health	services	in	the	area	they	reside.	Patients,	
with	their	families	and	carers,	where	appropriate,	will	be	involved	in	and	consulted	on	all	
decisions	about	their	care	and	treatment.	The	NHS	will	actively	encourage	feedback	from	
the	public,	patients	and	staff,	welcome	it	and	use	it	to	improve	its	services.	

EASINGTON	
I	believe	this	survey	and	the	associated	"IMPROVING	7	DAY	ACCESS"	have	not	met	the	
stated	intention	of	the	NHS	Constitution	item	4	and	further	amended	consultation	should	
take	place	a.s.a.p.	involving	ALL	PATIENTS	

EASINGTON	
These	changes	will	make	no	difference	to	me	as	I	have	an	excellent	GP	surgery	where	I	
always	receive	same	day	access,	or	if	there	are	no	appointments,	a	telephone	consultation	
which	on	each	occasion	led	to	the	GP	asking	me	to	attend	the	surgery	at	the	end	of	the	day.	

EASINGTON	

Out	of	hours,	if	I	am	unable	to	waiting	until	the	morning	or	the	Monday,	the	service	I	would	
require	would	be	A&E.	The	issue	locally	is	the	difficulties	to	get	a	GP	appointments	at	some	
surgeries,	and	I	am	appalled	that	friends	and	relatives	at	certain	surgeries	have	to	wait	in	
excess	of	a	week	for	an	appointment	(this	is	why	people	have	to	access	Urgent	Care	Services	
-	fix	the	GP	practices	first)	

Page 81



	 30	

EASINGTON	

Until	it	was	rolled	out	and	tried	its	difficult	to	say.	Currently	same	day	or	weekend	
appointments	are	only	available	for	emergencies	on	a	first	come	first	served	basis.	The	
phone	lines	are	often	gridlocked	within	seconds	of	opening	meaning	all	appointment	slots	
are	gone	by	time	anyone	answers	other	times	your	forced	to	use	an	emergency	
appointment	if	there's	a	one	to	two	week	wait	for	appointments.	The	loss	of	the	walk	in	
centres	is	putting	unnecessary	strain	on	these	services.	

EASINGTON	 Why	change	what	works?	

EASINGTON	 Would	be	more	difficult	-	access	issues.	

EASINGTON	 Would	be	unable	to	attend	evenings	or	weekends	as	depend	on	public	transport	which	
stops	at	6pm	in	my	area.	

EASINGTON	
To	my	knowledge	most	patients	seen	are	accessing	via	111.	I	am	at	a	loss	to	know	why	GP	
surgeries	cannot	offer	pre	booked	appointments	aout	of	hours	with	the	service.	

EASINGTON	 Apparently	they	will	but	i	am	not	so	sure	it	will	work.	

EASINGTON	 Not		at	times	and	location	that	would		suit		

EASINGTON	 its	not	very	clear	in	the	proposals	

EASINGTON	
I	do	not	drive,	getting	a	bus	to	Peterlee	from	my	area	(station	road)	is	difficult,	there	are	no	
direct	buses	close	to	me,	it's	a	long	walk	either	up	or	down	to	bus	stop	,	add	to	medical/	
weather/time	factors	8am	appointments	would	be	impossible	

EASINGTON	 I	read	the	consultation	page	but	this	wasn't	clear	to	me.		

EASINGTON	 Plus	how	would	people	without	transportation	get	to	Peterlee	remember	that	these	people	
are	poorly	otherwise	they	wouldn't	be	using	the	service.		

SEDGEFIELD	
Why	is	Sedgefield	not	a	weekday	hub	both	of	the	suggested	hubs	are	west	of	the	district	,	
Sedgefield	would	cover	Sedgefield	and	surrounding	areas	including	Ferryhill	the	Trimdons	
and	surrounding	hamlets	

SEDGEFIELD	
I	would	prefer	to	give	a	definite	answer	but,	unfortunately,	am	not	"au	fait"	with	public	
transport	availability,	etc.	

SEDGEFIELD	 I	honestly	do	not	know.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Many	are	after	these	times	

		 		

		
Q7.	Is	there	anything	we	have	missed	or	not	
considered?	

DALES	 Actually	getting	to	the	real	cause	and	getting	more	funding	and	more	GPS	instead	of	saying	
can	no	longer	do	this	as	not	safe	or	no	staff!	

DALES	 Are	we	talking	about	The	Dales	service	or	just	Bishop,	it's	confusing?			

DALES	 As	above...	

DALES	
Out	of	Hours	services	impact	on	other	NHS	services.	By	removing	these	services	will	that	
impact	the	ambulance	services	or	A&E	depts.	

DALES	 What	was	patient	awareness	of	these	services	like?	

DALES	 Better	publicity	of	what	Richardson	hospital	services	offer	to	people.	

DALES	 Better	communication	starting	from	the	doctors	surgery	telling	local	people	about	what	
services	Richardson	hospital	can	offer	local	people.		

DALES	

Better	services	nearer	to	where	we	live.	In	a	place	we	can	get	to	by	public	transport.	The	
options	above	are	irrelevant	as	there	is	no	way	better	transport	is	going	to	materialise	in	the	
current	financial	climate,	so	the	services	need	to	be	as	close	to	people	as	possible.	All	the	
people	not	just	urban	dwellers.	

Page 82



	 31	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	is	a	lovely	hospital	as	is	Richardson's	in	Barnard	castle	services	should	be	
increased	and	awareness	raised	about	which	services	are	available	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	site	need	to	be	maintained,	we	cover	a	large	area,		

DALES	 CONSULTION	WHERE	WAS	IT	NOT	FOR	THE	RESIDENT	OF	WEARDALE	....			

DALES	
Demand	more	money	from	the	government	so	that	you	are	able	to	provide	properly	
resourced	vital	services	to	rural	communities.	

DALES	 Distance	is	most	important	for	us	in	Middleton	in	Teesdale.	Also,	transport	is	an	issue.	

DALES	 Don't	close	the	Weardale	practice	surgery	and	get	it	running	smoother	with	more	full	time	
GPs.	With	more	availability	for	appointments		

DALES	

Having	a	clearer	strategy	for	the	relationship	between	ordinary	daytime	appointments	at	
the	Surgery	and	out	of	hours,	e.g.	enabling	more	people	in	work	to	access	out	of	hours	than	
slotting	them	into	the	daytime.	This	would	have	been	hugely	beneficial	for	me,	and	for	
productivity	generally.		

DALES	 How	are	people	supposed	to	access	these	services	without	transport	

DALES	
I	believe	that	you	are	completely	missing	the	aim	of	the	NHS,	which	is	to	provide	a	decent	
level	of	accessible	health	care	to	all.	

DALES	

I	do	not	understand	why	the	Richardson	Hospital	out	of	hours	service	is	being	proposed	to	
be	cut	when	it	appears	that	there	is	not	any	comparable	information	available	with	which	to	
compare	it	with	other	local	'out	-	of	-	hours'	services.	Comparable	information	would	only	be	
available	it	would	seem	if	Bishop	Auckland	services	were	not	promoted	either	which	of	
course	would	be	rather	irresponsible!	

DALES	

I	moved	to	Barnard	Castle	in	May	from	Lincolnshire		and	if	it	was	not	for	the	articles	in	the	
Teesdale	Mercury	I	would	not	have	been	aware	that	there	was	an	'out	of	hours'	service	
available	only	a	few	minutes	walk	away.	On	visits	to	the	GP	almost	opposite	to	the	
Richardson,	I	have	noted	that	the	'out	of	hours'	service	is	being	advertised	as	being	based	at	
Bishop	Auckland	over	12	miles	away.	Like	many	others	it	seems,	who	care	about	wishing	to	
keep	the	service	at	the	Richardson,	I	would	like	to	know	why	the	services	at	the	Richardson	
are	not	being	promoted?		Is	it	a	deliberate	ploy	to	under	use	the	service	so	that	it	can	be	
closed?	

DALES	

I	genuinely	feel	that	if	you	look	hard	at	Post	Code	DL13	you	will	see	that	90%	is	incredibly	
rural	and	the	journeys	in	winter	will		be	hard	after	4	pm	on	dark	nights	and	very	cold	
conditions,	where	most	of	the	journeys	will	be	on	unlit	roads	and	often	in	near	freezing	
conditions.	

DALES	
I	suspect	the	postcode/address	of	potential	service	users	in	the	Weardale	gives	the	
impression	Bishop	Auckland	is	a	nearby	hospital,	and	it's	not.	Therefore	appointments	have	
not	been	given	to	the	Weardale	service,	but	to	Bishop	Auckland	instead.	

DALES	

I	think	the	point	being	missed	is	the	fact	that	Bishop	Auckland	can	be	a	long	trek	for	some	
people	in	the	Dales	with	some	journeys	taking	at	least	an	hour!	Barnard	Castle	and	
surrounding	rural	villages	need	somewhere	closer	to	home	for	Out	of	hours	GP	services.	
Richardson	Hospital	is	ideal	and	the	most	convenient	for	all.		

DALES	
I'd	like	to	see	the	ME/CFS	clinic	held	at	Richardson's	as	I	have	an	option	of	Sedgefield	
Community	Hospital	or	Chester	le	Street	both	are	about	1	hour	drive	each	way	and	for	
someone	with	CFS/Me	a	2	hour	trip	is	too	far!	

DALES	
If	people	were	able	to	see	their	actual	GP	this	would	not	be	needed.	We	need	to	look	at	how	
we	will	recruit	GPs,	not	take	away	the	service.	

DALES	

There	is	much	confusion	regarding	the	crossover	of	this	service	with	GPs	and	what	a&e	
is/used	to	be.	I	live	next	to	the	hospital	at	bishop	and	work	within	it	and	I	don't	actually	
know	what	the	deal	is	with	the	urgent	care	facility	or	minor	injuries	or	whatever	you	called	
now!	I	know	to	call	111	but	do	not	understand	why	we	need	so	many	different	care	offers,	
surely	this	is	over	complicating?!	

Page 83



	 32	

DALES	

If	the	Stanhope	option	is	closed	down,	how	are	the	elderly	folk	and	mums	with	small	
children	in	Stanhope,	Frosterly	and	Wolsingham	and	other	villages	who	do	not	have	cars,	
supposed	to	get	to	Bishop	Auckland	if	they	are	poorly?		A	bus	trip	to	Stanhope	is	ten	or	15	
minutes,	whereas	to	Bishop	Auckland	you're	looking	at	20	minutes	minimum.	

DALES	 If	we	are	just	trying	to	get	7	day	access	why	not	open	GP	surgeries	for	longer	hours	-	(less	
GPs	in	normal	working	hours)	

DALES	 We	need	to	be	very	clear	about	the	aim	of	the	7	day	access-	is	it	to	allow	working	people	
greater	access	or	is	it	for	urgent	appointments	(which	is	urgent	care)	

DALES	 If	you	told	people	about	clinics	in	Richardson	they	would	use	them.	If	you	ring	for	an	
appointment	you	are	not	told	you	could	be	seen	there	-	only	Bishop	Auckland.	

DALES	
It	does	not	appear	that	the	issue	of	people	getting	to	a	surgery	15	miles	away	has	been	
considered	at	all.	Especially	if	they	live	alone	are	sick	and	have	no	access	to	transport.	

DALES	
It	would	appear	that	the	consultation	is	based	on	flawed	data.	No	account	seems	to	have	
been	taken	of	the	increasing	age	of	the	dales	population.	No	account	seems	to	have	been	
taken	of	the	dearth	of	public	transport	available	to	access	a	service	at	Bishop	Auckland	

DALES	 It's	under	used	because	people	aren't	made	aware	of	the	fact	that	they	can	go	to	their	own	
doctors	surgery	for	these	appointments.	They	are	sent	elsewhere.	

DALES	 Just	because	our	address	contains	Bishop	Auckland	does	not	mean	it	is	close	by	-	please	
consider	our	rural	location	and	the	poor	public	transport	provision.		

DALES	 Leave	Richardson's	open	-	stop	sidelining	patients	to	Bishop	Auckland.	If	we	are	told	clinics	
are	at	Richardson's	we	can't	use	them.	

DALES	 No	

DALES	 No	A&E	at	bishop	Auckland	anymore	and	wards	closing	

DALES	 Darlington	can't	cope	with	extra	workload	and	wear	dale	losing	out	Again	to	the	boffins	in	
their	offices	and	money	pinching	

DALES	 Not	considering	upper	dales	and	needs,	where	is	the	person	centres	approach	here	.	

DALES	 Older	disabled	people	and	transportation	problems	

DALES	 People	in	Barnard	Castle	who	don't	have	a	doctor's	surgery	on	weekends	or	evenings	

DALES	 People	living	20	+	minutes	from	Bishop	Auckland	and	vehicle/parking	costs	

DALES	
People	need	local	services	on	demand	as	and	when	required	-	demand	is	unpredictable	but	
local	service	is	essential	since	public	transport	is	either	not	available	or	is	not	suitable.	

DALES	 Properly	informing	the	public	that	the	Richardson	hospital	was	available	and	allowing	
people	to	use	it.	

DALES	
Publicising	the	existing	system	better	(not	just	in	the	GP	surgery),	perhaps	using	local	social	
media	channels	such	as	Weardale	Noticeboard	on	Facebook,	might	be	worth	a	try.	Many	
people	seem	genuinely	unaware	of	the	current	service.	

DALES	

Richardson	is	used	to	allow	people	to	leave	our	A&E	beds	free	for	more	urgent	needs	and	
people	are	alarmed	at	the	rapid	reduction	in	beds	here	now.	Not	every	one	knows	what	
services	are	at	the	Richardson	and	maybe	you	should	have	info	at	the	doctors	in	leaflet	form	
people	can	pick	up.	If	we	are	to	reduce	the	pressure	on	A&E	we	all	must	try	to	help	

DALES	 See	above	

DALES	 See	above	comments	-	the	current	service	was	designed	to	fail.	

DALES	 See	all	above.	

DALES	 See	answer	to	an	5	above.	

DALES	

see	answer	to	question	3.		Also,	when	I	went	to	Richardson	Hospital	out	of	hours	in	
November	and	then	had	to	go	the	Bishop	Auckland	for	the	dissolvable	paracetamol,	I	
contracted	a	vomiting	bug	and	conjunctivitis	from	having	to	do	too	much	to	obtain	medical	
help	and	all	the	contact	with	other	people.		

Page 84



	 33	

DALES	
Services	at	the	Richardson	hospital	have	been	systematically	run	down	over	the	last	few	
years.	Many	local	people	didn't	know	about	the	out	of	hours	appointments	and	111	don't	
seem	to	know	the	hospital	exists.	

DALES	 It's	difficult	for	people	living	in	upper	Teesdale	to	get	to	Bishop	Auckland.	

DALES	
When	the	emphasis	is	on	treating	people	closer	to	home	(the	step-down	ward	at	bishop	is	
under	threat	and	one	ward	at	the	Richardson	closed	some	years	ago)	it	can't	be	right	to	
move	services	further	away.	

DALES	 Stop	trying	to	close	our	hospital.	

DALES	
The	closure	of	out	of	hours	GP	services	will	lead	to	increased	pressure	on	the	A&E	at	UHND	
which	will	impact	in	our	parishioners	(and	many	others)	

DALES	 The	Dales	is	a	rural	community,	there	are	many	older	residents	that	rely	on	public	transport.		
Public	transport	is	not	as	frequent	here	as	in	the	towns.			

DALES	 The	distances	some	ill	people	are	being	asked	to	travel	is	vast.	In	the	winter	a	difficult	
situation	can	become	impossible	when	it	comes	to	rural	travel.	

DALES	
The	opinions	of	residents	with	an	attitude	of	a	'deal	already	done',	irrelevant	it	will	be	
detrimental	to	the	health	of	all	those	living	in	a	rural	area	with	little	or	no	public	transport	
service.	

DALES	
The	people	of	Barnard	Castle	and	District	have	an	affinity	with	their	hospital	and	won't	be	
happy	if	we	lost	it.	It	was	built	and	left	to	the	people	of	Teesdale	and	we	DON'T	want	to	lose	
it.	

DALES	
The	Richardson	is	underused	because	it	is	not	publicised.	When	I	had	to	phone	111	last	year	
for	my	son	I	was	told	to	go	to	Bishop	Auckland	or	Darlington.	I	did	not	know	I	could	have	
gone	to	The	Richardson	5	minutes	walk	from	my	house.	

DALES	
The	winter	months	in	Weardale	if	there	is	snow	creates	bad	travelling	conditions	and	the	
A689	road	to	Harperley	roundabout	is	a	no	go	in	snowy	conditions	as	vehicles	get	stuck.	This	
must	be	taken	into	consideration		

DALES	

There	are	multiple	areas	of	the	Dales	which	are	completely	inaccessible	by	public	transport	
which	makes	this	proposal	very	problematic.	In	addition,	if	people	are	trying	to	get	
appointments	in	the	evenings	/	weekends	because	they	have	work	commitments,	it's	no	
good	having	the	appointments	available	but	in	an	unhelpful	place	which	is	massively	out	of	
the	way.		

DALES	 There	is	nothing	in	this	approach	about	the	use	of	(not)	modern	technology.		Can	we	not	yet	
get	NHSs	ervices	to	comprehend	Skype	(	or	cam	to	cam)	consultations?	

DALES	 This	is	a	tick	box	exercise	and	not	a	consultation.	

DALES	 Too	much	judgment	has	been	placed	on	past	demand,	but	this	cannot	be	relied	upon	
because	the	111	service	have	not	given	Barnard	Castle	as	an	option.	

DALES	 Transport	for	parents	with	young	children.		

DALES	 Travel	times	again	if	coming	on	public	transport		

DALES	

What	about	a	drop	in	health	centre	on	a	weekend,	where	people	who	work	long	hours	can	
have	access	to	the	health	care	they	may	need?	We	also	live	in	an	area	that	relies	on	tourism	
,how	do	we	explain	to	them	that	they	may	have	to	go	a	minimum	of	30	minutes	to	the	
nearest	health	centre	that	is	open	on	a	weekend.	

DALES	

What	would	work		better	is	allowing	people	to	turn	up	and	wait,	from	10am	to	2pm	
Saturday,	Sunday	and	Bank	Holidays	at	Stanhope	and	Barnard	Castle	to	be	able	to	see	a	
DOCTOR,	plus	a	24	hour	Urgent	Care	centre,	including	doctor,	nurse	and	X	Ray	facility,	at	the	
underused	Bishop	Auckland	hospital,	to	encourage	people	to	go	locally	to	take	pressure	off	
Durham	and	Darlington	Accident	and	Emergency	units	which	cannot	cope.	

DALES	 What's	missing	is	any	consideration	of	the	future	of	Richardson	Hospital,	a	vital	facility	for	
Teesdale	

DALES	 When	someone	is	feeling	ill	and	or	has	a	potentially	life	threatening		problem	a	round	
journey	of	a	minimum	distance	of	30	miles	would	seem	to	me	unreasonable.	

Page 85



	 34	

DALES	

yes	-	distance	some	people	will	have	to	travel	to	a	central	location	-	as	an	exercise	you	
attempt	to	get	from	Rookhope	or	Wearhead	to	Bishop	Auckland	on	a	Sunday	without	access	
to	your	own	transport	-	not	only	is	the	distance	too	far	or	inappropriate	but	it	is	actually	
impossible!!	

DALES	

Yes	-	obviously	there	is,	because	you	are	proposing	something	that	is	not	suitable	for	rural	
Teesdale.		It	seems	to	me	that	you	set	up	a	system,	but	did	not	check	it	was	working	
effectively.	Then	you	have	just	looked	at	the	overall	figures,	without	reference	to	messages	
you	have	been	getting	from	residents	and	patients	here.		The	CCG	really	does	need	to	look	
at	the	way	it	operates	-	there	is	just	no	connection	with	the	people	you	are	supposed	to	be	
providing	services	for.	

DALES	 Yes	,	stop	messing	things	around	and	extend	hours	not	cut	them	

DALES	
Yes	I	would	like	to	make	it	clear	that	111	do	not	and	never	have,	to	my	knowledge	use	or	
suggest	that	there	is	a	service	available	in	the	Dales.	

DALES	 The	GPS	have	never	made	this	clear	

DALES	 yes	out	lying	rural	areas	and	updale	suffers	again	with	lack	of	services111	

DALES	
Yes	question	4	is	for	Bishop	Auckland	and	NOT	Richardson's	this	would	depend	on	your	local	
doctor	opening	times.			

DALES	 Yes,	telling	us	about	services	we	have	available	in	our	area	so	we	can	use	it.	

DALES	 The	grey	suits	should	be	paid	according	to	the	success	of	what	they	do	and	this	is	a	total	
balls-up.	

DALES	 Nil	point.	

DALES	
Grey	suits	should	have	to	prove	themselves	in	their	own	business	to	be	financially	astute	
and	capable	of	planning	for	the	future	as	the	NHS	locally	seems	to	limp	from	blunder	to	
expensive	blunder.	

DALES	 Yes,	you	have	not	considered	the	people	you	are	meant	to	be	serving,		those	rural	patients	
and	in	particular	the	frail	and	elderly	and	those	with	no	transport	

DALES	 Yes.	It	would	appear	that	-	almost	purposefully	-	the	CCG	is	avoiding	opinion	criticising	the	
proposed	change.	

DALES	
You	have	not	published	the	consultation	properly	and	poor	communication	as	to	what	was	
available	and	what	changes	you	want	to	make.	Not	listening	to	local	people	

DALES	 You	have	over-ridden	the	views	of	people	in	the	Barnard	Castle	area	

DALES	 You	have	probably	missed	all	Co	Durham	west	of	the	A68	

DALES	
Properly	informing	the	public	that	the	Richardson	hospital	was	available	and	allowing	
people	to	use	it.	

DALES	

Again	Richardson	Hospital	is	not	mentioned	either,	its	services	(not	advertised	
anywhere),the	111	service	or	its	one	ward;	the	major	hospitals	tell	us	when	phoned	that	
Richardson	is	closed.		Once	we	insist	it	is	open,	suddenly	we	are	referred	there!		What	is	
going	on?		The	one	ward	remaining	was	full	over	Xmas;	last	year	a	friend	was	discharged	2	
days	before	he	was	due	to	be	as	the	ward	was	full	-	he	died	the	next	day.		The	2nd	ward	
should	not	have	been	closed	-	we	are	an	ever-increasing	aging	population,	two	wards	are	
required		to	stop	bed	blocking	in	Darlington	etc.		

DALES	
Yes,	use	Richardsons	more.	We	deserve	a	service	that	is	designed	for	the	people	not	a	
money	saving	stunt	purporting	to	make	life	better	for	us.	We	are	not	stupid!	

DALES	 Better	knowledge	of	geographical	areas	involved	by	those	developing	the	proposals	

DALES	 you	have	not	considered	the	Richardson	Hospital	

Page 86



	 35	

DALES	

As	a	cancer	sufferer	undergoing	Chemotherapy,	I	have	had	concerns	about	my	developing	
infections/rapid	and	concerning	temperature	changes.		To	this	end	I	have	spent	some	
considerable	time	at	the	Darlington	Memorial	ambulatory	ward	(a	50	mile	round	trip)	
usually	having	to	be	accompanied	(&	driven)	by	my	wife.	On	one	occasion,	having	called	
111,	I	was	directed	to	the	Richardson's	out	of	hours	service	(a	10	mile	round	trip).	Perhaps	
unsurprisingly,	the	proximity	and	access	to	the	nearer	establishment	left	me,	as	a	patient	in	
a	far	better	state	than	having	to	spend	much	more	time	on	another	trip	to	a	more	remote	
location.			

DALES	 As	above	

DALES	 Barnard	Castle	hub	not	advertised	at	all	-	and	no	wonder	it	is	underused.	Not	many	people	
know	about	it.	Should	be	publicised	better!!	

DALES	

Did	you	consider	the	size	of	Teesdale.			
	
It	is,	after	all,	the	largest	area	in	County	Durham	-	doesn't	its	population	deserve	equal	
access	to	out	of	hours	services?	

DALES	

DO	NOT	BRUSH	THIS	UNDER	THE	TABLE.	TICKING	A	BOX	TO	SAY	THAT	YOU	HAVE	
CONSULTED	IS	NOT	GOOD	ENOUGH.	YOU	MUST	BE	SURE	THAT	EVERYONE	IS	AWARE	OF	THE	
SERVICE	AVAILABLE	AT	THR	RICHARDSON	AND	ALLOW	SUFFICIENT	TIME	TO	PROVE	THE	
USAGE	IS	OR	IS	NOT	ENOUGH	TO	JUSTIFY	THE	SERVICE.	

DALES	

I	have	lived	in	the	next	street	to	Richardson	Hospital	for	twenty	one	years	and	regularly	
attend	the	anti	coagulant	clinic	there	I	never	knew	there	was	an	out	of	hours	service	there!	I	
would	say	until	we	read	about	it	in	the	local	paper	that	90%	of	other	local	people	didn't	
either.	

DALES	

I	think	it	could	have	been	more	personable	and	direct,	there	is	nothing	even	in	this	about	
Barnard	Castle	and	that	is	the	problem,	people	do	not	know	we	have	the	out-of-hours	
service	here	and	while	it	may	not	be	fully	utilised,	I	see	that	as	being	two-fold	-	one	reason	is	
that	111	do	not	send	people	there	and	the	other	is	that	people	simply	do	not	know	it	exists.	

DALES	 If	it	involves	closing	out	of	hours	services	at	the	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	then	I'm	
against	it.	

DALES	 Include	Richardsons	Hospital	Barnard	Castle	in	the	questionnaire	

DALES	

It	is	vital	that	the	out	of	hours	service	at	the	Richardson	Hospital	in	Barnard	Castle	remains	
in	place,	as	it	serves	a	very	large	rural	area.	It	is	a	much	-needed	service	for	everyon	in	this	
area,	especially	the	residents	who	live	in	Upper	Teesdale,	who	would	have	far	too	big	a	
distance	to	travel,	it	would	be	serious.	

DALES	 KEEP	THE	RICHARDSON	HOSPITAL	OPEN	AT	BARNARD	CASTLE	IS	A	MUST	

DALES	 Patients	that	live	in	rural	areas	

DALES	 People	are	not	aware	that	services	are	available	

DALES	 Please	keep	Richardson	open,	we	need	this	in	our	community		

DALES	 questions	do	not	mention	Richardson's	Hospital		

DALES	 Richardson	Hospital	out	of	hours	service	is	vital	and	under	publicised/not	readily	available.		

DALES	 Richardson	options	

DALES	 The	fact	that	when	calling	111,	we	are	often	not	offered	appointments	at	Stanhope,		making	
it	appear	less	needed.	This	is	not	the	case	

DALES	

The	local	GP	practice	has	not	been	directing	enquiries	to	the	Richardson	Hospital.	why	not?	
This	should	be	correct	immediately	and	monitored	to	ensured	that	it	is	working	correctly.	
Similarly	the	111	service	are	not	aware	and	should	be.	Simple	improvements	would	increase	
public	awareness	of	what	is	locally	available	and	must	be	actioned	before	any	other	decision	
is	made.	

Page 87



	 36	

DALES	 The	Richardson	hospital	service	in	barnard	castle	needs	to	remain	open.	It	is	not	known	this	
service	is	available	and	needs	to	be	publicised	which	would	then	see	it's	use	sky	rocket.	

DALES	
The	Richardson	is	generally	overlooked	in	overall	planning	and	people	are	unaware	that	
they	can	have	appointments	there.	

DALES	
The	service	has	not	been	made	public	sufficiently.		Lots	of	people	did	not	know	this	service	
existed	at	Stanhope	surgery.		People	in	Weardale	have	told	me	when	they	dial	111,	they	are	
referred	to	Bishop	Auckland	instead	of	Stanhope.		This	should	not	have	happened.	

DALES	

To	further	reduce	facilities	at	the	already	under	utilised	Richardson	Hospital	would	be	folly.	
	
The	Richardson	should	be	used	for	Primary	and	some	Secondary	care	facilities.	I	have	
already	penned	comments	to	transfer	Barnard	Castle	Surgery	from	Victoria	Road	to	the	
Richardson	which	would	fully	utilise	the	site	and	produce	economies	of	scale.	The	land	at	
Victoria	Road	could	then	be	sold	for	affordable	housing.		
	
Transferring	or	closing	facilities	is	neither	sensible	nor	justifiable	when	local	services	are	
desperately	needed.	

DALES	
Yes	leave	it	as	it	is	for	at	least	5	years,	but	let	the	public	know	what	services	exists	for	
everybody	and	how	to	go	about	accessing	them		

DALES	

You	could	consider	promoting	the	current	OOH	service	at	Stanhope	more	fully,	instead	of	
routinely	directing	patients	to	Bishop	Auckland.	111	call	operators	(I	know,	I	was	one)	are	
often	instructed	to	direct	patients	to	services	further	afield		in	the	full	knowledge	that	a	
perfectly	suitable	appointment	could	be	made	much	closer	to	home,	within	the	required	
time-frame.	Concentrating	on	making	a	success	of	the	service	at	Stanhope,	in	the	interests	
of	the	many	patients	living	in	the	Upper	Dale	should	be	made	a	priority.		

DALES	
Your	questions	are	ignoring	the	needs	of	people	who	are	elderly,	disabled,	children	and	
anyone	without	their	own	transport	

DALES	

The	questions	focus	on	Bishop	Auckland.	Facilities	at	Richardson	Hospital	should	continue	to	
be	available	and	made	widely	known.	Whilst	it	is	15	miles	from	there	to	Bishop	for	people	
further	up	the	Dale	they	already	have	15	miles	or	more	to	travel	to	Barnard	Castle	and	bus	
services	are	infrequent	especially	at	weekends.	

DALES	 Patients	wishes	as	expressed	in	the	previous	consultation.	

DALES	

Bishop	Auckland	hospital	is	not	easily	accessible	via	public	transport	from	Durham	Dales.	
Patient	transport	has	to	be	pre-booked	and	is	not	available	on	a	weekend.	If	a	patient	needs	
medical	care	,	especially	the	elderly	need	to	be	seen	close	to	home	and	not	have	the	
additional	concerns	associated	with	transport	to	a	more	distant	location	

DALES	 Yes	the	fact	that	residents	of	Mid	Upper	Teesdale	value	greatly	the	Richardson	Hospital	and	
the	services	it	offers.	

DALES	 Keep	Richardson	as	an	alternative	and	cease	PFI.	

DALES	
Yes,	why	is	Richardson's	at	Barnard	Castle	not	being	used.	What	a	huge	waste	of	money	for	
a	valuable	resource.	

DALES	 NHS111	not	offering	Richardson's	out	of	hours	clinics.	

Page 88



	 37	

DALES	

I	am	fortunate	that	I	have	not	had	to	use	these	services	myself	in	the	past	to	2	years,	and	my	
elderly	parents	died	before	then.		But	I	am	aware	of	the	experience	of	friends	in	the	Barnard	
Castle	area,	that	the	111	call	handlers	are	unaware	of	the	facilities	at	the	Richardson	
Hospital	and	have	therefore	directed	patients	to	Bishop	Auckland.		This	will	have	therefore	
reduced	the	usage	figures	for	Barnard	Castle,	and	therefore	increased	the	Bishop	Auckland	
figures.		I	suspect	the	same	may	be	true	for	those	living	in	Stanhope	area.	
	
I	wonder	if	the	utilisation	rates	for	each	hub,	which	you	show	in	the	diagrams	on	page	2	of	
the	Consultation	brochure,	represent	the	numbers	of	patients	seen,	or	the	numbers	of	
patients	seen	as	a	proportion	of	the	local	population?		Whole	number	usage	will	always	be	
higher	in	the	areas	of	higher	population.	
	
As	a	large	geographic	area	with	a	low	density	population	the	people	of	Durham	Dales	feel	at	
a	disadvantage	when	it	comes	to	services	of	all	sorts,	and	especially	when	it	comes	to	
medical	services.	

EASINGTON	 Ability	to	book	online	

EASINGTON	

As	a	patient,	in	2012	and	the	proceeding	few	years	the	healthworks	at	Easington	both	from	
the	GP	and	walk	in	experience	worked	well.	I	never	had	to	go	to	any	other	practice	within	
the	group,	rarely	rang	the	then	version	of	111	number.	We	felt	well	provided	by	our	
services.	It	would	be	good	if	you	could	speak	to	the	staff	many	whom	still	work	there	and	
find	out	why	it	was	working	back	then,	roll	back	the	changes	that	in	my	experience	have	
worsened	not	improved	the	service	provision,	and	go	back	to	the	service	that	used	to	be	
provided	and	provided	well.	Unlike	the	shambolic	experience	that	is	currently	provided	
which	from	experience	is	now	worsening	since	trust's	have	changed	and	service	
procurement	changes,	now	meaning	a	huge	change	in	where	you	can	get	additional	care.	

EASINGTON	

With	things	like	a	choose	and	book	system	that	means	my	daughter	can	only	be	seen	by	a	
single	physio	at	Hartlepool	(someone	who	previously	dismissed	us	and	discharged	her	and	I	
have	had	issues	with	and	don't	want	to	be	seen	by)	or	we	can	choose	to	go	to	York	or	
Harrogate	as	ridiculous	alternatives.		I	fear	our	walk-in	services	will	end	up	the	same	first	
Easington	is	changed	then	Seaham	or	Peterlee	and	before	long	we	have	to	travel	silly	
distances	to	receive	urgent	care.	

EASINGTON	 Availability	for	the	poor	to	access	phone	and	digital	services.	

EASINGTON	
Brand	new	building	in	Seaham	with	all	the	facilities	yet	they're	wanting	to	move	to	another	
OKs	site	where	people	can	hardly	get	to.	

EASINGTON	
Changes	are	being	made	to	services	that	were	not	communicated	properly	back	in	2017	
when	you	first	changed	them.		People	don’t	know	what	or	how	to	access		

EASINGTON	 Communications	-	Patients	information	on	NHS111.	

EASINGTON	 Deprived	area.	Low	income.	Many	people	don’t	have	transport	or	money	for	bus	fares.	

EASINGTON	
Easington	has	more	footfall	and	offered	a	range	if	services	as	it	is	busier	than	other	centre	
surely	it	makes	sense	to	keep	it	the	way	it	is	I	have	used	this	service.	Many	times	and	been	
referred	to	hospital	it	saved	my	life	

EASINGTON	 Houghton	walk-in	and	Sunderland	A+E	quicker	to	access	from	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 I	feel	there	has	never	been	any	determination	by	you	and	NHS	to	make	a	hub	at	Barney	
work.	

EASINGTON	 I	think	Seaham	needs	to	have	an	out	of	surgery	like	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 In	most	GP	surgeries	you	can't	get	appointments	for	weeks	and	day	release	appointments	
are	going	within	10	minutes	of	them	opening.	How	are	people	going	to	see	a	GP?	

EASINGTON	 Increased	demand	on	GP	practices	in	Seaham/Murton	to	cover	patients	who	previously	
went	to	PCS.	Population	increases	in	next	5	years.	

EASINGTON	
It's	virtually	impossible	to	get	an	appointment	at	the	drs	surgery	when	you	need	one.	
Cutting	services	isn't	going	to	enable	people	to	get	the	help	they	need.		

Page 89



	 38	

EASINGTON	 Maintaining	a	full	(8am-8pm)	weekday	service	at	Peterlee	and	Seaham.	

EASINGTON	 That	a	reduced	weekday	service	at	Peterlee	only,	will	take	it	near	to	capacity	and	limit	
access	to	suitable	appointments.	

EASINGTON	 Need	more	hours.	Just	be	able	to	walk-in,	not	phone.	

EASINGTON	 Nothing,	you	are	failing	the	general	public	to	fill	in	the	survey	as	the	answers	stated	are	lies.	

EASINGTON	 Parents	with	newborn	children.	

EASINGTON	 People	who	suffer	with	severe	anxiety	find	it	hard	enough	to	access	services	without	
wanting	to	travel	further.	

EASINGTON	 People	will	use	A&E	as	their	first	option	which	puts	greater	pressure	on	hospitals.		

EASINGTON	
Peoples	needs	are	not	fully	considered	and	targets	are	the	main	focus.	The	figures	are	far	
from	been	a	true	reflection.	

EASINGTON	 Sounds	like	it	is	a	cost	cutting	exercise	

EASINGTON	

The	patients	of	the	Easington	area	comprise	some	of	the	most	deprived	for	health	issues	in	
the	country-CQC	ratings	1	and	2	and	as	such	should	rate	the	most	attention	to	providing	
health	services	as	close	to	their	homes	as	possible.	The	original	system	of	providing	out	of	
hours	care	involved	"Walk	in	Centres"	at	various	locations	and	proved	in	my	view	very	
popular	However	no	sooner	were	we	getting	used	to	that	system	when	it	changed	again	and	
out	of	hours	was	being	provided	at	hubs.	Once	again	before	the	patients	get	used	to	that	
system	the	DDES	ccg	propose	another	change,	which	once	again	will	be	poorly	
communicated	with	the	general	population	and	so	public	consultations	are	poorly	attended-
this	is	because	NO-ONE	knew	they	were	on-e.g.	recent	meeting	at	Easington	colliery	of	5	
people.	Deprivation	also	means	patients	will	NOT	have	their	own	transport	and	will	not	be	
able	to	get	to	the	re-organised	hubs!				

EASINGTON	 Transport	service	very	poor.	Would	be	extremely	difficult	to	get	public	transport.	

EASINGTON	 We	could	consider	more	doctors	and	medical	staff.	

EASINGTON	 What	do	the	currently	workers	say?		What	they	been	asked	they	advice	as	they	are	currently	
the	people	treating	patients?	

EASINGTON	 Yes,	see	overleaf	

EASINGTON	
Yes;	mothers	with	children	in	double	buggy	pushchairs	would	find	it	difficult	to	get	to	
Peterlee	by	public	transport;	not	everyone	drives,	and	not	everyone	has	access	to	
friends/family	with	transport	at	the	drop	of	a	hat.	

EASINGTON	 elderly	people	who	feel	uncomfortable	going	to	places	they	don't	know.	

EASINGTON	 You	have	not	considered	the	effect	on	patients	in	Seaham	and	Easington	who	cannot	get	an	
appointment.	

EASINGTON	 You	shouldn't	have	closed	the	walk	in	centre	at	Peterlee	but	you	did	and	it's	too	late	now.	

EASINGTON	 You	might	as	well	close	it	altogether	and	save	money		

EASINGTON	 Hub	sites	are	not	very	accessible		

EASINGTON	

I	do	not	live	in	the	area	but	work	as	an	ANP	at	Peterlee.	The	usage	level	does	not	tally	with	
my	experience	and	my	feeling	is	that	the	service	has	been	much	more	used	in	the	recent	
months,	probably	as	a	result	of	the	public	becoming	more	aware	of	its	availability.	Daily,	
patients	state	they	are	unable	to	get	GP	appointments.	If	the	service	were	to	run	at	95-100%	
capacity	I	believe	this	would	raise	significant	safety	issues:	constant	face	to	face	
consultations	without	change	of	activity	rapidly	leads	to	declining	quality	of	patient	
interaction	and	possible	deteriorating	concentration.	The	clinical	environment	needs	
maintenance,	keeping	correct	stock	levels,	clean	and	tidy	work	space,	checking	emergency	
equipment,	mandatory	training,	clinical	reflection	and	supervision,	ensuring	knowledge	is	up	
to	date	re	guidelines	and	planning	education	and	training.		

Page 90



	 39	

EASINGTON	

I	dont	think	any	consideration	for	patients	has	been	given	at	all.	We	have	a	right	to	a	local	
centre	that	is	easy	to	access.	I	dont	think	a	20	minute	drive	is	considered	reasonable	at	all	
and	even	less	so	for	people	with	no	car.	When	my	child	is	sick	I	want	to	be	able	to	get	them	
to	the	drs	quickly	and	easily	and	need	a	local	centre	so	I	am	still	able	to	fit	an	appointment	
around	collecting	another	child	from	school.	With	a	baby	on	the	way	I	would	not	be	happy	
having	to	travel	to	peterlee	for	every	appointment.	I	think	this	would	be	even	harder	for	the	
elderly.	
	
And	what	would	happen	for	repeat	prescriptions?	I	currently	have	to	go	twice	a	month	for	
my	daughter,	traveling	to	peterlee	to	put	in	a	prescription	is	no	good	

EASINGTON	 Please	read	all	above	comments	again.	

EASINGTON	 Travelling	implications	,	people	who	do	not	drive,	medical	factors,	inability	to	travel	alone,	

EASINGTON	 Unable	to	travel	to	Peterlee	from	Seaham	due	to	money	issues	

EASINGTON	 When	are	the	user's	needs	looked	at	first	and	not	the	commisioning	groups?	

EASINGTON	
Why	can't	things	stay	as	they	are	what	is	going	to	happen	to	the	St.	John	building	it	is	no	
used	to	full	capacity	now	what	a	waste	of	taxpayers	money		

EASINGTON	 How	are	people	unwell	meant	to	travel	from	Seaham	to	Peterlee	during	the	week!	

EASINGTON	 The	elderly	without	transport	

SEDGEFIELD	
ability	to	dial	the	GP	surgery	and	book	rather	than	have	to	ring	111	after	calling	GP.	Ability	
to	book	say	a	12	noon	slot	at	8am	on	the	Saturday.	Can	I	book	a	slot	like	I	book	a	GP	slot	at	
my	own	practice?	

SEDGEFIELD	 enough	support	service	to	answer	calls	

SEDGEFIELD	
I'm	virtually	housebound	I'm	lucky	I	have	a	partner	with	a	car	if	I	didn't	I'd	have	no	means	to	
get	to	any	other	surgery	apart	from	my	surgery	Trimdon	village		

SEDGEFIELD	 Please	see	comment	at	Q3.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Publicity	for	consultation	events	has	been	poor	have	spoken	to	many	who	have	missed	in	
my	area	and	do	not	have	IT	skills	or	equipment	to	fill	in	survey	

SEDGEFIELD	 The	extended	hours	option	has	been	poorly	advertised.	Some	residents	are	not	aware	of	it.	

SEDGEFIELD	

Yes!!	Where	are	all	the	'new'	people	going	to	go?	There	are	3	new	building	sites	in	
Sedgefield/Fishburn	-	new	homes	at	Trimdon	and	the	Sedgefield	one	already	runs	at	lease	
30	mins	late	on	appointments.	What	about	all	the	old	age	bungalows	-	how	will	these	
people	get	to	other	surgeries	in	the	winter	when	Trimdon	frequently	ends	up	snowed	in?	

SEDGEFIELD	 The	lack	of	GPs!		The	overworking	of	staff	-	while	you	sit	on	your	backsides	drinking	tea	and	
smoking	cigars	

		 		

		 Q8.	Any	other	comments	regarding	this	consultation?	
DALES	 A	home	visit	might	actually	be	cheaper	than	sending	ambulances.	Phone	triage	needs	to	be	

better.	
DALES	 ambulance	service	will	be	used	when	not	needed	

DALES	 any	reduction	in	LOCAL	service	will	only	increase	demands	on	A&E	services.	Any	service	
should	be	access	by	direct	contact	(walk	in)	NOT	mediated	through	a	call	centre	(111)	

DALES	

Approximately	12	months	ago	I	had	a	heart	attack,	following	this	I	have	on	a	few	occasions	
needed	to	use	my	GP	surgery.	I	have	never	been	told	there	were	appointments	available	out	
of	hours	and	on	one	occasion	ended	up	in	Durham	hospital	which	was	totally	unnecessary	
had	I	had	access	to	a	GP.	I	was	refused	an	appointment	and	told	I	would	be	phoned	back.	It	
didn't	happen.	I	have	been	seriously	unhappy	with	the	resources	I	have	had	access	to	so	the	
idea	of	taking	back	a	resource	we	were	never	told	we	had	in	the	first	place	beggars	belief.	

Page 91



	 40	

DALES	 As	above	-	no	confidence	in	those	who	seem	to	justify	their	jobs	by	a	revolving	door	of	
permanent	change	with	little	or	no	feeling	from	where	I	am	of	any	improvement.		

DALES	 As	above,	

DALES	
Barnard	Castle	and	surrounding	villages	have	a	lot	of	elderly	patients	and	it	is	difficult	for	
travel	especially	to	Bishop	Auckland	and	especially	in	the	winter	months.		

DALES	

Barnard	castle	doctors	don't	make	the	public	aware	of	the	services	at	Richardson.	They	just	
send	up	saying	no	appointments	left	today	ring	back	tomorrow.	If	people	were	told	about	
the	services	available	to	Richardson	hospital,	then	we	would	use	it.	How	can	you	get	a	true	
reflection	of	people	not	using	a	services	if	they	don't	know	about	it	in	the	first	place?		

DALES	

Being	that	we	are	unable	to	drive,	closure	of	the	Richardson	out	of	hours	service	would	be	a	
big	loss	to	us.	We	have	used	it	a	few	times	with	our	children,	and	they've	been	fantastic,	in	
fact	with	our	youngest	they	probably	saved	her	life	at	1yr	old	as	she	was	at	a	high	risk	of	
sepsis	but	they	sent	us	straight	to	hospital	and	after	a	week	stay	all	was	ok.	This	was	
10.30am	on	Saturday,	as	she	seemed	fine	we	would	have	probably	waited	till	Monday	
morning	for	doctors	to	open	if	the	Richardson's	wasn't	there	which	could	have	meant	a	
much	longer	hospital	stay.	We	have	taken	our	son	with	tonsillitis	and	the	fact	we've	been	
seen	on	weekend	had	meant	he	has	got	better	much	quicker	than	he	would	if	we'd	had	to	of	
waited	for	GP.	We've	had	to	take	him	both	last	Christmas	and	this	Christmas	time	when	
again	GPS	was	closed.		

DALES	

Bishop	Auckland	is	a	long	trip	for	people	in	the	Weardale.	Especially	people	without	access	
to	a	car.	Which	will	be	many	people	in	our	aging	population.	Bus	service	is	also	poor	in	our	
area.	More	so	in	the	weekends.	Give	it	a	go	yourself.	It's	a	beautiful	trip,	but	long	and	
stressful	if	you're	in	need	of	medical	attention.	

DALES	
Closing	the	Richardson	out	of	hours	service	would	have	a	negative	impact	on	the	people	of	
Barnard	Castle	and	surrounding	areas.	For	this	service	to	be	used	properly	it	should	be	
advertised	and	offered	via	111.		

DALES	

Constant	changes	like	this	one	cost	money	again	and	again.	Whilst	I	understand	the	funding	
restrictions	within	the	NHS	constant	changes	to	services	must	impact	elsewhere.	These	
constant	changes	also	reduce	trust	in	the	CCGs	as	the	changes	to	services	occur	so	
frequently	it	does	make	people	wonder	if	you	know	what	you're	doing.		

DALES	 Dales	needs	this	service	because	of	the	distance	involved	going	anywhere	else.	Let	people	
know	about	being	able	to	use	their	own	surgery	and	they	will	use	it.	

DALES	 Doesn't	matter	what	we	say	you've	already	decided	and	these	questions	just	prove	you	
want	the	outcome	you	want	from	it.	

DALES	
Get	out	of	your	nice	warm	urban	offices	and	come	and	see	where	we	live,	how	far	we	
currently	have	to	travel	along	winding	country	lanes	and	then	see	how	you	would	feel	being	
even	further	away	from	help.		

DALES	

I	attended	the	weekend	surgery	at	Stanhope	once	with	my	daughter	and	the	care	was	
outstanding.	She	was	suffering	from	migraines	and	had	been	having	a	period	for	over	180	
days.	The	nurse	we	saw	gave	her	meds	for	the	migraine	and	sorted	out	blood	tests	for	
anaemia	and	advice	about	stopping	the	pill	she	was	taking.	She	restored	our	confidence	and	
made	my	daughter	feel	well	again.		

DALES	
I	can	not	understand	why	even	on	here	I	am	being	asked	about	the	Bishop	Auckland	Service	
and	not	Stanhope.	This	is	ridiculous.	

DALES	 I	can	understand	centralising	major	medical	facilities,	but	Primary	Care	should	be	just	that	-	
local,	accessible	and	fast.	

DALES	
I	did	not	tick	any	of	Q4	&	Q6	because	I	do	not	want	to	support	the	idea	of	the	111	service	in	
Teesdale	being	cut.		However	I	would	support	bookable	appointment	at	the	Richardson	
Hospital	to	help	those	who	work	out	of	the	Dale.	

DALES	
Your	option	of	better	transport	will	just	not	happen	-	you	have	promised	this	before	and	it	
did	not	materialise.		It	is	vastly	expensive	and	logistically	difficult	-	the	best	option	by	far	is	
to	maintain	the	service	in	the	Dale.	

Page 92



	 41	

DALES	

I	feel	very	strongly	that	the	reason	this	and	many	other	services	available	at	Richardson	
Hospital	are	seen	as	underused	is	not	because	there	is	no	demand	for	the	services	but	
because	people	are	re-directed	to	somewhere	else	and	are	not	given	the	option	of	
attending	Richardson's.		

DALES	

I	feel	we	waste	time	on	duplication	when	different	medical	staff	deal	with	the	elderly	and	
there	is	not	consistent	care	or	one	person	taking	responsibility.	I	have	had	experience	this	
year	with	an	elderly	neighbour	and	when	assisting	with	medical	needs	on	one	accession	I	
have	had	to	relay	her	symptoms	many	times	to	many	medical	staff	which	wasted	valuable	
NHS	resource.	e.g.	GP,	A&E	nurse,	A&E	doctor,	ward	staff......	If	the	elderly		were	allocated	a	
consistent	GP	it	may	save	multiple	calls		

DALES	

I	have	stumbled	across	this	consultation	very	late	in	the	day.	It	was	not	well	advertised,	
particularly	to	housebound	patients,	like	myself,	who	are	most	in	need	of	health	care.	Even	
the	availability	of	out-of-hours	primary	care	services	seems	to	be	something	of	a	secret.	I'm	
never	really	sure	at	any	time	what	is	available	to	me.	

DALES	

I	needed	an	urgent	dentist	on2nd	January	and	rang	Richardson's	number	on	the	website	to	
be	told	I	had	come	through	to	the	wrong	department.	I	got	a	call	back	but	already	had	an	
appointment	elsewhere	by	then.	My	point	is	I	know	they	have	a	dental	department	at	
Richardson's	but	not	what	service	they	provide,	when	or	to	whom!	This	goes	for	all	the	
services	there!		

DALES	 I	think	the	proposals	need	a	lot	of	thought	before	decisions	are	made.	

DALES	 I	think	you	will	have	already	decided	what	you	are	going	to	do	and	this	is	a	paper	exercise	to	
feign	compliance.	

DALES	

I	used	the	Richardson	out	of	hours	service	in	November	2018.		The	Nurse	Practitioner	was	
instructing	the	ambulance	driver	about	kidney	tests	etc.	that	he	would	have	to	carry	out	on	
three	home	visits.		If	you	have	no	training	or	experience	of	something	the	risks	are	
heightened	and	it	is	more	likely	that	incomplete	care	is	given	making	it	more	likely	that	a	
hospital	visit	will	be	required.		I	also	believe	that	a	Nurse	Practitioner	is	not	allowed	to	issue	
prescriptions	and	would	need	to	contact	a	doctor	if	required.		I	understand	that	they	have	a	
limited	store	of	medicines	that	they	can	dispense.	This	does	not	sound	like	a	receipt	for	a	
complete	outcome	especially	if	you	are	allergic	to	some	medicines.		The	doctor's	book	of	
medicines	does	not	tell	them	what	the	non-active	ingredients	are.		The	only	way	I	can	deal	
with	this	is	to	go	to	the	pharmacist	and	look	at	the	information	on	and	in	the	medicine	itself.		
This	is	hopeless.							

DALES	
It	has	been	cleverly	mismanaged	to	deter	dales	folks	from	using	the	Richardson	hospital.	
From	personal	experience	we	were	not	offered	this	facility	but	encouraged	to	use	Bishop	
Auckland	when	there	was	a	nurse	sitting	in	Barnard	Castle	waiting	for	patients.	

DALES	 It	is	a	shame	that	you	are	being	put	in	this	position	to	streamline	vital	resources	to	the	rural	
communities.		

DALES	

It	is	hoped	that	this	is	a	genuine	consultation	and	not	just	a	tick	box	exercise	as	some	other	
proposed	'consultations'	have	been,	e.g.	Rothbury.	In	my	opinion	the	process	should	be	
halted	until	proper	data	is	available	about	attendance	at	Barnard	Castle.	Now	that	people	
know	that	the	service	is	available	and	can	challenge	the	111	operators	it	may	well	be	that	
you	find	that	it	is	a	well-used	service.	

DALES	

I	fail	to	see	what	bearing	the	following	questions	have	on	this	consultation	and	will	not	
provide	an	answer:	ethnic	group;	religion;	sexuality;	gender	reassignment.	This	is	supposed	
to	be	about	the	provision	of	out	of	hours	health	care,	these	questions	are	irrelevant	in	this	
context.				

DALES	
It	is	unreasonable	to	expect	people	to	travel	in	excess	of	12	miles	when	they	feel	unwell.	
The	people	of	Weardale	need	local	GP	Surgeries.	

DALES	 It's	a	whitewash,	no	real	choice.	

DALES	 It's	not	been	publicised	enough	

DALES	 Just	as	mentioned	previously.		Doesn't	matter	anyway	you'll	do	as	you	want.		You're	only	
having	'consultations'	to	tick	the	box.		

Page 93



	 42	

DALES	 Keep	Barnard	Castle	out	of	hours	open		

DALES	 Keep	the	people	informed	on	what	is	happening	before	it	happens		

DALES	 Leave	it	as	it	is	

DALES	 We	have	lost	enough	local	services	and	wear	dale	again	bearing	the	brunt	

DALES	 Non	of	this	works	unless	there	is	continuity	to	see	the	same	GP	if	possible,	especially	for	
older	patients	

DALES	

Patients	in	the	Dales	locality,	especially	in	the	upper	reaches	of	Weardale	and	Teesdale	are	
being	penalised	once	again	for	not	being	vocal	and	respecting	the	health	service.		The	
appointments	at	Stanhope	Health	Centre	on	weekday	evenings	and	weekends	8-1	are	
underused	because	they	are	not	promoted.	111	call	handlers	tend	not	to	offer	them	even	
though	in	many	cases	they	are	far	more	suitable	and	handy.		Whether	this	is	through	
ignorance	or	whether	it	is	a	concerted	effort	to	make	the	service	look	underused	so	that	it	
can	be	closed	is	open	to	question.		

DALES	 Please	don't	shut	either	we	need	both	

DALES	 Please	don't	shut	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	!	

DALES	 Please	see	above?	

DALES	
If	this	service	is	removed	are	there	any	plans	to	add	more/other	services	to	the	Hospital	so	
that	the	building	is	used	efficiently	for	NHS	services	for	the	benefit	of	the	growing	local	
community?	

DALES	 Please	take	note	what	we	the	people	have	a	right	to	this	legacy	and	I	am	sure	we	will	fight	
tooth	and	nail	to	keep	it.		

DALES	
Please	think	about	all	the	options	open	and	our	area	as	we	have	suffered	in	many	ways.		
Stopping	this	service	will	also	be	a	part	of	the	trust	closing	Richardson's	which	is	desperately	
need	for	the	elderly	and	disabled	In	The	area...	

DALES	 Promote	it	better	and	people	will	use	it.	

DALES	 If	services	are	cut	people	will	have	to	travel	so	far	it	would	be	unreal.		

DALES	
The	Dales	(not	Bishop)	is	a	much	needed	service.		It's	way	to	far	to	have	to	travel	to	Bishop	
Auckland	from	Weardale	as	the	public	transport	to	do	so	is	infrequent	enough	to	be	a	viable	
option.			

DALES	
The	hospital	should	be	a	fully	operational	including	all	services.	It's	important	to	get	more	
services	than	reduce	them	for	a	growing	area.		

DALES	

the	Richardson	provides	diagnosis,	screening,	hospice,	
cardiology/midwifery/audiology/ophthalmology/physiotherapy/urology/rheumatology/der
matology	outpatients,	pulmonary	rehab/continuance	clinic/retinal	eye	
screening/contraception	clinic/speech	language	clinic/anti-coagulation/lymphedema	
nurse/dental	clinic/podiatry.	SO	WHERE	IS	IT	UNDERUSED!	

DALES	
The	rural	areas	are	being	abandoned	as	usual.	I	understand	the	logic	of	the	proposal	but	
there	doesn't	seem	to	have	been	any	attempt	to	understand	*why*	those	appointments	
e.g.	in	Stanhope	were	not	taken	up.		

DALES	
The	Stanhope	service	needs	to	stay.	It	could	be	reduced	in	the	summer	when	people	are	less	
likely	to	be	ill,	but	in	the	winter	this	service	is	very	necessary.		Just	because	it	is	underused	
does	not	mean	it	isn't	needed.	

DALES	
The	world	doesn't	centre	around	Darlington	and	Durham	we	need	evening	night	full	
weekend	cover	in	bishop	go	surgeries	are	already	stretched	to	far	due	to	growing	
population.			

DALES	
There	is	an	hourly	bus	service	to	Bishop	Auckland	and	travelling	from	upper	Weardale	takes	
an	hour.	No	bus	service	on	a	Sunday.	Remember,	people	who	need	to	access	this	service	are	
unwell.	This	journey	is	unacceptable.	

DALES	
This	consultation	is	only	focused	on	the	closure	of	the	services	and	the	operating	hours	of	its	
replacement.	It	has	not	considered	more	creative	options	for	out	of	hours	services.	

DALES	 This	is	a	hopeless	questionnaire	-	as	are	many	from	the	NHS.	you	are	just	stacking	the	cards	
to	get	the	best	answer	for	you		

Page 94



	 43	

DALES	

This	is	a	very	badly	constructed	survey	which	doesn't	allow	all	sensible	options	to	be	chosen,	
but	presumably	so	you	get	the	options	you	want.	What	is	really	needed	is	for	Stanhope	and	
Barnard	Castle	local	hubs	to	be	available	with	turn	up	and	wait	access	to	DOCTORS	6pm	to	
8pm	weekdays	and	at	least	10am	til	2pm	weekends	and	bank	holidays.	Then	Bishop	
Auckland	to	be	restored	as	a	24	hour	Urgent	Care	centre	where	people	can	turn	up	to	see	a	
doctor	any	time,	with	a	nurse	to	assist	and	access	to	X	ray	facilities.	This	will	take	some	
pressure	off	Darlington	and	Durham	Accident	and	Emergency	units	which	are	unable	to	
cope.		

DALES	 This	is	no	consultation.	If	it	was	you	would	have	given	a	reasonable	amount	of	publicity	and	
time	for	response.	This	is	nothing	more	than	a	box	ticking	exercise.		

DALES	 This	is	no	solution	to	Dales	residents	who	either	have	no	car	/	do	not	drive	or	have	to	rely	on	
a	sporadic	bus	service	

DALES	 How	about	a	mobile	service,	or	even	one	based	around	the	Dales?	

DALES	
This	tick	box	(so	called)	consultation	is	not	what	I	expected.	Dr	Stewart	Findlay	said	'We	
have	some	really	positive	ideas	about	how	we	can	improve	the	service	and	want	more	time	
for	conversation	to	continue'	

DALES	 This	'consultation'	is	not	a	conversation.	

DALES	
To	take	another	service	away	from	the	dales	will	be	a	heavy	blow	to	those	who	are	already	
suffering	from	scaled	back	services.	The	geography	of	the	area	and	public	transport	links	has	
not	been	taken	I	to	consideration	

DALES	
Urgent	care	-	I	live	in	Barnard	Castle	with	a	young	family.	The	last	3	times	we've	needed	
urgent	care,	we	have	only	been	referred	to	the	Richardson	hospital	once.	The	other	times	
we	were	told	it	didn't	exist!	

DALES	 Bishop	Auckland	is	a	trek	with	a	tiny	baby!	

DALES	 It's	disappointing	not	to	be	able	to	use	local	services!		

DALES	

Very	often	people	in	Teesdale	are	not	directed	to	the	Hub	in	Barnard	Castle.	It	would	seem	
that	111	don't	know	about	this	Hub.	I	appreciate	that	the	111	service	directs	people	to	the	
best	place	having	answered	all	the	questions	but	in	some	cases	The	BC	Hub	would	be	
appropriate.	

DALES	
We	need	more	local	services	in	dales	not	reduced	medical	services	,	be	mindful	also	of	
transport	difficulties	.	

DALES	 WHAT	CONSULTATION		THERE	WAS	NONE	WE	DIDN'T		KNOW		ABOUT		THIS	

DALES	 Where	are	the	questions	on	Barnard	Castle	out	of	hours	services.	

DALES	

While	you	are	at	least	allowing	people	to	comment	it	does	appear	rather	strongly	that	you	
have	already	decided	what	you	intend	to	do.	Listening	to	people	with	no	intention	of	
changing	your	plans	is	likely	to	cause	more	upset.	It	might	be	better	to	put	forward	two	or	
three	options	and	ask	for	people's	preferences	and	comments	if	you	are	genuinely	trying	to	
change	things	in	partnership	with	the	public.	

DALES	 Why	is	Richardson	omitted	as	if	it	does	not	exist????	

DALES	
Why	is	this	site	being	advertised	for	us	to	have	our	day	about	the	Richardson	Hospital	but	is	
asking	about	times	and	options	for	Bishop	Auckland?	Once	again	the	Richardson	is	being	
side	lined!!!	

DALES	
Why	when	a	huge	sum	of	money	was	spent	on	this	resource	is	it	being	sidelined.	It	makes	
sense	to	use	what	we	have	locally,	otherwise	it	becomes	a	white	elephant.	

DALES	 Yes	you	have	agreed	to	meet	me	in	January	to	discuss	how	to	better	communicate	with	
Weardale.	

DALES	
Yet	again	resources	are	being	cut	for	people	who	live	in	a	rural	community	where	people	
have	lived	all	their	lives,	resulting	in	an	aging	population	that	is	not	being	cared	for.			

DALES	 You	need	to	make	sure	that	people	living	out	of	the	main	towns	still	receive	a	proper	
service.	

DALES	 Do	not	close	Richardson	community	hospital		

Page 95



	 44	

DALES	 I	am	opposed	to	closure	if	the	Richardson	out	of	hours	service	in	barnard	castle.	This	service	
has	not	been	advertised	and	therefore	full	time	workers	do	not	know	of	its	availability.	

DALES	 I	feel	the	NHS		should	keep	the	Richardson	hospital	and	use	it	to	its	full	potential		

DALES	

I	have	had	to	answer	the	questions	regarding	Bishop	Auckland,	why	are	there	no	questions	
regarding	Richardson's	Hospital,	is	this	another	way	of	saying	not	enough	people	wanted	
the	service	kept	on	when	the	results	of	this	survey	are	done	as	when	I	first	looked	at	the	
survey	2	weeks	ago	I	didn't	fill	it	in	as	it	only	mentions	Bishop	Auckland,	another	snub	to	
Richardson's	Hospital	!!!	

DALES	 I	know	financial	pressures	are	enormous	on	NHS	trusts.		Healthcare	is	about	people.	

DALES	

I	live	in	Barnard	Castle.	I	have	three	young	children,	one	of	whom	has	a	serious	heart	
condition.	Closing	the	hub	and	Richardson	Hospital	would	mean	having	to	travel	30-40	
minutes	for	an	ooh	appointment.	The	facility	is	already	here	in	Barnard	Castle.	To	say	it	is	
underused	is	a	reflection	of	the	management	of	service,	how	it	is	publicised	and	made	
available	to	patients,	NOT	whether	patients	want	or	need	to	use	it.	Most	people	in	the	town	
are	sent	to	Bishop	completely	unaware	of	the	service	here.	This	is	an	unecessary,	long	
journey	for	an	unwell	child	or	adult.	If	my	car	is	not	here	I	would	need	to	walk	20	minutes	
then	get	a	45	minute	bus	there	and	back.	This	is	unacceptable	when	we	have	the	facility	
here.	I	only	found	out	about	the	service	a	few	months	ago,	why	is	this???	Improve	the	way	
patients	are	triaged.	Offer	the	service	to	patients,	publicise	it,	please	do	not	close	this	
invaluable	service	through	a	perceived	lack	of	use.	There	is	no	way	residents	of	the	dales	are	
choosing	to	travel	to	bishop	instead	of	going	to	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle.	They	are	
simply	not	offered	the	option.	Address	this	issue	and	it	will	most	certainly	be	used.		

DALES	
I	live	in	Stanhope	and	BIshop	Auckland	is	long	way	people	living	further	up	the	Valley	must	
find	it	very	difficult.		

DALES	 I	think	I	have	said	it	all	what	about	the	Richardson	Hospital	in	Barnard	Castle	

DALES	
I	would	appreciate	that	when	the	final	decision	is	taken,	it	is	made	only	after	all	aspects	
have	been	fully	taken	into	account.	

DALES	

If	one	is	in	good	health	then	thinking	about	the	availability	of	the	out	of	hours	service	is	not	
a	priority,	but	when	need	arises	it	means,	in	the	patient	or	carer's	eyes,	that	is	an	
emergency	and	worrying	about	how	one	can	get	to	Bishop	Auckland	adds	greatly	to	the	
distress.	
(I	do	not	know	how	this	conundrum	can	be	resolved!)	

DALES	 Improve	existing	facilities,	for	example	advertising	the	Richardson	hub	in	Barnard	Castle.	It	
would	be	used	if	people	knew	about	it!	

DALES	
More	publicity	is	needed	to	make	people	aware	of	the	GP	hub	in	Stanhope.	111	often	do	not	
know	this	is	available.	Closing	the	Stanhope	hub	and	moving	it	to	Bishop	is	likely	to	be	of	
detriment	to	those	who	are	unable	to	travel,	frail,	have	small	children	etc.		

DALES	
Please	keep	the	out-of-hours	service	in	Barnard	Castle,	this	covers	a	huge	area	and	it	is	
really	hard	to	travel	long	distances	with	a	poorly	child!	

DALES	
Please	think	good	and	hard	before	you	finally	close	Richardson's	Hospital	(	Which	I	think	is	
where	this	is	all	leading)	as	this	building	I	believe	but	stand	corrected	if	wrong	was	left	to	the	
town	for	use	as	a	hospital	for	the	town	and	surrounding	area.	

DALES	 See	above	

Page 96



	 45	

DALES	

See	above.	We	know	that	once	it's	gone	there'll	be	no	getting	it	back.	Failing	to	fully	
promote	a	service,	failure	to	make	its	existence	known	to	those	who	could	benefit	from	it,	
then	threatening	to	remove	it	because	it's	deemed	unnecessary	as	it's	not	being	fully	
utilised		just	seems	wrong	on	every	level.	An	OOH	service	at	Stanhope,	one	that	patients	are	
actually	referred	to,	is	very	much	needed	and	would	have	a	massive	impact	on	the	well	
being	of	those	people	living	at	Stanhope	and	further	up	the	Dale.	There	would	be	a	real	
negative	impact	if	we	are	left	with	no	alternative	other	than	Bishop	Auckland.	

DALES	

Stop	being	blinkered.	When	patients	ring	in	for	an	out	of	hours	appointment,	why	are	
people	not	told	about	the	Richardson	Hospital	being	an	option,	even	when	asked	the	person	
who	answers	the	phone	is	not	aware	its	available.	People	cannot	access	the	Richardson	
Hospital	out	of	hours	if	its	not	even	an	option	available	now.	Or	is	that	the	plan	to	allow	you	
to	close	it?		

DALES	 The	fact	the	Richardson	in	barnard	castle	is	not	publicised	is	the	only	reason	it	will	not	be	
used.	This		changing	would	be	a	massive	benefit	to	our	area		

DALES	 The	needs	of	Durham	Dales	continues	to	be	overlooked	and	residents	being	disadvantaged	

DALES	 There	is	no	obvious	link	to	what	the	proposals	actually	are.	However	if	it	involves	closing	out	
of	hours	services	at	the	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle	then	I'm	against	it.	

DALES	
This	post	should	be	put	on	facebook	every	day	so	people	have	the	opportunity	to	see	it.		It's	
just	by	chance	I	have	seen	it.	Or,	publish	it	in	The	Northern	Echo	which	is	the	local	
newspaper.	

DALES	
Very	poorly	advertised	and	seems	that	over	the	Christmas	period	is	a	strange	time	to	engage	
with	local	residents.	I'm	sure	the	decision	has	already	been	made	but	at	least	try	and	make	
it	look	as	if	you	care	about	our	views!	

DALES	 WHY	DOES	NOBODY	CONSIDER	THE	DALES	AND	JUST	TALK	ABOUT	'DARLINGTON'	'BISHOP	
AUCKLAND'	ETC?		WE	LIVE	HERE	AND	WE	LOVE	OUR	LITTLE	LOCAL	HOPSITAL	

DALES	 Why	is	the	main	question	here	about	Bishop	Auckland,	Stanhope	not	an	option?	

DALES	 Why	was	it	extended?	

DALES	

With	reference	to	the	above	I	have	been	lobbying	to	save	ward	6	in	Bishop	Auckland	
Hospital.	Re	this	consultation	no	reference	was	made	directly	to	Richardson	Hospital.	The	
people	of	Barnard	Castle	and	surrounding	area	feel	at	the	very	best	let	down	and	at	the	
worst	lied	to.		It	is	very	hard	to	access	the	site	for	this	document	and	indeed	completely	
impossible	for	people	without	good	technical	skills.	

DALES	 YOU	SHOULD	HAVE	GOT	THE	IDEA	BY	NOW!	

DALES	

The	whole	system	needs	to	be	more	transparent	so	all	members	of	the	public	know	what	to	
do	if	a	situation	arises	in	which	they	need	medical	assistance.	NHS111	does	not	demonstrate	
appropriate	local	knowledge	and	therefore	is	limited	ability	to	provide	suitable	options	to	
those	in	need	

DALES	 As	this	consultation	does	not	include	the	Richardson	Hospital	we	are	not	actually	able	to	
give	our	preferences.	I	believe	it	has	been	designed	so.	

DALES	 You'll	go	your	own	way	anyway.	

DALES	 When	was	consultation	originally	done?	Residents	not	aware	in	rural	areas.	

DALES	 111	needs	a	lot	of	work		

DALES	 Too	many	hubs	are	being	closed.	The	remote	rural	areas	of	Teesdale.	

DALES	
	I	find	some	of	the	Q9.	questions	offensive,	and	really	wonder	whether	they	are	necessary	at	
all!	

EASINGTON	
Due	to	continuous	changes	to	systems,	patients	are	confused	about	what	is	available	and	
when.		Try	and	plan	a	service	which	is	sustainable	and	give	patients	trust	and	faith	that	
people	know	what	they	are	doing!	

EASINGTON	 Face	to	face	consultation	is	better.	

Page 97



	 46	

EASINGTON	

I	don't	believe	it	has	been	very	clear	on	the	implications	of	what	may	happen	to	specific	
centres,	or	services	as	a	result	of	this	consultation.	May	I	lose	my	walk	in	services	at	
Easington	all	together???	Will	I	have	to	start	and	travel	to	Seaham????	I	certainly	feel	that	I	
would	be	willing	to	have	different	services	or	options	if	it	means	I	can	still	be	seen	at	
Easington.	Easington	have	made	patients	aware	but	as	I	now	can't	get	seen	in	that	practice,	I	
found	out	about	the	public	meetings	too	late	and	was	unable	to	attend	If	I'd	been	able	I	
would	have	maybe	felt	more	informed	and	been	able	to	answer	this	questionnaire	more	
appropriately.	I’m	disappointed	they	were	not	more	widely	publicised	in	other	practices	or	
the	through	the	local	schools	etc	as	those	that	don't	regularly	attend	the	GP	or	can't	for	
health	reasons	may	have	found	themselves	in	the	same	position	as	me.		

EASINGTON	

I	feel	living	in	Seaham	on	the	border	of	Durham	and	Tyne	and	Wear	has	always	been	a	
disadvantage	for	accessing	health	care.	Services	are	always	located	in	other	areas	and	we	
are	the	ones	who	are	made	to	travel,	in	case	it	has	gone	unnoticed	Seaham	is	continuing	to	
expand	all	of	the	time	surely	this	should	be	considered	when	allocating	services.	

EASINGTON	 I	found	some	of	the	information	in	this	booklet	misleading.	

EASINGTON	 I	have	only	been	able	to	feed	into	the	survey	as	I	have	a	consultation	document	-	where	is	
the	consultation	proposals	for	people	to	read	before	being	asked	to	compete	this	survey.			

EASINGTON	
I	think	the	Seaham	site	is	ideal	and	very	easy	to	get	to.	It	would	be	difficult	to	get	to	other	
sites	when	I	don't	drive	

EASINGTON	 If	you	close	2	hubs	and	reduce	hours	at	third	then	you're	limiting	times	with	more	patients.	
You	also	don't	give	much	room	to	answer	questions.	

EASINGTON	 It's	a	complete	disgrace.	There	is	no	way	you	asked	genuine	people	for	this	survey	as	it	is	all	
lies.	

EASINGTON	 Leave	Seaham	open.	

EASINGTON	
Local	transport	on	buses	stops	at	6.15pm	and	is	scarce	on	Sundays.	Taxis	are	beyond	most	
people's	budgets.	ALL	need	equal	access	to	treatment.	

EASINGTON	 More	publicity	through	local	community	would	be	beneficial.	

EASINGTON	 My	area	has	a	lot	of	people	who	would	find	it	hard	to	travel	to	Peterlee	or	Seaham		

EASINGTON	

My	major	concern	is	the	number	of	new	builds	planned	for	the	area	(Seaham)	plus	a	Garden	
Village	of	1500	homes	with	possibly	5/6000	residents	that	could	drain	already	stressed	
services.	I	was	forced	to	take	an	injured	family	member	to	hospital	by	car	after	waiting	in	
vain	for	an	ambulance	

EASINGTON	 Next	time	don't	make	us	have	to	book	a	seat.	STOPS	people	coming.	

EASINGTON	 Raise	awareness	of	service	

EASINGTON	 People	do	not	know	how	to	access	

EASINGTON	 Stop	wasting	money	changing	things	that	don't	need	changing		

EASINGTON	

The	consultation	seems	very	rushed	with	only	a	few	weeks	being	allowed	for	the	public	
input	and	yet	from	the	DDES	ccg	website	documents	-17b-GBiC-18-78b-Engagement-
evidence	log-January	-to-March	-2018.xlsx	it	would	appear	some	consulting	with	other	
stakeholders	has	taken	place	over	many	months.	

EASINGTON	 I	only	became	aware	of	this	process	by	accident	as	I	searched	the	web	for	another	matter.	

EASINGTON	 The	booklet	and	ONLINE	survey	were	also	well	hidden	on	the	DDES	ccg	website	which	is	
much	improved	from	2	years	ago	when	I	last	accessed	it	

EASINGTON	

These	consultations	are	always	feel	pre-determined	and	are	little	more	than	a	tick	box	
exercise	for	a	decision	that	has	already	been	made.	If	the	CCG	is	meant	to	be	experts	on	
patient	care	and	patient	services,	design	a	service	that	works,	explain	why	it	will	work	and	
implement	it,	rather	than	wasting	money	on	pointless	consultations	

EASINGTON	 This	will	put	more	pressure	on	the	already	overworked	ambulance	service.	

Page 98



	 47	

EASINGTON	
We	have	a	NEW,	UNUSED	downstairs	at	Seaham,	it	should	be	used,	why	can't	that	be	a	
central	hub?	It	has	x-ray	facilities.	not	everything	has	to	go	to	Peterlee,	Seaham	covers	a	
large	area,	and	in	the	future	is	going	to	get	even	bigger	when	they	build	Seaham	Village.	

EASINGTON	 We	need	a		local	service	for	people	when	the	go	surgeries	are	closed	or	full		

EASINGTON	 We	need	this	kept	in	Seaham.		We	have	a	lot	of	elderly	vulnerable	people	as	well	as	young	
children.	Not	everyone	has	transport		

EASINGTON	 Weighted	to	close	centres	prior	to	remarks/opinions	given.	

EASINGTON	 Would	longer	surgery	hours	with	GPs	taking	turns	to	cover	not	be	an	option?	Nothing	worse	
than	being	unable	to	get	an	appointment	with	a	doctor	on	the	day	you	are	ill.		

EASINGTON	

This	consultation	was	hidden.	If	I	did	not	have	a	doctor's		appointment	today	I	would	have	
known	nothing	about	it.	Have	you	not	considered	your	audience?	Byron	Place	in	Seaham	
over	a	week	would	have	given	people	a	greater	chance	to	look	at	the	options	and	air	their	
views	

EASINGTON	 111	needs	a	lot	of	work		

EASINGTON	

Getting	a	doctor's	appointment	can	often	be	difficult,	sometimes	I	have	had	to	wait	a	week	
to	see	my	doctor	for	myself	or	my	daughter,	we	both	have	medical	problems,	I	have	to	
accompany	her	at	all	times.	I	am	currently	under	a	neurologist	,	cardiologist,	I	have	
hypertension,	arthritis,	COPD,	carpal	tunnel,	hyperparathyroidism,	I	am	a	full	time	carer	for	
my	daughter	who	is	registered	disabled	and	has	numerous	complex	mental	health	issues,	
travelling	to	Peterlee	is	a	worrying	option	for	us.	

EASINGTON	

I	feel	that	this	does	not	take	into	consideration	many	people	who	live	in	the	seaham	locality	
and	have	to	use	the	primary	care	service	due	to	appointments	with	GPs	already	being	
booked	up.	This	will	severely	impact	on	many	people	who	do	not	have	transport.	And	means	
I	will	have	to	wait	longer	to	see	a	GP	in	my	own	practice.		

EASINGTON	

I	strongly	disagree.	If	gp	appointments	were	more	accessible	and	kept	to	just	non	
emergency	and	the	walk	in	centres	were	used	for	same	day	as	they	were	originally	with	
drop	in	and	triage	system	i	think	all	centres	would	be	busy..	recently	i	couldn't	even	speak	to	
any	on	111.	All	services	are	understaffed.	

EASINGTON	
The	nhs	do	not	care	about	patients	any	more	all	about	money	and	statistics	disgraceful	
situation	in	Seaham	if	primary	care	centre	closes	what	a	waste	and	new	Seaham	medical	
centre	to	be	in	a	small	cramped	horrible	building	like	going	back	to	the	60s	shocking		

EASINGTON	

The	physical	environment	at	Peterlee	would	struggle	to	support	more	clinicians	and	
patients.	There	is	only	one	toilet	for	both	staff	and	patients	which	has	no	disabled	access	or	
baby	changing	facilities.	There	are	no	sluice	facilities	for	disposal	of	human	body	waste	and	
material.	There	is	only	one	phone	line.	
	
There	are	GP	recruitment	issues	in	the	NE.A	workforce	of	experienced	ANPs	have	potential	
to	provide	excellent	value	for	money	in	appropriate	provision	of	primary	care	and	I	am	
disappointed	that	there	has	not	been	more	consultation	with	the	actual	service	as	part	of	
the	area's	whole	primary	care	provision.	Certainly	I	think	there	is	huge	scope	to	develop	
home	visiting	and	pre	bookable	appointments	that	can	be	made	via	the	patients	own	GP	
rather	than	directing	them	via	111.	We	could	work	in	conjunction	with	surgeries	and	see	
appropriate	patients.	
	
My	concern	is	that	this	service	will	become	a	'gap	filler'	for	primary	care.	The	problems	
identified	in	the	consultation	re	staff	skills	and	retention	will	just	become	more	of	a	
problem.	Most	staff	wish	to	develop	clinically	and	provide	improved	services	to	their	
patients.	

EASINGTON	

you	havn't	advertised	this	consultation	very	well	as	not	everyone	has	access	to	the	internet.	
I	picked	up	the	leaflet	in	the	peterlee	library	but	havn't	seen	them	anywhere	else.	so	its	not	
out	there	in	the	public	domain	so	therefore	not	a	maximum	opinion	of	the	residents	of	the	
areas.	

Page 99



	 48	

EASINGTON	 This	change	only	benefits	people	from	peterlee	

EASINGTON	

Hi	Judith	sadly	I	only	just	found	this	e-mail	in	the	junk	folder	of	my	i-mac	27”,	which	i	am	
busy	bringing	back	online	after	a	terminal	illness	of	the	hard-drive	that	required	an	Apple	
replacement	HDD.	I	am	pleased	that	ddesccg	have	extended	their	period	of	survey	but	given	
the	very	poor	linking	with	the	general	public	in	the	past	I	am	less	than	hopeful	it	is	truly	
listening	to	the	public.	I	am	Chris	Boyd	born	in	Easington	in1952,	my	parents	Bill	(William)	
and	Barbara	had	served	in	WW2	as	Wireless	Operators	with	Bomber	Command	near	York.	
Newly	married	and	starting	a	family	they	moved	to	PETERLEE	for	a	larger	house.	They	
continued	with	the	family	doctors-Porteos	etc.	based	in	Easington	Colliery	and	welcomed	
the	newly	qualified	Bill	(William	)	Brown,	a	school	friend	of	my	fathers	,	as	an	additional	G.P.	
within	what	later	became	epmg(easington	and	peterlee	medical	group)	In	fact	Dr.	William	
Brown’s	first	“Delivery”	was	my	elder	sister	Barbara-	who	was	in	the	same	class	as	the	son	
Dr.	Derek	Brown.	Since	then	epmg	-now	INTRAHEALTH	have	handled	all	my	family’s	medical	
needs,	from	my	grandfather	through	to	my	own	3	children-	born	at	Littlethorpe	Maternity	
unit-	formerly	an	isolation	hospital.	I	would	like	to	say	things	medical	have	always	improved	
but	sadly	they	have	not.	G.P’s	no	longer	do	“home	visits”-	I	well	remember	Dr.	Bill	Brown	
being	called	by	my	mother	for	her	17	year	old	son-ME-	bedbound	and	when	the	Dr.	saw	me	
at	the	top	of	the	stairs	said	"you	are	going	to	hospital”-	I	had	appendiscytus	and	needed	an	
urgent	operation	-the	good	old	days.		When	the	GP’s	decided	they	would	no	longer	
cover	“out	of	hours”	care	an	excellent	system	using	Walk	in	Centres	began	only	to	be	
changed	several	times	over	the	last	few	years.	The	current	system	of	out	of	hours	
appointments	at	GP	“Hubs”	is	Virtually	unheard	of	by	the	general	public	-	I	only	heard	of	it	
at	the	recent	Seaham	public	consultation	meeting	when	I	was	sat	adjacent	to	the	Clinical	
Lead	Dr.	for	this	Easington	constituency	area.	As	it	happened	a	couple	of	days	later	my	
mother	in	law	Joan	Raine	of	Seaham	needed	an	out	of	hours	referral	-111	was	called	and	
after	25	minutes	an	appointment	booked	with	her	G.P.	practice	the	following	day.	On	the	
following	morning	that	practice	phoned	her	to	downgrade	the	appointment	to	a	nurse	
practitioner.	In	the	end	Joan	daughters,	both	lifetime	nurses	took	her	to	the	Eye	Infirmary	
ED	-	Clearly	this	new	system	wastes	time	and	resources	and	does	not	work.	As	someone	
with	several	“Chronic	conditions”	like	diabetes,	high	blood	pressure,	psoriatic	arthritis	etc.	I	
fall	into	the	category	of	patients	who	need	to	be	keep	active,	engaged	and	looking	after	
themselves	-not	needing	to	call	111	OR	999.	I	have	attended	the	Healthworks	gym	for	
several	years	now	both	before	and	after	my	Stroke	in	2015	to	keep	fit	and	active	as	part	
of	“Get	Active,-Fitworks	at	the	HEALTHWORKS	gym	within	the	old	waterworks	building	at	
Easington	Colliery.	This	was	also	the	site	of	one	of	the	previous	“Walk	in	Centres”	within	
Easington	,	which	from	a	health	point	of	view	is	VERY	NEEDY	as	shows	up	on	all	the	health	
informatics.	The	gym	hours,	especially	for	“Fit	Families”	has	been	cut,	without	explanation,	
and	the	Dr’s	weekend	opening	reduced	to	Nurse	Practitioner	Triage.	This	is	despite	
the	“CONSULTATION”	not	yet	having	been	completed.	I	as	a	local	NHS	patient,	someone	
wishing	to	work	with	and	not	against	my	local	G.P’s	and	finally	as	the	ONLY	elected	
representative	on	a	local	NHS	FT-	I	am	the	recently	re-elected	public	governor	on	CDDNHSFT	
for	the	Easington	area-	would	like	to	voice	my	own	deep	concerns	that	ddesccg	are	acting	in	
a	way	that	seems	to	alienate	local	patients	and	make	them	feel	that	their	voice	does	not	
matter	when	it	comes	to	out	of	hours	care.	

SEDGEFIELD	
I	didn’t	even	know	about	the	last	two	consultations,	has	this	been	done	in	private	or	just	
been	poorly	publicised?	I	didn't	know	about	the	consultation	or	the	actual	service	until	a	
friend	shared	a	post	today	on	Facebook.		

SEDGEFIELD	 Improve	public	knowledge	of	hubs	

SEDGEFIELD	 Keep	the	surgeries	open	and	upgrade	the	facilities	in	them	-	have	GPS	stationed	in	them	full	
time	so	they	know	their	patients	and	what	their	complex	medical	issues	can	be.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Nightmare	getting	buses	to	get	you	there	for	an	appointment	lots	of	waiting	around	and	if	
it's	for	my	daughter	who	is	4	it's	even	worse	

SEDGEFIELD	 Please	see	comment	at	Q3.	

Page 100



	 49	

SEDGEFIELD	

publish	local	pharmacies	who	are	open	at	the	same	time	so	that	I	know	where	to	take	a	
prescription.	Understanding	of	health	staff	access	to	my	records	so	that	they	don't	prescribe	
things	which	I'm	allergic	to	or	are	able	to	see	other	issues	that	I	have	e.g.	if	I'm	deaf	an	
unable	to	use	telephone	appointment.	

SEDGEFIELD	

CCG	is	a	total	waste	of	public,money	with	management	receiving	obcene	wages	for	doing	
very	little	work.	You	are	so	out	of	touch	with	reality,	it	really	is	quite	frightening.Your	actions	
have	proved,	time	and	time	again	that	patient	care	is	the	lowest	priority.	You	only	care	
about	making	savings,	while	paying	yourselves	hugely	inflated	salaries.You	only	have	to	look	
at	the	carpark	with	all	th	flash	cars,to	know	how	overpaid	you	lot	are.	

		 		

	 DON’T	KNOW	Comments	

		
Q2.	Do	you	understand	why	we	are	proposing	the	
changes	in	your	locality?	Comments	

DALES	
Not	at	all.	Not	enough	information	has	been	given	as	to	what	currently	exists	and	what	
changes	are	to	be	made.	

DALES	 No	idea	

DALES	 Despite	well	meaning	words	the	overall	driver	for	change	is	lack	of	adequate	funding	from	
central	government.	

DALES	 Not	sure	why	this	is	changing	in	my	area	

DALES	 Yes,	to	maximise	capacity.	Make	best	use	of	resources.	

DALES	 I	didn’t	even	know	you	had	introduced	any	‘extended'	service	to	begin	with.		

DALES	

I	am	bed-bound	and	can't	get	to	the	Surgery	and	it	now	seems	virtually	impossible	to	get	a	
GP	to	make	a	home	visit	in	my	area.	The	service	is	so	disjointed	that	I	even	got	to	see	the	
Consultant	(somewhat	to	his	surprise!)	before	having	my	CT	Scan.	At	that	point	I	had	still	not	
seen	a	GP.	

DALES	
Although	from	opinion	expressed	at	the	meeting	the	Stanhope	hall	has	been	set	up	to	fail.	
Dales	patients	have	had	to	ask	to	attend	there	rather	than	Bishop	

DALES	 Feel	it	is	driven	by	cost	cutting	rather	than	to	improve	services.	

DALES	 Having	received	no	information	about	the	proposed	changes	I	am	unable	to	make	any	
comments	at	this	stage.	Would	it	be	possible	for	you	to	send	me	details	of	the	proposals?	

DALES	
I	don’t	feel	that	this	proposition	has	been	widely	advertised.	I	have	only	seen	this	by	chance	
ad	some	thoughtful	person	has	shared	on	social	media.	A	letter	would	have	been	
appreciated.		

DALES	 I	understand	the	need	for	improvement	and	better	use	of	money.	However,	we	live	in	a	
rural	area	so	services	must	be	accessible	for	everyone.	

DALES	 I'm	new	to	the	area,	need	more	information.	

DALES	 No	idea	what's	going	on.		Just	guessing	they're	trying	to	close	our	only	hospital,	Richardson.	

DALES	 No	previous	knowledge	of	proposals	

DALES	 We	need	these	services	as	we	live	in	a	rural	area	there	is	too	much	travelling	long	distances	
to	other	hospitals	for	clinics	treatment	and	other	.	

DALES	 False	economy	I	reckon.	

DALES	 Yes	service	has	been	underused	people	been	directed	to	other	hubs	

DALES	

the	difficulty	in	staffing	medical	centres	due	to	shortage	of	medical	staff,	it	has	been	
reported	that	some	of	the	areas	are	deprived	due	to	the	social	and	economic	effects	of	the	
losses	of	historical	employment	ie	coal	mining	which	these	areas	relied	upon	
	
the	effects	this	type	of	social	upheaval	have	been	reported	by	Rowntree	Et.al			

Page 101



	 50	

DALES	 There	is	no	supportable	reason	given	for	closing	the	Barnard	Castle	service.	

DALES	 I	assume	to	help	with	the	demand	on	normal	GP	appointments.	The	triage	thing	is	difficult	if	
you	work	and	cannot	accept	calls	at	work.		

DALES	 It	says	to	read	the	consultation	information,	but	doesn't	say	where	it	is	to	read.	

DALES	
Reduced	money	due	to	central	government	funding	cut	back	and	general	reducing	of	
financial	aid	to	the	health	services	in	England.	Reduction	in	staffing	due	to	financial	problem	
and	Brexit.	

DALES	 I	understand	to	a	point	but	not	fully.	

EASINGTON	
I	don't	know	what	changes	you're	proposing	-	it	doesn't	say	on	the	link	followed	via	Twitter	
or	on	here...	

EASINGTON	 I	don’t	understand	

EASINGTON	 Lack	of	doctors	

EASINGTON	 Not	sure	what	this	entails	

EASINGTON	
There	isn't	enough	information	on	the	website	from	what	I	can	see.	A	lot	of	the	nearby	
meeting	have	been	held	during	the	day	when	people	are	working	

EASINGTON	
Under	utilisation	of	staff	and	medical	staff,	however	the	whole	appointments	system	is	a	
nightmare	for	patients	at	our	surgery.	

EASINGTON	
I	have	read	read	the	previous	page	"working	together	for	excellent	health	for	the	local	
communities"	but	I	am	unsure	what	changes	are	going	to	be	made.		

SEDGEFIELD	 But	how	do	we	contact	these	practices	as	I	live	in	Ferryhill.	Do	I	ring	my	doctors	to	be	put	
through	or	will	there	be	a	central	switchboard	to	ring?	

SEDGEFIELD	
I	haven't	heard	of	these	Hubs,	it's	all	new	to	me	which	makes	me	wonder	if	this	is	why	they	
are	underused,	as	I	have	asked	at	least	10	people	if	they	of	the	service	and	all	said	NO.	
Where	Do	you	get	the	information	on	the	Hubs	regarding	where	they	are	and	times	etc?.	

SEDGEFIELD	
If	extended	hours	appointments	aren't	being	taken	up	maybe	the	public	don't	know	of	that	
service	or	not	enough	people	require	them.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Never	heard	of	it	before	can't	get	doctors	appointment	weekend	or	evening	got	to	fight	for	
appointment		

SEDGEFIELD	 The	changes	would	effect	people	who	work	long	shifts	and	are	unable	to	get	to	a	location	

SEDGEFIELD	 What	changes?	

		 		

		
Q3.	Do	you	support	the	changes	in	your	locality?	
Comments	

DALES	 Not	sure	what	the	impact	of	changes	will	be.	

DALES	
It	will	depend	upon	criteria	used	for	DUCT	and	having	sufficient	capacity	at	Bishop.	Financial	
issues	&	cost	for	patients	is	an	issue	especially	if	on	low	income	and	universal	credit	etc.	

DALES	 Don't	have	enough	information.	

DALES	 Only	know	there	is	something	to	do	with	the	Richardson	at	Barnard	Castle.	

DALES	
See	above.	If	local	people	don't	know	what	exists	locally,	then	how	can	we	support/not	
support	changes.	It	would	be	like	trying	to	fill	in	a	form	blindfolded	in	a	dark	room.	
Impossible	to	do	it	accurately.	

DALES	 I	am	concerned	about	how	people	from	the	top	of	Weardale	will	access	services	as	it	is	a	
60m	round	trip	to	Bishop	Auckland	

DALES	 As	per	my	last	

DALES	 Feel	it	is	driven	by	cost	cutting	rather	than	to	improve	services.	

Page 102



	 51	

DALES	 Going	to	be	another	service	difficult	to	access	no	transport	weekend,	

DALES	
I	am	new	to	the	area	and	whilst	I	can	understand	the	need	for	changes	I	am	not	sure	that	
the	proposals	are	the	right	way	forward.		

DALES	 I	don't	support	closing	our	only	hospital,	Richardson	Barnard	Castle.		There's	no	transport	
link	to	any	other	hospital.	

DALES	
I	support	changes	that	will	provide	a	better	service	for	all.		Some	of	the	services	seem	to	
have	been	cut	in	all	but	the	Bishop	Auckland	area,	many	disabled	and	elderly	people	cannot	
easily	get	to	Bishop	Auckland	-	especially	out	of	hours.	

DALES	 Not	if	it	means	that	our	hospital	will	eventually	close	down	or	that	we	have	to	travel	further	
for	treatment	or	clinic,	rehab		appointments		

DALES	 Not	sure	as	already	having	lots	of	problems	getting	a	doctor’s	appointment.	even	when	not	
urgent	unable	to	get	appointment	at	station	view	medical	centre	

DALES	
Rural	areas	need	access	perhaps	more	importantly	than	urban	areas.	Transport	costs	are	
inevitably	higher	in	rural	areas.	People	on	low	incomes	in	particular	will	suffer	loss	of	access.	

DALES	 They	will	be	situated	so	far	away	that	they	will	probably	be	irrelevant!	

DALES	
having	been	employed	in	NHS		and	suffered	the	rigors	of	the	many	miss	judged	change	that	
took	place	in	the	latter	part	of	the	C20	and	the	failure	of	some	of	those	ventures	that	cost	
the	system	dearly	

DALES	
Only	people	who	work	or	are	genuinely	unable	to	attend	normal	surgery	appts	should	be	
allowed	to	attend	the	weekend	out	of	hours	appointments	.		At	present	these	appts	seem	to	
be	taken	up	with	people	who	just	want	to	see	a	Dr	and	do	not	want	to	wait.		

DALES	 While	understanding	that	the	review	shows	the	service	is	underused	it	would	be	foolish	not	
to	state	the	value	of	having	this	service	in	Barnard	Castle.		

DALES	 Not	sure,	Barnard	Castle	is	much	nearer	and	the	hospital	should	be	used.	

EASINGTON	 Are	they	going	to	mean	a	loss	of	services	in	Easington	healthworks	

EASINGTON	 I	don’t	really	understand	

EASINGTON	 I	think	it's	a	disgrace.	

EASINGTON	
Needs	to	be	a	more	efficient	system	but	it	is	difficult	to	get	an	appointment	anyway.	
Reducing	services	is	not	a	good	suggestion	as	far	as	I	can	see.	

EASINGTON	 Not	clear	in	what	the	changes	are.	I	know	that	the	hubs	are	not	being	used	but	don't	know	
what	you	are	offering.		

EASINGTON	 Opening	Seaham	and	Peterlee	at	same	time	on	weekend	makes	no	sense.	Need	to	
understand	intentions	of	Sunderland	and	impact	on	Seaham.	Impact	on	A+E	

EASINGTON	
There	isn't	enough	information	on	the	website	from	what	I	can	see.	A	lot	of	the	nearby	
meeting	have	been	held	during	the	day	when	people	are	working	

EASINGTON	 Wasn't	aware	of	the	operations	of	the	hubs	over	the	last	year.	

EASINGTON	 Why	change?	We	need	more,	not	less!	

EASINGTON	

I	am	one	of	the	GPs	working	at	the	Peterlee	Primary	Care	Service,	covering	every	other	
weekend.	I	wished	to	express	my	concern	at	the	possible	reduction	in	the	hours;	I	believe	
the	proposed	times	are	10	-	14.00hrs.	From	my	experience,	the	service	has	become	
increasingly	busy,	and	it	is	not	uncommon	for	ANPs	to	have	a	full	ledger	from	08.00	-	12.30,	
with	extras	added	on.	On	top	of	this	there	is	the	requirement	to	triage	for	visits	and	advice.	I	
have	worked	with	the	service	since	its	inception	in	April	17	and	have	seen	a	very	committed	
group	of	ANPs	grow	in	confidence	and	ability	by	regular	exposure	to	large	volumes	of	
patients,	supported	by	an	on	site	GP.	I	think	that	the	service	hours	on	a	weekend	need	to	
expand	rather	than	contract.	While	I	am	not	saying	it	needs	to	be	an	08.00	-	20.00	hrs	
service,	I	have	discussed	with	Rebecca	Duncanson	on	many	occasions	extending	the	hours	
from	08.00	-	16.00,	to	smooth	the	case	flow.	Additionally	it	feels	like	the	service	actually	
starts	to	get	really	busy	from	12.00	onwards.	I	feel	that	reducing	hours	would	also	be	a	

Page 103



	 52	

disincentive	to	a	group	of	hard	working	nurses.	The	time	at	work	and	remuneration	has	to	
be	sufficient	to	justify	the	disruption	to	ones	other	activities,	commitments	and	family	time.	

SEDGEFIELD	

I	actually	live	Trimdon	village	our	surgery	is	under	threat	as	it	is	our	nearest	out	of	hours	is	
Peterlee	community	hospital	this	concerns	me	lot	I	needed	to	use	this	service	couple	of	
weeks	ago	but	I	couldn't	get	lift	arranged	therefore	couldn't	be	treated	we	desperately	need	
something	closer		

SEDGEFIELD	
I	find	the	proposals	to	be	confusing,	what	exactly	are	we	able	to	influence?		It	would've	
been	good	to	have	a	say	on	the	location	of	the	hubs,	it	seems	to	me	that	we	can	only	
comment	on	the	opening	times?		what	is	the	point	of	that?	

SEDGEFIELD	 Insufficient	detail	being	provided	so	makes	it	difficult	to	comment	further	

SEDGEFIELD	 Not	able	to	comment	as	don't	know	where	the	locality	is.	

SEDGEFIELD	 What	changes	do	you	mean?	

SEDGEFIELD	 Until	I	know	the	changes	I	cannot	comment	

		 		

		

Q5.	Would	the	proposed	changes	for	your	area	still	
allow	you	access	to	booked	and	same	day	
evening/weekend	appointments?	Comments	

DALES	

There's	no	transport	link	from	my	village,	Mickleton,	BD	Castle.		to	any	hospital	other	than	
Richardson.		With	my	heart	condition,	I	have	to	beg	my	busy	working,	daughter	to	take	me	
in	a	car.		To	attend	an	8	am	appointment,	she	has	to	drive	through,	rush	hours	and	school	
runs	totaling	2	hours.		The	roads	are	complicated.		

DALES	 cant	easily	get	appointment	at	moment	although	have	had	no	information	of	what	to	do	if	
my	doctors	has	no	appointments	

DALES	 GP	surgeries	should	be	open	weekends	and	on	evenings	patients	can	often	work	shifts	and	
cannot	get	time	off	for	day	time	appointments.	

DALES	 At	Bishop	Auckland	hospital.	

DALES	
Depends	on	if	I	could	get	there.	Buses	don't	run	too	well	on	an	evening	and	weekend	from	
up	the	dale.	Getting	someone	to	take	me	to	the	Richardson	hospital	is	one	thing,	but	to	trail	
to	Bishop	is	a	big	ask.		

DALES	 Do	not	know	what	the	proposed	changes	are!	

DALES	 I	currently	have	my	own	transport	but	this	could	be	list	any	time,	then	my	answer	may	
change.	

DALES	
In	the	past	I	have	tried	to	get	a	same	day	appointment	but	have	been	told	to	phone	back	the	
next	day.		I	do	not	always	need	to	see	a	doctor	but	would	like	advice	over	the	phone	or	by	
email.	

DALES	 The	opening	hours	seem	to	be	very	short!	What	are	you	supposed	to	do	after	8pm	
weekdays	and	for	most	of	the	weekend		illness	doesn't	have	time	boundaries!	

DALES	 Transport?	

DALES	 Will	depend	on	capacity	management	and	monitoring.	

DALES	 beware	how	the	changes	are	made		

DALES	
Don,t	understand	the	question.	Out	of	hours	services	are	there	for	minor	emergencies	so	
booking	in	advance	unlikely	to	be	relevant.	

DALES	 Perhaps	alternative	hours	5	pm	-	9.30	pm	

DALES	
It	is	difficult	to	get	anywhere	without	a	car	(from	Middleton	in	Teesside)	and	I	do	not	have	
one.	Richardson's	at	Barnard	Castle	would	be	my	first	choice.	

EASINGTON	 As	before	don't	know	what	the	changes	are.		

EASINGTON	 Cuts,	cuts,	cuts.	

Page 104



	 53	

EASINGTON	 Highly	unlikely.	

EASINGTON	 If	it	is	Easington	or	Peterlee	

EASINGTON	 It	is	extremely	difficult	to	book	an	appointment	now.	This	will	not	improve	the	situation	in	
any	way.		

EASINGTON	 There	isn't	enough	information	on	the	website	from	what	I	can	see.	A	lot	of	the	nearby	
meeting	have	been	held	during	the	day	when	people	are	working	

EASINGTON	 This	question	doesn't	make	sense!	

EASINGTON	 Too	limited	at	weekend.	

EASINGTON	 Yes,	that	would	be	a	little	better.	

EASINGTON	
Weekend	opening	times	need	to	be	24/7.	No	point	in	mornings	or	afternoons		
	
Peterlee	walk	in	turn	you	away	and	Harris's	always	rammed	busy	

EASINGTON	

Weekend	open	times	could	be	extended	as	the	majority	of	people	are	unwell	out	of	hours.	
	
As	the	nearest	A+E	for	the	Easington	area	is	a	20	minute	journey	it	would	be	better	to	use	
the	local	walk	in	as	an	initial	point	of	call.		If	local	GP	Surgeries	re	opened	on	a	Saturday	
morning	for	emergency	appointments	booked	through	111	then	the	opening	times	for	both	
Peterlee	and	Seaham	sites	could	be	in	a	afternoon	and	people	would	not	need	to	use	
accident	and	emergency	departments	unless	there	was	an	emergency	situation.					

SEDGEFIELD	
Due	to	work	commitments	it's	not	always	easy	to	get	appointments	around	working	hours	
however	It	would	depend	on	the	urgency	of	seeing	a	Dr	as	to	whether	someone	is	prepared	
to	wait.	Maybe	this	is	something	that	could	be	asked	when	ringing	in		

SEDGEFIELD	
I	don't	know	if	the	current	or	future	hub	appointments	are	over	and	above	the	regular	
service	provided	at	my	practice	which	is	a	hub	or	if	they	are	part	of,	therefore	impacting	on	
available	slots	for	registered	patients		

SEDGEFIELD	 I	work	40	miles	from	home	7:30-6	so	it	would	help	me	

SEDGEFIELD	 It's	quite	difficult	to	get	same	day	appointments,	or	so	it	seems,	at	present	and	I	can't	see	
that	changing	much.	

SEDGEFIELD	 These	are	not	my	doctors	so	then	I	would	say	no	

SEDGEFIELD	
I	am	retired	so	any	time	is	suitable	for	me.	The	problem	for	me	would	be	tavelling	as	I	don't	
drive	

		 		

		
Q7.	Is	there	anything	we	have	missed	or	not	
considered?	

DALES	 Winter	weather	conditions	if	you	need	to	travel	to	Bishop	Auckland.	

DALES	 Those	who	live	nearer	to	a	different	CCG	and	may	find	it	easier	to	access	their	services.	We	
should	be	informed	of	this	alternative	provision	and	be	able	to	use	it	if	required.	

DALES	 Could	a	nurse	not	be	based	just	for	repeat	prescription.	

DALES	 Patients?	

DALES	 Again	need	to	think	about	communication	with	the	practices.	Also	how	they	tell	patients	
about	these	services.		

DALES	
Have	you	considered,	AT	ALL,	promoting	the	out	of	hours	services	you	offer	at	the	
Richardson	Hospital	at	Barnard	Castle?	And	letting	the	111	staff,	knowing	that	it	exists???	

DALES	
I	need	to	be	able	to	book	appointments	in	advance	not	just	on	the	day.	This	is	not	possible	
at	Crook.	If	something	is	worrying	me	it	may	not	be	urgent	but	needs	attention	at	a	
convenient	time.	

DALES	 People	who	can	not	understand	the	new	rules	

Page 105



	 54	

DALES	 Provision	of	a	weekly	surgery	in	rural	areas	e.g.	community	centre,	for	certain	conditions	
e.g.	diabetes,	so	the	more	isolated	do	not	have	to	travel	to	Bishop	Auckland	

DALES	 Telling	us	the	basic	info	would	be	a	start.	

DALES	
How	about	the	community	consultations	we	had	at	Middleton	village	hall	and	other	sales	
halls	when	they	were	trying	to	restrict	the	ambulance	service	up	the	sales.	

DALES	 Transport	for	isolated	patients	is	key	to	this	proposal.	

DALES	 Visiting	existing	PFI	units	for	hosting	the	OOH	services.	

DALES	

There	is	no	mention	of	the	Richardson	in	Barnard	Castle,	which	is	crucial	for	those	of	us	
without	cars	or	family	to	drive	us.	If	ill	one	would	not	want	to	have	to	travel	any	further	than	
home	town	even	if	I	did	have	a	car	and	felt	well	enough	to	drive.	I	trust	those	proposing	this	
are	aware	of	the	limitations	of	the	local	bus	services.		

DALES	
A	summary	of	proposed	changes	would	be	useful	for	people	to	read	again	prior	to	
completion	of	survey	tagged	on	the	front	of	this	page	to	ensure	people	know	exactly	what	
they	are	responding	to.	

DALES	 Public	transport	which	is	almost	nil	and	ambulances	often	take	time	to	come.	

DALES	 Can't	get	to	Bishop	Auckland	-	I	have	no	transport	and	buses	are	every	two	hours.	

EASINGTON	
As	above	I	still	don't	know	what	you're	proposing	so	how	do	I	know	if	you've	missed	
anything	etc.?	

EASINGTON	 Future	planning	considerations	in	terms	of	house	building.		

EASINGTON	 I	have	no	car	so	rely	on	bus	transport	

EASINGTON	 More	housing	being	built	means	more	GPs,	not	less.	

EASINGTON	 Telling	me	what	the	changes	are		

EASINGTON	 Telling	people	what's	available.	

EASINGTON	 The	thousands	of	extra	residents	proposed	to	be	living	in	the	area	over	the	next	few	years	
will	have	to	be	catered	for.	

EASINGTON	
Wasting	money	on	building	these	hubs,	only	for	them	to	not	be	used	to	their	full	potential.	
People	having	to	travel	to	other	hubs	because	the	facilities	are	not	open,	very	annoying	

EASINGTON	
What	will	happen	to	the	minor	injuries	unit	at	Peterlee.		Am	I	still	able	to	access	this	service	
and	am	I	still	able	to	attend	here	after	8pm	weekdays?	

EASINGTON	 Will	there	be	the	staff	to	accommodate		

EASINGTON	 Yes	-	explain	or	at	least	consider	how	you	can	improve	the	booking	of	appointments.	Your	
present	system	is	not	good	enough.	

EASINGTON	
You	need	to	consider	those	who	work.	Currently	the	system	running	for	requesting	repeat	
scripts	is	between	10:30	-	13:00pm,	at	time	whilst	at	work	this	isn't	possible.		

EASINGTON	 People	want	the	walk	in	centre	back	in	peterlee	and	it	needs	X-ray	as	well	

SEDGEFIELD	 Is	it	not	possible	to	keep	some	appointments	available	for	people	who	work	and	find	it	hard	
to	get	in	to	see	GP	at	suitable	times		

SEDGEFIELD	 People	who	work	7-6	Monday	to	Friday.	

SEDGEFIELD	 People	with	no	transport	for	elderly	or	disabled	like	myself	people	with	severe	ailments		

SEDGEFIELD	
Possibly	offer	call	back	services,	as	often	a	talk	with	a	Dr	for	advice	is	often	all	that's	needed.	
Which	could	result	in	a	better	service	for	all,	allowing	them	who	need	to	be	checked	out	in	
person	available	appointments.	

SEDGEFIELD	
What	consideration	has	been	given	to	ensure	continuity	of	care	for	those	patients	and	
families	living	with	terminal	disease	and	end	of	life	care,	out	of	hours	for	crisis	situation	

SEDGEFIELD	
What	if	someone	needs	an	urgent	appointment,	but	has	no	transport...and	they	have	to	
wait	for	a	bus..which	wouldn't	get	them	to	surgery	on	time.	Or	they're	too	ill	to	go	out	to	
wait	for	a	bus	

Page 106



	 55	

SEDGEFIELD	 Can's	thnk	of	anything	but	feelI	need	more	facts	

		 		

		 Q8.	Any	other	comments	regarding	this	consultation?	

DALES	

Get	some	proper	publicity	on	the	services	offered	locally.	For	example,	social	media,	local	
television,	local	radio,	doctors	surgeries,	clubs	around	the	area-	sports	centre,	the	Hub,	local	
schools,	Retirement	homes.	The	amount	of	people	who	are	without	a	means	of	transport	in	
this	area	is	huge,	the	public	transport	is	minimal,	so	to	close	the	Richardson	out	of	hours	
service	seems	ridiculous	and	a	half	cocked	idea	decided	by	people	who	aren't	even	from	the	
area.	

DALES	
I	like	many	others	are	extremely	angry	about	this,	about	having	services	cut	once	again	on	
our	medical	front	line.	

DALES	 I	like	the	idea	of	multi-disciplinary	teams.	

DALES	
I	would	value	this	service	as	I	work	full	time	meaning	it	is	very	difficult	to	gain	an	
appointment	when	required.	In	addition	to	this	I	travel	to	work	when	phone	lines	at	GP	
surgery	open	meaning	There	are	never	any	appointments	left	by	the	time	I	am	able	to	ring.	

DALES	 Strongly	feel	current	system	does	not	cater	for	workers	

DALES	 Lots.	Please	call	us	on	01833640603.	

DALES	 My	husband	and	I	cannot	access	services	when	we	are	working	during	the	week	because	of	
the	nature	of	our	jobs,	

DALES	

Personally	I	do	not	agree	with	not	being	able	to	make	appointments	and	having	to	ring	at	
8am	in	the	morning.	Why	do	we	pay	taxes	and	prescription	charges	when	we	can't	even	see	
a	Dr.	Instead	of	penalising	those	who	need	to	see	Dr	regularly,	highlight	the	time	wasters	
and	offer	them	telephone	consultations.	Don't	punish	those	who	need	to	see	a	Dr	on	a	
regular	basis	

DALES	 Presentation	was	unprofessional,	wrong	slides	for	our	area,	discussion	stilted	and	agendas	
not	followed.	Had	to	remind	presenter	we	had	not	finished	agenda.	

DALES	

There	are	not	enough	consultation	events	in	this	area.		Bishop	Auckland	rugby	club	is	not	
easy	to	get	to	and	there	is	not	other	option	for	those	that	are	working	or	unable	to	attend	at	
this	time.		Events	in	large	shops	or	community	buildings	at	various	times	would	reach	more	
of	the	people	affected	by	these	changes.	

DALES	
Venue	for	Bishop	not	accessible	for	people	-	no	public	transport	near	(bus	station	long	walk	
for	patients	with	mobility	issues).	This	can	affect	who	can	give	views.		

DALES	 Yet	again,	you	seem	to	be	planning	to	cut	provision	and	services	with	no	benefit	to	patients	

DALES	
Why	is	the	Richardson	not	included	in	the	options,	it	exists,	it	is	necessary	and	it	is	in	a	town	
which	is	subject	to	much	new	housing	development	and	also	has	an	older	demographic,	so	
more	potential	patients.	

DALES	
There	are	many	people	who	do	not	have	a	computer	so	to	reach	a	wider	number	of	people.	
Why	do	you	need	to	know	the	[EQUALITY]	questions	-	will	some	be	excluded	from	being	
treated.	

DALES	 What	about	the	Richardson	Hospital	at	Barnard	Castle.	

EASINGTON	 Appears	to	be	purely	a	cost	cutting	exercise	with	no	benefit	to	patients.	

EASINGTON	
As	above	I	believe	these	residents	will	have	a	massive	impact	on	already	very	overstretched	
services	

EASINGTON	 I	know	that	the	hubs	are	not	being	used.	I'm	very	unclear	what	you	are	proposing.		

EASINGTON	 I	strongly	believe	that	you	should	be	able	to	book	appointments	in	advance	as	it	is	difficult	
to	get	appointments	to	suit	working	life.	

EASINGTON	 I'd	like	to	see	the	appointments	system	more	accessible	for	9-5pm	workers.		

EASINGTON	 It's	hard	enough	to	get	seen	since	the	purpose	built	out	of	hours	centre	was	closed.	

Page 107



	 56	

EASINGTON	 Meetings	during	the	day	do	not	help,	haven't	seen	anything	about	these	meeting	apart	from	
Facebook.	Seems	like	the	less	people	who	know	about	it	the	better	

EASINGTON	 Why	is	utilisation	at	Seaham	so	low	as	population	on	a	par	with	Peterlee.	

EASINGTON	 Worst	thing	to	do	was	close	the	walk	in	center.	Hard	enough	to	get	appointment	with	GP.	

EASINGTON	
You	should	have	left	it	as	it	was.	Now	everyone	confused	and	doesn't	know	where	to	go	
If	you	ring	111	you	are	on	the	phones	ages	and	they	just	send	an	ambulance		
Proper	waste	of	money		

EASINGTON	 It's	all	too	complicated	for	the	elderly	who	find	using	this	form	of	communication	on	the	
internet	challenging.	

EASINGTON	 Consultations	should	be	more	widely	publicised	over	a	longer	period	of	time.	

SEDGEFIELD	

currently	if	an	older	person	over	60+	the	only	way	to	get	an	appointment	with	the	surgery	
staff	is	to	get	up	early	and	go	and	stand	in	a	queue	until	the	doors	of	the	surgery	open	at	
8.30	and	this	is	the	only	way	a	person	can	get	an	appointment,	unfortunately	if	you	go	to	
any	surgery	at	between	8	and	8.30	you	will	see	that	the	queue	consists	of	elderly	folks	who	
either	do	not	have	access	to	a	computer	(to	go	online)	or	live	on	their	own	and	do	not	have	
family	close	by	that	can	go	online	for	them	and	I	feel	that	this	is	really	a	shame	to	have	old	
people	out	in	all	kinds	of	weather	to	stand	for	half	an	hour	to	make	an	appointment.		Trying	
to	telephone	a	surgery	is	a	waste	of	time,	as	the	phones	are	not	manned	until	8.30	and	then	
they	are	engaged	until	well	after	9.30	sometimes	later	by	which	time	all	the	same	day	
appointments	are	taken	and	they	do	not	make	future	appointments.		It	took	me	5	weeks	to	
finally	get	an	appointment	and	then	that	was	with	a	HCA	so	I	don't	bother	going	at	all	now.	I	
self	medicate	and	go	to	the	surgery	once	a	year	for	a	checkup.		I	am	over	80	nobody	appears	
to	be	interested	in	the	elderly	in	this	day	and	age	unfortunately.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Fine	people	who	do	not	attend	appointments.	Someone’s	got	to	be	a	first.		

SEDGEFIELD	

I	was	not	aware	of	current	provision	of	weekday	and	weekend	services.	To	me	those	
actually	are	the	only	time	I	can	get	to	doctors.	Please,	make	the	booking	system	such	that	
ordinary	working	person	also	gets	to	see	a	doctor,	not	only	those	that	have	no	job	or	are	
retired.	

SEDGEFIELD	 My	fear	is	an	already	stretched	service	will	get	poorer	through	the	week.	

SEDGEFIELD	 Not	really	sure	how	this	will	work	as	I	don't	live	in	any	of	the	towns	

SEDGEFIELD	 Our	family	love	the	talk	before	you	walk	campaign.	However,	it's	only	been	seen	in	to	
surgeries,	should	it	have	a	wider	circulation,	to	increase	impact?		

SEDGEFIELD	 Please	think	about	people	and	their	circumstances		

SEDGEFIELD	
Re	Q6.	I	would	like	to	see	home	visits	for	the	elderly,	less	mobile	&	those	with	chronic	
medical	conditions	to	be	more	easily	accessible.	With	regards	to	transport	I	find	the	
'SUPPORT'	volunteer	drivers	provide	a	valuable	service.		

SEDGEFIELD	 How	do	housebound	people	find	out	about	the	consultation	especially	if	they	do	not	have	
access	to	the	internet?	

	

Page 108



		
	
	
	
	
	
Dear	Jill	and	Linda,	
	
Thank	you	for	taking	the	time	to	speak	directly	to	Lesley,	Martin	and	myself	last	week.	I	was	
extremely	disappointed	to	hear	about	the	proposals	for	the	OOH	service	in	the	Easington	
area	which	are	a	significant	and	unreasonable	change	to	the	service	and	to	the	contractually	
agreed	terms	of	my	employment.	The	posts	were	for	3	years	and	I	did	not	expect	to	be	put	
in	this	position	now.	A	60	mile	commute	is	acceptable	for	a	12	hour	shift	and	were	the	terms	
in	which	I	accepted	the	post	but	the	reduction	to	8hrs	means	this	will	require	a	re-
evaluation.	In	order	to	maintain	my	hours,	if	indeed	there	are	enough	hours,	would	require	
me	to	work	an	extra	day	which	impacts	significantly	on	my	other	work	and	family	
commitments.	
	
As	for	the	service	I	believe	the	use	of	averages	across	a	12	month	period	is	misleading.	
There	will	be	an	increased	distance	of	travel	for	patients	that,	in	no	way	can	be	described	as	
an	‘improvement	in	access’.	Currently	the	service	is	highly	rated	and	certainly	as	part	of	the	
Peterlee	Team	we	felt	proud	of	our	service	and	last	winter	maintained	a	full	service	despite	
adverse	conditions.	
	
I	can	see	there	is	underuse	of	capacity	in	the	8am	to	noon	part	of	the	day,	but	we	are	always	
hearing	how	patients	have	difficulty	being	seen	by	their	own	surgery	and	these	
appointments	could	be	fulfilled	by	surgeries	pre	booking	them.	Also	there	is	the	aspiration	
for	capacity	to	enable	home	visits.	Urgent	care	and	Primary	Care	have	their	differences	but	
we	have	a	raft	of	skills	to	offer.	
	
I	formally	want	to	register,	through	this	e-mail,	that	this	proposal	is	an	unreasonable	and	
unacceptable	change	to	the	terms	of	my	employment.	I	have	been	in	touch	with	the	RCN	
who	will	be	advising	me	through	this	process.	
	
Yours	sincerely,	
	
Karen	Vincent	
ANP	Peterlee	Hub	

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Consultation Report 

On proposals to Change 7-Day Access to Primary Care 
Services across Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield.

Prepared by Proportion Marketing Ltd. on behalf of NHS Durham Dales,  
Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group – February 2019

Gainford

Butterknowle
Shildon

Chilton

Horden
Blackhall

Wingate

Murton

Thornley

Sth Hetton

Ferryhill

Improving  
7-Day Access

Page 111



2     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Contents

1. Introduction 4

2. Executive Summary 6

2.1. Durham Dales  6

2.2. Easington 7

2.3. Sedgefield 7

2.4. Headlines 8

2.5. Consultation extension 8

2.6. Recommendations 9

3. Consultation Response 10

3.1. Survey Response 10

3.2. Public Meetings Response 16

3.3. Other Meetings Response 16

4. Background 17

4.1. Case for change 17

4.2. Communication and engagement plan 18

4.3. Methods of engagement 20

4.4. Methods of communication 24

5. Who we engaged with 30

5.1. Durham Dales  30

5.2. Easington 31

5.3. Sedgefield 31

Page 112



  3

Improving 7-Day Access

6. Analysis and Reporting 32

6.1. Receiving the response 32

6.2. Analysing the response 32

6.3. Explanation of themes 33

7.a. Main Findings – Survey Response 34

7.b. Main Findings – Survey Free Text 68

7.c. Main Findings – Public Meetings 72

7.d. Main Findings – Other sources 75

Appendices 

1. Response Rates per Postcode

2. Equality Impact Assessment

3. Groundworks Report

4. East Durham Trust Report

5. Investing in Children Report (1)

6. Investing in Children Report (2) 

7. Investing in Children Report (3) 

8. Engagement Evidence Log

9. Freetext comments

10. ANP letter

Page 113



4     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

1. Introduction

Improving 7-Day Access was a formal public consultation on proposals to change 7-Day 
Access to Primary Care Services across Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield. NHS 
Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield (DDES) Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) ran the 
consultation over a period of 6 weeks from 7th November 2018 to 19th December 2019 and, 
due to feedback, extended to 12 weeks to 30th January 2019.

As a result of a 2016 urgent care services consultation, we created nine hubs across the DDES 
that provided additional evening and weekend primary care appointments. A review of public 
and clinician feedback highlighted that these hubs were valued but some were significantly 
underused. Issues were raised around overcapacity across all sites (too many staff for too few 
patients), staff retention across services (difficulty recruiting and keeping staff) and poor value 
for money. 

A pre consultation engagement exercise was undertaken between December 2017 and 
August 2018 showed that patients who used primary care services attended the hubs after 
6pm and at weekends and enjoyed easier access, a better service and had a positive of using 
NHS111. Most were prepared to travel further to these hubs. The exercise highlighted that 
clinicians and GP practices believed these hubs could deliver same day and pre-bookable 
appointments and considered telephone appointments and home visits. Travel requirements 
could be ascertained via the NHS111 call. During the period of ‘pre engagement’ with the 
public the CCG developed some scenarios around potential new models of care which were 
then refined into options that were presented to the public in the formal public consultation.

As the commissioner of primary care services, CCG’s are able to develop a joined up model 
of care allowing flexibility to make changes to services to better meet the needs of our 
population. The CCG set out a strong case for changing existing services, both clinical – 
meeting the health needs of the population - and financial – developing services that are 
financially sustainable. 

During the consultation period, members of the public, a variety of local stakeholders 
(those having and interest or concern in health matters) and organisations were given 
the opportunity to have their say on the proposals set out in the Improving 7-Day Access 
consultation documents. 

The feedback from the consultation is set out in this report and will now be used to inform 
the decision that the CCG will make on how 7 day access to primary care services will be 
delivered in the future across Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield.

Page 114



  5

Improving 7-Day Access

This independent report contains information about the planning and development of the 
Improving 7-Day Access consultation, the communications and engagement activities used to 
facilitate dialogue with the public, the analysis of the feedback and final consultation results.

DDES CCG would like to thank all those who took part in the consultation. Your input and 
feedback has proved invaluable, and will help the CCG to decide how primary care access can 
best meet the needs of local people in the future.

What do we mean by 7-Day Access  
to Primary Care Services?

Primary Care Services - Primary care is the service that provides the first stage of care 
for minor ailments and ongoing patient support/needs close to where the patient 
lives. It is the patient’s main source of regular medical care by health professionals 
from a GP practice setting.

7-Day Access - GP Practices or a group of practices working together (called a 
hub) offering additional appointments beyond 6pm on weekdays and additional 
appointments on a Saturday and Sunday.

As part of the consultation the CCG complied with a number of legal requirements including 
the Equality Act (2010), The NHS Act (2006), Mental Capacity Act (2005) and Human Rights 
Act (1998) and guidance such as the Gunning Principles, incorporating values from the NHS 
Constitution.

Page 115



6     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

2. Executive Summary

0 20 40 60 80 100

OpposeD/KSupport

Durham Dales

Easington

Sedgefield

There was both support and opposition recorded from each locality for its proposal.

2.1. Durham Dales 
In Durham Dales, a 60% majority of respondents opposed their proposal, 21% 
supported their proposal and 19% were unsure or did not know.

In terms of free text comments, the dominant themes were the concern for travel and 
transport issues (20% of all Durham Dales respondent comments), a potential loss of service 
(particularly to Richardson Hospital, Barnard Castle) (20%) and a lack of awareness with both 
the consultation and the existence of the extended hubs (15%).

In terms of weekday opening times, 73% of Durham Dales respondents preferred the Bishop 
Auckland 12noon to 8pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such a 
service being available at Bishop Auckland only. 27% preferred the 6pm to 8pm option.

In terms of weekend opening times, 66% of Durham Dales respondents preferred the Bishop 
Auckland 10am to 2pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such a 
service being available at Bishop Auckland only. 34% preferred the 8am to 1pm option.

The majority (47%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day and booked 
extended GP access and 37% thought that Booked Appointments would help make the 
proposal work. 

Durham Dales responses dominated this consultation. Sharing 32% of the DDES 
population, Durham Dales accounted for 50% of all responses and 65% of all 
comments in this consultation. This high response reflects the high impact of this 
proposal as perceived by respondents in this locality.

Page 116



  7

Improving 7-Day Access

2.2. Easington
In Easington, a 42% majority of respondents opposed their proposal, 28% supported 
their proposal and 30% were unsure or did not know.

In terms of free text comments, the dominant themes were the difficulty in accessing GP 
appointments (21% of all Easington respondent comments), the loss of service (18%) and 
travel and transport (13%).

In terms of opening times, 52% of Easington respondents preferred the Peterlee and Seaham 
8am to 1pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such a proposal. 
42% preferred the 10am to 2pm option.

The majority (50%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day and booked 
extended GP access and 43% thought that Booked Appointments would help make the 
proposal work. 

Sharing 35% of the DDES population, Easington accounted for 36% of all responses 
and 27% of all comments in this consultation. 

2.3. Sedgefield
In Sedgefield, a 43% majority of respondents supported their proposal, 25% 
opposed their proposal and 32% were unsure or did not know.

In terms of free text comments, the dominant themes were the difficulty in accessing GP 
appointments (20% of all Sedgefield respondent comments), the loss of service and travel 
(19%) and transport (14%).

In terms of opening times, 61% of Sedgefield respondents preferred the Spennymoor, 
Newton Aycliffe and Sedgefield 10am to 2pm opening time option, 39% preferred the 8am 
to 1pm option.

The majority (54%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day and booked 
extended GP access and 48% thought that Booked Appointments would help make the 
proposal work. 

Sharing 33% of the DDES population, Sedgefield accounted for 14% of all responses 
and 8% of all comments in this consultation. This low response reflects the low 
impact of this proposal as perceived by respondents in this locality.

Page 117



8     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

2.4. Headlines
The issues raised in this consultation will be all clearly answered and addressed in the business 
case, you said, we did for example. 

Issues raised

• Plans to close community hospitals, particularly Richardson, affected the consultation

• Difficulty in accessing GP appointments – Easington/Sedgefield particularly

• Not knowing where services are - Hiding services, can’t understand why we are not 
publicising

• NHS111 the only way to access services and they are not signposting patients to the hub 
closest to where they live or offered

• Public don’t know about services and don’t know about NHS111

• DUCT and transport issues and too far to travel – not aware of transport , criteria too 
restricted

• Communication not good enough about how to access services

• Lack of awareness of the consultation

• Advised poor communications about events

• A potential loss of service

• Services for housebound supported

• Pre booked appointment supported

2.5. Consultation extension
We listened and following feedback that the lead in time was too short therefore 
disadvantaging the public we extended the consultation from 6 to 12 weeks to ensure that 
more people had a chance to have their say. 

By extending, it gave us the opportunity to go to events such as supermarkets to raise 
awareness and speak to people in a more informal setting than a public meeting. The 
extension boosted survey responses by a further 35%.

Page 118



  9

Improving 7-Day Access

2.6. Recommendations
The recommendation is that the CCG take into account feedback from the consultation and 
use this to inform decision-making. It should also consider issues and concerns in the reported 
themes and take action to mitigate accordingly. 

Most notably, the CCG should consider the feeling amongst the public that extended GP 
access under-utilisation, the fundamental driver for the consultation proposals, was the result 
of a lack of awareness of the service combined with a failure to distribute appointments to 
hubs equally rather than a lack of patient demand.

Respondents critical of the use of the utilisation rates suggested these rates could be improved 
by allowing access to extended appointments via GP surgeries (rather than NHS111), or 
introducing more significant campaigns to raise awareness. Respondents included staff who 
stated that things were getting busier since the utilisation rates were measured and that new 
housing developments would see greater all-round demand for GP access.

Respondents who initially opposed the proposal went on to state whether booked 
appointments, services for frail or housebound patients and better transport options would 
make the proposal work. 12% of respondents who opposed the proposal stated that they 
would make the proposal work. 51% of those who opposed were unsure these measures 
would make the proposal work and 37% believed that the measures would not make the 
proposal work.

The final published report should enable participants to see how their feedback has informed 
decision-making.

Page 119



10     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

3. Consultation Response

3.1. Survey Response
Consultation documentation comprised of a 12-page document outlining the rationale 
and case for change, the options being consulted on along with visual information such as 
utilisation rates, a survey for completion and freepost as well as information about how the 
public can get involved for example at public events, by completing a survey online.

This was supported with a leaflet and poster, sent to primary care settings, GP Practices and 
public libraries, that publicised the public events. A website and social media campaign was 
used to support the communications plan.

The Current Service - Extended GP opening times in hub arrangements, three in each 
locality area, opening Monday to Friday 6pm-8pm and 8am-1pm Saturday and Sunday to 
manage demand for minor ailments during the day and same day urgent requests (instead of 
urgent care centres) either in every GP practice or in hubs.

PROPOSAL FOR DURHAM DALES

CURRENT PROVISION PROPOSAL

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend

Bishop Auckland 

(86% utilisation rate)
6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Bishop Auckland 

12noon-8pm 

or 6pm-8pm

8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Stanhope (21%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Stanhope

Barnard Castle (21%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Barnard Castle

• Reduce to one site at Bishop Auckland Hospital operating weekdays between 12noon and 
8pm and weekends between 10am and 2pm.

• Provide services for frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre-bookable 
appointments.

 
 

Page 120



  11

Improving 7-Day Access

PROPOSAL FOR EASINGTON

CURRENT PROVISION PROPOSAL

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend

Peterlee (42%) 8am-8pm 8am-1pm Peterlee
12noon-8pm 8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Easington (27%) 8am-8pm 8am-1pm Easington 

Seaham (23%) 8am-8pm 8am-1pm Seaham
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

• Reduce to two sites at Peterlee and Seaham operating at weekends between 10am and 
2pm and one site at Peterlee operating between 12noon and 8pm weekdays (additional 
hub to GP practices outside of GP hours and to cover same day need).

• Provide services for frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre-bookable 
appointments.

PROPOSAL FOR SEDGEFIELD

CURRENT PROVISION PROPOSAL

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend

Newton Aycliffe (64%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Newton Aycliffe 6pm-8pm
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Sedgefield (24%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Sedgefield
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Spennymoor (51%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Spennymoor 6pm-8pm
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

• Reduce to two sites at Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe operating weekday evenings 
between 6pm and 8pm and retain three sites at Sedgefield, Spennymoor and Newton 
Aycliffe operating at weekends between 10am and 2pm.

• Provide services for frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre-bookable 
appointments.

The consultation attracted 684 survey responses from the Durham Dales, Easington 
and Sedgefield population. This was made up of 165 paper surveys and 519 online 
survey responses.

The survey response is equivalent to 0.23% of a population of around 289,670 patients and is lower than the national average of 0.89% 
quoted by The Consultation Institute (tCI).* 

Page 121



12     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Location of survey respondents

The DDES are has a population of around 292,000 people. The map below illustrates how the 
population is distributed across the DDES area. 

SR7

SR8

DDES CCG Population Map

MAJOR Roads
MAJOR Rail

10,000+

7,501 to 10,000

5,001 to 7,500

2,501 to 5,000

1 to 2,500

DDES CCG

DL13 2
DL13 1

DH5 0

DH6 2

DL15 0

DL13 4

DL13 3

DL12 0

DL15 9

DL15 8

DL13 5

DL14 0

DL14 9

DL12 8
DL2 3

DL14 6

DL14 7
DL14 8

DL16 7

DL16 6

DH6 4

DL17 9

DL17 8

DL17 0

DH6 3

DL12 9

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 3

SR8 4

SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 4SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

TS21 2

TS21 4

TS21 3
DL5 4

DL5 7

DL5 5

DL4 2DL4 1 

DL5 6

TS29 6

TS27 4

TS28 5

DH8 9

A68

A66

A19

ECM

A688

A688 A1(M)

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

SR7

SR8

DDES CCG Population Map

MAJOR Roads
MAJOR Rail

10,000+

7,501 to 10,000

5,001 to 7,500

2,501 to 5,000

1 to 2,500

DDES CCG

DL13 2
DL13 1

DH5 0

DH6 2

DL15 0

DL13 4

DL13 3

DL12 0

DL15 9

DL15 8

DL13 5

DL14 0

DL14 9

DL12 8
DL2 3

DL14 6

DL14 7
DL14 8

DL16 7

DL16 6

DH6 4

DL17 9

DL17 8

DL17 0

DH6 3

DL12 9

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 3

SR8 4

SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 4SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

TS21 2

TS21 4

TS21 3
DL5 4

DL5 7

DL5 5

DL4 2DL4 1 

DL5 6

TS29 6

TS27 4

TS28 5

DH8 9

A68

A66

A19

ECM

A688

A688 A1(M)

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

Page 122



  13

Improving 7-Day Access

Survey respondent were asked about where they live (Durham Dales, Easington or 
Sedgefield). Durham Dales recorded 50% of survey responses from just 32% share of the 
DDES population. Easington recorded 36% of the responses from 35% of the population and 
Sedgefield recorded 14% of responses from 33% of the population. 

The differences in response rates between the three localities reflect the relative impact of 
each proposal as perceived by respondents in each locality.

Locality Population and Locality Survey Response Rate (%) 

0

10

20

30

40

50

Response (%)Population (%)

SedgefieldEasingtonDales

SR7

SR8

DDES CCG Population Map

MAJOR Roads
MAJOR Rail

10,000+

7,501 to 10,000

5,001 to 7,500

2,501 to 5,000

1 to 2,500

DDES CCG

DL13 2
DL13 1

DH5 0

DH6 2

DL15 0

DL13 4

DL13 3

DL12 0

DL15 9

DL15 8

DL13 5

DL14 0

DL14 9

DL12 8
DL2 3

DL14 6

DL14 7
DL14 8

DL16 7

DL16 6

DH6 4

DL17 9

DL17 8

DL17 0

DH6 3

DL12 9

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 3

SR8 4

SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 4SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

TS21 2

TS21 4

TS21 3
DL5 4

DL5 7

DL5 5

DL4 2DL4 1 

DL5 6

TS29 6

TS27 4

TS28 5

DH8 9

A68

A66

A19

ECM

A688

A688 A1(M)

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

Page 123



14     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Distribution of survey responses 

The following map shows the distribution of survey responses. 

SR7

SR8

DDES CCG Response Map

MAJOR Roads
MAJOR Rail

0 to 25%  

26 to 50%    UNDER-REPRESENTED

51 to 80%  

81 to 120%     ON TARGET

120 to 200% 

201 to 400% 

401 to 600%   OVER-REPRESENTED

601 to 800% 

801 to 1000% 

DDES CCG

DL13 2
DL13 1

DH5 0

DH6 2

DL15 0

DL13 4

DL13 3

DL12 0

DL15 9

DL15 8

DL13 5

DL14 0

DL14 9

DL12 8
DL2 3

DL14 6

DL14 7
DL14 8

DL16 7

DL16 6

DH6 4

DL17 9

DL17 8

DL17 0

DH6 3

DL12 9

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 3

SR8 4

SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 4SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

TS21 2

TS21 4

TS21 3
DL5 4

DL5 7

DL5 5

DL4 2DL4 1 

DL5 6

TS29 6

TS27 4

TS28 5

DH8 9

A68

A66

A19

ECM

A688

A688 A1(M)

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

SR7

SR8

DDES CCG Response Map

MAJOR Roads
MAJOR Rail

0 to 25%  

26 to 50%    UNDER-REPRESENTED

51 to 80%  

81 to 120%     ON TARGET

120 to 200% 

201 to 400% 

401 to 600%   OVER-REPRESENTED

601 to 800% 

801 to 1000% 

DDES CCG

DL13 2
DL13 1

DH5 0

DH6 2

DL15 0

DL13 4

DL13 3

DL12 0

DL15 9

DL15 8

DL13 5

DL14 0

DL14 9

DL12 8
DL2 3

DL14 6

DL14 7
DL14 8

DL16 7

DL16 6

DH6 4

DL17 9

DL17 8

DL17 0

DH6 3

DL12 9

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 3

SR8 4

SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

SR7 0

SR7 7

SR7 9

SR7 8

SR8 4SR8 5
SR8 2

SR8 1

TS21 2

TS21 4

TS21 3
DL5 4

DL5 7

DL5 5

DL4 2DL4 1 

DL5 6

TS29 6

TS27 4

TS28 5

DH8 9

A68

A66

A19

ECM

A688

A688 A1(M)

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

BARNARD CASTLE

STAINDROP

BISHOP
AUCKLAND

CROOK

STANHOPE

SPENNYMOOR

PETERLEE

EASINGTON

WEARDALE

NEWTON AYCLIFFE

SEDGEFIELD

SEAHAM

Page 124



  15

Improving 7-Day Access

In the red areas the proportion of responses was higher than 120% of their proportion of 
the population. In the blue areas the proportion of responses was lower than 80% of their 
proportion of the population. In the green areas the proportion of responses was between 
80-120%% of their proportion of the population.

Some paper responses elected not to show the whole postcode sector and so for recording 
purposes they were allocated to the first sector in the list, hence the first sector for each 
postcode tends to have a higher proportion of responses to the proportion of population.

The map demonstrates that the highest response rates were recorded west of the DDES patch 
in the Durham Dales postcodes and the lowest response rates were recorded in the Sedgefield 
postcodes (see appendix 1 for the full table of response rates per postcode).

Demographic breakdown of survey responses

The following table is a guide to the representation by age group. It shows consultation 
responses versus census data for County Durham Unitary Authority. Operative since 1 April 
2009, it is the same area covered by the former districts of Chester-le-Street, Derwentside, 
Durham, Easington, Sedgefield, Teesdale and Wear Valley. It should be noted that CCG age 
bandings differ to census bandings and therefore is shown as a guide. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Response (%)Population (%)

75 over65-7455-6445-5435-4425-3416-24

Source: Census 2011

It shows significant under representation in the 16-24 years range and over representation 
ages between 45 and 74 years, a typical pattern for public health consultations (see appendix 
2 for all equality question results).

Page 125



16     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Ethnic breakdown of survey responses

The following table is a guide to the representation by age group. It shows consultation 
responses versus census data for the DDES area.

0

20

40

60

80

100

ResponseDDES Area

OtherChinese% Black or 
Black british

% Asian or 
Asian British

% Mixed% White, British

3.2. Public Meetings Response
Nine public meetings and two roadshows were held on different days/times with 137 people 
attending the meetings (60 Durham Dales, 55 Easington, 22 Sedgefield) and hundreds 
engaged in the roadshows. Attendees were made aware of the event through a variety 
of methods such as posters, leaflets and brochures in public libraries, GP surgeries etc and 
through social media, by attending a Patient Reference Group or a Patient Participation Group 
(PPG), via e-mail or via the CCG website. 

Public meetings allowed attendees to meet face-to-face with experienced health 
professionals with knowledge of local services. In turn, the CCG had the time and 
opportunity to set out the proposals and explain the background work involved, discuss the 
options in greater detail and take questions on the viability of each. The public meetings 
gave the CCG a good idea of what public perceptions and understanding of the proposals 
were and enabled individual feedback.

3.3. Other Meetings Response
A number of engagements occurred outside of the public meetings, targeting hard to reach 
groups, Groundworks (appendix 3) for all equality question results), East Durham Trust 
(appendix 4) and Investing In Children (appendix 5, 6 and 7) each provided a report on their 
consultation engagements.

Page 126



  17

Improving 7-Day Access

4. Background

4.1. Case for change
NHS Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group (DDES CCG) 
is responsible for commissioning (buying) services for approximately 292,000 local people 
covering a diverse and large geographical area. 

The CCG comprises of three localities, all with specific and varying needs. DDES is one 
organisation, but the locality focus has enabled specific input from communities to inform 
the options that have been designed. The options proposed are flexible to meet the needs 
of each community. 

In Spring 2016, we undertook a public consultation about urgent care services. During that 
consultation, we also asked the public and clinicians to tell us where we should locate primary 
care services that provide additional evening and weekend appointments. Nine hubs (practices 
working together) across the DDES area were chosen as the preferred option by the public.

It was agreed to implement and then review these changes after six and then twelve months 
of operation. This was to ensure the services covered the full winter period to truly understand 
their impact. In this review, we looked at who used our primary care services, when and why.

The need to change was established after we reviewed public and clinician feedback, 
including patient views, activity, capacity, impact on other services, practice requirements, 
value for money, transport and pharmacy provision.

The review highlighted that these hubs were valued but some were significantly underused. 
The utilisation rates for each hub are listed below.

Bishop 
Auckland

Stanhope Barnard 
Castle

86% 21% 21%

DURHAM DALES
6pm-8pm weekdays
8am-1pm weekends

Peterlee Easington Seaham

42% 27% 23%

EASINGTON
8am-8pm weekdays
8am-1pm weekends

Newton 
Aycliffe

Sedgefield Spennymoor

64% 24% 51%

SEDGEFIELD
6pm-8pm weekdays
8am-1pm weekends

Page 127



18     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

This underuse has led to issues around overcapacity across all sites (too many staff for too few 
patients), staff retention across services (difficulty recruiting and keeping staff) and poor value 
for money. Clinicians are supportive of the need to change and think we could meet patients’ 
needs in a different way.

Our patients have told us what they value in extended GP access and how they would prefer 
to access treatment. We have used this information working with various stakeholders to 
develop our options. 

We believe that there is a strong case for changing existing services, both clinical and 
financial. We need to deliver services that meet the health needs of our population and we 
need to develop services that are financially sustainable for the future.

DDES CCG knows that changes in demographics, particularly a growing elderly population, is 
driving up demand and the overall cost of healthcare. This growth in demand is taking place 
at a time of austerity and puts pressure on NHS funding. 

Despite an overall increase in funding, the NHS will have less funding than it had in previous 
years as the growth in funding will be outstripped by the rise in healthcare costs. For DDES 
CCG this means that it must spend its money wisely to ensure that the best outcomes are 
achieved for the DDES CCG population. 

4.2. Communication and engagement plan
A detailed communications and engagement plan was developed, providing a structured 
and robust approach to consultation development and process. This included defined 
objectives, communications and engagement activity, how feedback would be analysed and 
report results. The plan also included sections on legal and equality duties, to ensure these 
responsibilities were fully met.

Regular and consistent communications and engagement is crucial in ensuring that  
the CCG commissions services that are of good quality, value for money and meet the  
needs of local people.

Page 128



  19

Improving 7-Day Access

For this 7 Day Access consultation, the communications and engagement objectives were to:

• Effectively engage the local population, partners and other stakeholders

• Give the local population, partners and stakeholders the opportunity to consider and 
comment on the options for new models of 7 day access in the Durham Dales, Easington 
and Sedgefield CCG area

• Use the comments and feedback from the local population, partners and stakeholders to 
inform consideration by the CCG as to how it should provide 7 day access to best meet the 
needs of the population of the Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield area

• Inform CCG commissioning responsibilities in relation to, and the procurement of, 7 day 
access services

• Ensure that the consultation is accessible to local people, patients, partners and key 
stakeholders, that they are aware of the consultation and have the opportunity to 
participate fully, should they wish to do so.

The overarching principle was to encourage active, two-way dialogue between the CCG and 
members of the public so they feel that they have been able to have their say, and can see 
how their feedback has influenced the development of 7 day access they use. 

The CCG also took into consideration a set of consultation principles called the Gunning 
principles (R vs. London Borough of Brent ex parte Gunning, 1985). These are listed below:

1. When proposals are still at a formative stage 

Public bodies need to have an open mind during a consultation, not to have already made the 
decision, but have some ideas about the proposals. 

2. Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligent consideration’ 

People involved in the consultation need to have enough information to make an intelligent 
choice and input into the process. Equality Assessments should take place at the beginning of 
the consultation and be published alongside the document. 

3. Adequate time for consideration and response 

Was enough time given for people to make an informed decision and then provide feedback? 
Was there enough time to analyse the results and make a final decision? 

Page 129



20     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

4. Must be conscientiously taken into account 

Decision-makers must take consultation responses into account to inform decision-making. 
The way in which this is done should also be recorded to evidence that conscientious 
consideration has taken place. 

Furthermore, the NHS Mandate 2013-15 (carried forward through NHS Mandate 2015-16) 
and known as the ‘Four Tests’ states NHS England expects all service change proposals to 
comply with the Department of Health’s four tests for service change (referenced in the NHS 
Mandate Paragraph 3.4 and ‘Putting Patients First’ report) throughout the pre-consultation, 
consultation and post-consultation phases of a service change programme. The four tests are: 

• Strong public and patient engagement 

• Consistency with current and prospective need for patient choice 

• A clear clinical evidence base 

• Support for proposals from clinical commissioners

4.3. Methods of engagement
Stakeholder and public meetings

To support the consultation the CCG devised and delivered a thorough and on-going 
engagement programme to ensure dialogue with key stakeholders.

This programme included:

• MPs and councillors

• Parish councillors

• GP practices

• Federations

• Council of (CCG) Members

• Patient Reference/Patient Participation Groups (PRGs/PPGs)

• Durham County Council, Area Action Partnerships, Health and Wellbeing Board and public 
health departments

• CCG Executive committee

• CCG Governing body

• Adult Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny committee

Page 130



  21

Improving 7-Day Access

• General public/patients communication programme - nine public meetings

• Existing healthcare services providers

• Urgent Care Task and Finish Group (an internal CCG group)

• Third sector organisations

• CCG staff

• Neighbouring CCGs

• NHS England

• Healthwatch

• Local Dental Committee/Local Medical Committee/Local Pharmaceutical

• Committee

• Careline Durham (homes and assisted living for brain injury, neuro disorders and the 
elderly)

• Public meetings

Public meetings

Nine public meetings were held between 17th November and 10th December 2018. These 
dates were scheduled and publicised in consultation documents, on the CCG website 
and social media platforms. Flyers were produced and put in GP practices along with the 
consultation documents.

The Eventbrite system was used for people to register their attendance. The booking system 
was used to help CCG staff plan resources and assess health and safety concerns appropriate 
to the number of likely attendees. However, some members of the public chose not to pre 
register and attended on the day of the event.

The format of the public meeting was developed to maximise response from all attendees. 
After an initial presentation, CCG staff facilitated discussions that covered the consultation 
key issues. A scribe, whose notes were written up and analysed as part of the consultation, 
recorded the main discussion points. At the end of each meeting, attendees were informed 
of the next steps, assured that no decisions had been made and encouraged to complete the 
survey if they had not.

Page 131



22     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

The public meetings were held on the following dates and venues:

Date Time Locality Location 

Sat 17th Nov Weekend 
10am-12noon

Easington Easington Colliery Club & 
Institute Ltd

Wed 21st Nov Daytime 
10am-12noon

Sedgefield Spennymoor Leisure Centre

Sat 24th Nov Weekend 
10am-12noon

Durham Dales Wolsingham School

Mon 26th Nov Evening 
6pm-8pm

Durham Dales GlaxoSmithKline Sports & 
Social Club

Thu 29th Nov Evening 
6pm-8pm

Easington East Durham College

Tue 4th Dec Daytime 
10am-12noon

Durham Dales Bishop Auckland Rugby Club

Thu 6th Dec Daytime 
10am-12noon

Easington Seaham Town Hall

Sat 8th Dec Weekend 
10am-12noon

Sedgefield Newton Aycliffe Youth and 
Community Centre

Mon 10th Dec Evening 
6pm-8pm

Sedgefield Sedgefield Community 
College

Information roadshows in supermarkets 

Three roadshows were undertaken at local shopping centres. 

• ASDA Peterlee – 25th January

• ASDA Seaham – 25th January 

• Morrisons Barnard Castle – 24th January 

The events enabled CCG staff to engage with members of the public to explain key themes 
and respond to any concerns raised. 

Everyone was encouraged to get involved in the consultation via public meetings, website and 
online survey, completing the paper survey or by contacting the CCG.

Page 132



  23

Improving 7-Day Access

Results of engagement

The evidence log (appendix 8) shows the engagement that has been undertaken to support 
the Improving 7 day access to primary care services public consultation that started on 7th 
November 2018. It is standard practice to engage with a range of groups both prior to and 
during the actual formal consultation process. 

East Durham Trust, Investing in Children and Groundwork North East and Cumbria supported 
the consultation in delivering a series of conversations with local community groups to 
collect views from hard to reach participants and participants with one or more protected 
characteristics.

The Adult Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee were dissatisfied with the 
original sample size we used for engagement. We listened and we increased our 
engagement activities accordingly.

We send the consultation document to two members of each Patient Reference Group (PRG), 
these were members who like proof reading and volunteered to support us. The gave back 
comments which were duly taken on board. One member from Durham Dales PRG came 
along to the HOSC and explained her point of view about the consultation and the changes. 
Members of the PRG also attended most of the public meetings and also came along to 
support us at events such as the supermarket sessions and also at the Blue Light café in 
Spennymoor.

Some of the PRG members went into their own GP surgeries and had discussions with 
patients about the consultation and talked them through the options in their locality. They 
encouraged them to have their say through the survey and some even supported patients 
completing the survey on the back of the consultation document.

Not all people filled in the questionnaires but we did engage – we met with local Members of 
Parliament, held supermarkets roadshows were we met and spoke to hundred of people and 
we used our 700 strong stakeholder list to circulate and promote the event to their contacts, 
The consultation document, briefing, press release and all other information was emailed out 
to all out stakeholders on three occasions. We asked them to forward this on to their contacts 
and share on websites and also social media.

Page 133



24     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

4.4. Methods of communication
• Consultation document (with survey) online and hard copy versions

• CCG website

• Stakeholder briefings

• Poster

• Social media

• Animation

• PR media activity

• Advertising

• E-mail communication

• SMS (text messaging) via GP practices to patients

A series of communication materials were produced and distributed to support the consultation 
process as well as a range of comprehensive communication tactics (outlined above).

Consultation document

The consultation launched on Wednesday 7th November 2018. All 40 GP practices in the 
DDES area received a pack including 15 (12 page) full consultation documents, 10 leaflets 
and 4 posters with a request and contact details to order more if needed. The pack was also 
distributed to 24 libraries. Hardcopies of the survey were made available in the CCG reception 
at Sedgefield Community Hospital and also distributed to local council offices.

The survey was made available at all 9 public consultation events and shared with voluntary 
and community groups, Health Networks, Area Action Partnerships and Healthwatch.

Online survey

An online version of the survey featured in the 12 page full consultation document was 
launched on the 7th November. The survey asked questions on the options for change, 
feedback on the consultation including how the public heard about the consultation and 
levels of satisfaction regarding information provided. A section covered questions about the 
responder to meet the CCG’s duties for equality. These questions were optional to answer. 

The online survey was available on the CCG website at  
www.durhamdaleseasingtonsedgefieldccg.nhs.uk and also via  
www.haveasay.org.uk. Both advised reading the full consultation document before 
completing the survey.

Page 134



  25

Improving 7-Day Access

Website

All information and supporting documentation was available via the CCG website www.
durhamdaleseasingtonsedgefieldccg.nhs.uk. This included a headline featured news 
article on the homepage taking users to the survey as well as a dedicated page under the 
‘Involve me’ section of the website. This page included background information about the 
consultation, an animation and all supporting documentation (full consultation document, 
online survey, equality impact assessment, business case, press releases, communication and 
engagement plan, stakeholder briefings, and frequently asked questions (FAQs).

The website analytics show that in November there were 10,894 page views in total (that 
is people looking at pages on the CCG website) out of these 5,160 were views to the 
consultation page (47.37%).

In December there were 4,052 page views in total, out of these 830 were views to the 
consultation page (20.4%). In January there were 5,256 page views in total, out of these 
1,053 were views to the consultation page (20.03%)

Total page views during the consultation (7th November – 30th January) were 20,202. Total 
views to the consultation page were 7,043.

Stakeholder briefing

The CCG updated 495 key stakeholders via an e-mail briefing and asked for support 
to promote the consultation. These were issued on the 7th November, 19th December 
and 10th January. Stakeholders include, MPs, Town Councillors, Parish Councillors, Local 
Medical Committee, Local Pharmaceutical Committee, Healthwatch Durham, Area Action 
Partnerships, Health networks, local Mayors, NHS England, Patient Representative Groups, 
Patient Participation Groups and My NHS members.

Poster

250 copies of a poster were produced that promoted the 9 public consultation events and 
how to access and complete the survey. The poster was delivered to GP practices, libraries, 
selected supermarkets and community centres, council offices (Durham County Council), 
promoted via social media and taken to all engagement meetings, East Durham Health 
Network, Peoples Parliament etc.

Leaflets

500 A5 leaflets were produced and distributed to GP practices and libraries and shared with 
voluntary and community sector groups.

Animation

A short animation was produced as a communication tool and shared via the CCG website, 
social media and at public consultation events.

Page 135



26     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Social media – Facebook and Twitter

70 social media messages were posted during the consultation period. The posts promoted 
the consultation launch and the extension of the consultation, signposted people to the 
website and online survey, reminded people to register for the public engagement events, 
promoted the events and a countdown to the closure of the consultation. It was also a 
valuable communication tool to promote the video animation. Local Facebook groups were 
contacted with a request to share information about the consultation and event details.

Facebook

Month Total Posts Total Reach Link Clicks

November 14 13,808 187

December 15 6,689 247

January 24 11887 405

Twitter

Month Total Posts Total Reach Link Clicks

November 14 13,793 187

December 15 21,173 233

January 24 25,977 405

PR media activity

• Three press releases were issued to the media throughout the consultation

• Launch press release – ‘Consultation launched on proposals to change 7 Day Access to 
Primary Care services in Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield’ 7th November

• Press release promoting the extension of the consultation – ‘NHS extends consultation 
about proposed changes to GP hubs in Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield’ 19th 
December

• Press release – ‘NHS urges people to give their views about proposed changes to GP hubs 
in Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield’ 19th January 

• Press releases were issued to;

 – Northern Echo

 – Teesdale Mercury

 – Weardale Gazette

 – East Durham News

 – Seaham News

Page 136



  27

Improving 7-Day Access

 – Peterlee News

 – Sunderland Echo

 – Hartlepool Mail

 – East Durham Life

 – Newton News

 – BBC Tees 

• The PR activity resulted in 12 press cuttings. Three in the Northern Echo, five in the 
Teesdale Mercury, one in the Weardale Gazette, one in East Durham Life, one in East 
Durham News and one in the Hartlepool Mail.

Advertising

• Quarter page advert booked into the Teesdale Mercury 

• Half page adverts booked into East Durham News, Seaham News and Peterlee News

• Online articles on East Durham News website on 23 November and 19 December

• 400 views of the article on the East Durham News Facebook page

• Article featured on Peterlee Business Park website 26 November

E-mail communication

Two e-mails were sent to DDES CCG My NHS members on the 7 November and 11 January, 
which comprises 668 members of the public/stakeholders who signed up to receive regular 
information via e-mail/post about their local CCG.

SMS (text) messaging via GP practices to patients

As well as receiving a pack of communication documents GPs were also supplied with an SMS 
text message and a request to text all patients to promote the consultation. A Facebook post 
was shared that practices could use on their own FB page and a slide to use on the waiting 
room information screens. All GP Patient Participation Groups were contacted with a request 
to help promote the consultation.

Page 137



28     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Consultation materials

A comprehensive suite of communications materials was produced to support the consultation. 

1. Consultation branding. A simple eye-catching logo was developed for use in all materials 
so the consultation had a clear and consistent brand. This was universally applied to 
communications materials both in print and on screen.

2. A4 12-page consultation document featuring a 2-page survey response form. 1,750 copies 
were printed and 40 copies were mailed to each GP surgery in the DDES geography. 

3. Poster. An A4 sized poster was mailed out with the full consultation document and 
summary documents in the list detailed above. 

4. Animation. There was a short animation produced for use at public meetings and also 
posted on the website. 

5. Website. The URL www.haveasay.org.uk was used and forwarded visitors to pages 
within the DDES website. The site featured a range of supporting materials including: 

• Improving 7 Day Access consultation document

• Easy Read (large format) – Improving 7 Day Access consultation document

• Communications and Engagement Plan

• Improving 7 Day Access poster

• DDES Communications Strategy

• DDES Engagement Strategy

• Frequently asked questions

6. Powerpoint presentation. Used at various stakeholder events and public meetings.

7. Online survey. This was launched on 7th November and was accessed via a link from the 
consultation website. It was also promoted via social media.

Page 138



  29

Improving 7-Day Access

8. The survey asked questions on the options for proposals pertinent to where the respondent 
lived. A section covered questions about the responder to meet the CCG’s duties for 
equality. These questions were optional to answer.

9. E-communications. An email explaining the consultation and including links to the website 
and online survey was mailed to My NHS contacts and all relevant stakeholders.

10. Visual agenda. Each public meeting used a visual guide to provide clear information 
about the running order of the event.

11. Weekly updates. A bulletin was circulated to the consultation team, DDES staff 
supporting the consultation. It featured published and broadcast media, social media 
statistics, web analytics, survey responses and other communications activity. 

12. Scribe template. A standard template in Word was produced to support staff attending 
public meetings and stakeholder events. This ensured that ‘free text’ comments were 
captured in a consistent manner.

13. An easy read version of the consultation document was created by the People’s 
Parliament and this was shared on the CCG website and sent to people on request.

Page 139



30     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

5. Who we engaged with

DDES CCG comprises three localities within County Durham.  

5.1. Durham Dales 
Durham Dales has a fairly stable registered population of about 91,600 but covers 
approximately 540 square miles which brings significant challenges in delivering healthcare. 

The locality includes some small areas of urbanisation in Bishop Auckland, Barnard Castle, 
Crook and Willington but also many rural areas within Wear Valley and Teesdale. The Wear 
Valley sub-cluster accounts for around 62,000 of patients and includes all of the larger towns, 
apart from Barnard Castle and Middleton-in-Teesdale. 

Approximately 25,000 patients are in the Teesdale area, which is predominantly rural. Large 
rural areas bring different issues and challenges to those of cities and major towns. 
 
 
 

Gainford

Butterknowle
Shildon

Chilton

Horden
Blackhall

Wingate

Murton

Thornley

Sth Hetton

Ferryhill

Page 140



  31

Improving 7-Day Access

5.2. Easington
The Easington locality covers a registered population of approximately 101,900 and contains 
10 of the 20 most deprived wards in County Durham and some of the most deprived wards in 
England outside London. 

The Easington area contains the whole of the County Durham coastline, which forms its 
eastern boundary. Easington has the second largest population (94,000) of the Durham 
districts (648 people per km2), although it is the second smallest in terms of area (145 
km2). It contains a mixture of urban and rural areas; the two main towns being Seaham and 
Peterlee, which both have populations in excess of 20,000. The population of Easington itself 
is approximately 2,072.

5.3. Sedgefield
Sedgefield is situated in the southern part of County Durham, between Durham City and 
Darlington. The majority of the population lives within the four towns of Newton Aycliffe, 
Spennymoor, Shildon and Ferryhill. Newton Aycliffe is a former ‘New Town’ and the other 
towns have developed around iron, coal and railway industries. 

In contrast to the main urban areas, the area also contains some small historic villages and 
coalfield communities in the more rural eastern part of the borough. The major employment 
sector in the area is now ‘manufacturing’ with 28.5% of the districts employment. Sedgefield 
is 217km2 in size with a registered population of 96,200. Population density is 404 people 
per square kilometre. 

Page 141



32     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

6. Analysis and Reporting

6.1. Receiving the response
The survey allowed respondents to add further comments to support their views. There was 
also free text space to add further comment on the consultation itself.

The consultation collected comments from a number of sources:

• Postal survey (sent to a FREEPOST address)

• Online survey

• Individual attendees at the public meetings

• Letters/emails from individuals and organisations

• Targeted stakeholder meetings

• Information roadshows

Online and postal survey responses were structured to prompt tick-box and free text 
responses around the main consultation question and the options proposed. 

As there is no prescribed framework for responding via email or letter, comments via these 
response mechanisms were free text. This meant that comments were recorded, data inputted 
and coded into themes to prepare them for robust analysis. 

CCG staff facilitated public meetings and a template was used for scribes to log comments. 
This ensured a consistency for free text analysis. Other meetings were minuted and notes 
recorded on a standardised proforma.

6.2. Analysing the response
The online survey contained tick box and free text response options. The tick boxes allowed 
straightforward quantitative analysis.

As much of the response to the consultation was open, unprompted and free comment from 
individuals, independent researchers Proportion Marketing used a robust methodology to 
count, classify and analyse these comments.

Page 142



  33

Improving 7-Day Access

When coding qualitative data, the classification and analysis process has to be as consistent 
as possible. To minimise inconsistency, Proportion Marketing used one person to interpret all 
comments and a panel of three to settle ambiguous responses. To make meaningful analysis 
possible, the response data is organised into key themes made up of individual comments.

This enables analysis and allows for summarising and clearer presentation. The data was 
broken down by postcode area to allow for geographic comparison. A respondent could 
make more than one comment and one comment could be counted in more than one theme.

6.3. Explanation of themes
The qualitative data (free text responses in the survey, comments at public meetings etc) has 
been recorded in the consultation and allocated into recurring themes.

These themes were established approximately half way through the consultation process after 
analysing a sample of the initial responses Additional themes or a refinement of the current 
themes arose after this time but by the end of the consultation period the themes were 
fully established. Each comment is allocated a theme and each theme is then quantified to 
highlight key themes.

Page 143



34     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

7.a. Main Findings  
– Survey Response

PROPOSAL FOR DURHAM DALES

CURRENT PROVISION PROPOSAL

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend

Bishop Auckland 

(86% utilisation rate)
6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Bishop Auckland 

12noon-8pm 

or 6pm-8pm

8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Stanhope (21%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Stanhope

Barnard Castle (21%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Barnard Castle

• Reduce to one site at Bishop Auckland Hospital operating weekdays between 12noon and 
8pm and weekends between 10am and 2pm.

• Provide services for frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre-bookable 
appointments.

0

10

20

30

40

50

Response (%)Population (%)

33% 50%

Page 144



  35

Improving 7-Day Access

Q2. Do you understand why we are proposing the changes in your locality?

Yes 66%

No 17%

Don't know 17%

Yes 68%

No 18%

Don't know 14%

Yes 61%

No 18%

Don't know 21%

Yes 70%

No 14%

Don't know 16%

Comments from proposal supporters 
If they are underused we need to question, do we need them?

All improvements welcome

The proposals appear to utilise public funds in a way that maximises the service offer  
to patients.

These changes are necessary and essential.

Comments from proposal opposition 
Living in a rural community is my choice however having a lack of medical care is not.

When people ring they are not given option to go to Stanhope surgery they are given Bishop 
Auckland this is what I am led to believe has happened so survey doesn’t give true usage.

Why has the current service not been staffed or publicised properly - this service was designed 
to fail.

It appears that the changes being proposed are based on flawed data regarding the level of 
use at Barnard Castle. There is plenty of first-hand and anecdotal evidence that the reason for 
the low usage figures that you have published is that very few people know that there is an 
out-of-hours service available in Barnard Castle and that 111 operators are also unaware of 
the service.

You are seeking to close essential services in order to comply with the governments 
continuing funding cuts despite how needed they are.

Page 145



36     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Despite well meaning words the overall driver for change is lack of adequate funding from 
central government.

Yes, to maximise capacity. Make best use of resources.

I didn’t even know you had introduced any ‘extended’ service to begin with.

 Although from opinion expressed at the meeting the Stanhope has been set up to fail. Dales 
patients have had to ask to attend there rather than Bishop.

Feel it is driven by cost cutting rather than to improve services.

I don’t feel that this proposition has been widely advertised. I have only seen this by 
chance ad some thoughtful person has shared on social media. A letter would have been 
appreciated. 

I understand the need for improvement and better use of money. However, we live in a rural 
area so services must be accessible for everyone.

No idea what’s going on. Just guessing they’re trying to close our only hospital, Richardson.

We need these services as we live in a rural area there is too much travelling long distances to 
other hospitals for clinics treatment and other.

Yes service has been underused people been directed to other hubs.

the difficulty in staffing medical centres due to shortage of medical staff, it has been reported 
that some of the areas are deprived due to the social and economic effects of the losses of 
historical employment i.e. coal mining which these areas relied upon.

I assume to help with the demand on normal GP appointments. The triage thing is difficult if 
you work and cannot accept calls at work. 

Reduced money due to central government funding cut back and general reducing of 
financial aid to the health services in England. Reduction in staffing due to financial problem 
and Brexit.

Page 146



  37

Improving 7-Day Access

Q3. Do you support the changes in your locality?

Yes 27%

No 48%

Don't know 25%

Yes 21%

No 60%

Don't know 19%

Yes 28%

No 42%

Don't know 30%

Yes 43%

No 25%

Don't know 32%

Durham Dales accounts for 32% of the DDES area population. The Durham Dales locality 
attracted the largest response rate to the survey, with 340 respondents (49.7%) of total 
responses.

21% of Durham Dales respondents supported the proposals, 60% opposed the proposals and 
19% did not know or were not sure.

Comments from proposal supporters 
Mainly yes but am concerned about the distance for the Dales community 

Better opportunity of getting an appointment.

Better value for money.

Comments from proposal opposition 
I would add that NHS services are being consistently concentrated in urban areas. There does 
not seem to be any awareness of rural issues - let alone a sense of obligation to provide a 
proper service to people rural areas.

As someone who has used these services on several occasions both by dropping in and 
through 111, I have never been informed of services at Barnard Castle nor Stanhope. Both of 
these are as accessible to me as Bishop. If 111 are directing people to Bishop then they are 
going to bias the usage stats to make Barnie and Stanhope look under-used. In other words, 
their approach has aided this justification.

Because I live in a rural area I am being penalised yet again. Travelling further for out of hours 
services for my parents would be extremely difficult and would involve a 60 mile round trip if 
they had to go to Bishop Auckland.

I think the rural hubs are vital - I live in Weardale and have used the Stanhope hub for myself 
and my family and on each occasion it would have been difficult or impossible to travel to 
Bishop Auckland for care, with winter months approaching this service is even more vital 
particularly to our elderly and vulnerable people living in the dale. 
 

Page 147



38     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

The problem with moving all these services to Bishop Auckland Hospital is one of accessibility. 
The last bus to Bishop Auckland leaves Stanhope at 17.00 arriving at 17.43. The final bus to 
return to Stanhope leaves Bishop Auckland at 17.49 making it impossible to use out of hours 
services at Bishop Auckland if needed in the evenings. There are no bus services at all on a 
Sunday.

You have not communicated the implications sufficiently. You must make sure that the wider 
community is fully aware of the facilities available at the Richardson Hospital. Only then can 
you properly judge if the facility is being used sufficiently. There are over 5000 people in 
Barnard Castle, all of whom may require Out Of Hours service at some time. It is wrong to 
expect them to travel far afield when there is a community hospital able to provide this service 
locally. There is a high proportion of elderly people in the town most of whom rely on public 
transport which makes travel to a distant site even more difficult. LET THEM KNOW WHAT IS 
AVAILABLE IN THE TOWN.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
It will depend upon criteria used for DUCT and having sufficient capacity at Bishop. Financial 
issues & cost for patients is an issue especially if on low income and universal credit etc.

Don’t have enough information.

Only know there is something to do with the Richardson at Barnard Castle.

See above. If local people don’t know what exists locally, then how can we support/not 
support changes. It would be like trying to fill in a form blindfolded in a dark room. Impossible 
to do it accurately.

I am concerned about how people from the top of Weardale will access services as it is a 60m 
round trip to Bishop Auckland.

Feel it is driven by cost cutting rather than to improve services.

I don’t support closing our only hospital, Richardson, Barnard Castle. There’s no transport link 
to any other hospital.

I support changes that will provide a better service for all. Some of the services seem to have 
been cut in all but the Bishop Auckland area, many disabled and elderly people cannot easily 
get to Bishop Auckland - especially 

Not if it means that our hospital will eventually close down or that we have to travel further 
for treatment or clinic, rehab appointments.

Not sure as already having lots of problems getting a doctor’s appointment. Even when not 
urgent unable to get appointment at station view medical centre.

Rural areas need access perhaps more importantly than urban areas. Transport costs are 
inevitably higher in rural areas. People on low incomes in particular will suffer loss of access.

They will be situated so far away that they will probably be irrelevant!

Page 148



  39

Improving 7-Day Access

having been employed in NHS and suffered the rigors of the many miss judged change that 
took place in the latter part of the C20 and the failure of some of those ventures that cost the 
system dearly.

Only people who work or are genuinely unable to attend normal surgery appts should be 
allowed to attend the weekend out of hours appointments. At present these appts seem to 
be taken up with people who just want to see a Dr and do not want to wait. 

While understanding that the review shows the service is underused it would be foolish not to 
state the value of having this service in Barnard Castle.

Q4a. Select your preferred weekday opening times for the Bishop Auckland site

12noon-8pm 73%

6pm-8pm 27%

In terms of weekday opening times, 73% of Durham Dales respondents preferred the Bishop 
Auckland 12noon to 8pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such a 
service being available at Bishop Auckland only. 27% preferred the 6pm to 8pm option.

Page 149



40     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Q4b. Select your preferred weekend opening times for the Bishop Auckland site

8am-1pm 34%

10am-2pm 66%

In terms of weekend opening times, 66% of Durham Dales respondents preferred the Bishop 
Auckland 10am to 2pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such a 
service being available at Bishop Auckland only. 34% preferred the 8am to 1pm option.

Q5. Would the proposed changes for your area still allow you access to booked and 
same day evening/weekend appointments?

The majority (47%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day and 
booked extended GP access.

Comments from proposal supporters 
It is important to be able to book routine appointments in advance outside of school hours. 
Perhaps these hubs could offer pre-bookable routine appointments with any doctor as 
continuity of care is now a thing of the past.

Hope this will be available even if booked on the day.

Transport available - otherwise would struggle.

Comments from proposal opposition 
Buses stop running early evening and none on Sundays.

This proposal will backfire because some patients will simply attempt to call an Ambulance 
due to the extra travel distance. Not well-thought-out. 

I’ve heard several people complain that patients are not able to access the service at the 
Richardson, with NHS 111 call centre having sent them elsewhere!

Stanhope and Barnard Castle need to be hubs where people can see a DOCTOR at weekends 
when they judge they need to, preferably without appointment. It is difficult enough to get 
there by public transport, let alone being sent to Bishop Auckland, where even your 12 till 
8pm option is too little. More regular weekday doctor appointments also need to be available 
in Weardale, especially at St. Johns Chapel which doesn’t seem to have doctors in attendance 
as much as a year ago, with the waiting time to get a non emergency appointment often 
3 weeks which is unacceptable, as is them trying to send people elsewhere for emergency 
appointments when doctors are working less at St. Johns. 

Page 150



  41

Improving 7-Day Access

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
There’s no transport link from my village, Mickleton, BD Castle to any hospital other than 
Richardson. With my heart condition, I have to beg my busy working, daughter to take me in 
a car. To attend an 8am appointment, she has to drive through, rush hours and school runs 
totalling 2 hours. The roads are complicated. 

Can’t easily get appointment at moment although have had no information of what to do if 
my doctors has no appointments.

GP surgeries should be open weekends and on evenings patients can often work shifts and 
cannot get time off for day time appointments.

At Bishop Auckland hospital.

Depends on if I could get there. Buses don’t run too well on an evening and weekend from 
up the dale. Getting someone to take me to the Richardson hospital is one thing, but to trail 
to Bishop is a big ask.

Do not know what the proposed changes are!

I currently have my own transport but this could be lost any time, then my answer may 
change.

In the past I have tried to get a same day appointment but have been told to phone back the 
next day. I do not always need to see a doctor but would like advice over the phone or by 
email.

The opening hours seem to be very short! What are you supposed to do after 8pm weekdays 
and for most of the weekend illness doesn’t have time boundaries!

Will depend on capacity management and monitoring.

Don,t understand the question. Out of hours services are there for minor emergencies so 
booking in advance unlikely to be relevant.

Perhaps alternative hours 5pm - 9.30pm.

It is difficult to get anywhere without a car (from Middleton in Teesside) and I do not have 
one. Richardson’s at Barnard Castle would be my first choice.

Page 151



42     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Q6. What else would make this option work?

Better transport options 29%

Booked appointments 41%

Frail/housebound services 30%

Better transport options 31%

Booked appointments 37%

Frail/housebound services 32%

Better transport options 28%

Booked appointments 43%

Frail/housebound services 29%

Better transport options 22%

Booked appointments 48%

Frail/housebound services 30%

Booked appointments were seen as the most helpful service by 37% of Durham Dales 
respondents, followed by Services for frail or housebound patients (32%) and Better 
transport options (31%). All three options were selected by respondents who supported 
and by respondents who opposed the proposal. 

Q7. Is there anything we have missed or not considered? 

This question generated 266 comments, reiterating main concerns around loss of service 
(22% of comments), Transport issues (19%) and lack of Awareness (15%).

Comments from proposal supporters 
Consideration on staffing over busy periods such as holidays and increased appointment 
availability if reducing the amount of hubs will the amount of appointments at the remaining 
hubs be reflected to deal with capacity?

Reminding people to ring 111

Large distances even to Richardson in Barnard Castle for people in upper Teesdale where the 
farmers are liable to suffer severe accidents.

Comments from proposal opposition 
The opinions of residents with an attitude of a ‘deal already done’, irrelevant it will be 
detrimental to the health of all those living in a rural area with little or no public transport 
service.

The Richardson is underused because it is not publicised. When I had to phone 111 last year 
for my son I was told to go to Bishop Auckland or Darlington. I did not know I could have 
gone to The Richardson 5 minutes walk from my house.

This is a tick box exercise and not a consultation.

Yes, use Richardson’s more. We deserve a service that is designed for the people not a money 
saving stunt purporting to make life better for us. We are not stupid!

It is vital that the out of hours service at the Richardson Hospital in Barnard Castle remains in 
place, as it serves a very large rural area. It is a much -needed service for everyon in this area, 

Page 152



  43

Improving 7-Day Access

especially the residents who live in Upper Teesdale, who would have far too big a distance to 
travel, it would be serious.

Please keep Richardson open, we need this in our community.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Winter weather conditions if you need to travel to Bishop Auckland.

Those who live nearer to a different CCG and may find it easier to access their services. We 
should be informed of this alternative provision and be able to use it if required.

Could a nurse not be based just for repeat prescription.

Again need to think about communication with the practices. Also how they tell patients 
about these services. 

Have you considered, AT ALL, promoting the out of hours services you offer at the Richardson 
Hospital at Barnard Castle? And letting the 111 staff, knowing that it exists???

I need to be able to book appointments in advance not just on the day. This is not possible at 
Crook. If something is worrying me it may not be urgent but needs attention at a convenient 
time.

People who can not understand the new rules.

Provision of a weekly surgery in rural areas e.g. community centre, for certain conditions e.g. 
diabetes, so the more isolated do not have to travel to Bishop Auckland.

Telling us the basic info would be a start.

How about the community consultations we had at Middleton village hall and other halls 
when they were trying to restrict the ambulance service up the dales.

Transport for isolated patients is key to this proposal.

Visiting existing PFI units for hosting the OOH services.

There is no mention of the Richardson in Barnard Castle, which is crucial for those of us 
without cars or family to drive us. If ill one would not want to have to travel any further than 
home town even if I did have a car and felt well enough to drive. I trust those proposing this 
are aware of the limitations of the local bus services. 

A summary of proposed changes would be useful for people to read again prior to 
completion of survey tagged on the front of this page to ensure people know exactly what 
they are responding to.

Public transport which is almost nil and ambulances often take time to come.

 
 

Page 153



44     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Q8. Any other comments regarding this consultation? 

This question generated 214 comments, reiterating main concerns around loss of service 
(27% of comments), Consultation shortfalls – particularly not specifying Richardson Hospital 
(19%) and lack of Awareness (17%).

Comments from proposal supporters 
Very limited awareness raising. Patients may not know about the consultation.

Important to ensure that the service will have GP/appropriate practitioner on-site to avoid 
‘bounce around’ the service.

Such an option would have to ensure it could meet the demands of the whole area. Both 
centre based and visiting household service in an extensive rural area.

Living in Barnard Castle and having to go to bishop or Darlington urgent care/out of hours is 
inconvenient and unnecessary when we have an amazing hospital in walking distance from 
town. The town wants and needs the Richardson’s out of hours. There is a great deal more 
that I think the hospital could offer also. I will be passing on my comments at any meeting 
with the friends of Richardson’s in hope that we can keep this service going. 

This survey should have been posted out to all residents as many do not use IT or those who 
do don’t consult the NHS or CCG websites.

Comments from proposal opposition 
Bishop Auckland is a long trip for people in the Weardale. Especially people without access to 
a car. Which will be many people in our aging population. Bus service is also poor in our area. 
More so in the weekends. Give it a go yourself. It’s a beautiful trip, but long and stressful if 
you’re in need of medical attention.

Constant changes like this one cost money again and again. Whilst I understand the funding 
restrictions within the NHS constant changes to services must impact elsewhere. These 
constant changes also reduce trust in the CCGs as the changes to services occur so frequently 
it does make people wonder if you know what you’re doing. 

I can not understand why even on here I am being asked about the Bishop Auckland Service 
and not Stanhope. This is ridiculous.

Your option of better transport will just not happen - you have promised this before and it 
did not materialise. It is vastly expensive and logistically difficult - the best option by far is to 
maintain the service in the Dale.

It is a shame that you are being put in this position to streamline vital resources to the rural 
communities. 

Keep Barnard Castle out of hours open.

We have lost enough local services and Weardale again bearing the brunt.

Page 154



  45

Improving 7-Day Access

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Get some proper publicity on the services offered locally. For example, social media, local 
television, local radio, doctors surgeries, clubs around the area - sports centre, the Hub, local 
schools, Retirement homes. The amount of people who are without a means of transport 
in this area is huge, the public transport is minimal, so to close the Richardson out of hours 
service seems ridiculous and a half cocked idea decided by people who aren’t even from the 
area.

I like many others are extremely angry about this, about having services cut once again on our 
medical front line.

I like the idea of multi-disciplinary teams.

I would value this service as I work full time meaning it is very difficult to gain an appointment 
when required. In addition to this I travel to work when phone lines at GP surgery open 
meaning There are never any appointments left by the time I am able to ring.

My husband and I cannot access services when we are working during the week because of 
the nature of our jobs.

Personally I do not agree with not being able to make appointments and having to ring at 
8am in the morning. Why do we pay taxes and prescription charges when we can’t even see 
a Dr. Instead of penalising those who need to see Dr regularly, highlight the time wasters and 
offer them telephone consultations. Don’t punish those who need to see a Dr on a regular 
basis.

Venue for Bishop not accessible for people - no public transport near (bus station long walk 
for patients with mobility issues). This can affect who can give views. 

Why is the Richardson not included in the options, it exists, it is necessary and it is in a town 
which is subject to much new housing development and also has an older demographic, so 
more potential patients.

There are many people who do not have a computer so to reach a wider number of people. 
Why do you need to know the [EQUALITY] questions - will some be excluded from being 
treated.

What about the Richardson Hospital at Barnard Castle?

Page 155



46     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

PROPOSAL FOR EASINGTON

CURRENT PROVISION PROPOSAL

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend

Peterlee (42%) 8am-8pm 8am-1pm Peterlee
12noon-8pm 8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Easington (27%) 8am-8pm 8am-1pm Easington 

Seaham (23%) 8am-8pm 8am-1pm Seaham
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Response (%)Population (%)

35% 36%

• Reduce to two sites at Peterlee and Seaham operating at weekends between 10am and 
2pm and one site at Peterlee operating between 12noon and 8pm weekdays (additional 
hub to GP practices outside of GP hours and to cover same day need).

• Provide services for frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre-bookable 
appointments.

Page 156



  47

Improving 7-Day Access

Q2. Do you understand why we are proposing the changes in your locality?

Yes 66%

No 17%

Don't know 17%

Yes 68%

No 18%

Don't know 14%

Yes 61%

No 18%

Don't know 21%

Yes 70%

No 14%

Don't know 16%

Comments from proposal supporters 
I understand the changes, however, does not advise what to do after 8pm weekday and 
weekend after 2pm.

To reduce extended hours appointments at sites due to reduced demand.

The one at Peterlee will be a good place to go to. The only issue will be transport.

To save money and manpower.

Unused appointments. 

Comments from proposal opposition 
This service has not been informed about very well, recently I have used the service twice 
in 2 weeks it has been excellent, and only wish I had known there was such a service in my 
doctors previously.

Understand but do not agree.

To save money.

You want to cut services on the pretext of improving patient care, however, it is simply a 
money saving exercise.

I disagree with changes as it is hard to get appointments.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
I don’t know what changes you’re proposing - it doesn’t say on the link followed via Twitter 
or on here...

I don’t understand.

Lack of doctors.

Not sure what this entails.

Page 157



48     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

There isn’t enough information on the website from what I can see. A lot of the nearby 
meeting have been held during the day when people are working.

Under utilisation of staff and medical staff, however the whole appointments system is a 
nightmare for patients at our surgery.

I have read read the previous page “working together for excellent health for the local 
communities” but I am unsure what changes are going to be made.

Q3. Do you support the changes in your locality?

Yes 27%

No 48%

Don't know 25%

Yes 21%

No 60%

Don't know 19%

Yes 28%

No 42%

Don't know 30%

Yes 43%

No 25%

Don't know 32%

The Easington locality attracted the second largest response rate to the survey, with 244 
respondents (35.7%) of total responses. Easington accounts for 35% of the DDES area 
population.

28% of Easington respondents supported the proposals, 42% opposed the proposals and 
30% did not know or were not sure.

Comments from proposal supporters 
Use funds and limits staff appropriately.

If it improves the service.

The only problem will be transport to get there on a Sunday with the bus times.

Could you please advise what to do before 8pm and 12 noon as does not say in consultation. 

Wastage of resource. 

Page 158



  49

Improving 7-Day Access

Comments from proposal opposition 
Complete and utter disgrace. All the services are well-used, not underused as you have stated.

I had occasion to call 111 a little while ago, and was requested to travel about 20 miles late at 
night, I feel we should have a permanent, local service.

Make Hartlepool bigger and give them the money to get more staff. 

Old people and parents with young children will suffer the most because of the distance to 
travel and local staff know their patients too.

Trying to get an appointment is made difficult and same day appointment are encouraged if 
you successful and if you work you have to wait up to 4 weeks. Cost cutting exercises will not 
help disadvantaged communities.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Needs to be a more efficient system but it is difficult to get an appointment anyway. Reducing 
services is not a good suggestion as far as I can see.

Not clear in what the changes are. I know that the hubs are not being used but don’t know 
what you are offering. 

Opening Seaham and Peterlee at same time on weekend makes no sense. Need to 
understand intentions of Sunderland and impact on Seaham. Impact on A+E.

There isn’t enough information on the website from what I can see. A lot of the nearby 
meeting have been held during the day when people are working.

Wasn’t aware of the operations of the hubs over the last year.

Why change? We need more, not less!

I am one of the GPs covering every other weekend. I wished to express my concern at the 
possible reduction in the hours. From my experience, the service has become increasingly 
busy, and it is not uncommon for ANPs to have a full ledger from 08.00 - 12.30, with extras 
added on. On top of this there is the requirement to triage for visits and advice. I have worked 
with the service since its inception in April 17 and have seen a very committed group of ANPs 
grow in confidence and ability by regular exposure to large volumes of patients, supported 
by an on site GP. I think that the service hours on a weekend need to expand rather than 
contract from 08.00 - 16.00 . I feel that reducing hours would also be a disincentive to a 
group of hard working nurses. The time at work and remuneration has to be sufficient to 
justify the disruption to ones other activities, commitments and family time.

Page 159



50     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Q4. Select your preferred weekend opening times for the Peterlee and Seaham sites

8am-1pm 34%

10am-2pm 66%

In terms of opening times, 52% of Easington respondents preferred the Peterlee and Seaham 
8am to 1pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such a proposal. 
42% preferred the 10m to 2pm option.

Q5. Would the proposed changes for your area still allow you access to booked and 
same day evening/weekend appointments?

Yes 31%

No 20%

Don't know 49%

Yes 29%

No 24%

Don't know 47%

Yes 32%

No 18%

Don't know 50%

Yes 38%

No 8%

Don't know 54%

The majority (50%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day and 
booked extended GP access.

Page 160



  51

Improving 7-Day Access

Comments from proposal supporters 
Need more of this stuff at own doctors. 

Yes, providing I was given an appointment.

I find more booking in advance appointment should be made available, work commitments 
make it hard for people to get on the day appointment, as even she ringing or visiting g 
surgery at opens times, there is rarely any left.

Despite what is advertised at surgeries etc. it is still difficult to access same day appointments. 
That is why telephone lines are continually engaged at 08.30 and there are queues of people 
waiting at receptions for appointments to be ‘released’.

Comments from proposal opposition 
Because it’s difficult to get an appointment.

Not as easy to access especially if feeling too ill to get a bus. Taxis very hard to get at school 
times. Lots of people have no car.

Most of my family work shifts, your times are not suitable. 

Seaham residents need a constant available service.

I believe this survey and the associated “IMPROVING 7 DAY ACCESS” have not met the stated 
intention of the NHS Constitution item 4 and further amended consultation should take place 
a.s.a.p. involving ALL PATIENTS.

To my knowledge most patients seen are accessing via 111. I am at a loss to know why GP 
surgeries cannot offer pre booked appointments out of hours with the service.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Cuts, cuts, cuts.

Highly unlikely.

If it is Easington or Peterlee.

It is extremely difficult to book an appointment now. This will not improve the situation in any 
way. 

This question doesn’t make sense!

Too limited at weekend.

Yes, that would be a little better.

Weekend opening times need to be 24/7. No point in mornings or afternoons.

Peterlee walk in turn you away and Harris’s always rammed busy.

Weekend open times could be extended as the majority of people are unwell out of hours.

Page 161



52     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

As the nearest A+E for the Easington area is a 20 minute journey it would be better to use the 
local walk in as an initial point of call. If local GP Surgeries re opened on a Saturday morning 
for emergency appointments booked through 111 then the opening times for both Peterlee 
and Seaham sites could be in a afternoon and people would not need to use accident and 
emergency departments unless there was an emergency situation. 

Q6. What else would make this option work?

Better transport options 29%

Booked appointments 41%

Frail/housebound services 30%

Better transport options 31%

Booked appointments 37%

Frail/housebound services 32%

Better transport options 28%

Booked appointments 43%

Frail/housebound services 29%

Better transport options 22%

Booked appointments 48%

Frail/housebound services 30%

Booked appointments were seen as the most helpful service by 43% of Easington 
respondents, followed by Services for frail or housebound patients (29%) and Better 
transport options (28%). All three options were selected by respondents who supported 
and by respondents who opposed the proposal. 

Q7. Is there anything we have missed or not considered? 

This question generated 128 comments, reiterating main concerns around the difficulty in 
accessing appointments (21% of comments), loss of service (20%) and Transport issues (15%).

Comments from proposal supporters 
The opportunity to use telephone and video face to face appointments. Could be useful for 
remote or housebound patients and parents who find it difficult to get to the surgery with 
other siblings.

See commercial propositions offered already. www.pushdoctor.co.uk

Also providing a consistent GP to patients who have ongoing,* chronic illnesses and 
complicated medical history.** Seeing a different healthcare professional/GP * increases time 
in appointments, as invariably patient has to explain and expand and also requires HCP/GP 
to read copious notes. This not only frees up valuable time but expedites consultation and 
diagnosis. It also means there is less room for oversights, particularly if patients are not able to 
explain and communicate effectively. 

Move the staff to Hartlepool as most people go there now.

For people on borders between Dales, Sedgefield, Easington going across border should be 
an option.

Appointments hard to get - old people can’t drive.

Page 162



  53

Improving 7-Day Access

Comments from proposal opposition 
Increased demand on GP practices in Seaham/Murton to cover patients who previously went 
to PCS. Population increases in next 5 years.

People who suffer with severe anxiety find it hard enough to access services without wanting 
to travel further.

Changes are being made to services that were not communicated properly back in 2017 
when you first changed them. People don’t know what or how to access.

In most GP surgeries you can’t get appointments for weeks and day release appointments are 
going within 10 minutes of them opening. How are people going to see a GP?

The patients of the Easington area comprise some of the most deprived for health issues in 
the country-CQC ratings 1 and 2 and as such should rate the most attention to providing 
health services as close to their homes as possible. The original system of providing out 
of hours care involved “Walk in Centres” at various locations and proved in my view very 
popular. However no sooner were we getting used to that system when it changed again 
and out of hours was being provided at hubs. Once again before the patients get used 
to that system the DDES CCG propose another change, which once again will be poorly 
communicated with the general population and so public consultations are poorly attended-
this is because NO-ONE knew they were on-e.g. recent meeting at Easington colliery of 5 
people. Deprivation also means patients will NOT have their own transport and will not be 
able to get to the re-organised hubs! 

I do not live in the area but work as an ANP at Peterlee. The usage level does not tally with 
my experience and my feeling is that the service has been much more used in the recent 
months, probably as a result of the public becoming more aware of its availability. Daily, 
patients state they are unable to get GP appointments. If the service were to run at 95-100% 
capacity I believe this would raise significant safety issues: constant face to face consultations 
without change of activity rapidly leads to declining quality of patient interaction and possible 
deteriorating concentration. The clinical environment needs maintenance, keeping correct 
stock levels, clean and tidy work space, checking emergency equipment, mandatory training, 
clinical reflection and supervision, ensuring knowledge is up to date re guidelines and 
planning education and training.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Future planning considerations in terms of house building.

I have no car so rely on bus transport.

More housing being built means more GPs, not less.

The thousands of extra residents proposed to be living in the area over the next few years will 
have to be catered for.

Wasting money on building these hubs, only for them to not be used to their full potential. 
People having to travel to other hubs because the facilities are not open, very annoying.

Page 163



54     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

What will happen to the minor injuries unit at Peterlee. Am I still able to access this service 
and am I still able to attend here after 8pm weekdays?

Will there be the staff to accommodate?

Yes - explain or at least consider how you can improve the booking of appointments. Your 
present system is not good enough.

You need to consider those who work. Currently the system running for requesting repeat 
scripts is between 10:30 - 13:00pm, at time whilst at work this isn’t possible. 

People want the walk in centre back in Peterlee and it needs X-ray as well.

Q8. Any other comments regarding this consultation? 

This question generated 118 comments, reiterating main concerns around loss of service 
(21% of comments), access to appointments (15%) and lack of Awareness (14%).

Comments from proposal supporters 
Will there be enough appointments for all patients if only one centre?

Transport very important.

Made me aware of the services at Peterlee. Have not been informed of this service by my 
doctors surgery.

If only open until 2pm on a weekend I worry what will happen if I need service after 2pm - 
how far will I have to travel?

I have rang my doctors 4 days in a row. Unable to get a reply. 3 phones 2 people answering. 
No phone message to ring back later.

Since last changes this service has not been cascaded to public. When you call GP for 
an appointment you’re never guided to these available services, this would be a great 
idea to have local GPs to access evenings or weekends. Currently my GP asks you to call 
111 where you’re asked a list of questions am I bleeding etc when all you require is an 
appointment. These are none medical people who are ticking a box before appointments 
by them are considered for offer. As a patient why would I share confidential information 
to a none medical person to make judgment on me to see if I require an appointment. This 
disempowered vulnerable patients on decision making.

Comments from proposal opposition 
Due to continuous changes to systems, patients are confused about what is available and 
when. Try and plan a service which is sustainable and give patients trust and faith that people 
know what they are doing!

I feel living in Seaham on the border of Durham and Tyne and Wear has always been a 
disadvantage for accessing health care. Services are always located in other areas and we 
are the ones who are made to travel, in case it has gone unnoticed Seaham is continuing to 
expand all of the time surely this should be considered when allocating services.

Page 164



  55

Improving 7-Day Access

If you close 2 hubs and reduce hours at third then you’re limiting times with more patients. 
You also don’t give much room to answer questions.

This will put more pressure on the already overworked ambulance service.

We need this kept in Seaham. We have a lot of elderly vulnerable people as well as young 
children. Not everyone has transport.

Getting a doctor’s appointment can often be difficult, sometimes I have had to wait a 
week to see my doctor for myself or my daughter, we both have medical problems, I have 
to accompany her at all times. I am currently under a neurologist , cardiologist, I have 
hypertension, arthritis, COPD, carpal tunnel, hyperparathyroidism, I am a full time carer for 
my daughter who is registered disabled and has numerous complex mental health issues, 
travelling to Peterlee is a worrying option for us.

DDES CCG are acting in a way that seems to alienate local patients and make them feel that 
their voice does not matter when it comes to out of hours care.

Page 165



56     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Appears to be purely a cost cutting exercise with no benefit to patients.

As above I believe these residents will have a massive impact on already very overstretched 
services.

I know that the hubs are not being used. I’m very unclear what you are proposing. 

I strongly believe that you should be able to book appointments in advance as it is difficult to 
get appointments to suit working life.

I’d like to see the appointments system more accessible for 9-5pm workers. 

It’s hard enough to get seen since the purpose built out of hours centre was closed.

Meetings during the day do not help, haven’t seen anything about these meeting apart from 
Facebook. Seems like the less people who know about it the better.

Why is utilisation at Seaham so low as population on a par with Peterlee.

Worst thing to do was close the walk in centre. Hard enough to get appointment with GP.

You should have left it as it was. Now everyone confused and doesn’t know where to go. If 
you ring 111 you are on the phones ages and they just send an ambulance 

Proper waste of money.

It’s all too complicated for the elderly who find using this form of communication on the 
internet challenging.

Consultations should be more widely publicised over a longer period of time.

Page 166



  57

Improving 7-Day Access

PROPOSAL FOR SEDGEFIELD

CURRENT PROVISION PROPOSAL

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend

Newton Aycliffe (64%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Newton Aycliffe 6pm-8pm
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Sedgefield (24%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Sedgefield
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

Spennymoor (51%) 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm Spennymoor 6pm-8pm
8am-1pm or 

10am-2pm

• Reduce to two sites at Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe operating weekday evenings 
between 6pm and 8pm and retain three sites at Sedgefield, Spennymoor and Newton 
Aycliffe operating at weekends between 10am and 2pm.

• Provide services for frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre-bookable 
appointments.

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Response (%)Population (%)

32% 14%

Page 167



58     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Q2. Do you understand why we are proposing the changes in your locality?

Yes 66%

No 17%

Don't know 17%

Yes 68%

No 18%

Don't know 14%

Yes 61%

No 18%

Don't know 21%

Yes 70%

No 14%

Don't know 16%

Comments from proposal supporters 
Long over due to be honest.

Money is not being well spent at the moment.

7 day access ensures patient receive the treatment they need, when they need it. Lack of, or 
reduced, services at weekends cause delays in the diagnosis and treatment of diseases and 
infections.

Comments from proposal opposition 
Cost saving.

Currently finding it hard that staff are complaining about not having enough work to do!

I have had no written information about the proposed changes and how they are different 
to what was put in place. Nor do I have information about the costs before the scheme 
was introduced, current costs and impact on other services nor future costs and anticipated 
impact.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
But how do we contact these practices as I live in Ferryhill. Do I ring my doctors to be put 
through or will there be a central switchboard to ring?

I haven’t heard of these Hubs, it’s all new to me which makes me wonder if this is why they 
are underused, as I have asked at least 10 people if they of the service and all said NO. Where 
Do you get the information on the Hubs regarding where they are and times etc?

If extended hours appointments aren’t being taken up maybe the public don’t know of that 
service or not enough people require them.

Never heard of it before can’t get doctors appointment weekend or evening got to fight for 
appointment.

The changes would effect people who work long shifts and are unable to get to a location.

What changes? 

Page 168



  59

Improving 7-Day Access

Q3. Do you support the changes in your locality?

Yes 27%

No 48%

Don't know 25%

Yes 21%

No 60%

Don't know 19%

Yes 28%

No 42%

Don't know 30%

Yes 43%

No 25%

Don't know 32%

The Sedgefield locality attracted the smallest response rate to the survey, with 99 respondents 
(14.5%) of total responses. Sedgefield accounts for 33% of the DDES area population.

43% of Easington respondents supported the proposals, 25% opposed the proposals and 
32% did not know or were not sure.

Comments from proposal supporters 
Up to a point. Certain considerations need to be addressed.

The main change relates to opening hours on weekends/bank holidays - 10am opening is a 
more sensible time.

Concern regarding the continuity of care for those with chronic illness/palliative care needs 
who reach crisis out of hours. How will the continuity be maintained?

Comments from proposal opposition 
Need more not less.

Two of our GP practices are due to close so we will need the current extended hours service 
more than before.

The current hubs are not used enough as they are not well known about.

Since this survey was instigated, there has been a change of circumstance in this area. The 
imminent closure of the surgeries in Trimdon Village and Fishburn will impact on requirements 
at Sedgefield. Perhaps these proposals should be put in abeyance for a period of time (e.g. 
twelve months) and a further review undertaken when the effect is known.

You cant get an appointment within 2 weeks sometimes as it is now also there are elderly 
people rely on the doctors being in walking distance.

I am unable to support the proposal as I’m unclear how it is different to what we have now.

Having used the emergency system during the early hours of the morning I am not sure that 
there is enough stretch within the new times to cover all emergencies.

Page 169



60     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

It is disgraceful that you are marketing this consultation as ‘Improving Access to 7 day Access’ 
when it is actually removing a service in Sedgefield. 

I think management in CCG live on a different planet. Sedgefield cannot provide a service 
during normal hours because of a lack of GPs and yet the CCG is planning to extend hours 
using GP Hubs. Get real!

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
I actually live in Trimdon village, our surgery is under threat as it is our nearest out of hours is 
Peterlee community hospital this concerns me lot I needed to use this service couple of weeks 
ago but I couldn’t get a lift arranged therefore couldn’t be treated. We desperately need 
something closer.

I find the proposals to be confusing, what exactly are we able to influence? It would’ve been 
good to have a say on the location of the hubs, it seems to me that we can only comment on 
the opening times? What is the point of that?

Insufficient detail being provided so makes it difficult to comment further.

Not able to comment as don’t know where the locality is.

What changes do you mean?

Until I know the changes I cannot comment.

Page 170



  61

Improving 7-Day Access

Q4. Select your preferred weekend opening times for the Spennymoor, Newton 
Aycliffe and Sedgefield sites

8am-1pm 39%

10am-2pm 61%

In terms of opening times, 61% of Sedgefield respondents preferred the Spennymoor, 
Newton Aycliffe and Sedgefield 10am to 2pm opening time option, 39% preferred the 8am 
to 1pm option.

Q5. Would the proposed changes for your area still allow you access to booked and 
same day evening/weekend appointments?

Yes 31%

No 20%

Don't know 49%

Yes 29%

No 24%

Don't know 47%

Yes 32%

No 18%

Don't know 50%

Yes 38%

No 8%

Don't know 54%

The majority (54%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day and booked 
extended GP access.

Page 171



62     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Comments from proposal supporters 
Some people may have a problem with transport.

It is the ‘still’ word. If it means that you can call 111 and get the appointment, then yes. 
Otherwise don’t know.

This information is not available therefore can not answer the question!

Comments from proposal opposition 
Why is Sedgefield not a weekday hub both of the suggested hubs are west of the district, 
Sedgefield would cover Sedgefield and surrounding areas including Ferryhill the Trimdons and 
surrounding hamlets.

I would prefer to give a definite answer but, unfortunately, am not “au fait” with public 
transport availability, etc.

I honestly do not know.

Many are after these times.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Due to work commitments it’s not always easy to get appointments around working hours 
however It would depend on the urgency of seeing a Dr as to whether someone is prepared 
to wait. Maybe this is something that could be asked when ringing in.

I don’t know if the current or future hub appointments are over and above the regular service 
provided at my practice which is a hub or if they are part of, therefore impacting on available 
slots for registered patients.

I work 40 miles from home 7:30-6 so it would help me.

It’s quite difficult to get same day appointments, or so it seems, at present and I can’t see that 
changing much.

These are not my doctors so then I would say no.

I am retired so any time is suitable for me. The problem for me would be tavelling as I don’t 
drive. 

Page 172



  63

Improving 7-Day Access

Q6. What else would make this option work?

Better transport options 29%

Booked appointments 41%

Frail/housebound services 30%

Better transport options 31%

Booked appointments 37%

Frail/housebound services 32%

Better transport options 28%

Booked appointments 43%

Frail/housebound services 29%

Better transport options 22%

Booked appointments 48%

Frail/housebound services 30%

Booked appointments were seen as the most helpful service by 48% of Sedgefield 
respondents, followed by Services for frail or housebound patients (30%) and Better 
transport options (22%). All three options were selected by respondents who supported 
and by respondents who opposed the proposal. 

Q7. Is there anything we have missed or not considered? 

This question generated 39 comments, reiterating main concerns around difficulties in 
accessing appointments (23% of comments), loss of service (21%) and Transport issues 
(15%).

Comments from proposal supporters 
Would services such as tests on blood, taken at the weekend, also be carried out at the 
weekend or delayed until Monday?

Would the service be staffed by Drs and Nurses?

I think it would be helpful if nurse practitioners can prescribe within in their remit whilst 
visiting.

People living in the Newton Aycliffe area can travel to Darlington more easily either by car 
or using public transport. This is not covered by the Sedgefield locality and often leads to 
confusion about availability e.g. is Piper House still available as an emergency walk-in centre?

Telephone consultation appointments with prescription emailed to a pharmacy.

Those with mental health problems who find it hard to leave the house due to anxiety being 
to bad and should also get home visits from GP.

Page 173



64     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Comments from proposal opposition 
Ability to dial the GP surgery and book rather than have to ring 111 after calling GP. Ability to 
book say a 12 noon slot at 8am on the Saturday. Can I book a slot like I book a GP slot at my 
own practice?

Enough support service to answer calls

I’m virtually housebound I’m lucky I have a partner with a car if I didn’t I’d have no means to 
get to any other surgery apart from my surgery Trimdon village.

Publicity for consultation events has been poor have spoken to many who have missed in my 
area and do not have IT skills or equipment to fill in survey.

The extended hours option has been poorly advertised. Some residents are not aware of it.

Yes! Where are all the ‘new’ people going to go? There are 3 new building sites in Sedgefield/
Fishburn - new homes at Trimdon and the Sedgefield one already runs at lease 30 mins late 
on appointments. What about all the old age bungalows - how will these people get to other 
surgeries in the winter when Trimdon frequently ends up snowed in?

The lack of GPs! The overworking of staff - while you sit on your backsides drinking tea and 
smoking cigars.

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Is it not possible to keep some appointments available for people who work and find it hard 
to get in to see GP at suitable times.

People who work 7-6 Monday to Friday.

People with no transport for elderly or disabled like myself people with severe ailments.

Possibly offer call back services, as often a talk with a Dr for advice is often all that’s needed. 
Which could result in a better service for all, allowing them who need to be checked out in 
person available appointments.

What consideration has been given to ensure continuity of care for those patients and families 
living with terminal disease and end of life care, out of hours for crisis situation?

What if someone needs an urgent appointment, but has no transport...and they have to wait 
for a bus .which wouldn’t get them to surgery on time. Or they’re too ill to go out to wait for 
a bus.

Can’t think of anything but feel I need more facts. 

Page 174



  65

Improving 7-Day Access

Q8. Any other comments regarding this consultation? 

This question generated 36 comments, reiterating main concerns around a lack of Awareness 
(19% of comments), loss of service (19%) and access to appointments (14%).

Comments from proposal supporters 
Basics seem to be adequately covered. More proof will be obvious when up and running.

Needs many more members of the public to put their views forward.

There’s a shortage of GPs and planned closure of surgeries. How will this fit with 7 day 
services? 

Just worried about out of hours services for frail or housebound. I’m not sure how you plan 
for this to work bearing in mind the length of time it takes to get out to the patient.

It would be useful to read about services available to patients in the local free newspaper 
“The Newton News”.

Comments from proposal opposition 
I didn’t even know about the last two consultations, has this been done in private or just been 
poorly publicised? I didn’t know about the consultation or the actual service until a friend 
shared a post today on Facebook. 

Improve public knowledge of hubs.

Keep the surgeries open and upgrade the facilities in them - have GPS stationed in them full 
time so they know their patients and what their complex medical issues can be.

Nightmare getting buses to get you there for an appointment lots of waiting around and if 
it’s for my daughter who is 4 it’s even worse.

Publish local pharmacies who are open at the same time so that I know where to take a 
prescription. Understanding of health staff access to my records so that they don’t prescribe 
things which I’m allergic to or are able to see other issues that I have e.g. if I’m deaf an 
unable to use telephone appointment.

Page 175



66     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Comments from people unsure about the proposal 
Currently if an older person over 60+ the only way to get an appointment with the surgery 
staff is to get up early and go and stand in a queue until the doors of the surgery open at 
8.30 and this is the only way a person can get an appointment, unfortunately if you go to 
any surgery at between 8 and 8.30 you will see that the queue consists of elderly folks who 
either do not have access to a computer (to go online) or live on their own and do not have 
family close by that can go online for them and I feel that this is really a shame to have old 
people out in all kinds of weather to stand for half an hour to make an appointment. Trying 
to telephone a surgery is a waste of time, as the phones are not manned until 8.30 and 
then they are engaged until well after 9.30 sometimes later by which time all the same day 
appointments are taken and they do not make future appointments. It took me 5 weeks to 
finally get an appointment and then that was with a HCA so I don’t bother going at all now. I 
self medicate and go to the surgery once a year for a checkup. I am over 80 nobody appears 
to be interested in the elderly in this day and age unfortunately.

Fine people who do not attend appointments. Someone’s got to be a first. 

I was not aware of current provision of weekday and weekend services. To me those actually 
are the only time I can get to doctors. Please, make the booking system such that ordinary 
working person also gets to see a doctor, not only those that have no job or are retired.

My fear is an already stretched service will get poorer through the week.

Not really sure how this will work as I don’t live in any of the towns.

Our family love the talk before you walk campaign. However, it’s only been seen in to 
surgeries, should it have a wider circulation, to increase impact? 

Please think about people and their circumstances.

Re Q6. I would like to see home visits for the elderly, less mobile & those with chronic medical 
conditions to be more easily accessible. With regards to transport I find the ‘SUPPORT’ 
volunteer drivers provide a valuable service. 

How do housebound people find out about the consultation especially if they do not have 
access to the internet?

Page 176



  67

Improving 7-Day Access

7.b. Main Findings  
  – Survey Free Text

The structure of the consultation survey enabled the respondents to comment or add further 
information to explain the reasons for their support or opposition. 

There were 1,854 comments recorded in the consultation survey. These comments are 
allocated to themes to show the issues that were repeatedly raised by respondents in large 
volumes (see appendix 9 for the full list of comments). A comment may cover more than one 
theme and was analysed accordingly. Some respondents elected not to add a comment. 

All Survey Comments by Theme (N=1,854)

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Opposition CommentsDK CommentsSupport Comments

OtherFinanceSystemConsultationAppointmentsAwarenessTransportService

The largest number of comments (19.2% of all survey comments) were around a Service 
theme. This included concern over ‘loss of service’ from the proposals (generally from the 
Dales and specifically about Richardson Hospital in Barnard Castle), comments on the ‘quality 
of service’ and people’s personal experiences of using the extended GP services. There was 
some frustration that services seemingly keep changing with no clear reasons. There was 
significant concern for vulnerable groups facing changing services.

Many described personal positive and negative experiences of the service they have received. 
Some suggested more demand would be coming due to increased local house-building. Some 
stated personal requirements, demanding more services not less, and many expressed a fear 
of closing Richardson Hospital (particularly after the late January Teesdale Mercury story).

The second largest number of comments was around a Transport theme (17.7%). 
Comments were focussed around proximity of services, the difficulties and cost of using poor 

Page 177



68     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

public transport services (particularly in the Dales) and benefits of care close to home. These 
travel challenges were seen as particularly disadvantageous to vulnerable groups, rural areas 
and the socially isolated.

The Awareness theme, (13.2%) included many not knowing about the existence of GP 
extended hubs, criticism of the lack of promotion of the hubs and comments around few 
people knowing about the consultation itself. 

Many commented on the lack of awareness of patients of their options when calling NHS111. 
Some recommended GP surgeries, libraries, community centres and other venues to promote 
the consultation. A few remembered the 2016 Urgent Care consultation and thought this 
should have had the same door to door distribution to raise awareness. 

The Appointment theme, (13.0%) included comments about the historical difficulties in 
getting appointments (especially same day or urgent requests), the proposal making access 
worse and people’s own (positive and negative) experiences of accessing appointments.

Some suggested GPs could offer a call back service to avoid appointment in the first place, a 
number claimimg that the timespan was not long enough for the weekend (travel/shiftwork).

Comments around the Consultation theme (10.5%) criticised the consultation document for 
the use of its utilisation data and for not explicitly mentioning Richardson Hospital by name. 
Some thought the consultation was a box-ticking exercise for a fait accompli and that the 
restricted options did not allow respondents to make their choice known.

Some claimed that the consultation has been hidden and was misleading as it was ‘cutting’ 
not ‘improving’ services. Some were concerned about the lack of older patients involvement 
as they ‘lack IT skills’. Many confirmed that they needed more facts in the proposal, some 
suggesting a change in local circumstances (housing increase) should prompt a review in 
12 months time. Other comments included flawed consultation data, misdiagnosis of data, 
limited scope (we could only change times), have hubs had an impact on reducing ambulance 
call outs? underused purposely, designed to fail, Richardson Hospital deliberately not named, 
cynicism regarding other consultations (Rothbury, Ward 6 Bishop Auckland). A small number 
asked to stop using Eventbrite and forcing people to book to attend meetings.

The System theme (8.6%) included comments around the NHS111 provision, citing lack of 
closer options, lack of geographical knowledge and not being presented with a full choice 
when using NHS111. The NHS111 system was often accompanied by ‘awareness’ and 
‘consultation’ comments in that the hubs were underutilised through lack of awareness rather 
than lack of demand.

There appears to be plenty of confusion around the whole system - when to call or not. A 
common call was to allow booking extended access appointments through their GP and 
not through NHS111, where signposting offers no choice and seems insensitive to patient 
location.

Comments around Finance (8.5%) included the criticism that the proposals were a 

Page 178



  69

Improving 7-Day Access

cost-cutting exercise only, that GP and practice nurses were under-resourced and that the 
proposals would cost more in travel and parking.

Other comments included the affordability of transport if people have to travel further, that 
CCGs are a waste of money, that upgrading all GP practices and extending access at each 
was preferable, that transport costs have a higher impact in deprived wards. Some demanded 
more doctors and nurses, stated government was underfunding the NHS forcing CCG to cut 
costs, and said that the burden of the costs of care were shifting to poorer people in an effort 
to save money.

Comments that were unrelated to the specific scope of the consultation were still recorded 
and classed as Other (9.2%). The was some confusion amongst respondents with extended 
GP access and Urgent and Emergency Care. There were comments about the NHS in general, 
politics, personal experiences and some ideas to improve services.

Comments included that the proposal was long overdue by supporters, that the CCG should 
consider those with mental health issues, that the CCG should bring back the walk-in centres. 
Other comment asked for home visits, asked about emergencies and that there were too 
many changes to the NHS.

Durham Dales Survey Comments by Theme (N=1,214)

0

50

100

150

200

250

Opposition CommentsDK CommentsSupport Comments

OtherFinanceSystemConsultationAppointmentsAwarenessTransportService

The strongest themes in Durham Dales were transport, loss of service and lack of 
awareness. 

Page 179



70 Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Easington Survey Comments by Theme (N=501)

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Opposition CommentsDK CommentsSupport Comments

OtherFinanceSystemConsultationAppointmentsAwarenessTransportService

The strongest themes in Easington were access to appointments, loss of service and 
transport. 

Sedgefield Survey Comments by Theme (N=139)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Opposition CommentsDK CommentsSupport Comments

OtherFinanceSystemConsultationAppointmentsAwarenessTransportService

The strongest themes in Sedgefield were access to appointments, loss of service and lack of 
awareness.

Page 180



 71

Improving 7-Day Access

7.c. Main Findings  
  – Public Meetings

The notes taken at public meetings were analysed thematically. There were 640 comments 
recorded at the public events. The table below shows the share of comments by percentage.

A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T

 P
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

SY
ST

EM

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES

SE
R

V
IC

E

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

TI
O

N

O
TH

ER

DURHAM DALES

Wolsingham 6 7 4 6 1 6 6 4

Barnard Castle 23 23 9 24 6 15 13 24

Bishop Auckland 15 11 5 10 2 8 15 3

Total comments 44 41 18 40 9 29 34 31

% 17.9 16.7 7.3 16.3 3.7 11.8 13.8 12.6

EASINGTON

Easington 5 3 5 8 4 3 6 9

Peterlee 6 4 4 8 3 5 3 10

Seaham 32 25 17 28 26 35 25 18

Total comments 43 32 26 44 33 43 34 37

% 14.7 11.0 8.9 15.1 11.3 14.7 11.6 12.7

SEDGEFIELD

Spennymoor 7 2 3 5 2 3 3 3

Newton Aycliffe 16 7 3 13 4 2 0 10

Sedgefield 4 8 1 3 0 0 1 2

Total comments 27 17 7 21 6 5 4 15

% 26.5 16.7 6.9 20.6 5.9 4.9 3.9 14.7

Page 181



72     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

All Public Meeting Comments by Theme (N=640) 

AWARENESS 18%

TRANSPORT 14%

APPOINTMENTS 8%

SYSTEM 16%

RESOURCES 8%

SERVICE 12%

CONSULTATION 11%

OTHER 13%

The major themes at the public events were the lack of Awareness of extended access 
hubs and the consultation itself (18% of all comments), the System of pre-booking and the 
allocation of appointments by the NHS111 service (16%) and Transport (14%) particularly 
for rural residents.

The themes of Awareness and Transport dominated the Durham Dales public meetings. 
System and Service were the main themes discussed at Easington’s public meetings and 
Awareness and the System were the main themes in Sedgefield.

Durham Dales Public Meetings Summary

• Not enough communication/advertising

• GP not redirecting to 111 if same day need and no appts available

• Transport and rurality issues

• Consultation not trusted

• Lack of awareness of service, consultation or options once through the NHS111

• System Confusion

• Loss of service fear

• Mistrust of figures used

• Improve - Video calls, more funding, prebookable appointments

Page 182



  73

Improving 7-Day Access

Easington Public Meetings Summary

• Confusion in service - people going outside locality

• Poor promotion of consultation

• Limited options when calling NHS111

• How would proposals affect Care Navigation

• New housing will make appointments even harder to access

• No continuity of care

• Voluntary transport not available weekends

• More public funding for Easington required

• Train GP receptionists to assess urgency of call

• GP appointments already overwhelmed

• NHS111 access to records to avoid patient history repetition

Sedgefield Public Meetings Summary

• Low awareness about how to access the extended service

• DNAs a problem

• Better use of technology would help (Skype etc)

• Tell patients NHS111is an option if there are no GP appointments

• Cost and poor provision of public transport

• Confusion around what the proposal was offering

• What happens to housebound patients

• Automated messages help signpost callers

• Train practice receptionists to let patients be aware of their options

Page 183



74     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

7.d. Main Findings  
  – Other sources

The notes taken at other sources such as meetings, reports and emails were analysed 
thematically. There were 255 comments recorded at other meetings. 

A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T

 P
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

SY
ST

EM

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES

SE
R

V
IC

E

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

TI
O

N

O
TH

ER

Anonymous addendum to 
questionnaire 5 2 6 3 1 3

AAP BASH 3 6 3

AAP STANHOPE 2 1 1 1 1

DDES meetings x 2 7 4 1 8 4 6

Easington Advice Day 4 2 4 1

East Durham Trust Report 6 2 13 1

Farmers Lunch Middleton 1 3 2 2

GROUNDWORKS Report 10 17 1 8 9 4 4

Investing in Children - 21 Nov 18 15 3 3 2 3 7 1

Investing in Children - 3 Dec 18 2 2 3 5 5 3

Investing in Children - 29 Nov 18 2 6 2 2 6 3

Roadshow Morrisons Barnard Castle= 2 6 1 2 4 3

TOTAL 51 46 6 28 4 52 38 30

% 20% 18% 2% 11% 2% 20% 15% 12%

The major themes at other sources were the loss of service (20%), the lack of awareness - 
hubs and the consultation (20%) and transport (20%).

Page 184



  75

Improving 7-Day Access

Other Sources Summary

• Some confusion between Primary and Urgent Care

• Local hospital issues not in consultation scope brought to some meetings

• Some issues throughout with NHS111 - quality and advice given

• Some positive experiences of Primary Care shared in meetings

• Many comments on home visits for rural community and dementia care

• Proposal times affect feasibility of ANP working hours (see appendix 10). 

Observations

• Cost cutting not emerging as a key theme

• Critical of awareness of consultation

• Critical of quality of service inc NHS111

• Some criticisms of process and some positive comments of comms used - former are 
majority

• Sedgefield not represented in feedback

Page 185



76     Working together for excellent health for the local communities

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 

Please visit our website for more information about the DDES CCG: 

www.durhamdaleseasingtonsedgefieldccg.nhs.uk

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG 
Sedgefield Community Hospital 
Salters Lane 
Sedgefield TS21 3EE

Tel: 0191 371 3222 
Email: ddesccg.enquiries@nhs.net

Page 186



Official 
 

 

Updated August ’16 (MW) 
 

 

   
 

 
 
 

Meeting date: …… 

Item No: . ….. 

EXECUTIVES IN COMMON –  
DDES AND NORTH DURHAM 

 

Title of report: DDES CCG Improving 7 day Access to Primary Care 
Services Consultation Report 
 

Author of report: Rachel Rooney, Commissioning and Development Manager, 

North Durham CCG 

Tina Balbach, Engagement Lead, Durham Dales, Easington 

and Sedgefield CCG 

Sponsor Director: Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning 

Date of report: February 2019 
 

Name of person presenting 
the report at the meeting: 
 

Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning 

Reason for report:   ‘✓’ 
please tick relevant category 
 

• Information only  

• Development / Discussion  
• Decision / Action ✓ 

Recommendations:  

(i.e. action being sought 

from the meeting) 

 

The Executives in Common is asked to: 
 
▪ receive the report detailing the findings of the Improving 7 

day access to primary care services consultation 
▪ review the findings of the consultation, feedback is used for 

actions as part of the overall business case – due at EiC at 
a later date 

▪ agree assurance on the robustness of consultation process 
followed. 

Report status:  ‘✓’ please 
indicate relevant category  
 
 

• Official           

• Official Sensitive: Commercial    ✓      

• Official Sensitive:  Personal  
 

Is this report confidential? 
please delete as appropriate 
 

• Yes     ✓     

• No   
 

 

Procurement Conflict of 
Interest completed and 
attached: 
please delete as appropriate 

 

• Yes          

• n/a       ✓ 
 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED BY THE REPORT 

 

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group 
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group 

 

Page 187



 
 

2 
 

 AUTHOR / SPONSOR DIRECTOR 
 

Are any members of the 
meeting likely to have a 
conflict of interest for this 
agenda item: 
 

 
yes 
 

Who is conflicted and why – 
please give the name(s) of all 
conflicted members? 
 

Joseph Chandy, Director of Primary Care and Engagement as 
he is the owner of two GP practices in the Easington locality 

 
Are the conflicted members 
detailed above allowed to 
receive this paper and attend 
the meeting? 
 

 
yes 

 

Purpose of the report and 
summary of key issues: 
 
 

The purpose of the report is to demonstrate the consultation 
process undertaken and the feedback received as a result.  
Details of consultation methods and levels of involvement are 
provided with key themes for consideration as part of future 
decision making.   
 
The original consultation was scheduled to run from 7th 
November 2018 until 19th December 2018. However following 
feedback from stakeholders the CCG agreed to extend the 
consultation until the 30th January 2019 to ensure that people 
had the opportunity to feedback.  
 
During the 12 week consultation period there were 684 surveys 
completed as well as more qualitative information received as 
part of scheduled events, utilising existing community groups or 
via supermarket presence.   
 
The report is sectioned into localities as the views differed 
across the DDES geography, primarily as proposed models of 
care did differ.  It is apparent that in Sedgefield (where minimal 
change was proposed) the majority of respondents supported 
the proposals.  However in Easington and Durham Dales the 
majority opposed the preferred service model. 
 
There were a number of key themes in areas where the 
proposals were opposed which included; 
 

• Accessibility and transport 

• Lack of awareness of existing service 

• Perceived loss of service 

• Ability to access GP appointments  
 
A common theme across the board was the appreciation that 
having a pre-bookable appointment system would be beneficial 
to the general population, particularly those of working age. 
 

Page 188



 
 

3 
 

These themes have been reviewed and will be addressed as 
part of the overall project business case using a ‘you said, we 
did’ approach.    
   

 
 
 

Consultation and other 
approval routes (including 
outcomes): 
 
 

Meeting/route 
 

Date  
 
 

Outcome 
 

 

Supporting documents/ 

Appendices: 

Improving 7 day Access Consultation Report 

 
Impact Assessment and Risk Management Issues 
Consideration given and action taken in this report relating to impact assessment and risk 
management issues is detailed below: 
 
 

(✓) tick as 
appropriate 

Impact area 

✓ Does this report identify a risk for the CCG? 

 Feedback from the consultation report will need to be considered as part of 
overall decision making.  The CCG also needs to be assured on the process of 
consultation undertaken prior to submission to OSC and NHSE. 

 Does this report impact on the environment/sustainability of the CCG? 

  
✓ Does this report have legal implications? 

 CCGs have a statutory responsibility to consult where it is deemed that significant 
service change is required 

 Are there any resource implications – finance and/or staffing as a result of 
this report? 

  
✓ Has this report taken into account equality and diversity?  

 AN Equality Impact Assessment has been carried out as part of this process  

 Does this report impact on Quality, Innovation, Productivity and Prevention 
(QIPP)? 

  
✓ Has there been any consultation/engagement (patient, public, stakeholder, 

clinical) with regard to the content of the report? 

 The consultation reached the public / patients from the DDES area. Nine public 
meetings were held over the area members from all three DDES Patient 
Reference Groups were consulted also Investing in Children, also Gypsy Romany 
Traveller groups, carers and Durham Deafened support. Two of the Health 
Networks were commissioned to engage and consult with protected characteristic 
groups.   

 Are there any clinical quality/patient safety issues identified in this report? 

  
Page 189



 
 

4 
 

 Does this report impact on any information governance issues? 

  

 Other implications 

  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 190



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
JG/DHF 
 
27 February 2019 
 
Sarah Burns 
Director of Commissioning  
Durham and DDES CCG  
Sedgefield Community Hospital 
Salters Lane 
Sedgefield 
TS21 3EE 
 
Dear Sarah 
 
Thank you for involving us in the consultation you have recently undertaken in relation to the Durham Dales, 
Easington and Sedgefield Improving 7 Day Access to Primary Care proposal. 
 
The proposal was considered by the North Tees and Hartlepool A&E Delivery Board on 7th December 2018 
where a number of questions were raised and the Board asked for further information to be shared in order 
to understand the potential implications of the changes on services provided by North Tees and Hartlepool 
NHS Foundation Trust. 
 
A further discussion was held in our meeting on 6th February 2019 following the receipt of responses to our 
questions and a detailed analysis of the impact that the proposal is expected to have on our local services. 
 
The Board concluded that the impact on North Tees and Hartlepool services will not be material and is 
therefore happy to support the proposal. 
 
With best wishes 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Julie Gillon 
Chief Executive 
Chair, HaST LADB 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DG/JP 
06 March 2019 
 
Sarah Burns 
Director of Commissioning  
Durham and DDES CCG  
Sedgefield Community Hospital 
Salters Lane 
Sedgefield 
TS21 3EE 
 
 
Dear Sarah 
 
Improving 7 day access in DDES 
 
Thank you for attending the Sunderland A&E Delivery Board to share your plans in DDES for 
improving 7 day access. 
 
Following this and discussion that I’m aware you have had with colleagues at our CCG and 
City Hospitals Sunderland, I am happy to confirm that we support your plans. 
 
Thank you 
Best wishes 
 

 
 
David Gallagher 
Chief Officer and Sunderland A&E Delivery Board Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pemberton House  
Colima Avenue 

Sunderland  
SR5 3XB 

 
Tel: (0191) 512 8484 

www.sunderlandccg.nhs.uk 

Page 193



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Part of: 
South Tyneside and Sunderland 

Healthcare Group 
 

 
Ref:  SF/SR 
 

8 March 2019 
 
 
Sarah Burns 
Director of Commissioning  
Durham and DDES CCG  
Sedgefield Community Hospital 
Salters Lane 
Sedgefield 
TS21 3EE 
 

Sunderland Royal Hospital 
Kayll Road 
Sunderland 

Tyne & Wear 
SR4 7TP 

 
Tel: 0191 569 9651 

(Internal ext: 41962) 
Fax: 0191 569 9642 

sean.fenwick@chsft.nhs.uk 
www.chsft.nhs.uk 

 
 
Dear Sarah,  
 
Further to discussions regarding Improving 7 Day Access, taking place on 5th February 2019, 
following the receipt of responses to our questions and a detailed analysis of the impact that 
the proposal is expected to have on our local services. The Board concluded that the impact on 
Sunderland City Hospital services will not be material and is therefore happy to support the 
proposal.  Indeed the direct access and patient transport will benefit patients. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Sean Fenwick  
Director of Operations  

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



  

www.CDDFT.nhs.uk 

 
 
 

Executive Corridor 
Darlington Memorial Hospital 

Hollyhurst Road 
Darlington, DL3 6HX 

Email: bcrozier@nhs.net  
 
 
Our Ref: SJ/bc/SFindlay 
 
08 March 2019 
 
Stewart Findlay 
Chief Officer 
Durham and DDES CCG  
Sedgefield Community Hospital 
Salters Lane 
Sedgefield 
TS21 3EE 
 
 
Dear Stewart,  
 
Further to discussions regarding Improving 7 Day Access at our LADB 22.02.2019, following the 
receipt of responses to our questions and a detailed analysis of the impact that the proposal is 
expected to have on our local services. The Board concluded that the impact on County Durham 
and Darlington Foundation Trust services will not be material and is therefore happy to support the 
proposal. 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 

  
 
 

Sue Jacques 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 
Page 197

mailto:bcrozier@nhs.net


This page is intentionally left blank



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

Information Governance:

Recipient Name:

Recipient Organisation:

Data Sources:

Report Description:

Period:

Coverage:

Notes:

Produced by: Naomi Rutherford Credit to: Lindsay Fox

Senior Information Analyst Commissioning Support Officer

naomi.rutherford@nhs.net Lindsay.fox2@nhs.net

0191 374 4107 0191 3751793

Production Date: 11/10/2018

Checked by:

Check Date:

Version number:

File Path:

Request ID:

Disclaimer:

08/10/2018

v2

\Analysis\Reports\Ad-Hoc\South\Lindsay Fox\201810 GP ext access modelling

13606

No part of this report should be reproduced or shared in any form or by any means 

without reference to NECS Information Services.

No attempt should be made to un-pseudonymise or disaggregate any of the information 

contained within this report with the intention of identifying individuals.

Paul Leake

Principal Intelligence Analyst

paul.leake@nhs.net

0191 374 2702

Activity where the time was unknown was excluded as these are assumed to be 

telephone contacts.

Activity where the site was unknown was excluded as these are assumed to be telephone 

contacts.

Activity on weekdays 8am-6pm when the service was not open (Weardale, Richardson, 

Bishop Auckland, Sedgefield, Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe) was added to the 

weekday evening 6pm-8pm time period, as it was assumed the activity was just before 

6pm or data quality errors.

Type 1 A&E refers to consultant-led emergency departments only.

1st July 2017 to 30th June 2018 (latest 12 months)

Patients registered with a GP practice part of Durham Dales, Easington & Sedgefield 

CCG (DDES CCG)

Durham Dales, Easington & Sedgefield CCG (DDES CCG)

NHS Digital Secondary Uses Service (SUS)

The report shows:

Lindsay Fox, Commissioning Support Officer

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
Sources and Definitions

This report should be shared with NECS and the relevant CCG personnel only. In order to 

be compliant with CCG data sharing agreements, any values between 1 and 5 MUST be 

suppressed if shared outside of NECS or the CCG.

The report includes best, educated estimates of potential future activity, and has not been based on any 

patient or clinical surveys around where patients/clinicians think patients will go.

Page 199



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

Current state: Potential future state:

Locality Hub Weekday
Weekend & bank 

holiday
Locality Hub Weekday

Weekend & 

bank holiday

Weardale 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm Weardale None None

Richardson 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm Richardson None None

Bishop Auckland 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm Bishop Auckland 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm

Peterlee 8am to 8pm 8am to 1pm Peterlee 12noon to 8pm 8am to 1pm

Easington 8am to 8pm 8am to 1pm Easington None None

Seaham 8am to 8pm 8am to 1pm Seaham None 8am to 1pm

Sedgefield 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm Sedgefield None 8am to 1pm

Spennymoor 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm Spennymoor 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm

Newton Aycliffe 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm Newton Aycliffe 6pm to 8pm 8am to 1pm

NB. 'Current activity' is based seen activity at the GP extended access services from the latest 12 months of 1st July 2017 to 30th June 2018.

The report includes best, educated estimates of potential future activity, and has not been based on any patient or clinical surveys around where patients/clinicians think patients will go.

Things that have not been taken into account

It has been assumed that patients will stick to their own locality's GP extended access hubs or attend local A&E departments, and that they will not attend GP extended access hubs in other localities

It has been assumed that where activity occurred on a weekday in the past, in the future it will remain weekday activity and would not convert to a weekend or bank holiday activity.

It is assumed that the activity which has been assigned to A&E will be patients attending local type 1 emergency departments and the activity will be coded as minor illness activity under HRGs of VB09Z and VB11Z. It is assumed this 

will cause a low impact on these services.

Current state vs. potential future state

There is currently a consultation in Sunderland on closing three urgent care centres within the CCG area. The potential impact of this has not been accounted for in this work.

There is a potential in future that patients may be able to pre-book on a weekday for weekend appointments, which may lessen the requirement for weekday opening.

At the point of this report it is not known whether there are any plans in any surrounding CCGs to alter their urgent care, minor injuries, walk-in or GP out-of-hours services in 2019/20 (other than Sunderland).

The report only shows patients from the GP extended access services moving to existing GP extended access services in DDES CCG, or attending type 1 A&E emergency departments. It is possible that patients could also attend 

other urgent care, minor injuries, walk-in or GP out-of-hours services in surrounding areas, rather than only having the alternative of type 1 A&E.

Sedgefield

Easington

Durham Dales Durham Dales

Easington

Sedgefield

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
GP extended access hub activity

Opening times Opening times

In summary:

 - Weardale, Richardson and Easington services will cease

 - Seaham and Sedgefield services on weekdays will cease

 - Peterlee will open at 12pm rather than 8am on a weekday, with weekends/bank holidays staying the same

 - Bishop Auckland, Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe services will stay the same

This report looks at the current level of activity and opening times of the services, and maps the activity to the new potential opening times as well as nearby type 1 A&E services.

Assumptions

P
age 200



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
GP extended access hub activity

Hub Weekday
Weekend & 

bank holiday

Weardale 81 280

Richardson 178 367

Bishop Auckland 1,176 1,676

Weardale & Richardson:

Activity goes to 

hub

Activity goes to 

A&E

Activity goes to 

Bishop Auckland 

hub

Activity goes to 

A&E

Activity goes to 

Bishop Auckland 

hub

Activity goes 

to A&E

Best case 100% 0% Best case 259 0 647 0

Worse case 85% 15% Worse case 220 39 550 97

Likely case 95% 5% Likely case 246 13 615 32

Weekday
Weekend & 

bank holiday
Weekday

Weekend & 

bank holiday

Current 1,176 1,676 5 15

Best case 1,435 2,323 6 21

Worse case 1,396 2,226 6 20

Likely case 1,422 2,291 6 20

Locality-level activity

 - The known transport links for bus travel

 - Bishop Auckland currently has a minor injuries unit and previous an urgent care centre (historically was the site of an A&E department) therefore people use this site regularly for urgent care treatment

Annual activity Activity per day (rounded)

Durham Dales locality

The following considerations were made when determining these proportions:

Considerations

 - The road network between Richardson Hospital (Barnard Castle), Weardale Hospital (Stanhope) and Bishop Auckland Hospital and nearby type 1 A&E departments (University Hospital North Durham, Darlington Memorial Hospital, 

Hexham General Hospital)

Current activity

Weekday Weekend & bank holiday

Weardale and Richardson services are to close entirely, on weekdays and weekends. The activity is to be 

absorbed by Bishop Auckland service and Type 1 A&E.

The table includes 259 contacts (81+178) during the weekday, and 647 contacts (280+367) on weekends and 

bank holidays to reassign to Bishop Auckland and Type 1 A&E.

 - Currently patients seen at Richardson Hospital who require a prescription are sent to Bishop Auckland to get the prescription filled

P
age 201



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
GP extended access hub activity

Hub Weekday
Weekend & 

bank holiday

Peterlee 6,928 2,138

Easington 3,614 1,527

Seaham 2,139 1,098

Hub Weekday

Peterlee 8am-11am 1,429

Peterlee 12pm-8pm 5,499

Easington
Activity goes to 

hub

Activity goes to 

A&E

Activity goes to 

hub (Peterlee)

Activity goes 

to hub 

(Seaham)

Activity goes to 

A&E
Seaham

Activity goes 

to hub
Activity goes to A&E

Best case 100% 0% 100% 0% 0% Best case 95% 5%

Worst case 90% 10% 90% 7.5% 2.5% Worse case 85% 15%

Likely case 95% 5% 95% 2.5% 2.5% Likely case 90% 10%

Easington
Activity goes to 

hub (Peterlee)

Activity goes to 

A&E

Activity goes to 

hub (Peterlee)

Activity goes 

to hub 

(Seaham)

Activity goes to 

A&E
Seaham

Activity goes 

to hub 

(Peterlee)

Activity goes to A&E

Best case 3,614 0 1,527 0 0 Best case 2,032 107

Worst case 3,253 361 1,374 115 38 Worse case 1,818 321

Likely case 3,433 181 1,451 38 38 Likely case 1,925 214

Annual activity Activity per day (rounded)

Weekday Weekday

Easington
Activity goes to 

hub (Peterlee)

Activity goes to 

hub (Peterlee)

Activity goes to 

hub (Seaham)

Activity goes 

to hub 

(Peterlee)

Activity goes to 

hub (Peterlee)

Activity goes to 

hub (Seaham)
Seaham

Current (Peterlee) 6,928 2,138 1,098 27 19 10 Current 6,928 27

Best case 10,542 3,665 1,098 42 32 10 Best case 8,960 36

Worst case 10,181 3,512 1,213 40 31 11 Worse case 8,746 35

Likely case 10,361 3,589 1,136 41 32 10 Likely case 8,853 35

Annual activity
Activity per day 

(rounded)

Activity per hour 

(rounded)

Peterlee

Current (Easington 8am-8pm) 6,928 27 2.3

Easington day 12pm-8pm 6,928 27 3.4

 - Easington patients are unlikely to go to University Hospital North Durham (UNHD) A&E due to the road network, and are more likely to go to Sunderland Royal Hospital or University Hospital North Tees (UHNT), this is despite the 

journey to UHNT being a greater distance as the A19 road is convenient

Annual activity to move sites

Weekday Weekend Weekday

Weekday

 - Peterlee hub has large bus station and is easier to get to from Easington hub than Easington patients travelling to Sunderland Royal Hospital

 - Peterlee includes a minor injuries unit which was previously an urgent care centre so patients are familiar with that service being close by

Considerations

The following considerations were made when determining these proportions:

 - Seaham is closer to Sunderland A&E department in comparison to Peterlee hub

 - Seaham public transport to Sunderland A&E department is more widely available in comparison to public transport to Peterlee hub

 - Easington hub around 3 miles from Peterlee hub

Activity goes to hub (Peterlee)

Currently Peterlee have 6,928 contacts in a 12 month period on a weekday 8am-8pm. The opening 

times are reducing to 12pm-8pm and it is assumed the contacts usually in 8am-11:59am will start 

to attend from 12pm onwards. 

If activity stays the same, this will mean an increase from 2.3 contacts per day per hour to 3.4 

contacts per day per hour.

Weekday

Activity stays in Easington hub

Easington locality

Current activity

Weekday WeekdayWeekend

All sites are 8am-8pm weekdays, and 8am-1pm weekends.

The scenario shows Easington as closed on weekdays and weekends, so activity will move to Peterlee or A&E on 

weekdays, and Peterlee, Seaham or A&E on weekends.

The scenario shows Seaham as closed on weekdays, so activity will move to Peterlee or A&E on weekdays.

The scenario shows Peterlee going from 8am-8pm to 12noon-8pm on weekdays, and it is assumed Peterlee 

12noon to 8pm service will absorb this activity.

Annual activity

Weekend

Activity per day (rounded)

Weekend

Annual activity

P
age 202



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
GP extended access hub activity

Hub Weekday
Weekend & 

bank holiday

Sedgefield 204 742

Spennymoor 641 1,383

Newton Aycliffe 942 1,528

Activity goes to 

hub (Spennymoor)

Activity goes to 

hub (Newton 

Aycliffe)

Activity goes to 

A&E

Activity goes to 

hub (Spennymoor)

Activity goes to 

hub (Newton 

Aycliffe)

Activity goes 

to A&E

Best case 45% 45% 10% Best case 92 92 20

Worse case 40% 40% 20% Worse case 82 82 41

Likely case 43% 43% 15% Likely case 87 87 31

Activity goes to 

hub (Spennymoor)

Activity goes to 

hub (Newton 

Aycliffe)

Activity goes to 

hub 

(Spennymoor)

Activity goes 

to hub 

(Newton 

Aycliffe)

Current 641 942 3 8

Best case 733 1,034 3 9

Worse case 723 1,024 3 9

Likely case 728 1,029 3 9

 - The potential future state includes only a small change of removing the Sedgefield service of 6pm to 8pm on weekdays and it is thought this would be easily absorbed by other sites or within GP practice hours

The following considerations were made when determining these proportions:

 - Public transport and road networks to Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe to Sedgefield are not as well established and straight forward as Sedgefield to University Hospital North Tees (UHNT)

 - The distance from Sedgefield to the other hubs in Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe exceeds the distance to UHNT and also in terms of the travel time

 - The availability of the A177 road between Sedgefield to UHNT

 - Historically there has never been an A&E or urgent care centre in Sedgefield and it is believed that patients may choose to stay in and around Sedgefield

 - The Patient Reference Group have said they would travel to UHNT rather than Spennymoor or Newton Aycliffe

Current activity

Activity per day (rounded)Annual activity

Considerations

The only change in Sedgefield locality in the scenario is that the service from Sedgefield on a weekday will cease. 

The activity has been split between Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe weekday services.

WeekdayWeekday

Weekday

Sedgefield locality

P
age 203



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
GP extended access hub activity

GP extended access hubs: BAGH Weardale Richardson Peterlee Easington Seaham Sedgefield Spennymoor Newton Aycliffe Total

Current (Jul-17 to Jun-18) 2,852 361 545 9,047 5,131 3,224 937 2,013 2,460 26,570

Best future 3,758 0 0 16,210 0 1,085 733 2,105 2,552 26,443

Worst future 3,622 0 0 15,483 0 1,199 733 2,095 2,542 25,673

Likely future 3,713 0 0 15,847 0 1,123 733 2,100 2,547 26,062

A&E: Dales locality
Easington 

locality

Sedgefield 

locality

Total 

additional 

A&E activity

Additional A&E 

attendances per 

day

Best future 0 107 20 127 0.3

Worst future 136 720 41 897 2.5

Likely future 45 433 31 508 1.4

CCG-level activity

The following table shows the current, best, worst and likely activity levels by hub and the total for DDES CCG overall, for GP extended access hub activity:

The following table shows the current, best, worst and likely activity levels by locality and the total for DDES CCG overall, for additional activity aligned to type 1 A&E activity:

Both data tables represent activity over a 12 month period (1st July 2017 to 30th June 2018) and assumes that activity level will stay the same.

NB. A&E represents type 1 A&E attendances only, and those achieving the lowest two possibly HRGs of VB09Z or VB11Z where an x-ray or similar diagnostic tests are not required and minimal investigations and 

treatments are provided. The activity may occur across a number of local A&E emergency departments.

P
age 204



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

Activity to Sunderland Royal Hospital type 1 A&E from DDES CCG hubs

The following table shows the activity to Sunderland Royal Hospital type 1 A&E from DDES CCG hubs:

From Seaham hub 

weekday closure

From Easington hub 

closure
Total from hubs

Total contacts per 

day

Best 107 0 107 0.4

Worst 321 200 521 1.4

Likely 214 110 324 0.9

Activity from City Hospitals Sunderland type 1 A&E and urgent care centres to DDES CCG hubs

The following table shows the activity from City Hospitals Sunderland type 1 A&E and urgent care centres to DDES CCG hubs:

Contacts from CHS 

services to Peterlee

Contacts from CHS 

services to Seaham

From CHS services to 

hubs

Contacts from 

CHS services to 

Peterlee per day

Contacts from 

CHS services to 

Seaham per day

From CHS 

services to hubs 

per day

Weekday 3,936 0 3,936 10.8 0.0 10.8

Weekend/bank holiday 481 827 1,308 1.3 7.3 8.6

Total 4,417 827 5,244 12.1 7.3 19.4

Durham Dales locality

Best case (n/a, no 

activity to A&E)

Worst: Darlington 

Memorial Hospital

Worst: Univ. 

Hospital North 

Durham

Likely: Darlington 

Memorial Hospital

Likely: Univ. 

Hospital North 

Durham

Weekday n/a 8 4 3 1

Weekend/bank holiday n/a 28 14 9 5

Weekday n/a 18 9 6 3

Weekend/bank holiday n/a 36 18 12 6

Weekday n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Weekend/bank holiday n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

In the worst case scenario, 521 contacts per year (1.4 contacts per day) will use Sunderland Royal Hospital type 1 A&E.

A maximum of 5,244 contacts (19.4 contacts per day over a 12 month period) from CHS type 1 A&E and urgent care services would use Peterlee and Seaham hubs. This is 

based on the fact these services are closer for patients.

It was estimated that the activity from Weardale and Richardson closures which may go to A&E would be split between Darlington Memorial Hospital (66%) and University 

Hospital North Durham (33%). The table below shows the distribution of the activity across the two sites, for the worst and likely scenarios. The best case scenario was that 

no contacts will go to type 1 A&E.

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
Impact of changes on Sunderland services

Bishop Auckland

Richardson

Weardale

A previous issue with the directory of services directing patients to Darlington Memorial Hospital rather than the hubs has now been resolved.

Considerations for Durham Dales locality

The transport services from Durham Dales area are better to Darlington than to Durham, meaning Darlington was assigned more of the activity.

Parking issues at University Hospital North Durham in comparison to Darlington Memorial Hospital are thought to put people off the site.

Page 205



Official-Sensitive: Commercial

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

Business Information Services Department

GP extended access - mapping activity to a new service model
Impact of changes on Sunderland services

Easington locality

Best: Sunderland Royal 

Hospital

Worst: Sunderland 

Royal Hospital

Worst: Univ. 

Hospital North 

Tees

Likely: Sunderland 

Royal Hospital

Likely: Univ. 

Hospital North 

Tees

Weekday n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Weekend/bank holiday n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Weekday n/a 181 181 91 91

Weekend/bank holiday n/a 19 19 19 19

Weekday 107 321 n/a 214 n/a

Weekend/bank holiday n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Sedgefield locality

Best: Univ. Hospital 

North Tees

Worst: Univ. Hospital 

North Tees

Likely: Univ. 

Hospital North 

Tees

Weekday 20 41 31

Weekend/bank holiday n/a n/a n/a

Weekday n/a n/a n/a

Weekend/bank holiday n/a n/a n/a

Weekday n/a n/a n/a

Weekend/bank holiday n/a n/a n/a

Plans for assurance

There will be ongoing positive communications drive throughout DDES CCG with patients and GP practices.

DDES CCG will to work closely with other CCGs and hospital trusts to get patients to stay in DDES CCG.

There is currently a review of patient transport services across DDES CCG which would assist with providing access to DDES services.

DDES CCG will monitor activity monthly to ensure patients are going to the right place.

This data is based on the assumption that proposed changes to Sunderland urgent care services will happen and see DDES CCG patients being redirected back 

to DDES CCG.

We do not expect a negative impact on the remaining Sunderland services. The worst case scenario shows that 1.4 contacts per day will move from DDES CCG 

hubs to Sunderland, however repatriated patients from the closure of Sunderland services could be as high as 19.4 contacts per day. Factoring in that DDES will 

take back all this Sunderland CCG UCC activity, however the likelihood is that the predicted shift in activity would be more in the region of 50%, which capacity 

will be built into the demand planning for the new DDES model. This is evidenced by the change DDES made to the services in 2017.

The CCG are and will continue to work closely with 111 and directory of services to ensure patients are directed to the most appropriate place.

From October 2018 a reconfiguration of community services was successfully mobilised, meaning patients will be treated much closer to home and by fewer 

unnecessary appointments.

Seaham

Easington

Peterlee

Newton Aycliffe

Spennymoor

Sedgefield

It was estimated that the activity from Seaham weekday closure which may go to A&E would go entirely to Sunderland Royal Hospital.

It was estimated that the activity from the Easington closure which may go to A&E would be split 50/50 between Sunderland Royal Hospital and University Hospital North 

Tees. The table below shows the distribution of the activity across the two sites, for best, worst and likely scenarios. The best case scenario for Easington was that no 

contacts will go to type 1 A&E.

It was estimated that the activity from Sedgefield weekday closure which may go to A&E would entirely go to University Hospital North Tees. The table below shows the 

distribution of the activity for the best, worst and likely scenarios.

Although University Hospital North Durham is physically closer than University Hospital North Tees, bus routes and road networks are more complex.

The patient reference group and also GP practices at a DDES wide event stated that patients from Sedgefield area would be more likely to attend University Hospital North 

Considerations for Sedgefield locality

Considerations for Easington locality

Although University Hospital North Durham is physically closer, the A19 dual carriageway makes Sunderland and North Tees more accessible.

Bus routes up and down the A19 dual carriageway are more established to Sunderland and North Tees in comparison to Durham.

Page 206



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Recipient Name:

Recipient Organisation:

Data Sources:

Report Description:

Period:

Coverage:

Criteria:

Notes:

Produced by:

Production Date:

Checked by:

Check Date:

Version number:

File Path:

Request ID:

Disclaimer: No part of this report should be reproduced or shared in any form or by any means without reference 
to NECS Information Services.
No attempt should be made to un-pseudonymise or disaggregate any of the information contained 
within this report with the intention of identifying individuals.

naomi.rutherford@nhs.net
0191 374 4107
06/02/2019

Aimee Brown
Information Analyst
aimee.brown5@nhs.net
0191 374 4213
31/01/2019

v2.0 - see email for changes

Analysis\Reports\Ad-Hoc\South\Sarah Burns\201901 Extended access business case

1901021313

Senior Information Analyst

Information Governance: This report should be shared with NECS and the relevant CCG personnel only. In order to be 
compliant with CCG data sharing agreements, any values between 1 and 5 MUST be suppressed if 
shared outside of NECS or the CCG.

Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning;
Lindsay Fox, Commissioning Support Officer

Durham Dales, Easington & Sedgefield CCG (DDES CCG)

Various, see each individual tab

The report includes data from the North East Ambulance Service 111 service, GP extended access 
hub services, primary care GP practice clinical systems, and the 2011 Census. See each individual 
tab for further detail.
The data is to be used to support the GP extended access business case for DDES CCG.

Various, see each individual tab

Various, see each individual tab

Various, see each individual tab

Note in the 111 data the calls are from the geographical area and reported as such, rather than the 
registered patient of the CCG.

Naomi Rutherford

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
Sources and Definitions

Page 207



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography:
Description:
Time period:
Data source:
Caveats:

There has been a marked increase in the number of 111 calls from the DDES CCG, South Tees CCG and HAST CCG geographical areas from Apr-17 in comparison to previous trends 
for these areas.

Volume of all 111 calls over time, by CCG where the call originated from:

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
111 - volume of calls over time

Data includes all calls where a call handler picked up the phone, whether the call was completed or not. 
Includes calls from patients who meant to ring the 101 police line and called 111 by mistake. 
North East CCGs are shown separately and all other CCG areas are grouped as Other. 'Other' also includes a number of calls where the CCG was unknown. Over the 
time period 6% of the records had a NULL, blank or unknown CCG.

All 111 calls by North East CCG, with other CCGs grouped. CCG area where patient was calling from. Not necessarily the registered CCG of the patient.
Volume of 111 calls over time by CCG of where the call originated from
1st April 2014 to 30th November 2018 (latest available data)
Data provided monthly by North East Ambulance Service (NEAS) for 111 service.

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

Ap
r-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-1

4
Au

g-
14

Se
p-

14
Oc

t-1
4

No
v-

14
De

c-
14

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

Ap
r-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Ju
l-1

5
Au

g-
15

Se
p-

15
Oc

t-1
5

No
v-

15
De

c-
15

Ja
n-

16
Fe

b-
16

M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
Oc

t-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Au

g-
17

Se
p-

17
Oc

t-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

Ja
n-

18
Fe

b-
18

M
ar

-1
8

Ap
r-1

8
M

ay
-1

8
Ju

n-
18

Ju
l-1

8
Au

g-
18

Se
p-

18
Oc

t-1
8

No
v-

18

Nu
m

be
r o

f 1
11

 ca
lls

Month of 111 call

Number of 111 calls by the North East CCG where the call geographically originated, all other CCGs grouped

13T Newcastle Gateshead CCG

00D DDES CCG

00M South Tees CCG

00P Sunderland CCG

00K HAST CCG

00J North Durham CCG

00P Northumberland CCG

Other

99C North Tyneside CCG

00N South TynesideCCG

00C Darlington CCG

P
age 208



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography:
Description:
Time period:
Data source:
Caveats:

Volume of all 111 calls over time, by CCG where the call originated from:

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
111 - volume of calls over time

Data includes all calls where a call handler picked up the phone, whether the call was completed or not. 
Includes calls from patients who meant to ring the 101 police line and called 111 by mistake. 
North East CCGs are shown separately and all other CCG areas are grouped as Other. 'Other' also includes a number of calls where the CCG was unknown. Over the 
time period 6% of the records had a NULL, blank or unknown CCG.

All 111 calls by North East CCG, with other CCGs grouped. CCG area where patient was calling from. Not necessarily the registered CCG of the patient.
Volume of 111 calls over time by CCG of where the call originated from
1st April 2014 to 30th November 2018 (latest available data)
Data provided monthly by North East Ambulance Service (NEAS) for 111 service.

The following chart shows the same data as a 12 month rolling average. DDES, South Tees and HAST CCGs show an increasing trend from Apr-17 and all level off to a higher rate than 
in previous years. 
CCGs categorised as 'Other' also have an increasing trend but from a later data.

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

M
ar

-1
5

Ap
r-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Ju
l-1

5
Au

g-
15

Se
p-

15
Oc

t-1
5

No
v-

15
De

c-
15

Ja
n-

16
Fe

b-
16

M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
Oc

t-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Au

g-
17

Se
p-

17
Oc

t-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

Ja
n-

18
Fe

b-
18

M
ar

-1
8

Ap
r-1

8
M

ay
-1

8
Ju

n-
18

Ju
l-1

8
Au

g-
18

Se
p-

18
Oc

t-1
8

No
v-

18

Nu
m

be
r o

f 1
11

 ca
lls

Month of 111 call

12 month rolling average: Number of 111 calls by the North East CCG where the call geographically 
originated, all other CCGs grouped

13T Newcastle Gateshead CCG

00D DDES CCG

00M South Tees CCG

00P Sunderland CCG

00K HAST CCG

00J North Durham CCG

00P Northumberland CCG

Other

99C North Tyneside CCG

00N South TynesideCCG

00C Darlington CCG

P
age 209



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography:
Description:
Time period:
Data source:
Caveats:

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 
Apr-Nov

288,003 302,089 307,402 419,722 267,361
140,040 159,625 164,125 205,894 155,948

83,478 93,176 104,194 121,111 76,524
77,001 71,356 88,067 115,358 67,346
47,565 56,702 59,234 79,734 54,630

636,087 682,948 723,022 941,819 621,809

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 
Apr-Nov

45% 44% 43% 45% 43%
22% 23% 23% 22% 25%
13% 14% 14% 13% 12%
12% 10% 12% 12% 11%

7% 8% 8% 8% 9%
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

It is assumed that ‘Attend emergency treatment centre’ relates to calls sent to urgent care centres, minor injuries units, walk-in centres and similar services, and the increase from Apr-17 is 
potentially relating to the changes in these services within DDES CCG and the communication campaign that encouraged people to call 111 to be advised of the most relevant service. The 
increase is particularly marked on the calls from the DDES CCG area. 
‘Contact primary care’ is a generic option describing where patients are sent to a primary care service or to assign to speak to a GP practice. It is assumed this is mostly to in-hours GP 
practice primary care services, and assumed there will be some activity in addition to that where patients were sent to the GP extended access hubs, from Apr-17. 

Unknown
Emergency ambulance

Contact primary care

Proportion of top dispositions of all calls from any geographical location, by year:

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
111 call disposition

All 111 calls by North East CCG, with other CCGs grouped. CCG area where patient was calling from. Not necessarily the registered CCG of the patient.
Number of 111 calls by Final Disposition of the call, comparing the 111 service as a whole to just those calls from DDES CCG area.
1st April 2014 to 30th November 2018 (latest available data)
Data provided monthly by North East Ambulance Service (NEAS) for 111 service.
Data includes all calls where a call handler picked up the phone, whether the call was completed or not. 
Includes calls from patients who meant to ring the 101 police line and called 111 by mistake. 
North East CCGs are shown separately and all other CCG areas are grouped as Other. 'Other' also includes a number of calls where the CCG was unknown. 
Over the time period 6% of the records had a NULL, blank or unknown CCG.

The following data uses the Final Disposition of the call. There are 209 different call dispositions which includes blanks or unknowns. The dispositions were grouped into 22 groups, 
and then grouped further to show just the most frequently occurring dispositions.

The proportion of all calls has increased and 
this appears to be where the disposition is to 
contact primary care. The actual disposition 
does not state which primary care service, 
just that the patient is advised to contact a 
primary care service within a time period. It is 
not clear whether these relate to any primary 
care service, or whether it is always the 
patient's own GP.

The disposition of 'Attend emergency 
treatment centre' increased for DDES from 
Apr-17 onwards. The full disposition states to 
attend emergency treatment centre within a 
time period, but does not state the site or 
type of emergency treatment centre.

Top dispositions of all calls from any geographical location:

Top dispositions of calls from the DDES CCG area:

Grand Total
Attend emergency treatment centre
Unknown
Emergency ambulance
Other
Contact primary care

Disposition Group

Other

Disposition Group

Grand Total
Attend emergency treatment centre

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

50,000

Ap
r-1

4
Ju

l-1
4

Oc
t-1

4
Ja

n-
15

Ap
r-1

5
Ju

l-1
5

Oc
t-1

5
Ja

n-
16

Ap
r-1

6
Ju

l-1
6

Oc
t-1

6
Ja

n-
17

Ap
r-1

7
Ju

l-1
7

Oc
t-1

7
Ja

n-
18

Ap
r-1

8
Ju

l-1
8

Oc
t-1

8

Nu
m

be
r o

f 1
11

 ca
lls

111 calls - Top 3 disposition groupings, unknowns and other 
dispositions, all calls

Contact primary care

Other

Emergency ambulance

Unknown

Attend emg treatment centre

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

Ap
r-1

4
Ju

l-1
4

Oc
t-1

4
Ja

n-
15

Ap
r-1

5
Ju

l-1
5

Oc
t-1

5
Ja

n-
16

Ap
r-1

6
Ju

l-1
6

Oc
t-1

6
Ja

n-
17

Ap
r-1

7
Ju

l-1
7

Oc
t-1

7
Ja

n-
18

Ap
r-1

8
Ju

l-1
8

Oc
t-1

8

Nu
m

be
r o

f 1
11

 ca
lls

111 calls - Top 3 disposition groupings, unknowns and other 
dispositions, DDES CCG area calls

Contact primary care

Other

Emergency ambulance

Unknown

Attend emg treatment centre

45% 44% 43% 45% 43% 

22% 23% 23% 22% 25% 

13% 14% 14% 13% 12% 

12% 10% 12% 12% 11% 

7% 8% 8% 8% 9% 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
Apr-Nov

Pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 to
ta

l c
al

ls
 

111 calls - Proportion of total calls by disposition, all calls 

Attend emergency treatment
centre

Unknown

Emergency ambulance

Other

Contact primary care

Page 210



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography:

Description:

Time period:
Data source:
Caveats:

Locality of hub 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Total 2017/18 2018/19 Total
Same locality as GP practice 20,923 13,307 34,230 99.5% 99.3% 99.4%
Different locality to GP practice 1 99 91 191 0.5% 0.7% 0.6%
Total 1 21,022 13,398 34,421 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

One call was recorded at the end of Mar-17.
Patients may not have attended the GP extended access hub, even if a booking was made for them.

Day type Dales Easington Sedgefield Total
1,086 6,450 1,022 8,558

746 958 686 2,390
16 293 52 361

1,848 7,701 1,760 11,309
2,354 3,183 2,423 7,960

519 689 560 1,768
2,873 3,872 2,983 9,728
4,721 11,573 4,743 21,037

Day type Dales Easington Sedgefield Total
58.8% 83.8% 58.1% 75.7%
40.4% 12.4% 39.0% 21.1%

0.9% 3.8% 3.0% 3.2%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

81.9% 82.2% 81.2% 81.8%
18.1% 17.8% 18.8% 18.2%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

All 111 calls by North East CCG, with other CCGs grouped. CCG area where patient was calling from. 
Not necessarily the registered CCG of the patient.
The report uses the field CMS Service to note where the patients were sent to following their 111 call. 
The CMS Service field lists the actual service name rather than the type of service, as with the Final 
Disposition.
1st April 2014 to 30th November 2018 (latest available data)
Data provided monthly by North East Ambulance Service (NEAS) for 111 service.
Data includes all calls where a call handler picked up the phone, whether the call was completed or 
not. 
Includes calls from patients who meant to ring the 101 police line and called 111 by mistake. 
North East CCGs are shown separately and all other CCG areas are grouped as Other. 'Other' also 
includes a number of calls where the CCG was unknown. Over the time period 6% of the records had 
a NULL, blank or unknown CCG.

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
111 calls disposed to GP extended hours or GP practice

111 calls where the patient was sent to a GP extended access hub:

Proportion of callsNumber of calls where patient sent to GP 
extended access hub

The vast majority of patients are referred to a GP extended access hub within the same locality as their GP practice. 

Where the locality of the hub differed from the locality of the GP practice, 90% of the contacts were where the locality of the GP practice 
of the patient was not a DDES CCG GP practice, i.e. the patient was listed as being registered with another CCG, or the CCG was 
unknown.

Weekend or bank holiday Total

111 calls where the patient was sent to a GP extended access hub or to their own GP practice:
The following chart shows the number of calls referred to a patient's GP practice or to a GP extended access hub.
The number of those referred to their own GP practice increased from Apr-17, as well as the number referred to the GP extended 
access hubs when they opened from Apr-17. 
NB. The one call mis-recorded in 2016/17 against DDES CCG GP extended access hubs has been excluded from the chart.

The following shows where the patient was sent to a GP extended access hub, whether that hub was within the same CCG locality as 
their registered GP practice or whether it was in another CCG locality.

Weekday

Weekend or bank holiday

8am-6pm
Time Period

Total
Weekend or bank holiday Total

Call outside GP extended access opening hours
8am-1pm

8am-6pm
Time Period

Locality of hub and day/time of 111 call, where patients sent to GP extended access hubs:
The following shows where the patient was sent to a GP extended access hub, whether that hub was within the same CCG locality as 

Call outside GP extended access opening hours
8am-1pm

Weekday Total
Call outside GP extended access opening hours
6pm-8pm

Weekday

Weekend or bank holiday

Number of calls where patient sent to GP extended access hub, where the GP practice of the patient was in the same locality as 
the GP hub

Number of calls where patient sent to GP extended access hub, where the GP practice of the patient was in the same locality as 
the GP hub

Weekday Total
Call outside GP extended access opening hours
6pm-8pm

2,000

2,500

 
 

1 
ca

lls

   

111 calls from DDES CCG area where they were referred to their GP 
practice or to a GP extended hours hub

Primary care (GP practice) DDES CCG GP extended access hub

Page 211



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography:

Description:

Time period:
Data source:
Caveats:

All 111 calls by North East CCG, with other CCGs grouped. CCG area where patient was calling from. 
Not necessarily the registered CCG of the patient.
The report uses the field CMS Service to note where the patients were sent to following their 111 call. 
The CMS Service field lists the actual service name rather than the type of service, as with the Final 
Disposition.
1st April 2014 to 30th November 2018 (latest available data)
Data provided monthly by North East Ambulance Service (NEAS) for 111 service.
Data includes all calls where a call handler picked up the phone, whether the call was completed or 
not. 
Includes calls from patients who meant to ring the 101 police line and called 111 by mistake. 
North East CCGs are shown separately and all other CCG areas are grouped as Other. 'Other' also 
includes a number of calls where the CCG was unknown. Over the time period 6% of the records had 
a NULL, blank or unknown CCG.

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
111 calls disposed to GP extended hours or GP practice

The following chart shows the number of all calls by the result of the call, including unknowns. 

0

500

1,000

1,500

Ap
r-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-1

4
Au

g-
14

Se
p-

14
Oc

t-1
4

No
v-

14
De

c-
14

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

Ap
r-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Ju
l-1

5
Au

g-
15

Se
p-

15
Oc

t-1
5

No
v-

15
De

c-
15

Ja
n-

16
Fe

b-
16

M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
Oc

t-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Au

g-
17

Se
p-

17
Oc

t-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

Ja
n-

18
Fe

b-
18

M
ar

-1
8

Ap
r-1

8
M

ay
-1

8
Ju

n-
18

Ju
l-1

8
Au

g-
18

Se
p-

18
Oc

t-1
8

No
v-

18

Nu
m

be
r o

f 1
11

 

Month of 111 call

             
       

        

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

Ap
r-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-1

4
Au

g-
14

Se
p-

14
Oc

t-1
4

No
v-

14
De

c-
14

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

Ap
r-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Ju
l-1

5
Au

g-
15

Se
p-

15
Oc

t-1
5

No
v-

15
De

c-
15

Ja
n-

16
Fe

b-
16

M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
Oc

t-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

Ju
l-1

7
Au

g-
17

Se
p-

17
Oc

t-1
7

No
v-

17
De

c-
17

Ja
n-

18
Fe

b-
18

M
ar

-1
8

Ap
r-1

8
M

ay
-1

8
Ju

n-
18

Ju
l-1

8
Au

g-
18

Se
p-

18
Oc

t-1
8

No
v-

18

Nu
m

be
r o

f 1
11

 ca
lls

Month of 111 call

Number of 111 calls from DDES CCG area and the result of the call

N/A/NULL/Blank DDES UCC Other DDES CCG GP extended access hub Primary care (GP practice)

Page 212



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography: Any attendance to a GP extended access hub whether registered with a GP practice in DDES CCG or unregistered
Description: Contacts at GP extended access hubs, by hub over time, and by registered locality of patient.
Time period: 1st April 2017 to 31st December 2018
Data source: Local datasets sent by the providers Intrahealth Group, South Durham Health and Durham Dales Health Federations

Activity by GP extended access hub site:

Locality Site name Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18
Durham Dales Richardson Hospital 65 45 43 44 52 58 34 39 37 41 50 70 75 53 48 66 56 44 51 40 67
Durham Dales Station View Medical Centre / Bishop Auckland 183 230 182 236 232 243 295 242 365 295 225 260 246 241 221 227 211 223 226 218 268
Durham Dales The Weardale Practice, Stanhope 77 61 25 32 29 35 29 36 22 21 29 43 38 37 34 32 31 35 32 23 52
Durham Dales Site unknown (Durham Dales) 125 51 43 98 70 93 91 65 115 76 75 117 67 96 61 76 85 76 73 96 106
Easington Easington Primary Care Service 445 383 288 415 371 417 450 552 592 481 380 480 379 389 476 464 484 533 398 419 623
Easington Peterlee Primary Care Service 869 691 659 608 673 720 748 760 848 879 743 768 893 898 732 927 881 796 987 896 840
Easington Seaham Primary Care Service 303 274 280 253 211 234 239 265 313 263 312 276 275 345 288 330 511 472 477 644 517
Sedgefield Newton Aycliffe Primary Care Service 197 173 179 240 203 224 213 217 296 189 198 196 200 226 172 190 213 196 226 235 284
Sedgefield Sedgefield Primary Care Service 94 66 64 86 82 78 80 48 128 70 76 90 88 72 73 76 85 76 60 65 83
Sedgefield Spennymoor Primary Care Service 206 126 142 176 134 156 154 164 241 184 140 167 200 176 161 150 132 140 149 164 196
Easington/Sedgefield Site unknown (Easington/Sedgefield) 27 6 6 7 11 10 18 32 81 54 60 52 35 62 47 47 54 57 75 57 63

2,591 2,106 1,911 2,195 2,068 2,268 2,351 2,420 3,038 2,553 2,288 2,519 2,496 2,595 2,313 2,585 2,743 2,648 2,754 2,857 3,099

Activity may be highest in Easington and by Easington registered patients because historically they have been used to accessing similar services within the Easington area and surrounding towns of Hartlepool and Sunderland. Likewise Durham Dales patients may be used 
to accessing urgent appointments because of services provided at Bishop Auckland General Hospital.

The table shows activity by GP extended access hub over time and by the locality and site of the hub. The colours show where the values increase or decrease per hub. All hubs appear to have had an increase in activity in December 2017 and 2018 as would be 
expected. There is a proportion of the activity where the site is unknown.

Contacts by the locality of the GP extended access hub: Rate per 1,000 population of contacts by locality of GP practice of the patient:

The chart shows the rate per 1,000 population of contacts for each locality, based on the locality the patient is registered 
with. 

The chart shows the number of contacts per locality of the hub. Each locality as three hubs and the services are 
provided by three providers.

Supporting data for extended access business case
Business Information Services Department

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit

GP extended access hubs

On 31st March 2017, in Easington locality Healthworks walk-in centre and Seaham urgent care centre both closed, and Peterlee urgent care centre changed to a minor injuries unit and the Easington GP extended access hubs opened.
In Durham Dales locality, Bishop Auckland urgent care centre changed to a minor injuries unit and Durham  Dales GP extended access hubs opened.
Sedgefield locality has historically not had an A&E, urgent care centre, minor injuries unit or walk-in centre for a number of years.

Grand Total

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

Ap
r-1

7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17

Ju
l-1

7

Au
g-

17

Se
p-

17

Oc
t-1

7

No
v-

17

De
c-

17

Ja
n-

18

Fe
b-

18

M
ar

-1
8

Ap
r-1

8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
n-

18

Ju
l-1

8

Au
g-

18

Se
p-

18

Oc
t-1

8

No
v-

18

De
c-

18

Nu
m

be
r o

f c
on

ta
ct

s

Month of attendance

Number of contacts by locality of GP extended hub

Durham Dales Easington Sedgefield

0.00
2.00
4.00
6.00
8.00

10.00
12.00
14.00
16.00
18.00
20.00

Ap
r-1

7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17

Ju
l-1

7

Au
g-

17

Se
p-

17

Oc
t-1

7

No
v-

17

De
c-

17

Ja
n-

18

Fe
b-

18

M
ar

-1
8

Ap
r-1

8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
n-

18

Ju
l-1

8

Au
g-

18

Se
p-

18

Oc
t-1

8

No
v-

18

De
c-

18

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n

Month of attendance

Rate per 1,000 population, contacts by locality of GP 
practice

Dales Easington Sedgefield

P
age 213



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography: Any attendance to a GP extended access hub whether registered with a GP practice in DDES CCG or unregistered
Description: Contacts to GP extended access hubs by GP practice over time
Time period: 1st April 2017 to 31st December 2018
Data source: Local datasets sent by the providers Intrahealth Group, South Durham Health and Durham Dales Health Federations

Contacts to GP extended access hubs, by DDES CCG GP practice:

Locality Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
A83003 Willington Medical Group 84 103 109 94 76 93 70
A83015 Station View Medical Centre 162 166 211 193 169 128 195
A83020 North House Surgery 186 178 192 201 187 176 202
A83021 Auckland Medical Group 232 245 239 259 248 222 226
A83025 Bishopgate Medical Centre 195 223 246 226 203 216 207
A83032 Woodview Medical Practice 23 24 31 25 29 24 34
A83035 The Weardale Practice 72 75 87 83 95 79 93
A83043 Old Forge Surgery 19 24 18 20 16 15 18
A83046 Barnard Castle Surgery 80 116 121 114 122 123 109
A83060 Pinfold Medical Practice 31 26 42 46 31 39 38
A83061 Gainford Surgery 14 14 24 15 20 21 20
A83626 Evenwood Surgery 27 24 35 26 22 23 33
A83004 Avenue Family Practice (Dr Kapoor) 117 108 123 132 98 101 93
A83007 Blackhall Practice 257 324 455 454 454 519 607
A83012 William Brown Centre 997 700 969 1,095 1,104 1,476 1,247
A83017 Phoenix Medical Group 187 260 227 234 208 232 322
A83019 Station Road Surgery 271 295 348 181 236 200 240
A83041 Murton Medical Group 181 191 215 188 194 227 235
A83044 Horden Group Practice 414 319 450 449 377 333 346
A83051 Marlborough Surgery 339 292 298 322 299 595 950
A83057 East Durham Medical Group 525 366 372 321 465 423 363
A83071 New Seaham Medical Centre 177 180 240 226 245 256 346
A83075 Deneside Medical Centre (Dr Kv Reddy & Dr Chealika 145 120 161 149 132 126 106
A83610 Intrahealth at Wingate 94 103 158 158 197 212 259
A83616 Shotton Medical Practice 145 233 164 104 102 106 127
A83619 Southdene Medical Centre 68 75 76 80 111 99 141
A83627 Silverdale Family Practice 114 147 318 382 270 274 230
A83001 St Andrews Medical Practice 203 193 239 217 232 180 242
A83008 Hallgarth Surgery 68 74 95 75 80 93 82
A83037 Bewick Crescent Surgery 142 157 188 147 145 174 242
A83045 Ferryhill & Chilton Medical Practice 139 165 195 206 204 203 244
A83052 Bishops Close Medical Practice 94 112 146 124 124 96 113
A83054 Skerne Medical Group (Dr Jones) 165 210 232 207 196 190 183
A83066 Jubilee Medical Group 157 234 227 212 197 220 204
A83074 Peaseway Medical Centre 149 154 209 187 231 174 200
A83603 Oxford Road Surgery, Spennymoor 74 66 81 40 69 40 82
A83634 Intrahealth West Cornforth Med Centre 29 35 42 46 29 42 49

232 200 226 122 187 226 212
6,608 6,531 7,809 7,360 7,404 7,976 8,710

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
GP extended access hubs

2018/192017/18 Trend
(highest quarter 

marked)Practice Code & Name

Note the population of each practice differs and therefore the number of GP extended access hub contacts is not comparable.
Grand Total
Unknown/out of area

Dales

Easington

Sedgefield

Page 214



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography: Any attendance to a GP extended access hub whether registered with a GP practice in DDES CCG or unregistered
Description: Contacts to GP extended access hubs by GP practice over time
Time period: 1st April 2017 to 31st December 2018
Data source: Local datasets sent by the providers Intrahealth Group, South Durham Health and Durham Dales Health Federations

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
GP extended access hubs

The following charts show the trend by GP practice. Easington practices A83007, A83012 and A83051 have been split out from the main chart as they all showed a marked increase in 
activity, whereas for other practices across DDES CCG activity has stayed relatively constant.

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Nu
m

be
r o

f c
on

ta
ct

s

Number of contacts to GP extended access hubs, 
Durham Dales locality

A83003
A83015
A83020
A83021
A83025
A83032
A83035
A83043
A83046
A83060
A83061
A83626

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Nu
m

be
r o

f c
on

ta
ct

s

Number of contacts to GP extended access hubs, 
Easington locality

A83004
A83017
A83019
A83041
A83044
A83057
A83071
A83075
A83610
A83616
A83619
A83627

0

500

1,000

1,500

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Nu
m

be
r o

f c
on

ta
ct

s

Number of contacts to GP extended access hubs, 
Easington practices A83007, A83012 and A83051

A83007

A83012

A83051

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
Nu

m
be

r o
f c

on
ta

ct
s

Number of contacts to GP extended access hubs, 
Sedgefield locality

A83001

A83008

A83037

A83045

A83052

A83054

A83066

A83074

A83603

A83634

Page 215



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography: Any attendance to a GP extended access hub whether registered with a GP practice in DDES CCG or unregistered
Description: Contacts to GP extended access hubs by GP practice over time
Time period: 1st April 2017 to 31st December 2018
Data source: Local datasets sent by the providers Intrahealth Group, South Durham Health and Durham Dales Health Federations

Contacts to GP extended access hubs, by DDES CCG GP practice:

Weekend/
bank holiday

Weekend/
bank holiday

Locality Practice code Practice name 8am-6pm 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm 8am-6pm 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm
A83003 Willington Medical Group (1-5) 109 219 2% 33% 66%
A83015 Station View Medical Centre 32 294 359 5% 43% 52%
A83020 North House Surgery 13 272 481 2% 36% 63%
A83021 Auckland Medical Group 39 358 558 4% 37% 58%
A83025 Bishopgate Medical Centre 33 335 484 4% 39% 57%
A83032 Woodview Medical Practice (1-5) 48 59 4% 43% 53%
A83035 The Weardale Practice (1-5) 87 259 1% 25% 74%
A83043 Old Forge Surgery (1-5) 19 48 3% 28% 70%
A83046 Barnard Castle Surgery 6 130 332 1% 28% 71%
A83060 Pinfold Medical Practice 13 52 89 8% 34% 58%
A83061 Gainford Surgery (1-5) 32 43 1% 42% 57%
A83626 Evenwood Surgery 11 43 50 11% 41% 48%
A83004 Avenue Family Practice (Dr Kapoor) 182 101 141 43% 24% 33%
A83007 Blackhall Practice 1,256 390 388 62% 19% 19%
A83012 William Brown Centre 2,990 1,030 902 61% 21% 18%
A83017 Phoenix Medical Group 451 221 324 45% 22% 33%
A83019 Station Road Surgery 398 199 260 46% 23% 30%
A83041 Murton Medical Group 314 249 281 37% 30% 33%
A83044 Horden Group Practice 805 345 355 53% 23% 24%
A83051 Marlborough Surgery 1,100 473 593 51% 22% 27%
A83057 East Durham Medical Group 736 387 449 47% 25% 29%
A83071 New Seaham Medical Centre 671 215 187 63% 20% 17%
A83075 Deneside Medical Centre (Dr Kv Reddy & Dr Chealikani) 203 148 162 40% 29% 32%
A83610 Intrahealth at Wingate 548 157 121 66% 19% 15%
A83616 Shotton Medical Practice 229 89 121 52% 20% 28%
A83619 Southdene Medical Centre 202 107 122 47% 25% 28%
A83627 Silverdale Family Practice 706 260 190 61% 22% 16%
A83001 St Andrews Medical Practice 37 273 561 4% 31% 64%
A83008 Hallgarth Surgery 66 121 143 20% 37% 43%
A83037 Bewick Crescent Surgery 50 166 492 7% 23% 69%
A83045 Ferryhill & Chilton Medical Practice 38 178 641 4% 21% 75%
A83052 Bishops Close Medical Practice 17 129 311 4% 28% 68%
A83054 Skerne Medical Group (Dr Jones) 49 224 503 6% 29% 65%
A83066 Jubilee Medical Group 40 257 536 5% 31% 64%
A83074 Peaseway Medical Centre 23 136 633 3% 17% 80%
A83603 Oxford Road Surgery, Spennymoor 28 79 124 12% 34% 54%
A83634 Intrahealth West Cornforth Med Centre 26 50 90 16% 30% 54%

456 159 132 61% 21% 18%
11,785 7,922 11,743 37% 25% 37%

Weekend/
bank holiday

Weekend/
bank holiday

Site name 8am-6pm 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm 8am-6pm 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm
Richardson Hospital 7 234 420 1% 35% 64%
Bishop Auckland General Hospital 38 1,204 1,619 1% 42% 57%
The Weardale Practice, Stanhope (1-5) 111 295 0% 27% 72%
Easington Primary Care Service 2,941 1,072 1,493 53% 19% 27%
Newton Aycliffe Primary Care Service 332 769 1,424 13% 30% 56%
Peterlee Primary Care Service 5,854 2,312 2,074 57% 23% 20%
Seaham Primary Care Service 2,463 1,113 1,134 52% 24% 24%
Sedgefield Primary Care Service (1-5) 237 672 1% 26% 74%
Spennymoor Primary Care Service 15 632 1,312 1% 32% 67%
Site unknown 129 238 1,300 8% 14% 78%
Total 11,785 7,922 11,743 37% 25% 37%

Unknown/out of area

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
GP extended access hubs

Weekday

Sedgefield

Easington

Dales

Weekday

Proportion of contacts per time periodNumber of contacts

Number of contacts Proportion of contacts per time period

Weekday Weekday

Total

Page 216



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography: Patients registered with a GP practice in DDES CCG
Description: Current patients with a record of being housebound on the GP practice clinical system
Time period: Records as at 16/01/2019 compared to GP populations as at 01/10/2018 (latest available)
Data source: Extracted from GP practice clinical systems for RAIDR

Number and proportion of GP practice population with a record of being housebound:

Locality
Number of 
housebound 
patients, Jan-19

% of practice 
population that are 
housebound

Sedgefield A83634 Intrahealth West Cornforth Med Centre 70 2.6%
Easington A83017 Phoenix Medical Group 181 2.4%
Dales A83626 Evenwood Surgery 45 2.2%
Dales A83032 Woodview Medical Practice 54 2.2%
Easington A83019 Station Road Surgery 97 1.9%
Easington A83051 Marlborough Surgery 188 1.8%
Dales A83035 The Weardale Practice 127 1.8%
Sedgefield A83037 Bewick Crescent Surgery 244 1.8%
Dales A83020 North House Surgery 235 1.8%
Sedgefield A83008 Hallgarth Surgery 92 1.7%
Dales A83025 Bishopgate Medical Centre 218 1.6%
Dales A83046 Barnard Castle Surgery 169 1.6%
Easington A83012 William Brown Centre 255 1.6%
Easington A83007 Blackhall Practice 151 1.5%
Easington A83610 Intrahealth at Wingate 41 1.4%
Dales A83021 Auckland Medical Group 198 1.4%
Easington A83057 Shinwell Medical Group 146 1.4%
Dales A83060 Pinfold Medical Practice 40 1.3%
Easington A83044 Horden Group Practice 96 1.3%
Dales A83015 Station View Medical Centre 127 1.2%
Easington A83616 Shotton Medical Practice 30 1.2%
Easington A83075 Deneside Medical Centre (Dr Kv Reddy & Dr Chealikani) 53 1.1%
Dales A83003 Willington Medical Group 99 1.1%
Dales A83043 Old Forge Surgery 29 1.1%
Sedgefield A83074 Peaseway Medical Centre 123 1.1%
Easington A83619 Southdene Medical Centre 32 1.0%
Sedgefield A83054 Skerne Medical Group (Dr Jones) 152 1.0%
Sedgefield A83045 Ferryhill & Chilton Medical Practice 120 0.8%
Easington A83004 Avenue Family Practice (Dr Kapoor) 30 0.8%
Sedgefield A83603 Oxford Road Surgery, Spennymoor 20 0.8%
Easington A83627 Silverdale Family Practice 42 0.7%
Sedgefield A83066 Jubilee Medical Group 71 0.7%
Easington A83041 Murton Medical Group 49 0.6%
Dales A83061 Gainford Surgery 19 0.6%
Easington A83071 New Seaham Medical Centre 27 0.5%
Sedgefield A83001 St Andrews Medical Practice 58 0.5%
Sedgefield A83052 Bishops Close Medical Practice 34 0.4%

3,762 1.3%DDES CCG

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
Proportion of population that are housebound

GP practice code & name

Page 217



Official Sensitive: Commercial

Data specification:
Geography:
Description:
Time period:
Data source:

Middle Super Output Area With no access to car 
or van

With access to at 
least one car or van

Number of 
Households

Dalton-le-Dale and Deneside 46.0% 54.0% 3,769
Easington Colliery South and Eden Hill 42.7% 57.3% 3,722
Henknowle and Woodhouse Close 41.6% 58.4% 3,247
Spennymoor-Green Lane and Dean Bank 41.0% 59.0% 2,929
Horden 40.8% 59.2% 2,913
Shildon 39.0% 61.0% 4,812
Newton Aycliffe Central 37.7% 62.3% 2,401
Dawdon and Seaham Harbour 34.1% 65.9% 3,662
Newton Aycliffe East 33.7% 66.3% 2,492
Acre Rigg and Peterlee Central 33.6% 66.4% 3,115
Cornforth and Ferryhill 33.5% 66.5% 3,264
Coundon and Willington South 33.1% 66.9% 3,135
Bishop Auckland and South Church 31.4% 68.6% 3,409
Blackhalls 30.7% 69.3% 2,742
Crook North Howden-le-Wear and Tow Law 30.5% 69.5% 4,081
Aycliffe Village Newton Aycliffe South 30.1% 69.9% 3,244
Easington Colliery North 29.9% 70.1% 2,588
Shotton Colliery 29.9% 70.1% 2,713
Thornley Deaf Hill and Wheatley HIll 29.6% 70.4% 3,084
Chilton and Ferryhill Station 28.4% 71.6% 3,029
Murton South and South Hetton 27.9% 72.1% 3,337
Byers Green and Spennymoor 27.0% 73.0% 4,037
Fishburn and Trimdons 25.9% 74.1% 3,192
St Helens Auckland and West Auckland 23.8% 76.2% 3,891
Barnard Castle and Startforth 23.7% 76.3% 3,012
Hutton Henry and Wingate 22.2% 77.8% 3,113
Seaham North and Seaton 22.1% 77.9% 3,851
Crook South and Willington North 21.9% 78.1% 4,378
Cockton Hill and Etherley Dene 21.6% 78.4% 3,313
Passfield and Shotton 20.5% 79.5% 2,807
Spennymoor North and Tudhoe 19.6% 80.4% 3,195
Stanhope and Wolsingham 17.6% 82.4% 3,700
Hamsterley and Staindrop 16.2% 83.8% 5,755
Bishop Middleham and Sedgefield 13.7% 86.3% 2,997
Midridge and Woodham Village 10.5% 89.5% 3,474
Bowes and Middleton-in-Teesdale 10.5% 89.5% 2,344
DDES CCG average 28.3% 71.7% 120,747

Percentage of households, 2011 Census

Provided by John Mitchell, Research & Consultation Officer, Research, Public 
Health & Intelligence Team, Durham County Council, from 2011 Census

Middle Super Output Area within DDES CCG
Percentage of households with or without access to a car or van
2011 (Census)

Percentage of households by MSOA with or without access to a car or van:

NHS North of England Commissioning Support Unit
Business Information Services Department

Supporting data for extended access business case
Access to Transport

Page 218



1. There is an appointment at (time) are you able to get there for that time (or a later time)?

No

Yes
If under 16 years the parent/guardian should be assessed up to question 9 then the child from question 10.

2. Which GP practice are you registered with? (Enter GP Practice name – system decides)

Not 
Eligible

Not registered

If they live within 
Darlington CCG 

postcode continue to 
question 3. If they 

don’t, not eligible –
Refuse Transport

Refuse 
Transport

Not Eligible GP Practice

3. Do you have your own transport you can use safely to get to this appointment?

Yes

No

4. Is the reason you are not able to use your own transport due to not being able to pay car parking?

Yes

No

5. Do you have a family, friend, carer or community/volunteer driving scheme who can take you?

Yes

No

6. Are you able to use a taxi to take you?

Yes

No

7. Are you able to safely use a bus or other public transport to take you? 
Would the patient physically struggle to get to/from a point of public interest? For example;

They could not walk the distance to the bus stop or from the bus stop to their home.
They become breathless after walking a short distance.

They could not make the required multiple vehicle changes to complete the journey home (for example, 
change from bus to train or multiple buses)

Or it would be detrimental to the patient’s condition or recovery if they were to travel by public transport.

Yes

8. Are you in need of ambulance oxygen en-route?

No

9. Are you able to get in and out of a car unaided?

No

Eligible

Yes

No

Yes

If a patient doesn’t meet the eligibility criteria, but a clinician insists that the patient is eligible, transport on 
this service should be booked but the instance and rationale given by the clinican must be recorded in the 
service minimum dataset and reported as an exception to the Commissioner in that month’s performance 

report.

DUCT Procedure

Eligible GP Practice

Is Patient calling from CCG 
area?

No

Yes

Is the patient at an OOA NHS 
site, in which staff have 

booked an appointment in 
own CCG Hub.

Refuse Transport

No

Yes

Page 219



This page is intentionally left blank



Extended Primary Care Access Service Review  

 

Introduction 

In spring 2016, DDES CCG undertook a public consultation in relation to urgent care 

services.  There were previously four urgent care services that operated within the 

DDES geography.  Three options were considered as part of the public consultation, 

with option three receiving the most public support and also supported by the CCG 

executive and the Governing Body.   As a result, the new service model was 

implemented in April 2017 

 

As a result nine hubs were developed in the following locations, with each providing 

appointments up to 8pm on week nights and 8am -1pm on Saturday and Sunday. 

Sedgefield - 6pm - 8pm weekdays and 8am-1pm weekends 

Newton Aycliffe – Jubilee Practice 

Spennymoor – Spennymoor Health Centre  

Sedgefield – Skerne Medical Practice 

 

Dales - 6pm - 8pm weekdays and 8am-1pm weekends 

Bishop Auckland – Bishop Auckland Hospital 

Upper Dales – Weardale Practice 

Lower Dales – Richardson Community Hospital 

 

Easington - 8am - 8pm weekdays and 8am-1pm weekends 

Seaham – Seaham Primary Care Centre 

Peterlee – Peterlee Health Centre 

Page 221



Easington - Healthworks 

 

Current situation  

 

It was agreed that the CCG would report back to the Health Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee (OSC) six months post implementation to feedback on the impact of the 

service changes, highlight any issues that have arisen and explain how the CCG 

was responding to any issues.   

 

At the six month review stage it was identified that despite a few minor issues 

relating to signposting from the NHS 111 service in the first weekend, the changes 

had been made successfully with minimal disruption to the ‘system’.   

 

It was also agreed as part of the changes to service made in April 2017 that a review 

would be carried out once services were embedded.  The feedback at the six month 

point was useful, but it was considered too early at this point to make any changes to 

services, particularly as the services had not operated during the winter period where 

demand for urgent appointments can be higher.  

 

It was clear at the six month point that the available capacity was not being fully 

utilised although the issues were slightly different in each locality.  Service providers 

were highlighting at this point the impact of this in retaining staff, as staff wanted to 

feel that they were being fully utilised.  The low utilisation rates have raised concerns 

about value for money of the PCS services. 

There have been changes in demand for out of area services.  There were changes 

to services in Hartlepool and Stockton that took place at the same time as the 

changes in DDES with UTCs opening at North Tees and Hartlepool Hospitals.  

Sunderland CCG is currently consulting on changes to the urgent care service they 

commission that border the DDES area, such as Houghton.  Sunderland CCG are 

proposing to reduce urgent care centres, increase primary care access and to 

change access arrangements so they are appointment based as opposed to walk in 

services. 

Engagement 

The CCG carried out engagement with patients using the nine extended primary 

care access (EPCA) hubs and also some of the out of area services.  Feedback from 

patients using the hubs was very positive as was their experience of using the NHS 

111 service.   A detailed report on the feedback from patients was shared with the 

OSC.    

Page 222



The CCG shared the feedback from patients and data that showed how patients 

were using services with local GPs at our commissioning meeting.  This meeting is 

also attended by the patient reference group chairs for each locality. 

We discussed the information and considered what service model would deliver the 

best service for patients.  We also asked if we changed the number of hubs, what 

else we might need in place to support patients in their local area.   

The following is what they felt would be the best model for each area which takes 

into account the population, transport,  pharmacy provision etc. 

Dales - Reduce to one site (Bishop Auckland) with outreach services for 

frail/housebound patients including home visits and pre bookable appointments 

 

Sedgefield - Reduce to two sites (Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe) during weekday 

evening and retain three sites at weekends, provide pre bookable appointments and 

offer an outreach provision 

 

Easington - Reduce to two sites on a weekend (8am – 1pm) and one site during the 

week (12 noon – 8pm), to act as an overflow to GP Practices through the week. So if 

the GP Practice has no appointments then they will book patients into this service 

acting as an overflow. This service will provide outreach / home visiting additional 

service across the full locality, based on the outcome of the consultation. 

 

Feedback from Overview and Scrutiny 

When the CCG attended the OSC in July 2018, the committee raised concerns 

about the number of patients that the CCG had engaged with and also that they 

were concerned that patients were being incorrectly signposted to other service 

which made the usage of some of the hubs appear low.  As a result of their 

recommendations, the following work was carried out: 

• Consultation, communication and engagement strategy has been developed  

• Met with OSC 14th August and provided an evidence log 

• Healthwatch agreed to provide independent advice 

• Developed a myths buster which is supporting our review  

• Worked with NHSE on the assurance process and have NHSE support on our 

approach 

• Undertook significant further patient engagement 

• Discussion with local councillors 

• Discussion with our patient reference groups 

 

We presented back to OSC in September 2018 and members welcomed the further 

information presented.  Members of the Committee considered that the information 

provided greater clarity regarding the rationale for the proposals and also explained 

Page 223



the existing range of services provided as part of the Primary Care Support Service 

including how patients access services.  We shared details of an audit that 

demonstrated that very few patients were being diverted out of their local area and 

almost all that were had been sent to alternative services for valid reasons. 

 

The OSC supported the CCGs proposal to carry out a public consultation on 

changes to services and asked the results to be brought back to the Committee for 

consideration before a decision upon the proposed review is made. 

 

Consultation Process 

The CCG intends to carry out a 6 week public consultation starting in late October/ 

early November.  Meetings will be held across the DDES area where the proposals 

for change will be presented.  There will be a range of ways for people to share their 

views with us.   We will be doing work with hard to reach groups and ensuring that 

we engage with as many of our population as we can. 

Further details 

For further details please contact DDESCCG.enquiries@nhs.net 

 

Page 224



 

 

 

 

 

 

7 Day Access to Primary Care Services 

An independent observations report on engagement activities 

across Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Areas 

 

 

 

 

  

                                                                                                                                     

 

 

                                                                                                                                         

Page 225



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 2 of 8 

                                                                                                                                                                        

 

Contents 

Healthwatch County Durham ...................................... 3 

Background to this work ........................................... 4 

What we did .......................................................... 5 

Observations and considerations ................................. 7 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 226



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 3 of 8 

Healthwatch County Durham 

Healthwatch County Durham is the county’s consumer champion for health and 

social care, representing the voices of current and future users to decision makers. 

 

We listen to patients of health services and users of social care 

services, along with their family members or carers, to find out 

what they think of the services they receive. 

 

 

We advise people how to get the best health and social care for 

themselves and their family. We provide help and information 

about all aspects of health and social care provided in County 

Durham. 

 

 

We make sure that consumers views are heard by those who 

provide health and social care. Wherever possible we try to work 

in partnership with providers to influence how they make 

improvements. 

 

 

  

Page 227



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 4 of 8 

Background to this work 

In spring 2016, Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical 

Commissioning Group (DDES CCG) undertook a public 

consultation in relation to urgent care services. As a result of 

the consultation a new service model was implemented in April 

2017. This new model incorporated 9 hubs across the area and 

it was agreed that the CCG would report back to the Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) six months post implementation 

to feedback on the impact of the redesign.   

 

The CCG’s ‘Primary Care Service Consultation, Communication and Engagement 

Plan’ states that it was clear at the six month point that the available capacity across 

the 9 hubs was not being fully utilised although the issues were slightly different in 

each locality. Service providers also highlighted the impact this was having in 

retaining staff, as staff wanted to feel that they were being fully utilised. The low 

utilisation rates also raised concerns about value for money of the service. The CCG 

confirmed its intention to OSC to carry out further engagement with patients to gain 

insight into the new services to help to identify why services were not being utilised 

as expected. 

The CCG engaged through Patient Reference Groups (PRGs), Health Networks, Area 

Action Partnerships (AAPs) and various community groups. These engagement 

activities helped to inform the development of a number of possible Primary Care 

Service ‘options’ on how services could be further developed or delivered differently 

to best meet the needs of local people.  

 

Pre-engagement activity with the public took place from the middle of December 

2017 through to August 2018. The aim of this work was to gather the views from 

patients and carers who accessed the primary care services in the Durham Dales, 

Easington and Sedgefield CCG area and those who went out of the DDES area into 

Urgent Care Centres or A&E Departments. The CCG engaged public and 

patients/carers from a variety of different backgrounds, experiences, groups and 

communities, including those from the nine protected characteristic groups. The 

CCG also worked with Clinicians, GP Practices, GP Federations and Commissioners 

to understand the service need. 

 

 

 

 

Page 228



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 5 of 8 

The information collated during the review informed the development of a 

recommended service model for each locality: 

 Durham Dales reduced to one site based at Bishop Auckland with outreach 

services for frail / house bound patients including home visits and pre-

bookable appointments 

 Sedgefield reduced to two sites based at Spennymoor and Newton Aycliffe 

during weekday evening and retain three sites at weekends. The model will 

enable pre bookable appointments as well as outreach provision 

 Easington reduced to two sites on a weekend based in Peterlee and Seaham 

and one overflow at Peterlee throughout the week from 12 – 8pm with 

additional capacity and services created to include a same day and pre 

bookable appointment system. The model will also provide outreach service/ 

home visiting and anything else that is highlighted as needed as a result of 

the consultation process if appropriate to serve the whole of the Easington 

locality.  

 

 

What we did 

DDES CCG’s next step was to share the new model with the local communities. To 

achieve this the CCG delivered 9 public meetings, of which HWCD staff attended 7.  

We wanted to collate feedback received at the public engagement events and given 

directly to HWCD from local residents/patients in order to identify common issues 

and concerns. 

 

Attendance at the majority of events was particularly low, e.g. 4 attendees and, 

given the population, the number of people engaged with overall was also low.  Our 

impression was that the majority of people attending the meetings were over the 

age of 45. It should be noted however that people could also share their views with 

the CCG in other ways e.g. a questionnaire was available online and a Freepost 

address was available for those who completed a paper version. 

 

How the information was provided 

The meetings were facilitated by CCG staff.  The agenda for each event stated that 

there would be a presentation, an animation, table discussions, facilitator feedback 

and a summary of each event.  The agenda was not followed at each event however, 

which meant that at some of the events there was no feedback and no event 

summary, despite the delegates requesting that this be delivered. 

 

 

Page 229



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 6 of 8 

What we heard – common themes 

Many issues were raised that were not relevant to the aims of the events i.e. to 

listen to the public’s views on the proposed changes to 7-day access to Primary Care 

Services. For the purposes of this report we have focused on the feedback given in 

relation to the proposed changes and there were some common themes: 

The numbers attending the events were low and there was a strong feeling that they 

were not advertised effectively.  The choice of venues was criticized in certain areas 

e.g. there was no access unless you had your own transport. 

With fewer hubs in operation residents will need to travel further to access services.  

The rural nature of the County results in limited access to public transport for many 

residents, which is compounded by a lack of taxi services.   

Many residents are unaware that currently you can ring 111 and be referred to a 

local hub.  Anecdotally it was reported that ‘No-one knew the hub existed’.  

However, once patients were aware of the hub, they asked the 111 operator if they 

could go there and the operator had booked the appointment for them. 

It was felt that services are changing too often and the communication is poor.  

Attendees commented that the system has not been in place long enough (20 

months) to test its viability, adding that any new service takes time to become 

established.   

GP practices are not directing patients to 111 when there are no appointments 

available – this was acknowledged as a training need for some practices. 

Although figures were presented regarding how many people were using the hubs eg 

21% capacity at Barnard Castle, 86% at Bishop Auckland, attendees asked for 

clarification on where those attending the hubs came from.   

There was a strong feeling that people are being directed to some hubs but not 

others and that the 111 service is not routinely offering an appointment at a local 

hub.  

Just because people are not accessing the service does not mean it is not needed.   

There could be many reasons why the service isn’t being used - a lack of awareness; 

only been operational for a short period of time; mental health problems; elderly 

population; financial barriers. 

The Durham Urgent Care Transport (DUCT) service offered by 111 was discussed – 

very few people, if anyone, was aware of this service and there was uncertainty 

around the eligibility criteria from CCG staff attending the events.  

 

Page 230



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 7 of 8 

Observations and considerations  

In our role as an independent observer, we would like to make the following 

suggestions, based on patient feedback and what we heard and saw at the events.  

We hope that the CCG will find these suggestions worth considering when making 

decisions relating to future service provision. 

 Better advertising of future events, using a much broader range of methods, 

could result in more people attending.  The choice of venue is also important 

in ensuring access for all. 

 There was a very strong feeling that the current services were not adequately 

publicised.  One way forward could be to publicise the service over a longer 

period of time and then review it, as it would appear that the viability of the 

service cannot be evidenced at this stage.   

 People suggested where to advertise the service, over and above in the local 

newspaper and on social media. Suggestions included advertising on buses, in 

local shops, village halls and car parks as well as putting up posters in rural 

locations and delivering fliers. Some attendees were happy to volunteer to 

deliver fliers.   

Other suggestions included:  

 Keeping services open but with reduced hours, relevant if the CCG, as stated, 

is offering a service that is more than the national requirement. 

 Re-distribute patients to under-used hubs e.g. patients from Crook/Willington 

could attend the Stanhope Hub as opposed to attending Bishop Auckland. 

 Messages need to be repeated and tailored to the community as a ‘one size 

fits all’ process is not appropriate. 

 There is still more for the CCG to do to educate the public on when to use 

111 to ensure services are utilized and to ensure people are signposted to the 

right service.  There is “leaflet proliferation” in GP surgeries, which makes it 

difficult to take in the information. A leaflet handed to patients could be a 

more effective way of getting the message across, alongside a text message 

service, where patients have agreed to receive info in this way. 

 Equally, it would appear that there is more that the CCG can do to ensure GP 

practices direct patients to 111 when there are no appointments available 

and to ensure that 111 staff signpost patients to their nearest hub. 

Page 231



 7-Day Access to Primary Care Services 
 

 

Award for quality   Page 8 of 8 

 More information needs to be made available about the DUCT service as 

people on low incomes may not ring 111 if they believe that they may have 

to pay for a taxi.  In some areas public transport and taxi services in the 

evening are very limited/not be available, a situation that can be made worse 

during the winter months. In addition, if services are reduced, the DUCT and 

Patient Transport Service should be reviewed, in terms of criteria and 

capacity, to ensure the service meets the needs of the local populations. 

 Whilst the presentation made reference to older, frail and housebound 

patients, issues that affect parents with young children accessing out of hours 

services should also be considered in any service re-design. 

 People with LD find accessing 111 not easy as the questions are difficult and, 

whilst the potential of a home visiting service was well received, the question 

was asked if those people carrying out home visits would be trained to support 

people with additional needs.  A training needs assessment should be 

considered. 

 For people with learning difficulties the information booklets were 

overwhelming and difficult to translate into an ‘Easy Read format’. Future 

publications should be tested by people with LD before publication. 

 The issues around other CCGs reconfiguring their urgent care service was 

raised as there was a concern that residents from other locales would access 

services in DDES.  Equally a reduction in services in County Durham could lead 

to residents accessing services in other areas e.g. Hartlepool. The CCG 

acknowledged these issues and will be talking to colleagues in other areas. 

Page 232



Version 1 DMBC 21 01 2019  
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

Decision Making 
Business Case  

May 2019 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Version 9 DMBC  
2 May 2019  
 
 
 
Authors :  
Clair White, Head of Commissioning 
Lindsay Fox, Commissioning Support Officer 
Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning  
 

  

Page 233



2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
Decision Making Business Case 

 
Background…………………………………………………………………………  
Key dates and milestones………………………………………………………  
Communication and Engagement……………………………………………..  

Issues raised throughout the consultation………………………………….  
Other services in place………………………………………………………….  
Responses to issues raised…………………………………………………….  

• Lack of awareness/communication  
• Access to services via NHS 111  

• The outcome of patients Accessing NHS  
• Where did people referred by NHS111 to Primary Care attend ?  

• Patients being directed to hubs out of area  
• Changing usage of the hubs  

• Community hospitals  
• Periods of surge  
• Identification of housebound patients  

• Accessibility of services for parents of young children 

• Changes taking place in neighbouring CCG areas 

• Transport  

• Training for NHS 111 staff to provide a service for patients with a 
Learning Disability 

• Healthwatch independent observations 

• Recommendations  
System Impact……………………………………………………………………… 
Consultation outcome and further analysis…………………………………... 
Risks………………………………………………………………………………….  
Conclusion…………………………………………………………………………… 
Financial Model……………………………………………………………………… 
Recommendations………………………………………………………………….. 
Appendices…………………………………………………………………………… 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This decision making business case must be read in conjunction 
with the outline business case previously presented. 

Page 234



3 | P a g e  
 

 

Decision making business case  
 
This paper builds on all previous information shared in the outline business case, 
including responding to the public consultation and feedback from stakeholders.   
 
This report will make recommendations to DDES CCG executive committee and 
DDES CCG governing body (non-conflicted members only) to seek approval to 
implement changes to 7 day extended primary care services across DDES CCG. 
  

Background 

 
Following public consultation we introduced nine new extended primary care hubs 
across the area on 1st April 2017, offering same day access/ appointments , based 
on patient need, on a weekday evening and on weekends and Bank Holidays which 
is known  as the ‘Extended Primary Care Service’ (or hubs). These are currently 
available across the CCG area, based in: 

• Stanhope 

• Barnard Castle (at the Richardson Hospital) 

• Spennymoor 

• Newton Aycliffe 

• Sedgefield 

• Peterlee 

• Seaham 

• Easington 

• Bishop Auckland. 
 

Our key message has always been ‘Talk before you Walk’. If you need to be seen 
with a health issue between 8am – 6pm Monday to Friday, call your GP surgery. 
Outside of these hours patients should call NHS 111 where they will be assessed on 
their condition and if appropriate, directed to the extended primary care service 
nearest to them that best meets their need. There are multiple other options that 
patients could be signposted to, for example, A&E, dentistry, mental health services 
etc.  This echoes the national message in respect of use of NHS111 since 2010. 
 
As the extended primary care services are not walk-in or urgent care services, 
patients will only be advised of the location of where they need to go when it has 
been decided that the patient can be safely seen at that hub and an appointment is 
being made.  
 
The commissioner needs to be careful that patients do not walk into services with a 
condition that cannot be safely managed by the staff, putting patients at risk and the 
staff running the service. This has been one of the main areas of confusion 
throughout the consultation, as the public did strongly feel that the location of 
services should be advertised.   
 
However, the CCG has spent a lot of time articulating why we would not do this. This 
is also the direction from NHSE and the Urgent Treatment Centres that all services 
should be directed by NHS 111 based on patient need. Many patients also assumed 
that some of our services were ‘Walk In Urgent Care Services’ which they have 
never been. This highlighted to the commissioner the need for much more robust 
communication for patients that is ongoing, not just at the launch of a service. 

Page 235



4 | P a g e  
 

 
It is recommended that ongoing communications take place with patients 
regarding urgent and emergency care services and that NHS 111 is promoted 
as a means of accessing the right service first time as opposed to promoting 
sites of delivery which is consistent with the national message 
 
These services have been set up to provide support to patients who have a same 
day urgent need who would ordinarily attend a walk in service.  If a patient’s 
condition is not deemed urgent, NHS 111 will advise patients to book the next 
possible appointment via their own GP practice. 
 
NHS111 direct patients based on need, for example; if a patient has a suspected 
fracture they will be booked into Bishop Auckland UTC or Peterlee UTC as this is 
where the x-ray departments are, we do this to ensure that patients are sent to the 
right service to meet their needs first time. This was a challenge throughout the 
consultation to communicate to the public. 
 
Patients will be referred to a hub based on their condition. If a patient needs to see a 
GP and they live in the Dales, they will go to Bishop Auckland, if they can be seen by 
an Advanced Nurse Practitioner and they live in Barnard Castle or Teesdale, for 
example, they can be seen at a rural hub.  
 
A review of the service carried out after six months highlighted that many of the 
appointments we made available were not being utilised and are double the national 
requirement. This is not a good use of NHS resources and the valuable skills of our 
healthcare professionals.  The number of appointments that were made available 
was based on historic use of walk in services, but it became apparent that once 
patients were being triaged, the actual requirement for same day services was much 
less.  This is explained in further detail in the sections ‘Outcome of patients 
accessing NHS 111 services’ and ‘Where did people referred by NHS 111 to primary 
care attend?’. 
 
The CCG presented updates to Durham County Council Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (OSC) on 6th July 2018 and 7th September 2018. The Commissioner took 
on board the feedback from the July 2018 OSC meeting and further promoted the 
services to members of the public and carried out further preliminary engagement.  
At the September 2018 OSC meeting, the CCG gained support to start formal public 
consultation in relation to the hubs, which commenced in November 2018. 
 
Minutes of the 7th September 2018 OSC meeting are available via the following link; 
https://democracy.durham.gov.uk/documents/s96045/Minutes%2007092018%20Adu
lts%20Wellbeing%20and%20Health%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committ
ee.pdf  
 
As with any service change this process was governed by NHS England. The 
documents highlighted below have been developed throughout the process to date 
to support the CCG with their decision making process and used as tools throughout 
the change management process; 

• Equality impact assessment 

• Consultation plan 

• Engagement report 

• 4 tests (5th test relates to inpatient beds which is not relevant to this change) 

• Activity modelling/ wider system impact 

Page 236

https://democracy.durham.gov.uk/documents/s96045/Minutes%2007092018%20Adults%20Wellbeing%20and%20Health%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf
https://democracy.durham.gov.uk/documents/s96045/Minutes%2007092018%20Adults%20Wellbeing%20and%20Health%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf
https://democracy.durham.gov.uk/documents/s96045/Minutes%2007092018%20Adults%20Wellbeing%20and%20Health%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf


5 | P a g e  
 

• Financial modelling 

• Governance log  

• Communication plan and media handling strategy 

• Travel impact assessment 
 

The CCG over many months has worked closely with NHS England providing all of 
the information required.  The outline business case was shared with the National 
NHSE team for approval to progress, then to the regional NHSE team. The CCG 
received assurance from NHSE to progress with the consultation on 7th November 
2018.   
 
NHSE have followed the CCG service change management process acting as a 
critical friend and are supportive of the changes proposed. 
 
The CCGs priority is to commission services that reflect the health needs of our 
entire population and it is clear from the numbers we are seeing in the current nine 
hubs that we need to change the service and make sure we are investing NHS 
funding wisely and providing services that meet real need.  
 
 

Other services in place  

  
70% of the GP practices in DDES CCG offer a Directed Enhanced Service known as 
a DES for GP extended access.  These are an enhanced level of service provision, 
above what is required under core GMS contracts. Practices offer this additional 
service around the needs of the local population.   
 
In addition to the above the CCG have an extensive list of services in place to 
support our patients closer to home which continue to grow, these include; 
 

• Additional same day appointments in General Practices 

• Day time ‘overflow’ services 

• GP Out of hours service 

• Vulnerable Adults Wrap Around Services (VAWAS) 8-8pm weekdays and 
weekends 

• Day time visiting service (from October 2018) 

• Seven day palliative care services from October (2018) 
 
 

Key dates and milestones 

 
Please see below key governance milestones for the consultation; 

Meeting Date  

Governing Body 21st August 2018 

Exec in common 22nd October 2018 

NHSE approve commencement of 
consultation 

7th November 2018 

Consultation launch date  7th November 2018 

LADB HAST 7th November 2018 
6th February 2019 

LADB Sunderland  8th November 2018 
5th February 2019 

Page 237



6 | P a g e  
 

LADB Co. Durham & Darlington  30th November 2018 

Agreement to extend consultation for a 
further 6 weeks 

17th December 2018 

6 weeks consultation closed  19th December 2018 

Final consultation end  30th January 2019 

Consultation report and Decision Making 
Business case recommendation sign off ; 
DDES/ND Executive Committees in 
Common   

  
 
21th May 2019  

Governing body 
 

28th May 2019 

County Durham Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

11th June 2019 

Service changes made and new service 
launched  

1st July 2019  

 
 

Communication and Engagement  

 
A detailed communications and engagement plan was developed, providing a 
structured and robust approach to the consultation development and process.  
This included defined objectives, communications and engagement activity, how 
feedback would be analysed and results reported. The plan also included sections 
on legal and equality duties, to ensure these responsibilities were fully met. Regular 
and consistent communications and engagement are crucial in ensuring that the 
CCG commissions services that are of good quality, value for money and meet the 
needs of local people. 
 
Improving 7-Day Access the communications and engagement objectives were to: 
 

• Effectively engage the local population, partners and other stakeholders 

• Give the local population, partners and stakeholders the opportunity to 
consider and comment on the options for new models of 7 day access in the 
Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG area 

• Use the comments and feedback from the local population, partners and 
stakeholders to inform consideration by the CCG as to how it should provide 7 
day access to best meet the needs of the population of the Durham Dales, 
Easington and Sedgefield area 

• Inform CCG commissioning responsibilities in relation to, and the contracting 
of, 7 day access services 

• Ensure that the consultation is accessible to local people, patients, partners 
and key stakeholders, that they are aware of the consultation and have the 
opportunity to participate fully, should they wish to do so.  

 
Stakeholder and public meetings 
 
To support the consultation the CCG devised and delivered a thorough and on-going 
engagement programme to ensure dialogue with all key stakeholders. 
This programme included: 

• MPs and councillors 

• Parish councillors 

Page 238



7 | P a g e  
 

• GP practices 

• Federations 

• Council of (CCG) Members 

• Patient Reference/Patient Participation Groups (PRGs/PPGs) 

• Local acute providers 

• Durham County Council  

• Area Action Partnerships  

• Health and Wellbeing Board  

• CCG Executive committee 

• CCG Governing Body  

• Adult Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny committee 

• General public/patients communication programme - nine public meetings 
Existing healthcare services providers 

• Third sector organisations 

• CCG staff 

• Neighbouring CCGs 

• NHS England 

• Healthwatch 

• Local Dental Committee/Local Medical Committee/Local Pharmaceutical 

• Committee 

• Careline Durham (homes and assisted living for brain injury, neuro disorders 
and the elderly) 
 

Public meetings 
 
Nine public meetings were held between 17th November and 10th December 2018. 
These dates were scheduled and publicised in consultation documents, on the CCG 
website and social media platforms. Flyers were produced and put in GP practices 
along with the consultation documents. 
 
Consultation extension 
 
We listened, and following feedback that the lead in time was too short therefore 
disadvantaging the public, the CCG extended the consultation from 6 to 12 weeks to 
ensure that more people had a chance to have their say. 
 
By extending the consultation, it gave us the opportunity to go to events such as 
supermarkets to raise awareness and speak to people in a more informal setting 
than a public meeting. The extension boosted survey responses by a further 35%. 
 
 

Issues raised throughout the consultation  

 
Throughout the process the public carried a vast amount of mistrust following 
previous changes to NHS services over the years for example the closure of Bishop 
Auckland A&E, loss of beds at Richardson Community Hospital and some current 
ongoing potential changes across the NHS and ambulance services. This hindered 
conversations about why we were actually consulting on extended primary care 
services. 
 
All concerns raised have been addressed and are listed below and covered in more 
detail later in this report. 

Page 239



8 | P a g e  
 

 

• Perceived plans to close community hospitals, particularly Richardson   

• The public advised they have difficulty in accessing GP appointments – 
particularly in Easington/Sedgefield   

• Not knowing where services are and couldn’t understand why the CCG are 
not publicising sites  

• That NHS 111 is the only way to access services and in addition a view that 
they are not signposting patients to the hub closest to where they live  

• Public don’t know about NHS 111 

• Transport issues and potential distance to travel, in addition not aware of 
transport and the criteria is too restricted 

• Lack of awareness/ communication around this consultation and not enough 
notice for the public to attend 

• Perception that this is another potential loss of services 

• Training for NHS 111 staff to provide a service for patients with a Learning 
Disability 

 
In addition to the information collated by the CCG, Healthwatch County Durham has 
also compiled a report detailing their findings based on their independent 
observations.  The full report is included as an appendix to this document.  A 
summary of the issues raised are as follows: 
 

• Transport was an issue for many people if the number of hubs reduced 

• People were unaware that they could ring NHS 111 to be referred to a local hub 

• Anecdotal reports that NEAS staff did not know the hubs existed 

• Services were changing too often and communication is poor 

• Services have not been in place long enough to change 

• GP practices are not directing patients to 111 when  there are no appointments 
available  

• Clarification on where patients came from that used hubs was requested 

• Patients are being directed to some hubs but not others with NHS 111 not 
offering an appointment at a local hub 

• Just because people are not accessing a hub does not mean it is not needed 
 
Suggestions from Healthwatch 
 

• Few people are aware of the Durham Urgent Care Transport Service (DUCT) and 
there was uncertainty on eligibility criteria from CCG staff attending the events 

• Better advertising of future events 

• Current services are not adequately publicised 
 
Other suggestions 

• Keeping services open but with reduced hours 

• Re-distribute patients to under used hubs e.g. patients from Crook/Willington 
could attend the Stanhope hub 

• Messages need to be tailored to the community – one size fits all does not work 

• More work to do to educate the public on when to use NHS 111 

• Ensure practices sign post patients to NHS 111 when they have no appointments 
available and that NHS 111 signpost staff to their nearest hub 

• More information provided on the DUCT service with criteria for the DUCT 
service to be reviewed 

• Consider accessibility for parents of young children 

Page 240



9 | P a g e  
 

• Improve accessibility of NHS 111 for patients with a Learning Disability 

• Training needs of staff carrying out home visits for patients with a Learning 
Disability should be considered 

• Easy read booklets to be produced for patients with a learning Disability 

• Take into account the impact of other neighbouring CCGs making changes to 
services 

 
 A response to the issues raised is also included in the following sections of this 
report. 
 

Responses to issues raised  

 
Lack of awareness/ communication around this consultation and not enough 
notice for the public to attend 
 
A wide variety of mechanisms were used to promote the consultation to members of 
the public and encourage participation.  The CCG took the decision to double the 
length of the consultation from 6 to 12 weeks in order to be assured that the 
responses were representative of the population we serve. We have received a 
significant number of responses and engaged with many more people via public 
events, meeting voluntary and community groups, via local press and social media.  
 
Hard copies of the survey were dispatched to all 40 local practices along with leaflets 
and posters as well as to libraries, the CCG offices at Sedgefield Community 
Hospital, local council offices, community centres and supermarkets. An online 
survey was promoted via the local press, advertising, CCG website and social 
media. We held 9 public consultation events, visited supermarkets and met with a 
range of voluntary and community groups, Health Networks and Area Action 
Partnerships to ensure we capture the views of seldom heard groups.  
 
We contacted 495 key stakeholders including, MPs, Town Councillors, Parish 
Councillors, Local Medical Committee, Local Pharmaceutical Committee, 
Healthwatch Durham, Area Action Partnerships, Health Networks, local Mayors, 
NHS England, Patient Representative Groups, Patient Participation Groups, My NHS 
members etc. 250 posters were issued to local venues, 500 A5 leaflets distributed, 
70 social media messages were posted during the consultation period via Facebook 
and Twitter.  
 
Press releases were issued to the media throughout the consultation and advertising 
booked. E-mails were sent to 668 CCG My NHS members and text messages sent 
to all patients via their GP practice. We review our communication tactics throughout 
every consultation/patient engagement to ensure we learn and improve the way we 
communicate and of course we welcome feedback to do this. 
 
It is recommended that wherever possible, more notice is given for events in 
future, more community drop in events are held to supplement public events, a 
directory of local Facebook groups is collated as they can be highly effective 
in communicating messages locally 
 
Access to Services via NHS 111 
 
An issue that was raised throughout the public meetings and from some of the 
meetings that were held and from questionnaires was that patients were confused 

Page 241



10 | P a g e  
 

about how to access services and didn’t know that they could/should access 
services via NHS 111.   
 
NHS 111 has been in place since 2010 as a service that patients can use if they 
have an urgent medical problem and they’re not sure what to do.  The service has 
been publicised nationally via television and a range of other media since this date, 
with additional campaigns at times of peak demand in the NHS such as Christmas or 
Easter. 
 
When services changed previously in 2017 there was a publicity campaign to every 
household in the DDES and surrounding areas to inform them of the new way of 
accessing services.  Additional communications took place via social media, local 
published media and radio and direct communications from GP practices.  Local 
roadshows suggested a good understanding of the process to access services 
although it is recognised that this is anecdotal feedback. 
 
Activity data for NHS111 has been analysed to understand the impact that the 
changes on the number of people accessing NHS111.  The actual 
disposition/recommended has also been considered to see if there has been a 
change. 
 
The chart below shows a significant step change in the number of people contacting 
the NHS 111 service which occurred in April 2017 which is the same time as 
previous service changes were made.  This same step change in demand was not 
observed across the rest of the North East. 
 

 
 
The data tells us that pre April 2017 the average number of 111 calls received per 
month was 6719 whereas from April 2017 onwards the average per month was  
 
10724 (based on the time period covered in the chart above).  This is an increase of 
4005 calls per month or extra 131 calls per day.  This equates to a 60% step change 
increase from 1st April 2017 and an additional c47,000 calls to NHS 111 from DDES 
patients in a year.   
 
The DDES CCG patients have the highest use of NHS111 services for the North 
East.  The data would indicate that the communications issued supported a 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

A
p

r-
1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n
-1

4
Ju

l-
1

4
A

u
g-

1
4

Se
p

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

N
o

v-
1

4
D

e
c-

1
4

Ja
n

-1
5

Fe
b

-1
5

M
ar

-1
5

A
p

r-
1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n
-1

5
Ju

l-
1

5
A

u
g-

1
5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5
D

e
c-

1
5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n
-1

6
Ju

l-
1

6
A

u
g-

1
6

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6
D

e
c-

1
6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

A
p

r-
1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n
-1

7
Ju

l-
1

7
A

u
g-

1
7

Se
p

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
o

v-
1

7
D

e
c-

1
7

Ja
n

-1
8

Fe
b

-1
8

M
ar

-1
8

A
p

r-
1

8
M

ay
-1

8
Ju

n
-1

8
Ju

l-
1

8
A

u
g-

1
8

Se
p

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

N
o

v-
1

8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

1
1

1
 c

a
lls

Month of 111 call

Number of 111 calls by the North East CCG where the call geographically originated, all other CCGs grouped

13T Newcastle Gateshead CCG

00D DDES CCG

00M South Tees CCG

00P Sunderland CCG

00K HAST CCG

00J North Durham CCG

00P Northumberland CCG

Other

99C North Tyneside CCG

00N South TynesideCCG

00C Darlington CCG

Page 242



11 | P a g e  
 

significant uptake in use of the NHS111 service.  Despite this significant increase in 
usage of the service, feedback suggests that some members of the population are 
unaware of being able to access.   
 
It is recommended that further and ongoing communications are issued to 
patients in this respect using a variety of methods to suit the needs of local 
communities with easy read booklets developed for patients with a Learning 
Disability. 
 
The Outcome of Patients Accessing NHS 111 
 
It has been identified that there was a significant increase in patients contacting NHS 
111 following the service changes in April 2017 and the new pathways were put in 
place.   It is important to consider whether the outcomes for patients contacting NHS 
111 changed at the same time i.e. were more patients sent to different services than 
they had been previously. 
 
The chart below shows the disposition or the outcome of calls to NHS 111 over time. 
 

 
 
This would suggest that although more patients were using NHS111 for advice and 
guidance, we didn’t see a higher proportion of patients referred to emergency 
treatment centres for example.  However, as the total call volumes increased there 
were more people referred to primary care services. 
 
When we look at the data as a bar chart below, we can see that the percentage of 
patients receiving each disposition hasn’t significantly changed.   
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

Ap
r-

14

Ju
l-1

4

O
ct

-1
4

Ja
n-

15

Ap
r-

15

Ju
l-1

5

O
ct

-1
5

Ja
n-

16

Ap
r-

16

Ju
l-1

6

O
ct

-1
6

Ja
n-

17

Ap
r-

17

Ju
l-1

7

O
ct

-1
7

Ja
n-

18

Ap
r-

18

Ju
l-1

8

O
ct

-1
8

N
um

be
r o

f 1
11

 c
al

ls

111 calls - Top 3 disposition groupings, unknowns and other 
dispositions, DDES CCG area calls

Contact primary care

Other

Emergency ambulance

Unknown

Attend emg treatment centre

Page 243



12 | P a g e  
 

 
 
It is recommended that the increase in patients seen in their own practice as a 
result of the increase in patients using the NHS 111 service is recognised as a 
success given this was the preference of patients based on the original 
engagement work carried out. 
 
Where did People Referred by NHS 111 to Primary Care Attend? 
 
The key finding of engagement work carried out prior to service changes made in 
2017 was the fact that patients would prefer to see their own GP where possible.  
 
The rationale for further changes to services relates to underuse and the fact that 
hubs are used less than expected.  Data has been reviewed to understand reasons 
for this.       
 
The chart below shows that when the service changes were made in 2017, patients 
started to be booked into the extended access hubs.  It also shows that there was a 
big increase >100% in patients who were referred to their own practice.  This is a 
really positive finding, as it is in line with patient preferences.  NHS 111 are able to 
book patients that require a same day appointment into their own practice remotely 
with slots made available to them on a daily basis to do this.  DDES CCG was the 
first area in the North East and one of the first areas in the country to allow booking 
of GP appointments via NHS 111.  The CCG offers more appointments in this way 
than the national requirement. 
 

 

45% 44% 43% 45% 43%

22% 23% 23% 22% 25%

13% 14% 14% 13% 12%

12% 10% 12% 12% 11%

7% 8% 8% 8% 9%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
Apr-Nov

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
to

ta
l c

al
ls

111 calls - Proportion of total calls by disposition, all calls

Attend emergency
treatment centre

Unknown

Emergency ambulance

Other

Contact primary care

Page 244



13 | P a g e  
 

 
 
The significant increase in patients that are booked into their own practice by NHS 
111 was not anticipated and has meant that slots in the extended access hubs have 
gone unfilled.  Practices have accommodated the additional demand for 
appointments from NHS 111 and patients have been able to access their own 
practice in many more cases.  This data suggests over 500 more per month were 
referred to their own practice which equates to c16 per day or c6000 per year. 
 
It is recommended that the increase in patients seen in their own practice is 
recognised as a success given this was the preference of patients based on 
the original engagement work carried out. 
 
Patients being directed to hubs out of area 
 
Throughout the consultation respondents raised the issue that patients were not 
being directed to their closest hub which they felt impacted on the usage and viability 
of each hub.  It was clear from discussions during consultation meetings and also 
with local groups that there was a lack of clarity on the purpose and remit of the 
extended access hubs. 
 
When previous changes were made in April 2017 the Minor Injury Units remained 
open and the agreed pathway was that all injuries would continue to be seen at 
those centres which have access to radiology and specialist practitioners for treating 
injuries.  Any patient contacting NHS111 where the presenting complaint was an 
injury would be referred to Bishop Auckland or Peterlee (or closest out of area 
service) for treatment. 
 
In Dales and Sedgefield where hubs are open for two hours on an evening, this 
sometimes impacted on where the patient was sent, as did the time that the patient 
called NHS 111.  If the patient is required to be seen in a longer timeframe, then they 
may be booked into a hub that was open within that timeframe.  Conversely, if a 
patient called near the closing time for the hub then they may be booked into the out 
of hours service instead (based at Peterlee or Bishop Auckland).   
 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

A
p

r-
1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n
-1

4
Ju

l-
1

4
A

u
g-

1
4

Se
p

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

N
o

v-
1

4
D

e
c-

1
4

Ja
n

-1
5

Fe
b

-1
5

M
ar

-1
5

A
p

r-
1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n
-1

5
Ju

l-
1

5
A

u
g-

1
5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5
D

e
c-

1
5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n
-1

6
Ju

l-
1

6
A

u
g-

1
6

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6
D

e
c-

1
6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

A
p

r-
1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n
-1

7
Ju

l-
1

7
A

u
g-

1
7

Se
p

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
o

v-
1

7
D

e
c-

1
7

Ja
n

-1
8

Fe
b

-1
8

M
ar

-1
8

A
p

r-
1

8
M

ay
-1

8
Ju

n
-1

8
Ju

l-
1

8
A

u
g-

1
8

Se
p

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

N
o

v-
1

8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

1
1

1
 c

al
ls

Month of 111 call

111 calls from DDES CCG area where they were referred to their GP 
practice or to a GP extended hours hub

Primary care (GP practice) DDES CCG GP extended access hub

Page 245



14 | P a g e  
 

There were concerns that the staffing of the hubs was leading to patients being 
diverted to alternate hubs as some hubs were staffed by Advanced Nurse 
Practitioners (ANPs) or Emergency Care Practitioners (ECPs) rather than GPs.  
Clarification was made at all public consultations that the Directory of Service (DoS) 
was the same at each hub which meant that the same conditions could be seen at 
every hub. 
 
There are a very small number of cases that can only be seen by a GP which include 
patients with a mental health condition or pregnant women.  As the number of 
contacts for these patients was minimal this is not thought to have had an impact on 
variation in use between the hubs. 
 
There were concerns raised about the publicity in relation to the hubs and that it had 
impacted on use in each area.  It was confirmed that publicity for the hubs had been 
the same across the whole of the DDES geography therefore it was not felt to be a 
factor in differing use across the hubs. 
 
In the lower Dales area there was a view that the hubs were equivalent to the former 
urgent care centres as opposed to additional primary care access.  Work was done 
with local stakeholders to provide an update for the local newspaper to clarify the 
situation which is included at the appendix for information. 
 
Similar concerns were raised in the lower Dales area last year and an audit was 
undertaken by NEAS, the provider of NHS 111 to understand whether opportunities 
have been missed.  The outcome of this audit was as follows: 
 
Over an 18 week period from 1st April 2018 – 18th August 2018 we looked at the 
number of patients who were not seen at their closest hub, notably at Barnard 
Castle. The sample size from this audit was 41 patients living in Barnard Castle, who 
were not booked into Barnard Castle Primary Care Service based in Richardson 
Hospital. 19 of these patients were redirected to an alternative site, as this was 
assessed to be more appropriate, based on the patients need or patients own 
request as shown below.  “Other” compromises of bedbound patients and telephone 
appointments (One of which resulted in an appointment being booked at Barnard 
Castle) 
 

 
 

 
This shows approximately 1 appointment per week was a missed opportunity and 
these figures would not have any impact in the recommendations of our review.  

Page 246



15 | P a g e  
 

Following this audit a general reminder was issued to appropriate NHS 111 staff and 
arrangements made for individual Team Leaders to discuss with all staff during their 
one to ones.  Training on DoS selection was also arranged as a result  
 
Following the number of times the issue was raised during the consultation, further 
work was undertaken with NEAS to understand whether this was an issue.   
 
Across a five month period (1st August 2018 – 31st January 2019) there were 2083 
times  where the hub profiled (was shown as a choice for referral), but the patient 
was not given an appointment there.  In 50% of these cases there was a legitimate 
reason for the patient not being sent there which meant that there were 1042 ‘missed 
opportunities’.   
 
For the ‘missed opportunities’ 56% of this was due to a clinician speaking to the 
patient not booking into the hub and 44% were the healthcare advisers or call 
handlers that had made the error.   
 
There were 10,273 calls to NHS111 during that time period which meant that 10% of 
cases missed the opportunity of being sent to the hub.  This varied between 15% in 
the Dales, 7% in the Easington area and 13% in the Sedgefield area. 
 
This is disappointing and additional training is being given to call handlers to ensure 
that all opportunities to access local services are maximised.  It is recommended that 
this is monitored on an ongoing basis and ongoing training for staff provided. 
 
The materiality of the audit findings have been considered.  It is inevitable that there 
will be a small proportion of missed opportunities as the booking system is operated 
by humans and human error can never by eliminated.  Had all of the ‘missed 
opportunities’ been booked into local hubs then it is not felt that this would impact on 
the proposals include in this business case.   An increase of 15% in attendances in 
the hubs in the rural Dales would still mean that hubs were significantly underutilised. 
 
The underutilisation rate across the localities is highlighted below to demonstrate 
that even with these additional missed opportunities this would not impact on the 
outcome of any decisions the CCG make. 
  
2017/2018 

Practice Utilisation 
rate Q1 

Utilisation  
rate Q2 

Utilisation  
rate Q3 

Utilisation  
rate Q4 

Utilisation  
rate Total 

Bishop Auckland 75% 79% 101% 87% 86% 

Stanhope 19% 23% 17% 24% 21% 

Barnard Castle 21% 23% 16% 25% 21% 

 

Hub  Utilisation 
rate Q1 

Utilisation  
rate Q2 

Utilisation  
rate Q3 

Utilisation  
rate Q4 

Utilisation  
rate Total 

Newton Aycliffe 55% 66% 75% 60% 64% 

Sedgefield 22% 25% 26% 25% 24% 

Spennymoor 48% 47% 57% 51% 51% 

 

Hub site  Utilisation 
rate Q1 

Utilisation  
rate Q2 

Utilisation  
rate Q3 

Utilisation  
rate Q4 

Utilisation  
rate Total 

Peterlee 38% 41% 46% 43% 42% 

Easington 29% 22% 27% 29% 27% 

Page 247



16 | P a g e  
 

Seaham 19% 19% 29% 30% 23% 

 
It is recommended that use of services by site and GP practice are monitored 
and any issues addressed by NHS 111 with regular training and updates 
provided for staff.  
 
Changing Usage of the Hubs 
 
Data analysed before the consultation started suggested that use of hubs has 
remained static since they were introduced although there are peaks in use during 
the Christmas period which is in line with use of most other NHS services. 
 
One of the GPs that attended a consultation event highlighted that hub activity has 
been increasing in more recent months.  A new review of the data was carried out to 
understand this in more detail. 
 
The chart below shows activity by locality over time. 
 

 
 
This chart suggests that activity has remained static in the Dales and Sedgefield, but 
has increased slightly in the Easington area. 
 
The chart below breaks this down further by hub site with all hubs included for 
completeness. 
 

 
 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

A
p

r-
1

7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n

-1
7

Ju
l-

1
7

A
u

g-
1

7

Se
p

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
o

v-
1

7

D
e

c-
1

7

Ja
n

-1
8

Fe
b

-1
8

M
ar

-1
8

A
p

r-
1

8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
n

-1
8

Ju
l-

1
8

A
u

g-
1

8

Se
p

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

N
o

v-
1

8

D
e

c-
1

8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

s

Month of attendance

Number of contacts by locality of GP extended hub

Durham Dales Easington Sedgefield

Page 248



17 | P a g e  
 

 
 
The data suggests that there are no real changes in activity over time at an individual 
hub level in Sedgefield and the Dales, but there is variation in the Easington hubs.  
Activity has seen a slight increase for the Peterlee and Easington hubs over time, 
particularly in the last two quarters, whereas there would appear to be a marked step 
change in activity in August/September 2018 for one Seaham practice. 
 
This has been considered further at an individual practice level and the increase 
would appear to be linked to three of the Easington GP practices as shown in the 
chart below: 
 

 
 
Increases in activity for all three practices took place at the time that the CCG 
advised practices of the intention to review provision and shared details of alternative 
delivery option with practices. 
 
Practice A83051 is Marlborough practice in Seaham which operates the extended 
access hub in that area.  This practice has seen the greatest increase in activity at 
the hub with a clear step change in activity at Q2 18/19.  The practice has been 
contacted in relation to this increase as activity has remained static for all other 
Seaham practices.  The practice has indicated that they had staffing issues at that 
point with a member of staff leaving and also that patients chose to access the hub.   
 

Page 249



18 | P a g e  
 

As access is via NHS 111 and there has been no corresponding increase in calls to 
NHS111 to access appointments it is understood that the practice have been 
booking patients directly into the hub.  As the hub is delivered from the Marlborough 
practice, patients would not have understood that they weren’t accessing their own 
practice so it won’t have impacted on their experience; this is not in line with access 
into the service and gives a false picture of demand for the Seaham service. 
 
Increases for the other two practices (A83007 Blackhall and A83012 William Brown) 
are less significant.  The increase in activity for Blackhall practice is smaller whereas 
activity for William Brown did have a more noticeable increase at the same time as 
discussions began to consider changes to the services. 
 
A suggestion was made by Healthwatch that services have not been in place long 
enough to consider change at this point.  Other than the three practices where 
growth has been seen, activity at all hubs has remained consistent since they were 
opened.  Further information included in this report would suggest that following 
triage by NHS 111 fewer people need to be seen urgently in these services and that 
more patients are being directed to their own GP practice for an appointment.  It is 
not felt that extending the service will make a difference to activity and that the 
requirement to ensure value for money requires a change to be made at this stage. 
 
A suggestion was made to re-distribute patients from Crook/Willington areas to the 
Stanhope hub.  This would potentially result in two hubs being partially utilised and 
would not achieve the aim of ensuring best value for money.  Some patients would 
need to travel further and to an area that does not have a pharmacy. 
 
It is recommended that use of services by practice are monitored and 
triangulated with NHS 111 usage data to ensure that practices are not routinely 
using hubs to replace capacity in their own practices. 
 
It is recommended that services are not extended for a longer period before 
changes are considered as services have been operating for two years now 
without significant change in demand for services. 
 
Variation in activity/demand by practice 
At various times during the consultation and at OSC meetings, information on use of 
hubs was requested.  It is clear that use of hubs varies by practice, some of which is 
covered in the previous section ‘Changing usage of the hubs’.   
It is clear that there is variable use of the hubs by practice as shown in the table 
below: 
 

Page 250



19 | P a g e  
 

 
 
Where the number of contacts is less than 5 the numbers have been supressed in 
line with information governance requirements.  The data shows that although 
practices have differing list sizes which would account for variation, usage of 
services is very low in some areas.   
 
Publicity for services has been the same across the CCG area as mentioned in the 
previous section ‘Patients being directed to hubs out of area’.  Therefore this is not 
felt to be a factor in differing usage.  Usage has remained high in areas where there 
was previously urgent care centres (prior to April 2017) such as Bishop Auckland 
town centre, Easington, Seaham and Peterlee. 
 
It is recommended that use of services at a practice level is monitored and 
informs regular CCG practice visits to ensure that support is provided to 
practices that may be experiencing capacity problems. 
 
It is recommended that use of NHS 111 to access services (when GP practices 
are closed) continues to be promoted equally across the DDES geography.   
 
Community hospitals  
 
There was a lack of clarify around services and some miss representation in local 
media which led to the need to assure the public that the CCG, in partnership with 

Data specification:
Geography: Any attendance to a GP extended access hub whether registered with a GP practice in DDES CCG or unregistered

Description: Contacts to GP extended access hubs by GP practice over time

Time period: 1st April 2017 to 31st December 2018

Data source: Local datasets sent by the providers Intrahealth Group, South Durham Health and Durham Dales Health Federations

Contacts to GP extended access hubs, by DDES CCG GP practice:

Weekend

/

Weeken

d/

Locality Practice code Practice name 8am-6pm 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm 8am-6pm 6pm-8pm 8am-1pm

A83003 Willington Medical Group (1-5) 109 219 2% 33% 66%

A83015 Station View Medical Centre 32 294 359 5% 43% 52%

A83020 North House Surgery 13 272 481 2% 36% 63%

A83021 Auckland Medical Group 39 358 558 4% 37% 58%

A83025 Bishopgate Medical Centre 33 335 484 4% 39% 57%

A83032 Woodview Medical Practice (1-5) 48 59 4% 43% 53%

A83035 The Weardale Practice (1-5) 87 n 1% 25% 74%

A83043 Old Forge Surgery (1-5) 19 48 3% 28% 70%

A83046 Barnard Castle Surgery 6 130 332 1% 28% 71%

A83060 Pinfold Medical Practice 13 52 89 8% 34% 58%

A83061 Gainford Surgery (1-5) 32 43 1% 42% 57%

A83626 Evenwood Surgery 11 43 50 11% 41% 48%

A83004 Avenue Family Practice (Dr Kapoor) 182 101 141 43% 24% 33%

A83007 Blackhall Practice 1,256 390 388 62% 19% 19%

A83012 William Brown Centre 2,990 1,030 902 61% 21% 18%

A83017 Phoenix Medical Group 451 221 324 45% 22% 33%

A83019 Station Road Surgery 398 199 260 46% 23% 30%

A83041 Murton Medical Group 314 249 281 37% 30% 33%

A83044 Horden Group Practice 805 345 355 53% 23% 24%

A83051 Marlborough Surgery 1,100 473 593 51% 22% 27%

A83057 East Durham Medical Group 736 387 449 47% 25% 29%

A83071 New Seaham Medical Centre 671 215 187 63% 20% 17%

A83075 Deneside Medical Centre (Dr Kv Reddy & Dr Chealikani)203 148 162 40% 29% 32%

A83610 Intrahealth at Wingate 548 157 121 66% 19% 15%

A83616 Shotton Medical Practice 229 89 121 52% 20% 28%

A83619 Southdene Medical Centre 202 107 122 47% 25% 28%

A83627 Silverdale Family Practice 706 260 190 61% 22% 16%

A83001 St Andrews Medical Practice 37 273 561 4% 31% 64%

A83008 Hallgarth Surgery 66 121 143 20% 37% 43%

A83037 Bewick Crescent Surgery 50 166 492 7% 23% 69%

A83045 Ferryhill & Chilton Medical Practice 38 178 641 4% 21% 75%

A83052 Bishops Close Medical Practice 17 129 311 4% 28% 68%

A83054 Skerne Medical Group (Dr Jones) 49 224 503 6% 29% 65%

A83066 Jubilee Medical Group 40 257 536 5% 31% 64%

A83074 Peaseway Medical Centre 23 136 633 3% 17% 80%

A83603 Oxford Road Surgery, Spennymoor 28 79 124 12% 34% 54%

A83634 Intrahealth West Cornforth Med Centre 26 50 90 16% 30% 54%

456 159 132 61% 21% 18%

11,785 7,922 11,743 37% 25% 37%Total

Unknown/out of area

Weekday

Sedgefield

Easington

Dales

Weekday

Proportion of contacts per time periodNumber of contacts

Page 251



20 | P a g e  
 

County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust and Durham County Council, 
that they want to strengthen the role of community hospitals such as the Richardson 
Hospital in Barnard Castle and do not have any plans to close them.   
 
There are over 20 specialist clinics run out of the Richardson hospital which are 
delivered by consultants and specialist nurses. These include; urology, 
rheumatology, dermatology, audiology, cardio rehabilitation, ophthalmology and 
speech and language therapy amongst others. Again this particular site was of a 
great concern to the public.  
 
This issue did hamper the consultation.  As we have based this service within a 
hospital environment, this led to the public thinking the extended access hub was an 
urgent care service.  Engagement was carried out with local groups to ensure people 
understood the current service in place and how this differed from an urgent care 
centre. 
 
It is recommended that providers are encouraged to continue to publicise the 
services that are available at community hospitals via their websites. 
 
Periods of Surge  
 
Managing periods of surge in demand in the NHS is one of the highest priorities for 
the health system.  Data would suggest that there are peaks in demand in the hubs 
around the Christmas period.   
 
It is recommended that additional capacity should be in place in hubs during 
this peak time to cope with surges in demand, particularly around the bank 
holiday periods. 
 
 
Identification of Housebound Patients 
 
One of the principles considered in the consultation, which is particularly relevant to 
the rural Dales area is the concept of bringing the service to patients who have 
difficulty accessing services.  This concept of outreach services was broadly 
supported, but the issue of how these patients would be identified was raised. 
 
The CCG maintains a register of patients who are housebound and this equates to 
1.3% of the total population or 3,762 patients.  This varies between 1.5% in the 
Durham Dales are and 1% in the Sedgefield area.  These figures have been used in 
understanding capacity required for an outreach element of the service. 
  
It is recommended that the register of housebound patients continues to be 
regularly updated by practices. 
 
Accessibility of services for parents of young children 
 
During some of the consultation events and also in the independent observation 
report prepared by Healthwatch the issue accessibility for parents of young children 
was raised.  This was highlighted alongside the proposals to provide an outreach 
service for frail/housebound patients.  It was unclear from the feedback whether this 
referred to making a visiting service available to parents of young children or the 
ability for young children to access services. 

Page 252



21 | P a g e  
 

 
It is recommended that further clarity is sought on the accessibility issue for 
parents of young children, but that this can be done during the implementation 
stages and does not impact on the recommendations for change listed in this 
paper. 
 
Changes taking place in neighbouring CCG areas 
 
Consultation has been ongoing in the Sunderland area which will impact on the 
urgent care services currently delivered in that area.  The main change proposed is 
to replace the existing walk in centres with GP hubs accessible via NHS 111, similar 
to the previous changes in DDES in 2017.  The impact of any activity flows that 
would change in the DDES area as a result of this has been modelled and shared 
with GP federations when planning the potential future service delivery model. 
 
The activity modelling takes into account proximity of alternative services, the road 
network, public transport and the impact of accessing services via NHS 111.  
Scenarios have been modelled and shared with Sunderland CCG, City Hospitals 
Sunderland Foundation Trust, County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 
and North Tees and Hartlepool NHS Foundation Trust.  All of whom were assured by 
the modelling that had taken place and the actions that could be put in place if 
activity flows change. 
 
Likewise the changes taking place in Sunderland may impact on A&E services in 
Durham. 
 
It is recommended that regular calls take place between the hub providers, 
NHS 111, CDDFT, and CHS as service changes take place to ensure that any 
issues can be picked up and addressed as quickly as possible.    
 
Transport 
 
Outreach services for housebound patients would have a positive impact for patients 
who would otherwise struggle to access services.  Concerns relating to the 
accessibility of services based on the service change proposals were one of the 
most frequent issues raised during the consultation both in terms of rural and 
deprivation which are not mutually exclusive issues that a population may face.  This 
has been looked at in a number of different ways. 
 
Census data is collected which highlights the proportion of the population where the 
household has one or more car or van and this is shown in the map below: 
 

Page 253



22 | P a g e  
 

 
 
The map would indicate that the households without access to a car/van correlate 
broadly to deprivation throughout the county.  Areas with the highest proportion of 
households with access to a car/van include Sedgefield, the rural Dales and the 
north of Seaham.  Areas with the lowest proportion of access to a car/van include 
Bishop Auckland, Shildon and many of the areas in Easington including Easington 
and Seaham. 
 
It was also picked up when working with services looking at the data that 
improvements could be made with NHS111 on the eligibility criteria that shows to the 
call handlers and changes to the hours that this service is offered  
 
Following feedback highlighting that transport would be an issue for patients should 
the reduced site model be implemented that the DUCT transport criteria for eligibility 
is reviewed to ensure it allows those patient who do need it to have appropriate 
access, this will include removing the financial restrictions ensuring equity across the 
localities. The CCG are ensuring this forms part of the DUCT review work and are 
also exploring the use of taxi facilities to accommodate those patients, this will allow 
a more cost effective and appropriate use of services that will be timelier for patients. 
 
The CCG need to ensure that NHS111 update their systems with the new agreed 
criteria and that this service is offered when extended Primary Care service are 
open.  In addition following a joint piece of work with City Hospital Sunderland CHS 
the CCG are looking to work with the service provider to ensure that any patient that 
presents at any of the Sunderland services inappropriately (has a minor illness) are 
repatriated back to DDES services should transport be the issue. 
 
It is recommended that the transport criteria for transport to hubs are 
amended to remove financial restrictions on access to transport. 
 
Training for staff to provide a service for patients with a Learning Disability 
 

Page 254



23 | P a g e  
 

Specific feedback was received from patients during consultation events about how 
effective the NHS 111 service was at dealing with patients with a Learning Disability.  
Discussions took place with staff that work at the NHS111 service and although staff 
felt that they were always able to deal effectively with either patients or their carers, 
no specific training was provided.  It is noted that not all patients with a Learning 
Disability may identify themselves as such when contacting the NHS111 service. 
 
It was also highlighted that training needs should also be considered for staff 
carrying out home visits to patients with a Learning Disability.   
 
It is recommended that training is provided for NHS 111 staff and staff 
providing home visits to ensure that appropriate adjustments can be made to 
the service to meet the needs of patients with a learning disability. 
 
System impact 
 
The CCG have worked in partnership with all neighbouring CCGs and their LADBs to 
address the wider system impact.  We have in addition engaged with our providers, 
CCDFT, NT&H and CHS throughout this process.   
 
The team have attended numerous meetings with these key stakeholders to discuss 
the potential impact that DDES CCG services changes may have. Each organisation 
received their own data report with each scenario mapped and included the best 
case to worst case potential impact.  All CCGs are doing a similar consultation 
therefore the impact was mutual allowing the CCGs to work together to plan capacity 
vs demand across sites.  This has started to develop working relationships with our 
providers and commissioners that have not been in place to date and already are 
working on joint initiatives to improve services for patients. 
 
Each CCG/ LADB and provider has advised that they are supportive of our change 
and have provided a supporting letter. 
 
The following support letters from each CCG and LADB and CDDFT are included in 
the appendix, including:  

• County Durham & Darlington LADB 

• Sunderland CCG 

• Sunderland LADB 

• Hartlepool & Stockton CCG 

• Hartlepool & Stockton LADB 
 
 

Following consultation and further analysis 

  
In Durham Dales, a 60% majority of respondents opposed their proposal, 21% 
supported their proposal and 19% were unsure or did not know. 
 
In terms of free text comments, the dominant themes were the concern for travel and 
transport issues (20% of all Durham Dales respondent comments), a potential loss of 
service (particularly to Richardson Hospital, Barnard Castle) (20%) and a lack of 
awareness with both the consultation and the existence of the extended hubs (15%). 
In terms of weekday opening times, 73% of Durham Dales respondents preferred the 
Bishop Auckland 12noon to 8pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority 

Page 255



24 | P a g e  
 

opposing such a service being available at Bishop Auckland only. 27% preferred the 
6pm to 8pm option. 
 
In terms of weekend opening times, 66% of Durham Dales respondents preferred 
the Bishop Auckland 10am to 2pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority 
opposing such a service being available at Bishop Auckland only. 34% preferred the 
8am to 1pm option.  The majority (47%) were unsure whether the proposals still 
allowed for same day and booked extended GP access and 37% thought that 
booked appointments would help make the proposal work. 
 
Durham Dales responses dominated the consultation. Sharing 32% of the DDES 
population, Durham Dales accounted for 50% of all responses and 65% of all 
comments in this consultation. This high response reflects the high impact of this 
proposal as perceived by respondents in this locality. 
 
In Easington, a 42% majority of respondents opposed their proposal, 28% 
supported their proposal and 30% were unsure or did not know. 
In terms of free text comments, the dominant themes were the difficulty in accessing 
GP appointments (21% of all Easington respondent comments), the loss of service 
(18%) and travel and transport (13%). 
 
In terms of opening times, 52% of Easington respondents preferred the Peterlee and 
Seaham 8am to 1pm opening time option, notwithstanding a majority opposing such 
a proposal. 42% preferred the 10am to 2pm option. 
The majority (50%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day 
and booked extended GP access and 43% thought that booked appointments would 
help make the proposal work. 
 
Sharing 35% of the DDES population, Easington accounted for 36% of all responses 
and 27% of all comments in this consultation. 
 
In Sedgefield, a 43% majority of respondents supported their proposal, 25% 
opposed their proposal and 32% were unsure or did not know. 
 
In terms of free text comments, the dominant themes were the difficulty in accessing 
GP appointments (20% of all Sedgefield respondent comments), the loss of service 
and travel (19%) and transport (14%). 
 
In terms of opening times, 61% of Sedgefield respondents preferred the 
Spennymoor, Newton Aycliffe and Sedgefield 10am to 2pm opening time option, 
39% preferred the 8am to 1pm option. 
 
The majority (54%) were unsure whether the proposals still allowed for same day 
and booked extended GP access and 48% thought that Booked Appointments would 
help make the proposal work. 
 
Sharing 33% of the DDES population, Sedgefield accounted for 14% of all 
responses and 8% of all comments in this consultation. This low response reflects 
the low impact of this proposal as perceived by respondents in this locality. 
 
 

Implementation 

 

Page 256



25 | P a g e  
 

The potential service launch date is 1st July 2019 although this may vary in each 
locality if there is a need to consult with staff as a result of the changes.  Key 
activities would support implementation are summarised below: 

• The CCG will have daily system wide calls with other health providers 

• The CCG will work in partnership with NHS111/DOS daily to address any 
profile issues or missed opportunities  

• The CCG will monitor transport use  

• A robust communications plan will be developed with extensive and ongoing 
communications is factored in. 

• A full and detailed project / implementation plan will be developed to support 
the changes to service delivery 

 

Risks  

 
There are a number of risks associated with implementation of service change and 
this would be managed through the usual project management processes and 
controls that the CCG uses as mentioned in the previous section of this paper. 
 
The main risk is that activity flows differ from those predicted and have an impact on 
A&E services.  This risk can be mitigated via a number of methods and identified as 
early as possible as daily calls will be in place with major service providers.  Local 
acute providers are assured by the activity modelling and scenarios that have been 
shared as part of the consultation process and are assured by the mitigating actions 
that can be put in place in the event of any unforeseen changes to activity flows. 
 

Conclusion 

 
At the start of consultation change was required in summary because; 
 

• Services are valued, but utilisation is very low in some areas 

• Current capacity is double the national recommended requirement 

• There were concerns about retaining staff in hubs where usage is low 

• Value for money of current services is an issue given the health needs of the 
DDES population 

• Practices are supportive of proposed changes and think we could meet 
patient’s needs in a different way 

 
Based on the patient feedback received and the willingness to travel, practices 
views, utilisation rates of services and the average demand per hour we were  
recommending at this time, prior to consultation, the following as a summary; 
 

Dales Easington Sedgefield 

One hub providing 
services from Bishop 
Auckland 6-8 pm 
weekdays and 
Saturday/Sunday 
mornings 

One hub providing 
services from Peterlee 12-
8pm weekdays 
Two hubs providing 
services from Peterlee and 
Seaham Saturday/Sunday 
mornings 

Two hubs providing 
services from Newton 
Aycliffe and Spennymoor 
6-8 pm weekdays and 
three hubs providing 
services Saturday/Sunday 
mornings (Aycliffe, 
Spennymoor and 
Sedgefield) 

‘Overflow service’ from 12- Addition of booked ‘Overflow service’ from 12-

Page 257



26 | P a g e  
 

6pm in Bishop Auckland appointments 6pm in Newton Aycliffe 

Addition of booked 
appointments 

Outreach service for 
frail/housebound patients 

Addition of booked 
appointments 

Outreach service for 
frail/housebound patients 

 Outreach service for 
frail/housebound patients 

 
Following the consultation we are now recommending the following: 
 
Durham Dales  
 
That practices will continue to take all day same day access activity and provide 
overflow for weekday activity via one central hub per locality in Bishop Auckland 12 
noon – 8pm. The hub will also provide pre bookable appointments 6-8pm during the 
week and on a weekend for those patients who can’t access the practice during 
normal business hours in line with NHS guidance. 
 
We recommend the overflow hub would cover all weekday evening activity and 
provide a service on a weekend and bank holidays; all services should be available 
to NHS 111 to book in direct appointments.  In addition the service should provide an 
outreach service for housebound patients, those most vulnerable including home 
visiting and access for those in the rural areas and areas outside of the main towns. 
 
Sedgefield 
 
That practices will continue to take all day same day access activity and provide 
overflow for weekday activity via one central hub per locality in Newton Aycliffe. The 
hub will also provide pre bookable appointments 6-8pm during the week and on a 
weekend for those patients who can’t access the practice during normal business 
hours in line with NHS guidance. 
 
We recommend two hubs are in place during evenings (Spennymoor and Newton 
Aycliffe) three at weekends/bank holidays (Spennymoor, Newton Aycliffe and 
Sedgefield). 
 
Easington  
 
That Easington practices will start to take all same day activity however provide an 
overflow service for weekday activity via one central hub operating from 12 noon 
until 8pm in Peterlee. This will ensure that those patients who need to be seen on 
the same day are.  In addition we recommend that Seaham hub remains open during 
the week 6-8pm.  This will support the pending changes with Sunderland’s CCG 
Urgent care changes and the loss of hubs that are significantly used by patients from 
north Easington area.  Both hubs will also provide pre bookable appointments 6-8pm 
during the week and on a weekend for those patients who can’t access the practice 
during normal business hours in line with NHS guidance. 
 
We recommend the overflow will cover all weekday evening activity and provide a 
service on a weekend and bank holidays; all services should be available to NHS 
111 to book in direct appointments. In addition the service should provide an 
outreach service for housebound patients, those most vulnerable including home 
visiting and access for those in other towns that currently have no service. 
 

Page 258



27 | P a g e  
 

In addition, we recommend two hubs are in place during weekends/bank holidays 
sited in Peterlee and Seaham.   
  
We would also promote the use of our transport facilities more widely to patients and 
the practices to ensure that patients can access centralised services.  
 

Financial model   

 
The current funding for services is inequitable across the three localities in DDES.  
One of the aims of the review is to ensure that funding is equalised for the whole 
population whilst retaining the overall budget for the service as is. 
 
The practices in DDES are working together to deliver a service for their population 
using their GP Federations to deliver on their behalf.  The entire funding pot is 
available for each locality as set out in the table below:     
 
Funding Summary: 
 

 £ £ 

Locality 
Current 
Value 

Proposed 
New 

Value 

Dales 738,568 922,158 

Easington 1,496,123 1,074,974 

Sedgefield 732,920 970,479 

 2,967,611 2,967,611 

 
Should the costs of hub delivery be lower than the financial envelop then the surplus 
funding is available for individual GP practices to improve access to services within 
practice.  This acknowledges that fact that practices are now required to see more 
same day activity than previously and ensure that all patients with a same day need 
are seen in their local area during opening hours. 
 
The tables below set out the costs of the model in each area, based on the 
recommended delivery model. 
 
New model details: 
 
Dales 

Narrative £ 

Integrated Hubs, Overflow and Home Visiting service   

Pay 584,706 

Non Pay 199,351 

    

Federation Total 784,058 

    

Daytime Urgent Primary Care Access:   

Incentive based payment to GP practices 138,101 

    

Page 259



28 | P a g e  
 

Total Contract Value 922,158 

 
Easington 
 

Narrative £ 

Primary Care Hub Service (Peterlee and Seaham):   

Pay 727,442 

Non Pay 146,540 

    

Home Visiting 96,553 

    

Federation Total 970,535 

    

Daytime Urgent Primary Care Access (to GP practices) 104,439 

    

Total Contract Value 1,074,974 

 
Sedgefield 
 
Total cost - £970,479 – details TBC 
 
 
Work is ongoing to finalise the financial model in each locality.   
 
It is recommended that sign off of the final financial model for each locality is 
delegated to Mark Pickering, Chief Finance Officer and Stewart Findlay, Chief 
Officer. 
 

Recommendations  

 
The Executive Committee is asked to: 
 

• Support the Decision Making Business case and the revised service delivery 
model for extended primary care access as set out below: 
 
Dales  

• The service will operate 12 noon-8 pm during the week and 10am – 2pm 
on a weekend from one site at Bishop with better transport options, more 
booked appointments and enhanced frail/housebound services. 

 
Easington – 

• This service will operate 12 noon – 8 pm during the week at Peterlee and 
from Seaham 6-8 and 8am – 1pm on a weekend from Peterlee and 
Seaham with better transport options, more booked appointments and 
enhanced frail/housebound services 

 
Sedgefield  

• This service will operate 12 noon - 6 pm during the week as an overflow 
service to practices and will operate weekends 10am-2pm from Sedgefield, 
Newton Aycliffe and Spennymoor and 6-8 pm during the week from Newton 

Page 260



29 | P a g e  
 

Aycliffe and Spennymoor with better transport options, more booked 
appointments and enhanced frail/housebound services. 

 
Support the following recommendations that have arisen following the public 
consultation: 
  

1. It is recommended that ongoing communications take place with patients 
regarding urgent and emergency care services and that NHS 111 is promoted 
as a means of accessing the right service first time as opposed to promoting 
sites of delivery which is consistent with the national message. 

 
2. It is recommended that wherever possible, more notice is given for events in 

future, more community drop in events are held to supplement public events, 
a directory of local Facebook groups is collated as they can be highly effective 
in communicating messages locally. 

 
3. It is recommended that further and ongoing communications are issued to 

patients in this respect using a variety of methods to suit the needs of local 
communities with easy read booklets developed for patients with a Learning 
Disability. 

 
4. It is recommended that the increase in patients seen in their own practice, as 

a result of the increase in patients using the NHS 111 service is recognised as 
a success given this was the preference of patients based on the original 
engagement work carried out. 

 
5. It is recommended that the increase in patients seen in their own practice is 

recognised as a success given this was the preference of patients based on 
the original engagement work carried out. 

 
6. It is recommended that use of services by site and GP practice are monitored 

and any issues addressed by NHS 111 with regular training and updates 
provided for staff.  

 
7. It is recommended that use of services by practice are monitored and 

triangulated with NHS 111 usage data to ensure that practices are not 
routinely using hubs to replace capacity in their own practices. 

 
8. It is recommended that services are not extended for a longer period before 

changes are considered as services have been operating for two years now 
without significant change in demand for services. 

 
9. It is recommended that use of services at a practice level is monitored and 

informs regular CCG practice visits to ensure that support is provided to 
practices that may be experiencing capacity problems. 

 
10. It is recommended that use of NHS 111 to access services (when GP 

practices are closed) continues to be promoted equally across the DDES 
geography.   

 
11. It is recommended that providers are encouraged to continue to publicise the 

services that are available at community hospitals via their websites. 
 

Page 261



30 | P a g e  
 

12. It is recommended that additional capacity should be in place in hubs during 
this peak time to cope with surges in demand, particularly around the bank 
holiday periods. 

 
13. It is recommended that the register of housebound patients continues to be 

regularly updated by practices. 
 

14. It is recommended that further clarity is sought on the accessibility issue for 
parents of young children, but that this can be done during the implementation 
stages and does not impact on the recommendations for change listed in this 
paper. 

 
15. It is recommended that regular calls take place between the hub providers, 

NHS 111, CDDFT, and CHS as service changes take place to ensure that any 
issues can be picked up and addressed as quickly as possible.    

 
16. It is recommended that the transport criteria for transport to hubs are 

amended to remove financial restrictions on access to transport. 
 

17. It is recommended that training is provided for NHS 111 staff and staff 
providing home visits to ensure that appropriate adjustments can be made to 
the service to meet the needs of patients with a learning disability. 

 
18. It is recommended that sign off of the final financial model for each locality is 

delegated to Mark Pickering, Chief Finance Officer and Stewart Findlay, Chief 
Officer. 

 

Appendices  

• Consultation report 

• Copies of system wide support letters   

• Data reports  

• DUCT criteria 

• Communication locally to Dales to clarify current service delivery 

• Healthwatch independent observations report on engagement activities 

• Outline business case 
 
 

 
Authorised and supported by 
 
Sarah Burns – Sponsor Director and Director of Commissioning 
DDES CCG 
 
Date – 8 May 2019 

 

 

Page 262



Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Tuesday 11th June

Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning

P
age 263



Why Did We Propose Change?

• Changes in April 2017 
• Retained minor injury units in Bishop Auckland and 

Peterlee for injuries

• Expanded same day appointments during the day 
across DDES (via practices or hubs in Easington) 
for illness

• Evening and weekend hubs in 9 areas across the 
geography

• Getting care right for you/Right care, right place, 
right person, right time/Talk before you walk

• Capacity provided was not fully utilised leading 
to concerns about value for money and 
sustainability of services

P
age 264



Consultation

• Ran from November 2018 for six week

• Nine public meetings

• Extended for a further six weeks throughout January

• Attended local venues e.g. supermarkets, community events

• Extension boosted responses by 35%

You said….

• Provide as much notice where possible

• More community drop in events

• Use local facebook groups to share information

We did…..

• Extended consultation

• Held drop in events

• Attended local community events

• Created a directory of local community facebook groups to use in 
future 

P
age 265



Key Issues Identified and 

Considered

P
age 266



Awareness of the NHS 111 Service

• Twice as many people in DDES use NHS 111 than the national average 

(compared to findings of NHS Benchmarking Urgent Care Project) 

• Huge step change in April 2017 when appointments became bookable via NHS 

111

You said……

• We need further and ongoing comms for patients on NHS 111 using a variety of 

means to suit local communities

We will……

• Develop a local comms plan that is run on a rolling programme across DDES

P
age 267



Services Patients Were Sent to 

After Contacting NHS 111

• Biggest change was in patients asked to contact primary care, which was always 

the highest disposition, however, proportionally the dispositions haven’t changed

• Less people needed urgent treatment than we thought once they had been 

triaged

P
age 268



If More Patients Used 111 Why 

Weren’t the Hubs Busier?

More patients were booked into their own practice.  This data suggests over 500 more per 

month were referred to their own practice which equates to c16 per day or c6000 per year.

You said…..

• You would prefer to be seen in your own practice where possible

We did…..

• Enable direct booking into practices via NHS 111 which has allowed more patients to be 

seen in their own practice

P
age 269



Were Some Hubs Quiet as Patients 

Weren’t Directed There? 

Many valid reasons why a patients would  be sent to an alternative service

Audit last year for Barnard Castle area suggested 1 missed opportunity per week

Audit in 2019 suggested c1,000 missed opportunities (40 per week across 9 hubs – less than 

one per day, per hub)

You said…..

• People were not being sent to their closest service

We did……

• Carry out an audit to understand how often this happens and whether it impacted n the 

recommendations we are making

• Recommend that we continue to monitor use of services by site and GP practice

• Provide ongoing training and feedback to NHS 111 staff

2018 audit 2019 audit

10% calls missed opportunities

Varied between:

15% in the Dales, 

7% in the Easington area and 

13% in the Sedgefield area

P
age 270



Is Usage Increasing?
Usage increased for three practices, one in 

Seaham and two in Easington - 111 calls didn’t 

increase at the same point

All other hubs usage remains static

You said…..

• Use of the hubs is growing – why would you 

change 

We did…..

• Reviewed data on usage over time

• Continue to monitor this to ensure capacity 

problems are identified

You said……

• Heathwatch recommend that two years 

isn’t long enough for the change to 

embed

We did…..

• Consider extending the hubs Consider 

value for money and sustainability, 

however it is recommended that services 

are not extended for a longer period 

before changes are considered as 

services have been operating for two 

years now without significant change in 

demand for services.

P
age 271



Transport

Darker areas have most access to 1+ car/van and the lighter areas have least 

access

You said…..

Transport was a major concern for people

We did…..

Change criteria to remove financial restrictions on access to transport.

P
age 272



Specific Findings 
Patients with  a Learning Disability

You said….

• We need to produce easy read booklets 

• Do NHS 111 staff have training to support patients with a Learning Disability

We did…..

• Recommend that we produce easy read comms materials

• Recommend that  training is provided for NHS 111 staff and staff providing home visits to 

ensure that appropriate adjustments can be made to the service to meet the needs of 

patients with a learning disability.

Community Hospitals

You said…..

• Changing the services will impact on viability of community hospitals 

We did…..

• Provide reassurance that the changes would not impact on community hospital viability

• Recommend that providers are encouraged to continue to publicise the services that are 

available at community hospitals via their websites.P
age 273



Specific Findings 

Housebound Patients

You said…..

How will we identify frail/housebound patients

We did…..

We confirmed that practices have a register of housebound patients and also those at risk of 

admission to hospital

It is recommended that the register of housebound patients continues to be regularly updated 

by practices.

It is recommended that further clarity is sought on the accessibility issue for parents of young 

children

P
age 274



Findings and Recommendations

P
age 275



Dales
Sharing 32% of the DDES population, Durham Dales accounted for 50% of all 

responses and 65% of all comments in this consultation

60% majority of respondents opposed their proposal, 21% supported their proposal 

and 19% were unsure or did not know

You said…..

• Travel and transport was an issue

• Potential loss of service  particularly to Richardson Hospital

• Lack of awareness of consultation and existence of hubs

• In terms of weekend opening times, 66% of Durham Dales respondents preferred 

the Bishop Auckland 10am to 2pm opening time option

We did…..

• Change criteria for access to transport

• Provide assurance in relation to impact on community hospital sustainability

• Confirm that there will be an ongoing communications campaign

The service will operate 12 noon-8 pm during the week and 10am – 2pm on a 

weekend from one site at Bishop with better transport options, more booked 

appointments and enhanced frail/housebound services

P
age 276



Sedgefield
Sharing 33% of the DDES population, Sedgefield accounted for 14% of all 

responses and 8% of all comments in this consultation. 

43% majority of respondents supported their proposal, 25% opposed their proposal 

and 32% were unsure or did not know.

You said…..

• Accessing GP appointments was an issue

• Travel and transport was an issue

• In terms of weekend opening times, 61% of Sedgefield respondents preferred the 

10am to 2pm weekend opening time option

We did…..

• Change criteria for access to transport

• Confirm that activity at hubs will be monitored on an ongoing bass with support 

for practices with access issues

This service will operate 12 noon - 8 pm during the week as an overflow 

service to practices from Newton Aycliffe with an additional service from 

Spennymoor 6-8 pm. The service will operate weekends 10am-2pm from 

Sedgefield, Newton Aycliffe and Spennymoor with better transport options, 

more booked appointments and enhanced frail/housebound services.

P
age 277



Easington
Sharing 35% of the DDES population, Easington accounted for 36% of all responses and 27% 

of all comments in this consultation.

A 42% majority of respondents opposed their proposal, 28% supported their proposal and 30% 

were unsure or did not know.

You said…..

• Accessing GP appointments was an issue

• Travel and transport was an issue

• In terms of weekend opening times, 52% of Easington respondents preferred the 8am to 

1pm weekend opening time option

• Patients would travel to Sunderland A&E services rather than attend Peterlee

We did…..

• Confirm that activity at hubs will be monitored on an ongoing bass with support for practices 

with access issues

• Change criteria for access to transport

• Change plans to continue to provide a hubs in Seaham at evenings as well as weekends

This service will operate 12 noon – 8 pm during the week at Peterlee and from Seaham 

6-8 and 8am – 1pm on a weekend from Peterlee and Seaham with better transport 

options, more booked appointments and enhanced frail/housebound services

P
age 278



• Recommendations supported by 

Governing Bodies, contingent on views of 

the OSC and the process we have taken 

to engage and consult with patients on the 

proposals 

P
age 279



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Briefing Paper on County Durham Urgent Treatment Centres  
 

Public Engagement on Proposed Changes to Overnight Service Delivery at 
Peterlee Urgent Treatment Centre 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Briefing paper for: 
Durham Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee –June 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 281

Agenda Item 6



 
 
 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. The purpose of the report is to update the committee on the proposed public 

engagement in the Easington Locality area, to gain the views and preferences of the 
local residents and service users, on the overnight service provided from Peterlee 
Urgent Treatment Centre between the hours of midnight – 8.00am. 
 
 

Background and update  
 
2. The CCGs implemented “Urgent Treatment Centres – Principles and Standards” as 

published by NHS England July 2017, in January 2018.  The services have been fully 
compliant with the Urgent Treatment Centre (UTC) standards since April 2018.   The 
CCG’s approach to service development, in order to meet the key national standards 
has been endorsed via NHS England and our Local A&E Delivery Board.   
 

3. Currently Peterlee Urgent Treatment operates 24 hours per day, is GP-led, and 
offers appointments that can be booked through NHS 111 or through a GP referral, 
with patients attending the site for their appointment.   
 

4. CCG recommendations are that the midnight – 8.00am element is replaced by a 
home visiting model, sending clinicians to care for patients at home out of hours 
rather than bringing them in to a centre. UTC clinicians will be equipped to diagnose 
and deal with many of the most common ailments people attend A&E for, the same 
as they would in the centre. 

 
 
Engagement Plan 
 
5. It is proposed that the CCGs carries out 4 weeks of public engagement starting 

Monday 3rd June 2019 – Monday 1st July 2019.  Looking at the activity for this site 
there is steady usage across all ages so we have planned engagement in areas we 
will think we will capture a wider range of people. 
 

6. We plan to: 

• Attend Peterlee UTC site to speak to current users (and parents) of the service 

• UTC staff will ask patients attending to complete surveys – A copy of the 
proposed survey is attached to this paper (Appendix 1) 

• Carry out face to face engagement around local shopping centres to obtain 
people’s views, with the hope of also capturing views of those who may not have 
used the service before 

• Carry out face to face engagement in the local supermarkets 

• Discuss within the local Area action Partnership meeting for support in feeding 
back to the communities  

• Work closely with East Durham Health Trust Network to work with targeted 
audiences  

• Liaise with local parish/town councilors about community events we can attend 

• Report engagement outcome findings back to Overview & Scrutiny in September 
2019 

 
 

Page 282



UTC 

Engagement  

  

Targeted 

engagement 

Community Hospital, Peterlee 

  

Face to face 

engagement 

Asda /Peterlee 

Face to face 

engagement 

AAP – East Durham 

Face to face 

engagement 

Share & Support Health Event,  

Blackhall Community Centre, Heselden 

Road Blackhall  TS27 4LG 

Face to face 

engagement 

with targeted 

audiences 

based on data 

• East Durham Trust health network 

• Knit and natter group at Easington 
Welfare Hall on a Friday morning 

• Friday coffee morning at Easington 
Welfare Hall 

• Luncheon clubs in Easington Village 

PRGs members 

speaking to 

patients (face 

to face)  

GP practices in the East Durham area 

Face to face 

engagement 

Byron Shopping Centre, Seaham 

Face to face 

engagement 

Peterlee Town Centre 

Face to face 

engagement 

Dalton Park, Murton 

Face to face 

engagement 

Healthworks Easington  

 

Page 283



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Urgent Treatment Centre Patient Engagement 

 

1. Have you used the Urgent Treatment Centre at Peterlee? 

a) Yes 

b) No 

If no please go to Q 8 

 

2. Have you used this service over night (between 12 midnight and 8am)? 

a) Yes 

b) No 

If no please go to Q8 

 

3. Why did you choose to attend overnight? Could this have waited until the morning with 

the right support? 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

4. What was the age range of the patient? 

a) 0-2 years 

b) 2-5 years 

c) 6-11 years 

d) 12-16 years 

e) 16-19 years 

f) 20-65 

g) 65 years +  

h)  

 

5. How did you make your appointment? 

a) Through NHS 111 

b) Walked  in to the Urgent Treatment Centre 

 

 

 

Page 285



6. What did you attend the service for ; 
  
Specific condition ………………………………………………………….. 
 
 
CCG rep to complete - Minor injury / Minor illness 
 
 

7. Do you think this condition could have been dealt with at home by a health care 
professional? 

a) Yes 

b) No 

c) Don’t know 

 

 

8. If we proposed to carry out these appointments between 12 midnight and 8am at your 

home instead of an UTC would this be suitable? 

a) Yes 

b) No 

c) Don’t know 

 

 

9. If we did provide these services via a home visit what would be the most important 

things for us to consider? 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 286



EQUALITY MONITORING 

As a public sector organisation, it is important that the NHS finds out how different people 

experience services. These next questions ask for some information about you but, you DO 

NOT have to answer any questions if you don’t want to. 

 

Are you   A woman 

    A man 

    Prefer not to say 

 

Does your gender identity match your sex as registered at birth?  

        Yes 

    No 

 Prefer not to say 

 

How old are you?  17 years & under  18-29 years 

 30-39 years   40-49 years 

 50-59 years   60-69 years 

 70-79 years   80 years & over 

 

Do you have any of the following? 

 Caring responsibilities for a family member, friend or neighbour  

 Children under 16 years of age  

      

Do you have a physical or mental impairment, which has lasted or will last at least 12 

months and affects your ability to carry out normal day-to-day activities?  

 Yes                                           No 

If Yes, please indicate the nature of the disability; ____________________________ 

 

 

Page 287



What is your ethnicity? 
 
These categories are based on the Census 2011 categories and recommended by the 
Commission for Racial Equality.  
 

  White    Black / Black British 
 

 Asian or Asian British     Gypsy / Romany / Irish Traveller    
 

 Chinese                          Mixed dual heritage  
 

 Another Background      Prefers not to say           
 

 Other, please specify 
 
_________________________________________________   

Which of these best describes you? 

 Heterosexual/straight 

 Bi-sexual 

 Gay 

 Lesbian 

 

Which of the following best describes your religion? 

 No religion   Christian (e.g.: Catholic, C of E, Methodist) 

 Buddhist    Hindu   Jewish 

 Muslim    Sikh   Prefers not to say 

What are the first four digits of your postcode? E.g. DH1 3  

______________________________ 

 Prefer not to say 

 

 

 

 

Page 288



PUBLIC HEALTH RESPONSIBILITIES

Adults Wellbeing and Health 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

11 June 2019

Amanda Healy, Director of Public Health

P
age 289

A
genda Item

 7



Health checks

Public Health responsibilities from 2013

Sexual 
health 

services

0-5 Health 
Visiting 
services

Public 
Health 

mandated 
services

National 
Child 

Monitoring 
Programme

Ensuring 
plans are in 

place to 
protect 

public H&WB

PH advice to 
NHS 

commissioners

Other priority interventions:
• Tobacco control and smoking 

cessation

• Alcohol and drug misuse services

• Services for children 5-19 including 

school nursing

• Obesity and weight management

• Local nutrition and physical activity 

programmes

• Public mental health and wellbeing 

services

• Dental public health services

• Accident prevention

• Local initiatives on workplace health

• Support and challenge on NHS 

Services (immunisation and screening)

• Seasonal mortality initiatives

• Aspects of community safety

• Public Health aspects of initiatives to 

tackle social exclusion

P
age 290



County Durham Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 

https://www.durhaminsight.info/

P
age 291

https://www.durhaminsight.info/


Background to public health funding

• Public Health (PH) ring-fenced grant from 2013 after transfer from NHS 
- £44.5 million

• Grant was based on the amount previously spent by Primary Care 
Trusts on public health 

• Mix of externally commissioned services and DCC services on health 
prevention and improvement

• From 2016 – 2020 PH grant has been reduced by £6.97m or 12.8%

• 2019/20 grant - £47.5 million

• Risk to future PH grant beyond 2020 a major concern to the council 
and partners

P
age 292



P
age 293



Good jobs and 
places to live, 
learn and play

Our priorities – The Taylor Family 

Every child 
to have the 
best start in 

life

Better quality 
of life 

through 
integrated 
health and 

care services

Mental 
Health at 

scale

Our healthy 
workforce

Excellent 
drug and 
alcohol 

provision

Positive 
behaviour 
change –
smoking, 

activity and 
food

P
age 294



Every Child to have the best start in life

Every child to 
have the best 

start in life

• Healthy schools with emphasis on 

mental health 

• Support for women smoking during 

pregnancy 

• Introduce breastfeeding friendly 

venues

• Support children with special 

educational needs and disabilities

P
age 295



0-5 mandated contracts
Contact Q1

2017/

18

Q2

2017/

18

Q3

2017/

18

Q4

2017/

18

YTD

2017/

18

Q1

2018/

19

Q2

2018/

19

YTD

2018/

19

Target Trend

Antenatal 93.8% 90.9% 94.9% 97.5% 95.5% 96.4% 96.5% 96.5% 95% ↑

New Birth 95.2% 96.2% 97.9% 96.8% 96.6% 96.8% 96.3% 96.5% 95% ↓

6-8 week 93.5% 95.3% 97.6% 96.5% 95.8% 97.8% 96.0% 96.9% 95% ↑

6-12 

month

94.9% 97.9% 98.0% 97.9% 97.2% 95.6% 97.3% 96.6% 95% ↓

2-2.5 year 94.5% 96.7% 98.6% 97.9% 96.8% 97.9% 96.6% 97.3% 95% ↑

P
age 296



Excellent drug and alcohol provision

Excellent 
drug and 
alcohol 

provision

• Support people with our new drug 

and alcohol service

• Work with families to help them with 

drug and alcohol issues

• Promote awareness of sensible 

levels of alcohol in take

P
age 297



Key priorities for the new contract

• Integration – to become more “outward” focused, working in 

partnership with others to achieve a common goal

• Improved pathways - This includes a number of key pathways 

for criminal justice, primary care, mental health and the social 

care provision for children, young people and families.

• Family focus – placing families at the heart of the service 

regardless of their entry point into the system.

• Outreach support – moving away from the expectation that 

clients always come into the service. Staff need to go be more 

mobile in taking services out to clients in there own communities.

• Reinvigoration of the  prevention agenda – across a range of 

partners for drugs and alcohol

P
age 298



Numbers in treatment (April 2018 – September 2018) 

taken from NDTMS

Indicator Definition
Baseline 

(2017/18)

2018/19 

Target
Apr May Jun Qtr 1 Jul Aug Sep Qtr 2

Direction 

of travel 

from 

baseline

National

Numbers in treatment (direction of travel compared to corresponding period of the previous year)

22 Opiates 1497 1474 1279 1353 

23 Non-opiates 406 350 210 263 

24 Alcohol 1101 1096 559 709 

25 Alcohol and Non-Opiates 367 354 188 247 

26 Pregnant women 17 Tracker 4 7 

Numbers in treatment during the 

year to date:

P
age 299



Positive behaviour change

Positive 

behaviour 

change –

smoking, 

activity and 

food

• Sexual health services (mandated) 

• Introduce Active 30

• Support healthy weight

• Reduce exposure to second hand 

smoke

• NHS Health Checks

P
age 300



Sexual health 

13

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

R
at

es
 p

er
 1

,0
0

0
 f

em
al

es
 1

5
-1

7
 y

ea
rs

England North East County Durham

Under 18 conceptions over time, annual rates 

(1998 – 2016)

P
age 301



Sexual health services

• Community based services and Outreach provision

• Integration of Contraception services and GUM 

including out of area

• Management of Community Pharmacy Emergency 

Oral Hormonal Contraception (EHOC)

• Transfer of contracting arrangements for GP Long 

Acting Removable Contraception (LARC)

• 24 hour online testing 

• Carry out consultation with key stakeholders 

14

P
age 302



NHS Healthchecks

• 40-74 years old – no 

existing diagnosed 

health conditions 

• 13 elements assessed:
• Smoking

• Alcohol

• BMI (Height/Weight)

• Activity levels

• Blood pressure

• Cholesterol  

• Signs and symptoms of 

dementia for over 65s

2018-19

• 39,039 Healthchecks

offered

• 9,642 Healthchecks

carried out

• 1,541 offered a referral 

to behaviour change 

programmes

P
age 303



Reduction in smoking levels

Projected smoking prevalence, County Durham and England, 2012-2025

0

5

10

15

20

25

P
re

va
le

n
ce

 (
%

)

England County Durham Target

County Durham
This is a reduction of 

around 53,000 

smokers

Ambition 

=

5% by 

2025

P
age 304



Supporting Healthy Weight in County 

Durham 

• SugarSmart Durham

➢ beyond the funded campaign September 2018

• Soft Drinks Industry Levy – Healthy Pupil Capital Fund

• Vending across all DCC Estates 

➢90% soft drinks less than 5g added sugar/100ml

➢80% confectionery and sweets 250 calories and below 

• Hot Food Takeaway Policy

• Holiday activities with food 

P
age 305



Active 30 

Active 30 

• Cohort 1 - 124 schools 

• Active 10 / Active 20 / Active 30

• http://www.activedurham.org.uk/active30durham/

P
age 306

http://www.activedurham.org.uk/active30durham/


Mental Health at Scale

Mental 

Health 

at 

Scale

• Support small businesses to take 

action on mental health 

• Become involved in Time to Change 

to reduce stigma and discrimination 

due to mental health 

P
age 307



Mental Health at Scale Programme

• Identified Suicide Prevention:

• Males in midlife

• Children and young people at risk of self harm

• Wider community

• Workforce

• All key organisations involved in working group

• Tackling stigma and discrimination

• Time to Change – pledge signed October 10 2018 at CDP 

Event on World Mental Health Day

• Time to Talk Day – February 7 2019

P
age 308



Public health grant proposals beyond 2020 and 

implications for County Durham

• PH grant expected to transfer to 75% Business Rates Retention (BRR) 

2020

• No dedicated PH grant

• Use of Independent Advisory Committee for Resource Allocation 

(ACRA) formula to distribute within BRR

• Financial modelling by SIGOMA suggested that Durham would face a 

reduction in Public Health Grant of over £19 million based on 2015/16 

ACRA proposals and 2017/18 allocations (38%)

• Worst affected local authority in England

• Compares to an increase for Surrey of £14m and Hertfordshire of 

£12.6m

• All NE LA’s will see a reduction - £40m in total

• Significant shift of funding from areas of deprivation and health 

inequality to less deprived

P
age 309



The Taylor family

Healthy life expectancy

…adds a quality of life dimension to life expectancy

• Life expectancy and healthy life expectancy are lower in County Durham, but we have more years 

spent in poor health and a greater gap in terms of HLE between our least and deprived areas. 

                                           Men    Women   Men    Women   Men    Women 

Life expectancy 78.0 81.3 81.4 84.6 81.0 84.2

Healthy life expectancy      59.1 59.0 68.9 68.1 66.1 66.1

Years in poor health         18.9 22.3 12.5 16.5 14.9 18.1

Inequality in HLE within LA 13.8 14.5 8.3 8.4 10.9 11.0

Surrey HerfordshireCounty Durham

P
age 310



North East position 

Authority 2017/18 ACRA Impact of Applying 

Allocation Allocation ACRA Allocation 

Allocation Increase/Reduction 

£m % £m £m %

Durham 49.983 0.9% 30.881 -19.102 -38.22%

Darlington 8.670 0.2% 7.120 -1.550 -17.88%

Gateshead 16.952 0.4% 14.844 -2.108 -12.44%

Hartlepool 8.995 0.3% 8.823 -0.172 -1.91%

Middlebrough 17.230 0.5% 16.273 -0.957 -5.55%

Newcastle 24.129 0.7% 23.186 -0.943 -3.91%

North Tyneside 12.758 0.4% 12.179 -0.579 -4.54%

Northumberland 16.654 0.5% 15.675 -0.979 -5.88%

Redcar & Cleveland 11.827 0.3% 8.588 -3.239 -27.39%

South Tyneside 14.124 0.3% 10.020 -4.104 -29.06%

Stockton 14.278 0.4% 14.217 -0.061 -0.43%

Sunderland 24.003 0.5% 18.123 -5.880 -24.50%

TOTAL 219.603 179.929 -39.674 -18.07%P
age 311



Considerations and actions

• Contingency planning due to future of grant

• Budget prioritisation

• MTFP – PH is included in MTFP assumptions

• Work with Public Health England to keep profile high

• Written to Government and others

• Explored ‘alliances’ with other Local Authorities affected 

by grant reduction e.g., Blackpool

• Active support of partners – Health & Wellbeing Board, 

Office of Police Crime and Victims’ Commissioner, Health 

Strategy Group, NHS colleagues, Overview & Scrutiny

P
age 312



Good jobs 
and places 

to live, learn 
and play

The Taylor Family 

Every child 
to have the 
best start in 

life

Better 
quality of 

life through 
integrated 
health and 

care 
services

Mental 
Health at 

scale

Healthy 
workforce

High 

quality 

drug and 

alcohol 

services 

Positive 
behaviours

P
age 313



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Review of Extended and Enhanced Primary Care Access - Report and presentation by Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning, North Durham and Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Groups
	APPENDIX 1 - Table
	APPENDIX 2 - Equality
	APPENDIX 3 - GROUNDWORKS Report DDES consultation_17th Dec
	APPENDIX 4 - EDT REPORT Improving 7 day Access Consultation
	APPENDIX 5 - IIC - 6 young people 21 Nov 18
	APPENDIX 6 - IIC - 26 young people 29 Nov 18
	APPENDIX 7 - IIC - 16 young people 3 Dec 18
	APPENDIX 8 - Engagement Evidence Log
	APPENDIX 8 - Engagement Evidence LogPML
	APPENDIX 9 - All Survey Freetext Response
	APPENDIX 10 - ANP letter
	DDES_7-DAY ACCESS_Final_Report
	EXECUTIVES IN COMMON 12.2.19 - Improving 7 day access to primary care services consultation February 2019
	Letter to Sarah Burns 27.2.19 NTHFT from Julie Gillon
	letter to SB from D.Gallagher Sunderland CCG
	letter to SB from S.Fenwick CHS
	Letter to SF from Sue Jacques CDDFT
	GP extended access - mapping to new model v3
	Copy of Report - Extended access business case - supporting data DRAFT v2
	Sources & definitions
	111 volume of calls
	111 call disposition
	111 to ext hrs or practice
	GP ext hrs hub
	GP ext hrs hub practice
	GP ext hrs hub practice v2
	Housebound
	Access to transport

	DRAFT DUCT propsed eligibility  v2
	Page-1�

	EPCA - Briefing for the Richardson Hospital Group_Oct18
	HWCD 7 Day Access to Primary Care Services Independent Observations  Rep...
	Improving 7 day access DMBC only version 11
	Final Scrutiny Presentation - May 2019

	6 Review of Peterlee Urgent Treatment Centre - Report by Sarah Burns, Director of Commissioning, North Durham and Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Groups
	Agenda Item 6 - Appendix 1 - UTC Survey V3

	7 Public Health responsibilities - Presentation by Amanda Healy, Director of Public Health County Durham

